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MR. STAMEYS: JMe'll call at this time
Case 7620.

MR. MIIIE: Cage 7620. applicatiom of
Mesa Petxeisum Compeny for compulsory pooling, Chaves County,
Hew Mexico.

MR. JAMES: Staven C. James, Mesa Petro-
leum Co.'s attorney for the Permian Basin Divisicn, which
includes the portion of New Mexico in gquestion.

I'm here today, in association with Mr.
William ¥. Carr from Campbeil, Bwrd, and Bleck, 2. a., l.ocatu#
bere in Santa Fe.

KR, KELLAHIN: Mr. Examiner, I'm Tom
Kellshin of Sants Fe, New Mexico, appearing on behalf of ?.
H. McElvain, Junior, and I have one witness.

We reguest that the two cases be conscli-
dated for hearing purposes, Mr. Exaainer.

MR. STAMETS: Since the two applications,
7620 and 7633, inwvolved the same acreage I believe that we
should consolidate these for purposes of testimony.

Mr. Mills, woyld you call Case 7633,

MR. MILLS

Application of T. H. McElvain

for compulsory pooling, Chaves County, New Mexico.

MR. JAMES;: And Steven C. James, Mesa's
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B 2 ! division attormey will also appear on behalf of Mssa.
3 ¥e bave two witaesses.
4 M2, STAMRES: Okay, 1'd like t5 have
§ | everybody who's going to be a vitneés in these caies svand
6 | and ba ewozn at this tine, ploase.
7 "
s (Mitnesses sworn.)
: 4
» MR, JAMEE: MNega would start with mr.
i1 | Hannifin,
2

B 3 IORK A. BAMNIFIN
4 | beiny oslled as a witness and having been duly sworn upon his
15 | cath, testified as follows, to-wits
16
17 DIRECT EXNMENAZION
18 | 2y mm. oasESs |

) » o Could you plecape state your name and place]

2 | of residence?
2 A Mark A. Hannifin, Widland, Texas.
2 0 | By wvhem are yau employed and in what
23 | capacity?
u A Mesa Petroleum Company. I'm a Sqnior

- 3 | Landman.
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‘risk involved in drilling said well.

7

(1} Have you pmi‘ouc_ly testified before this
Commission or one of its examiners and had your qualifications
as a Senior Landman accepted?

A Yes, I bhave.

o Ace you familiar with the applications
filed in these two cases?

A Yas, sir. "

MR. CAMES: Wa tender the witness' quali-
fications to the examiner.
MR, STAMETS: Je is considered gualified.

% Would you plejasa state what Mesa seeks
with its application in Cases 76202

A Yes. Mesa seaks an order pooling all in-
tu'uts from ths surface down to the Abo formation undexrlying
the southwest guarter of Sectiom 8, 5 South, 25 East, Chaves
County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled
at a standard loontion thereon; 2lso consideration of the
costs of drilling and completing said well and the allocatidn
of costs thereof, as well as actual operating costs and chargep

for superviaidn; designation of Mesa Petroleum Company as

operator of the well; and the determination of a charge for

Q Mr. Hannifin, would you please identify

what's been marked as Mesa's Exhibit Number One?
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A Yas. This is a photocopy of Mesa's land
map indicating the proration unit in contention, as well as
Mesa's proposed location for the Mesa No. 5 Lodewick PFed Cowm,
and the surrounding area and wells.

The prorxatiom unit in question is mi.rcl&#

ian red.
9 Would this be a standard location?
A Yeos, it will.,
Q Would you please identify for us and tsll

us what Mesa's Exhibit Number Two representa?

A Yo, this is a pohedula dazicoting ths
working interest ownershiy in the proposed Nesa No. 5 Lodewick
Fed Com to be drilled on this proration unit.

Qe MNow, looking at that schedule, out of »
every dollar spent on Masa's No. 5 Lodewick Fed Com, how much
will Mesa spend?

A Fifty oents oyt of every dollar.

3 And that exceeis by a large measure the
amounts the other parties are risking?

A Yes, six, it dpoes.

13 What does youx, schedule show with respect
to who has the greatest single interest in the proposed well?

Mesa Petrolsum Company.

o Would you please tell us, looking at Mesa'p

T T
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on the exhibit that you have idemtified as Exhibit Number Twojy

Exhibits Three, Four, and Five, what they rspresent?

A Yes. Mesa Exhjibit Three, this is the cov*
letter, dated March 29th, 1982, and AYE provided to and exe-
cuted on behal)t of Corona 0il Cospeny, indicating their ap-
proval of the anticipated expenditures for Mssa No. 5 Lodewick
Fad Com, Mess —-

Q : If I might ask you a question about Numbex
Three. The approval of Corona is indicated where? Is it
down at the bottom of the AFE?

A Yes, sir., doamn at the bottom of the first
page of the AFE. It's exeguted by Paul Creson, Prasideant of
Corona 0il Company.

Mesa Exhibit Number Four is a cover letter
dated April 12th, 1982, and an operating agreement provided
to Corona Oil Company for their approval and execution, and
I would direct your attention to EBxhibit A of this agreement,
indicatiua the workine intsrasts of the parties and indicatind
Mesa's share of the working interest and resulting expendi-
ture in the drilling of this well.

o Would those interests be the same as showy

- % Yes, sir, they are,

Mesa Exhibit Number Five is a cowexr let-

ter providing the signature pages for the said operating
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agregment exscuted on behalf of Corona 0il Company to Mesa,
indicating their approval of this sgresment.

2 Would you pisaso icdentify for us what has
bean maxked 25 Mesa’s Exhibits Six and Seven?

t Yes, 2ixr. Masa's Exhibi: Six includes
copies of the transmittal letters dated March 33, 1982, pro-
viling the APE, incinx!nd in Mega’s EBxhibit Three, to 21l other
working interest owners involved in the proration unit.

And Mesa Exhibit Seven includes copies of
the transmitial letter, dated April 12th, 1982, providing the
sGperacting agresment included in Mesa Exhibit Number Four to
all other working interest owners ﬁ:volvad in this proration
unit.

0 | Concerning the individuals who own a por-
tion of the interests in this propcsad proration unit, were
you able to reach an agvestent with those individuals?

R ¥, 5ii, we wexe ROT.

g Were Mesa's Exhibits One through Seven
prepared by you or under your supervision?

A Yes, sir, they were.

0 . And are they true and corract copiss of ~--
to the extent they're copies ~- are they true and correct
copies of Mesa's file copies? |

A . Yes, they are,,




i 11
2 MR. JAMES: Wa'd tender Exhibits Oue through

L2

Saven to the Exaniner.

4 MR. STAMETS: Jhese exhibits will be ad-
5| mitted.
¢ 0 MR. Hannifin, has Mesa cbtained the
7 mcessary title work with respect to its own lease for d:uu+
8 | purposas?
’ A Yes, sir, it has.
16 Q And the proposs. well is prgposed to be
u driiled on Mesa's lease?
2 A Yes, cir, it is.
B 13 0 Dpes Hesa Patnﬁlem Co. request to be

4 designated operator of the proposed well?

15 A Yes, sir. .

16 11 Will Mesa promptly drill the proposed

17 well?

15 A Yas, sir. . ;
» Qo Will granting Mesa Petroleum Co.'s appli- Z

cation be in the interest of ccnservation, the prevention of

~
b
e

waste, and the protection of correlative rights?
A Yes, sir, it will.
MR. JAMES: I have no further questions

o~f this witness.

" ¥ BB
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CROSE EXAMINMATION
BY MR. STAMETS:

Q Mr. Hannifin, at this time are the inter-
ests of Mesa and Corona the only interests which have been
signed up on this well?

A Yaa, sir. .

[ " S0 all the rest ¢f these people, J.

Roger Priedman, on down, havec not consented to the drilling?

A That i= corvact.
9 Are these -~ have you actually contacted

all of these people or are some of those people you cannot
£ind?

A No, sir, we have contacted each and every
working interest owner in this proration unit,.

o Okay. So at this time you have fifty per-
cent signed up and fifty percent outstanding.

A Yes, sir. .

MR. STAMETS: Are there other guestioas

of this witness?

MR. KELLAHIN: _Yes, Mr. Stamets,

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. EELLAHIN:

et W s e Bl
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% Mr. Hannifin, when 4id you first star:c
signing wp people with regards to Mesa's well on this pro-
ration unit?

A Well, I believp the first euecuted AFE wad
returned, was exscuted by Paul Creson for Corona 0il Company
in April 7th of this year.

We provided that request oa March 23%th.

'Y Is this a Pedqral or State or fee lease?

A This is a Federal lease. Our lease is
Federal; T. H. McElvain's is State, so it would be a Federal
communitized,

[+ The lease’undg: which you have a 50 per-

cent working interest is the east half of this proration unitf

is it not?

A Yes, s8ir, I bglieve that’'s correct.
Yes, sir, |

Q That is the Pederal lease?

A Yes, sir. .

Q What is Mesa's relationship with Corona

insofar as that Federal lease is concerned?

A You mean what? Would you clarify the --
what you're asking?

Q Yes, sir. I see that Corona backs in

after payout for a 25 percent interest. That would lead me
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to believe that Mesa bas 2 farm out from Corona of some kind.

A No, sir, they have slected to ¢go non-con-
sent in dr-illing this well.

o Corcna has?
I % Yes, sir. .
2 What's the title arrangement, ther, with

Kssa and Corona? The Fedaral lease shows Corona as the lesses|
and then Mesa? Explain to me a little bit about the title.

A It's jointly gemed, if that's what you're
asking.

9 There's no farm out agreement, then, be-
tween those two companies?

A ¥o, sir. .

11§ And Corona has executed this prbpo;ed

operating agreement but you tell me has elected to go non-

consent.

A Yes, sir. .

Q What is the reason for that, then, Mr.
Hannifin?

A Reason for what?

Them going pon-cansent.

A I suppose you'd have to ask Corona. I
do not ~~

[+ You do not know?

et w1 Al il i W Fay



B o ® 9 % » & w o m™

-
Yl

17

9

21

. i5
& They did not qars to join in this well,
abvicusly.
8 Now, the rest of the working interest is

composed of these various interssts. Am I correct ir under-
standing that Mr. George Broome is the principsl that you'wve
besen dealing with with regards to the balance of the working
intqrest? |
A Yes, sir, we've been writing to 7. H.
McEivain, I think, to his attention.
[+ | And your telephone and correspondsnce —-
MR, STAMETS: JExcuse me, I didn't under-
stand the o,nmx to that question. IXI'd like to pursue that -~-
A I believe Mx. Broome works for T. i.
McElvain, We've bean writinc to ¥. H. McElvain, to the atten~
tion of Goorqo' Broocme .
MR, STAMETS: pkay, thank you,
113 And so all your contacts with regards to
forming this proration unit have been with Mr. Broome?
| A No, sir, because wé have contacted all thQT
other interest ownars by mail. |
g Apart from that contact, you’'wve been dol.ng#
business with Mr. Broome on the telephone about forming a

voluntary unit, havea't you?

A Principally, yes.
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o All right. When was this wvell first pro~-
posed by any of the working intsrest owners?

'y Well, the first written propcsal would havp

besa Maxch 30 of this year when it was proposad to —- well,
March 2Sth to Corona and March 30th to the other partnars.

0 All right. ‘When was the first oral dis-
cussions about 2 well on this proration unit with any working
i.nuruimrs?

} S I would assums shortly thereafter. I

don't hava that in frant o

™

—_—
MRS o

¢

A D-E~-H-T-Z-E-R,_

[/} Z-E-R? .

A Yes, sir, N

e Dentzexr? .

A Dentzer, right,

 } Do you know Mr, Dantzer?

A Yes. He works fox me.

1 Is he still employed with Mesa?

A Yes, sir, he is.

(1} In what capacity, Mr. Hannifin?
A He's a land-ln,
' At what point did you take over the forma-

1

Do you know a Xevin Dentger, n-s-u-r-c-s—&

tion of this proposed drilling unit, about the date of your

ik

i e
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letter in March, is it?

A Yeah, I wculd jmagine. It's really not
one person‘s total responsibility. It's a jeint effort. He
was under my supervision at the tims.

0 Mr. Dentzer works for you in the Land
Department?

A Yes. .

o All right, six, I don't see any of your,

in the packet of correspondence, My. Hannifin, any of your
written commmmications with Mr. Broome. Do you have that in-
formation available today?

A The only things I‘ve got right here is
wvhat we -~ the cover letters we sent to him, amongst others.

[+ In fact, sincq March to the current date
there have been ongoing discussions between Mesa through you
and Mr, Broome on behalf of these other working interests on
discussions concerning the costs of the well and that sort of

thing, have their not?

A There have been numercus discussions, yes.
Qo - When did you first present Mr. Broome

with a proposed AFE for this well?
A The only correspondence I've got here
would indicate March 30th, or as soon as he received it after

it was sent.

e T o ey L1 g ST
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Q And vhat was the anticipated cost for a
coupieted well, according to your proposed AFE?

A On the AFE it's $256,000 for a dry hole
cost and $408,000 for a completed well.

[+ ) Did you do any work on behalf of Masa in
the preparstion of that AFE? |

A Ko, si», I do not prepare AFE's.

@ Do you make a comparison as part of your
work between actual costs and estimatsd costs on behalf of
Mesa?

No, sir, I adon't,
That would be someone else?
Yes, sir, that, would be our engineer.

Who would that ;ndividual be, Mr. Hannifiqw?

> o P B P

It would be our engineering group. We
have a representative here today.

o All right, six. In response tb youi' pro~-
posal that Mesa drill this well in your letter to Mr. ucElvain#,
what, if any, response did you ::aoeive from Mr, McElvain or
on bebalf of Mr. McElvain?

| A Well, I'm trying to remember what the
initial respouse was. I believe they expressed some concerns
about our eosts and then later came back and said they wanted

to oparate it, if I have that in the proper order.




®w ® d & A e B 0w

B = 8

4

16
17

e

2 ¥ 8B

19
Q Do you vecall the proposed estimated coat
that Mr. McElvain proposed tc Mssa?
A No, I don't,
Q Did you undertaks to make any inquiries

or investigations with regards to Mr. McElvain's cost?

A Our enginearing peop.e locked at it, yes,
sir.

) Did you have any discussions with Mr.,
Broome with regards to a choice >f a proposed drilling con-
tractor?

A Yes, sir, we 4did.

1 And what drilling contractor would Mesa
propose to use for the drilling of this well, Mr, Hannifin?

A I believe at this point in time it would
be Tom Brown.

0 Do you know whether or not Mesa has exe-
cuted a contract with MR. Brown for the drilling of the Abo

well on this proration unit?

A No, sir, that's really out of my field.
0 So you don't handle those things?

A No, sir, I do not handle them,

Q Is that alsc handled by the engineering

people that worked on the AFE?

A.’ Yeg, sir.
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0 Do you recall who the drilling contractor

vas that Mr. Broome proposed to uss if he was the operator of

this welli?
A No, sir, I don't remember the name.
11 You don't recill whether or not you undexr-|

took any investigation to determine whether that drilling con-|
tractor was acceptable to Mssa or not?
A I didn't. I heliews tha enginssziag
people reviewed that situation.
g All right, six,
. Mrx. Hannifin, are you aware of any objectipn

to McElvain as opsrator for the drilling and completion of

Abo wells?
A By who? .
Q By Masa? .
A ' I'm not sure what you mean by cbjection.
[+ Do you hawve any objection to Mr. McElvain

being the operator?
A Well, we would prefer to operate it becauar
we believe we could do a better job.
q To your knowledge have you ever undertaken
previously to have Mr. McElvain be the operator in which Mesa
had a working interest ownership?

A Not to my knowiedge.
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Q Are you femiliar with the Corn Ranch
Working Interest Unit?

MR. JAMES: Mx, Examiner, I -- if we could|
have moce of, say, a legal description or location, perhaps
that might be c¢f some assistance.

Q Are you familiar with that name at all,
Mr. Hannifin?

A There was a fellow named Bill Corn that
vas trying to put one together and he had indicated one time
o anothex that he had had sevszal operators in mind, which
Mx. McElvain was one, I bslieve.

Barring any objections, I think Yates cor
curselves.

Q 4 Mr, Hannifin, will the contractual arrange}
ment between Mesa and Corona, would those percentages change
if Mr, MgElvain is the operator of this proration unit?

A Well, that would depend on whether or not
Corona elected to go non-consent and let us take their shares,
I suppose, or if they went non-consent to someone else or
farmed out, or any number of things.

Q What I'm asking is, Mesa doesn't have to
be the operator and drill the well for this proration unit in |
order to have the 50 percent working interest prior to payout.

A There are a number of factors that enter
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into it, reaily, but we'd have to go into much deeper on the
face of it, and I'm not really sure the questions you're
driving at.

141 Well, yo:'ve xspresented to us that Mesa
has the largest singie working interest ownership prior to

payout.
| 8 Yes, sir.
g Cf any oi the working interest owners.
A Correct. .
Q I want to find oat from you if that makes

& differsnce as to whether Mesa is operator and drills the

well or Mx. McElvain is the operator and driils the well.

| 8 That would Gepend on what Coronz 9il Com-
pany doas,
Q If they join My. McElvain, then that will

reduce your percentage 25 percent?
A Yas, sir. .
Q Mr, Broome sent you a proposed AFE to

have Mr. !u:Elvgin drill this well, did he not, Mr. Hannifin?

A That's probably correct., I don't ~—— I'm

sure wWe probably got one.

g ' Mr. Broome sent you his proposed drilling

contract for this well, did he not, Mr. Hannifin?

A I don’t recall, It wouldn't surprice me

Sy .L,&‘.‘n‘m‘v ._mkmh‘nmﬁ‘&im&dmm ok oy

Ry,
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if bhe aiad.
o Did you ever comnicate on bebhalf of iMesy
to Mx. Brooms what Mesa's reasons were for not having, not
accepting Mr, McElvain's AFE?

A Yes, I'm surs e Gid, and twld him we -~
'y You don't know what those reasons are nowd
A They were bscause we wanted to operate it/

%e thought we could do a more efficient job of operating ths
well and {insudible,}

9 .- Did you undertake uny cost study to
asternine the differences betwcen the AFE's, or was that done
by énsimrinv?

A Engineerirg group would have done that.

3 S0 as best you understand thau.tha

reasons that Mesa wants to operate the propericy is that you

beliewvs Mesa to be more cost efficisnt and perhaps do some kigd

of bettex job?

A Yes, sir, I think that duriixg the life of
thc well we can do a better job of operating the well on a
little more cost efficient basis.

[+Y Were there any other reasons, to the best

of your knowledge, Mr. Hannifin, for not accepting Mr. McElvajn

as the operator?

A No, sir.

e .
oy i L .
I A AT AR
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MR. STAMETS: Any other questions of this

witness?

MR. CAMES: I have just a coupls other

REDIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR, JAMES:

11 Nr. Bannifin, Mesa's Exhibits Three, Four,

and Fiwve :epmant agreement with Corona, is that correct?

F 9 Yes, sir,

g Now directing your attention back to Mesals
Exhibite 8ix a1 Seven, those proposals and the AFE were sent
to all ipterest ..mers in the proration unit, is that correcty

| 3 Yes, sir,

o They represent. proposals to a number ~— I

mean to -- to evaryone.
In your recollgcetion, who made the first
wxitt.en' propcsal in this matter? A
A Mesa Petroleum Cowpany.
o And did Mesa receive some sort of written

counter offer from McElvain and others?

A Yes, sir, we 4id,
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9 llho sade the first application with m_nrei#.
to this compulscry pooling heariag today?
A Mesa Petrolemums. Company did.

MR. JAMES: Mzr, Examiner, ve have lstiars
of notice to the other individuals of today's hearing, should
you desire to have those submitted.

MR, STAMETS: ZShose just simply notify
the purtiss on --

MR, JAMES: Of todav's hearing.

MR. STAMETS: -- Exhibit Pwo of today's

hearing?

MR. JAMES: Yes,

MR, STAME?S: X don't think there's any

necessity at this point in haviag those in the record.

NR. JAMES: I hawve no other guestions.

MR. STAMETS: Any other gquestions of thiﬁ

MK, KBLLAHIN: _ No, sir.

MR, STAMETS: JHe may be excused,

WILLIAM R. MIERTSCHIN
beingcﬂladuavitnessandbd.nqdulymmuponhiso;th,,

tastified as follows, to-wit:
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of residense?

A M name is William Robert Miertschim. I
live (n midland, Texas.

[+ By whom are yon employed and in what capa-
city?

 § I am employed by Meca Petroleum Company

in the Midland offiocs, the Permian Basin Division, as a mmﬂm

Drilling Bupesrvisor, I1I'm over the drilling and completion of
wells.

| [ Have you previpualy testified befcre this
particular cﬁission or one of its Examiners and had your
quatificetions accepted?

} 8 I have not.

8 Would you please then summarize for us youyr

educational baciground and your work experience?

A Yes. I have a BA in mathematics from the|
University of Texas in Austin, with a minor in chemistry, fuﬂ
1972.

During the course of my studies there I

was in cngim:ing for twc years, chemical engineering, and

A‘ .
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auerous engineering and chemical engineering courses.

I've been in the oil and gas business for
almoet seven years, starting out with N. L. Bayroy, a Dirision
of N. L. Industries, working ir the driliing fluids field ~%
Odessa, Texxs. I was with them one year and five months.

And then I worjod for Gulf 0Oil cozpontixﬂ
out of the Midland Division for two years, during which I was {~
went thraugh the engineering training program, or drilling en-
ginesx, and became a drilling supervisor, working on drilling
and éﬁﬁiiia.w weliis throughout tiw Permian Basin, Crane and
Monahans area, and then in the Midland office, Division office
for the Division Drilling Management, and I've been with Mesa
Petrolemn Company almost three and a half years.

My first year I was a drilling engineer
in our Robbs, New Mexico, field office, doing drilling proce-~
dures and on site supervision of drilling and completing welld,
and then I was moved to Midiand in the same capacity, and
remained in that capacity for approximately a year and a
quarter, and was promoted to Division Drilling Supervisor -1”4
September and have been in that capacity ewver since.

I am basically over all of the drilling .
and completing wells and the engixieeriag involved in those

procedurses and the cost analysis and estimates.

Q Would you briefly summarize your expex:iﬂo
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with respect o the &rea in question today?

A Well, in the last slightly over two
ysars, Mesa has drilled 219 wells, or ihas drilled or is
drilling 219% wells in Chaves County to penetrate the Abo
Pormation, and I've been involved, first =~ __ {, the field
in Hobbs on the original wildcat well up there, and iavoived
in every well ever since in variaqus capacities,

143 Are yeu familipr with the applications
that have been filed in thease cases today?

A Yas, I have,

MR. JAMES: We'd tender the witness'
qualifications to the Examiner.

MR. STAMETS: The witness is considered
qualified in the area of oil and gae drilling ané completion.

Q Would you pleagse identify for us, Mr.
Miertschin, what has been marked as Mesa's Exhibit Number
Eight? |

A Yes. That is an archeological clearance
of the surface by'the Hew Mexico Archeological Services, Inc,
of Carlsbad, involving several Hesa locations in Chaves
County, one of which is listed as the Lodewick Fed Com MNo. 6,
which this well Qiil subsequently be numbered and named the

Lodewick FPed Com No. 5, and I believe if you'il turn back to

pages four through six, you can read the surface clearance of
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- 2 | that particular location on Federal land.
3 o Would you please identify for us what has
4 been labsled as Mesa Exhibit Number Nine?
] A Yes. That &8s a letter of notification
6 of the intent to stake to the Pederal grazing lease holder in
7 the section where we would be drilling this well,
8 Q Has Mesa surveyed and staked the location
? for this well?
10 A Yes, it has.
i1 (1 Would you please identify and svmmarise
12 for ua what has been marked as Mesa's Exhibit Number Ten?
13 . Yes. That is the application to drill om

14 a Federal location for the proration unit we are discussing,

15 and it is approved with all the attachmencs, including a sur-
16 vey, and the stipulations of the Federal -~ of the MMS. ;
17 Q Now, turning back to Mesa's Exhibit m-bei' i

18 Three, that contained Mesa's AFE for this well, didn’t it? 3

~

it g BT R

19 A Yes, it 4id.

¥

20 Q Would you summarize for us what that APE

21 represents?

PR~ R A SRR

A That represents a cost estimate of the

n
23 costs that were anticipated at the time, which was quite awhiP i
24 back, in March of this year, for the well in guestion. J
25 [+ ~ And is your signature on that AFE? :‘;
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2 A It is. A
3 113 Looking back at the operating agroement
4 | that's been signed by Corona, shown as Mesa's Exhibit Number
s Pour, does that reflect drilling and producing administrative
¢ | costs?
7 A Yes, six, it does, in the COPAS on page
s three, let's see, under Roman numeral III, Overhead, if you
9 | go to ome, two, IA, it is double IA. you will Fiad that the
19 | driliing vate is $3700 and the producing rate is $370, That's
n on a per month basis.
12 Q Are thase costs in line with what's being
13 charged by other operators in the area?

A 4 A- Yes, they are.

- 15 Q Do you recommend that these costs be in-
16 corporated into the order whicﬁ results from this hearing?
17 A Yes, I do.
18 Q Looking back at the map thats been ente:dd
19 as Mesa's EBxhibit Nuuber One, please tell the Examiner what
20 is shown by that map in addition to Mesa's location for the
21 | No. 5 Lodewick Fed Com. 4
2 A Well, it basically just shows the surronnﬂinq;
23 area of wells that are Abo producing or locations, and of L
U course, it shows our location there in red, the proposed pro-
2 ration unit and the red arrow to our location itself, and on
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the completed wall there's also the potential data, what
these wells ~-- the IPCAOF, the calculated absolute open flow
of these wells, and they are shown-- the producing wells are
shown in red, pink,

(11 Is there a recent dry hole in the Abo
anywhere near this particular proposec lccation?

A Yes, I believe in Section 12 there is a

@ 00 <29 & W a2 W w

dry lLhole that is approximately, oh, a little over a mile
10 away, and there are numerous wells that are poor by our stand-
ii ards. The CAOF's are abnormally low for, or lower than aver-
12 age, I guess would be a better way to put it, for the wells
13 ) in this area.

" 0 What is the standard risk penalty for nont

15 conserting parties in operating agresments for this area?

16 A It is 300 percent. In other words, cost,

17 | we recover 100 psicent of the cost, plus a 200 percent pen-
— 13 alty. |

19 Q And do you have a recommendation for the

20 risk factor to be assessed against those who do not partici-

21 pate in the drilling of the proposed well?

2 A Yes, that penalty, cost plus 200 percent. ‘
23 Q Does Mesa have an office in Roswell?
2 A Yes, it does. .
- 25 Q Approximately how many employees does !s+
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- do you provide constant supervision o. those operé.tioﬁs from
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have in the Roswell area?
F 8 Well, exactly we have seventeen.
o And would you pu_u:i.ze for us the types

and the people that we have there and their professional cajp4-
bilities?

% Yes, be glad to. Under m-  direct super~
vision there we have the drilling superintendent over that
division office, or that district office. And we have s8ix

drilling foremen underneath him, Several of the drilling

Soxemels are not oculy experienced but they're alsc degreed indir

viduals, one having a degree in petroleum engineering techno-~ _
logy from Qkhhon.sute, and he hoined us firom Chevron, &0
we have some very competent drilling and completicn 5,.ndivi.dua1f
in that offiée.

We also have a regulatory agent who deals
with the surface staking and locations and deals with the
various regulatory agencies, both State and Federal, and he
came to us from the BLM.

We also have a production foreman, an
assistant production foreman, six pumpers, and a secretary.

[+ When Mesa 18 drilling a well in this area,

that office?

A Yes, sir, we do. Ve ~— it is a requir t
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on our weils that, since we'rxe operating on day work aand, as
we were discussing Tom Brown, as it was mentioned earlier,
it is cur agreement with Tom Brown, and it is my direction to
our drilling foreman, 24-hours a day, every day, we have on
location either the toolpusher or the drilling foreman, the
toolpusher of Tom Brown's or the drilling foreman that works
for Mesa.

i3 Do you anticipate using a Tom Brown rig
to drili this well?

A Yes, that is our intent.

Q And did you say, maybe I miseed it, that
Tom Brown also has an office in Roswell?

A Tom Brown does have an office in Roswell.
They have a yard and office and staff there, including a
drilling supetintendent and two toolpushers on each rig, as
well as their normal staff on the rigs.

@ Do you recall the rig count for the ~- a
recent rig count for the Chaves County area?

A It's been on the order of nine oxr ten rig?

e And how many of those rigs does Mesz have
drilling in this Abo play?

A Well, uutii about a week ago we had four.

We have three at this time.

Sl B ek e il Bt e B

Q ‘ Does Mesa have otker offices in New Merice?
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A Yes. We have three offices in New Mexico,
an office in Hobbs. plus the one in Roswsl), and than we have
an offioce in Aztec, New Mexico, that services the San Juan
Bascin,
g Were Mesz's Exhibits Eight through Ten
prepared by you or under your supervisicn?
A Yes, they were,
/) To the extent they are copiaes, are they
true and correct copies from Mesa's files?
A They are.
MK. JAMES: We teﬁder Exhibits Eicht
through Ten intc evidence.
MR, STAMETS: Theee exhibits will ke ad-
mitted.
o Does Mesa Petrpleum Co. request to be

designated operator of the proposed well?

A Yes. .

Q Will Mesa p:omptiy drill the proposed
well?

A Yes. .

o Will granting Mesa Petroleum Co.'s appli-

cation be in the interes* of conservation, the prevention GE|

waéte, and the protection of correlative rights?

Yes.

A

L i v‘»‘. o i
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MR, JAMES: That's all the questions 1

bave for now,

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY HR. STAMETS:
Q Mr. Miexrtschin, you indicated that this
AFE iz somewhat dated. Do you still believe the well can be

drillied at the costs that are set out herein?

A I believe it can be drilled for substant&#&;é

B e W uw e e W N owm

u reduced costs, for numerous reasons.
2 Q2 Can you give us what you consider to be ”
13 appropriate dry hole and producer costs?
4 A Our most recent experience in this area,
15 which is a well up in Section 12 -~ you see the dry hole that ;
15 we were talking -- just go to Exhibit One. 1It's 12, 5, 24, %
1 Section -- it's Section 12 there in the southeast quarter. 5
} 15 There's now a Mesa weil in the-southeast %
! 19 quarter, in the southwest -- the southwest quarter of the
28 southeast quarter is where it wounld be. 1
21 We just finished drilling with this partif
t | cular rig a well in that quarter section to 4300 feet. It
;‘ 3 was spudded on 7th month, the 25th day, and the rig was re-
,"" e ‘leased on the 2nd day of August, So you can see it's quite
- { 25 recent. It -- we drilled and ram 4-1/2 p:oduction casing,
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Semented that casing, for $219,000.

MR, JAMES: Would you plesse refer them ‘:q
Exhibit ~- Mesa's Exhibit Number Fourteen while you're talking
about this well, Mr. Miertschin? ]
' R Yes, I will, This is the Camack Fed Com

No. 9. This is the -- interestingly enough about this drxy

hole, this was the well thst we were involved with Mr. qube#g :

on, and we drilled this well, ran the 10-3/4 casing, which
our AFE skows 13-3/8ths. At the time this AFE was prepursd
we were making a chaungeover on several rigs from air drilling
to fluid drilling in this area, which requires less casing and
it’s turpned out to be more efficient in this area where we’re!
discussing this well.
This shows that through the logging costs
there, I dom’'t have it broken down exactly, but our dry hole
costs have been scmewhere around $175,000, before this --
prior to running this casing. And tl_u'.s is, as I say, our
most recent experience in the arsea. |
g Now, Mr. Miertschin, the orders that wve
issue force pooling any parties doss require that the appli-

cant furnish everybody with a bzand nsw AFE. If Mesa were

named the oparator of this well, what in your estimation woulk :

be the dry hole cost and the completed hole cost on an AFE

furnished on this well?




P 0 & <9 0 Vv A W N om

8 8 =

&

17

B %

% % 8 B

37
A Without redoing it completsly, based on

this othax oms, I would have to say our dry hole cost would
be somswhere around $200,000 and our cowpleted well cost would
be sosmwhere around $359,000.

¥Now that's rough rumbers without qgoing
through ewvery catsgory.

MR. STAMETS: Are there other questions
of this witness?

MR, KELLAHIM: Yaz, sir.

CROSS EXAMINATION
8Y MR. KELLAHIN:

o Mr. Miertschen, as the drilling superviso
foxr Masa fox this area, is it within your discretion to redo
a proposed AFE and to amend a drilling and completion program
for a weli?

A Yes, if I'm asked to do 80, or if there

is a need to do s0, we could redo it, an AFE.

o Where is your pffice, in Midland?
) § Yes. .
Q These AFE's for the Abo, are they pM

directly by you?

A, Either Ly me or directly under my super-

rision.

e e o aeim s oo i
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¢ And once they are prepared are they for-
wvarded to your supervisor for final approval, or 4o you hawve
final approwval?

A Well, they're forwurded to my supervieor,
the Operations Marager, and actually, the corts are also ap~
proved by our Vice President of Operations in Amarillo for
tinal spproval of any or our internal AFE's.

2 With regards to the amendment of a dri.nhﬂq
or completion program, does that final approval rest with you
as 3 4rilling supervisor or with someone above ycu in the
wAnagemsnt?

| § Generally, on the drilling and comglsti
program X hundle it, _

Q I'd like to &irect your attention to the

March iS5th, '82, AFE, Mr. Miertschin, if you'll f£ind your AFE,

A Let me plow through haere.
Yes, Bir.
o Were you present at the meeting in Midland

when Mr. Broome went to Mssa's office to discuss the cost of
the drilling of this proposed well?

A Yes, I vas.

1} Have you rooo.tvad and reviewed Mr.

Broome's proposed drilling contrsct with Young Drilling Com-

pany?

»
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2 A I have never ssen a contract. I've saan

3 letters outliriing the basis. I've never seen a contract.

4 0 Since March of this year there's been a
s substantial reduction in the costs of the Abo wells in this

¢ area, have there not, Mr. Miertschin?

7 A Yes. .

3 Q They've dropped. Your AFE shows & dally

’ rate for the drilling of this well. Dc you propose to continga
10 | 5 use a day rate?

1 A Yes, wa do propose to use a day rate,

2 Q And you propose to use Tom Brown as a

B | aril1ing contractor?

L ' 8 That's true. It is not a good rate, but
s we do propose to use {inaudible). The rate would be substa.ni-
16 tially lowerx, )

n Q You don't hava, available to you right now
18 what the current day rate Mr. Brown is charging?

» A Z do not have it in writing. I know ex-
2 actly what it is, though. .

u ) Could you give that to us?

n A $5928 per day.

B Q And approximately how many days based

u upon your experience does it take to drill one of these wellsp
3 8 Our genéral estimate these days on a well
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of this kind i;__nine days. The Camamck, to drill the Camack
No. 9 vas on a,.:l Off in eight days.

So ~- but we ysually base our estimates
on nine.

+ Has Mesa entered into a coatract with Mr.
Brown for the drilling of this particular well?

A Not for this particular well.

Mesa still would be free to substitute 2
diffaerent contractor if we could save more mx.aey and gtili
get a competent job?

A Possibly. I can't answer that. Any kind
of approval,that kind of approvad would have to come from
managemsnt above.

Q I can see on your March AFE that you pro-
pose to run an intermediate string. Looks like you have a
cost of $20,800?

A Yes, sir, that's whzat's on the estimate.
We always include that as a contingency in this area, since
lost circulation and hole problems are predominant.

We did not find it necessary to run that
in the Camack Fed Com No. 9, and in other wells in this area |
wae have not recently run that string. |

We mean it would zeduce the rig time thaq”'

on this APE; it would reduce the cementing; and it would of .
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B 2 course, eliminate that string of casing entirely, which would
3 somewvhat reduce your weilhead cost. TYou're locking at some
4 $30-something thousand dollars less.
s [} Are there any other operators, to be best
6 of your knowledge, Mr. Miertschin, that are currently running
7 this intermediate string as you proposed in this earlier AFE?
s A Yes. Somotimes I think everybody that
9 gets up tiis kind of contingency has had to run this tvpe of
10

string. W%e have not at this particular location in th_:l.i part#-

n cular area,
12

Yates Petroleum, I know, aseta up theirs

1 B so they can. I could not s=2y the fraguency thet they end wp

14 running it, kecause I'm not aware of it, but I know that they

15 have had to xrun ic¢.

15 o Would your revised AFE that you'll send

Ly to the working interest owners, if Mesa's approved as oparatoﬂ,

13 include an intermediate string?

A Yes, it would. We always include that
20 because we want our partners to know that there is a chance
n that we will have to run it. There's also a chance that the
22 | 10~3/4 will not gst down to the 500 feet necessary to comly
B ith th2 covering of the fres: water. If you run smaller i
2 | casing than thac for surface, you are limiting, if it does
25

not get to bottom, you're lx.aitiag your ability to isolats
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you're paying on this AFE?

visually to where we know that we will not have any bad joinf+

42

this fresh water, and when you do so, you have to run another
string inside it, so we always put that contingency in.

35 I say, we've been fortunate enough to
have not had to run it. We would not anticipate running it,
but we teel like you should be aware that if we get in tzoubl{,
that's the way we’'re going to handle it.

Q Are these the current pipe prices that

A They are somewhat high, particulariy on
the 10-3/4. The 4-1/2 might be somewhat low.

Q Can you give us the current price for the
10~-3/4 that you would propose to include in a revigsed AFE?

A It should be somevhere around 18.50 or
$19.00 per foot.
And how about ~-
18 to 19, I'd gay.

How about 4-1/2 inch?

P P P oD

Probably 7 or 7.50. That is including
some inspection and the taxes on it. On our 4-1/2 we base it
on current mill price for domestic API casing. Now, this is
based on the quote with the freight from the closest mill.,

In tﬁis case it would be on CF&i of Pueblo, Colorado, and we

always inspect our casing at the i1l slectronically and

S b i A
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shipped to us, and this casing is dclivered, then, to Houston

(72

Fraightways Trucking Company Yard in Artesia, New Mexico, a.nd
then is taken tc the riy from there, and as I say, we have no
rejects, no casing problems because of the last several years
quality control, particularly on -- foreign pipe has been very
poor and wa -- we don't want any trouble with the production
casing because we do have to stimulate the wells significantly

and it involves fracs at high rates of scmetimes moderate

2 v o 9 e uw a

pressures and you -~ you just cannot afford a risk; jeopardizd

1n the money ycu've spent drilling the well with poor casing.

[+

| q Would you dril)l this well with air or witl?
= B | fluids?

M A With fluids.

15 Q There was awhile there that Mesa was

16 drilling with air,' were they not?

1 ¥} A Yes, we still are. ’
G But you propose to drill this well with

P | fluids? .
A Yes, sir, it d,epends on the area that

21 | you're in., We drill them very economically on the west side

of the road in four to five days with air; on the east side
of the —- that is Highway 285 ~- on the east side there's uor1

water pregent and we've found it more efficient to drill on

" ¥ 8 B

£luids.
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Q Would ycu summarize for me your
and stimulacion technique that you propose to use for this
well?

A wcl;,hwxdqn’tknovhowmhdatulyoﬁ
want on that, but basically we would propose to, after we set |
ths 4-1/2 mi.nq‘ through the producing zone and cement it, at:
least with good cement 500 feet above the top of the M, and )

then with filler cement back wp to tie inte the 10-3/3¢, we

B o w 9 2 @ & w» & ™

would ther rur a cement bond log after letting it cure & eow*

4

il | of days, or several days, more than two, usually four or five'
2 days, at least, to determine that our cement job is adequate
13

to bandie our stimulation, then we would perforate it, selec-
14 | tively desigping it around our stimulation procedure. Then

15 | we would acidize it with 7-1/2 pexcent acid, and when the wel}
M | hau cleaned up on the acid, we would frac it down the casing,

17 | "using croas link jelled 2.percent KCL water, plus some amount

8| of Co, depending on the quality of the logs. We vary the
amount of COz, and it ¢~ large amounts of 20/40 and 10/20 mesh

289 | sand. |

21 o | Are you familiar with Young Drilling Com—

22 | pany, Mr. Miertschin?

3 3 Vaguely. I’m not -~ I've never seen one

24 of their rigs and I don't know their people. I am aware that
- 2%

they are a d:illing contractor out of the San Juar Basin u:eaj
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41 You don’ t khow whetber or not Heses has ‘
used them?

& I understand that they hawve. I & not
know that personally.

2 nr.&mmeMMyufi
ficuity with . McElvain or any of his operations?

A I*ve never bhad any dealings with Aim.

he omly time I’ve met him and Mr, Broome was in our offices
that day, aadzhavenbway of commenting oa it.

MR, KELLAHIN: Thank you. I have nothing
sless for this witness.

MR, STAMETS: Any other questions of this
witness?

MR, JAMES: I hawe a couple of cother ex-

hibits and guestions based on the line of testimony we'we juﬁ

heard.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION
BY HR. JAMES:
Qe Mr, Miertschin, would you please identify
and briefly swmmarize for us what we have submitted as Mesa’s
Exhibits Elewen through Fourteen?

A Yes, be happy to.

Our Exhibit Elpven is a cost analysis of
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mmmmmtmlmﬂabymmw.

These walls were all drilled off fluld with 10-3/4 casing,
surface casing set, and in no case was 7-578ths intermsdiate
casing run. They are all in the gemeral area that we've
discussad.

Weli by well, the Charlotte Fed Com $
there, shows that it was drilled to 4406 feat and rig on amd

rig off is nine days, and our AFE cost was 544,000 -~ I mean

$422,000, We actually drilled the cost —— the well faor szss,ﬁa.

Now, through the potential test and what
we carrisd on our drilling report is $325,500, aud this is
thetypec!pufmvevoulahbpetohaveinthisé-in
this particular well.

You can see chat some, particularly this‘
Crawfor? 1 below it, was drilled and completed even more eco-
nomically, and as far as the dry hole costs that we were coa-
cerned with, the Crawford Federal 2 below it was a dry hole,
and the dry hole cost on it was only $152,300.

and without going through every well, 1t'*
éssentially the same type-of perfcrmance. How, there are somp
that, 'ymi know, are maybe not as outstanding, but we -— the

reason that I don't have it for evaery rig from well to well

is because there are several times we took these rigs to a
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different area, across tne road, oxr whatever, and we used a
different technique, so it would not be accurate,

But as you can see, we do have a pretty
good track record of substantially beating our AFE cost. In
fact, on thi3a — well, I've gone -- but there is an ontl.ini oq
tha Charlotte Fed Com No. 5, the actually costs.

Our Exhibit Twelve is a memo from Amarilld
to the varicus operations managers for the various divisions,
stating that Mesa will no longer need to attach a disclaimor
as to the tubular and freight costs on our AFE. We did at thq
time that thigx AFE was prepared for Mr. McElvain, for him and
the cthers, working interest parties, we were attaching an
attachment that stated wa might have to pay premium prices
because the availability of casing last year was rot like it
iz this yeu-; It was much tighter and some specialty items
particularly was very hard to coms by.

Then our Exhikit Thircveen is a breakdown
of the actual cost by category that were spent on this Char-
lotte Fed Com No. S, which was the first well that I -entioneé
in Exhibit Eleven.

And the reason we chose it, or I chose it]
is because it is the only well that I have esserntially all of
the costs in on off of ocur AFE printout to where I could give

you exact numbers down to the penny,
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N
2 0 If I might interrupt. you mean of tha re-
3| cent wells?
. 4 A Of the recent weils that are in this ares
5 employing this technique with these rigs. It's the ~~ thc
¢ fairest one that I could come up with to -- tc represent this,
7| because it was not drilled on air and it was drilled with
8 | (inavdible) rigs,
’ Then attached below that is the actual
10 AFS that we‘ve submitted. and you can ses that the date on
U | je is 3-12, and it includes 13-3/8ths sand 6-5/8ths casing,
12 | and were just making a changeover to this 10-3/8, which is thq
™ 13 | way the AFE was given to Mr. McElvain, et al, here.
Ly Then behind that is the actual well nisto#
15 that we compiled on the well., This shows -~ the first thing
16 is mainly for our accounting people. This shows Yates was a
n partner in it and Corona was non-consent on this particular
B | vell.
19 And then it goes through and shows exactly
20 what wa did and evexry day. These are the type of drilling
21 reports we do furnish to the working interest parties and it
2 carries it all the way through CAOF, and you will note that
B | the cost on 5-12-82, which is on the last page of the well
_ M | nistory, page four, is $325,500. Now, you will also note, if |
- 25 you go back to the original, if you go back to the fromt pageé

)
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and you can add up all these numbers down through 46 -~ up
to 46 arxd 47, vhich are the production equipment, that you
will find that if you subtract approximately $13000 from $338
$338,000 that you come up with $325,500.

So our daily cost that we take and tuxn
in the drilling report are, in my 6pinion, very accuzate ac-
counting of what we've spent on the well,

So in light of that, we did give you our
mogst recent well on Exhibit Fourteen, which is the Camack Fed
Com Ho. 9, which is also our closeat well, and you can sae
that it reflects even a -- even a better job, in my opinion,
than the one that I have outlined fcr you there.

Q Would you please summarize out of your

experience the difference between the type of drilling arrang

ment that Mesa nhas versus, say, a turnkey deal with an operatér

from another area?

A well, generally I would say, we work on a
day work basis, We assume the risk and we txy to save money
by doing‘so.

A turnkey or a footage contract, you aie
limited in your supervision. It's normally better for com-
panies who do not have a large amount of supervisory perscnne.
and {t involves the contractor assuming the risk, but of

course, as in anything, if yocu limit the risk, you also allow
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for profit, aso we chcose to -- Mesa chcoses to assume the
risk and try to drill the well efficiently and therefor drill
it less expensively.

Now,:I think if you woulid note this well
that I have the comparison on, our Exhibit Thirteen, the
Charlctte Ped Com No. 5, if vou were to take out the cemntinJ
costs -- now this is the dry hole column since we're talking
mainly about drilling costs -- the dry hole column, if you wﬂ%a
to remove the cementing costs, the logaging costs, the location
costs, the company libor and overhead, the hauling and freignt
and tha geological coﬁ»ulﬁant, you would find that you are
left with a total of $221,835.50, and that is what we actually
drilled that wall for.

And if it's my understanding of the turn-

key ag.eement, we're talking something in excess of that amourt.

MR, JAMES: I have no further guestion of
this witness.
MR, STAMETS: Arxe thaore any other ques-

tions? ;

-

RECROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. RELLAHIN:

Q. To make sure I understood your last state-

ment, Mr, Miertschin, you said you added up all those nmers'
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to get $121,000?

A Ko. I'm saying, if you take the bottom
number oun the intangible, or noncontrollable costs there,
which is below 25, $167,334.04, are you with this?

0 You subtract., .

8 Then you go up and subtract Line 4, the

cemsnting, vhich would bc borne by the operator; if you would

$ 8 93 & N A W N

subtract Line 6, which is the logging, which would also be

-
@

borne by the operator; you subtract the location, surveys, !
1 roads, et cetera, number -- that'= Number 8, it would aiso
2 be borns by the operator; and Mo, 10, which is the company
%)

labor, supervision, engineering, overhead, and if you dropped %
4 | 3own and subtract the hauling ond freight, which is No. 12, ‘
15 | wuhich is $1150; then if you drop all the way to 25 and sub-
16 tract the geological consultant, then you will come up with %

17 | the number $121,835.50.

18 o The $121,000 number then would be compar-

19 | able to the cost of a turnkey contract. ‘
20 A That is correct. ‘
21 0 The items left, in that number, then, are |
22 | jrems that a contractor, if he emecuted a turnkey contract,

B would p_iék up.

u A That is correct. Now the difference in

25

that is this well was drilled to 4400 feet, aot 4300 or less,
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' Mr. Brcome submitted to you by Young Drilling Company for a

one that is our exhibit Fourteem, the well history of that

. 52

and that the move in, rig up, and move out portion up therxe
in 02 right at the top also includes the setting up through
the rat hole, or mousshole, which I'm sure would be on a con-
tract, or it should be subtracted from that number.

Also, it reflects a highar day rate than
we are paying at this time.

Q !outoldmayquhadseen;heptopopa;mli

turnkey contract. Do you recall what that amount as?
A I believe thexp was one at 130 and one at

127,500, or something like that, on the order of $£125-130,000.

(1) That's your regcollection?
A Yes, sir. .
Q " Which of these wells in these variocus

supmariee is the closest Abo well to our proposed location
here, Mr. Miertschin? You said it but I missed it.
A It's the very last one on the second page.d
It's the Camack Fed Com No. 9.
Q Over in Sectiop 12.
A Yes, and it dxilled to 4300 in eight daysy
casing was set; 4-.1/2 casing wvas run; cost of the casing, the

casing including cementing, was in that $219,000. That's the

particular well.

Sl
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11 What is going to be the total completed
well cost of it? 1Is that what that number is?
A No, sir, that jis not the completsd well

cost. It does including the tubing, any stimulation, perfor-
ating, stimulation, bond logging, et cetera.

It's just a portion of the completed cost. '

("} Do you have an estimate of what -- how the|
actual cosis there are going to compare to the proposed costs
of $391,0007

8 Well. you're asking me to speculate on
axactly wat we're going to spend ‘or the duration of this
wall, l!nt greatl_ derands on the size of the frac and t'hiag;;
like that,; ard the frac job could vary by some $15 or 20,000
or possibly even more.

This is an ervremely good log and a good
well. It’s offsetting a dry hole, ironically, but it is a --
it is 2 good weli.

4} I just want to clarify in my own mind that;
that $219 wasn't all the money you would spend on this well.

A Oh, no, sir, it i3 not. There is some,
say, §75 or 80,000, on that order. :

MR, KELLAHIN: 2Thank you. I have nothing

‘
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RECROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. STAMETS:
| 3 Mr. Miertschin, om Exhibit Thirtesn you
show 3612 fest of 2-3/8ths tubing amnd no cost.
A That, I'm sorry. The reason for that is
tubulars are lumpad together. It is in that $40,000, both thel
casing and the tubing are in that §40,263.

e Okay . .
a But the whole thing is there.
¢ Do you know what Mesa's starlard procedwcsl

is for getting the money from those other interest owners who
choose to participate? 1Is their standard procedure fo get
the full share wp front or do you send participating ioterest
owneri periodic billings?
A I really could not comment, I think -~
I'm not awaxe. I think it somewhat varies with what the situd
ation Involves.
MR. JAMES: Comnld we direct that question
to Mr. Hannifin?
8 Mark might -~
MR. STAMETS: Jf anybody is here capable
of answering that, I certairly would --

MR. JAMES: Monld this be after a compui-

B D

R
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2 | sory pooldng, or prior?
3 MR, STAMETS: Jt certainly would be aftex
4 | compulacry pooling, since that's what we're discussing.
5 | R. W;.*m&dginmmdﬁ
$ | cated cime period, 30 days, to pey what the ovder calisd for,
7 | which I beldiewe is typically estimsted well costs.
s mquufmyammmmm-;
? | tion of thet, and we allow the participating parties to im- |
M | cerpret thet according to their attorney's advice. i
i MR. STAMETS: Jf their attorney advises
12 | hem to just pay as billed, you wowld accept that?
B ¥R. HAMNIFIN: Mo, they would have to pay
M | cither the estimated dry hole cost or the estimated completion
s costs . \
" ! In the case of Mr. Grynherg, he chose to
17 | pay estimeted completion costs, bis share, but we do not at- u,;
8 | tespt to define what estimated wnll costs means for —- with
» zespect to your order.
% MR. STAMETS: So in this case yon would
2 be willingy to accept up front ewsrybody else’s share of esti-
2 | gated dry hole -~
B | MR. EANNIFEN: Yes, sir.
4 MR. STAMETS: Jhen would you want the
% rest of the money?
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MR, BASITIFIM: . We would prodebly sead
then an ATE as s0oon as the ordesr was grantad and wa'd want
ths momey within the thirty day perticipeticn perfiod. I be-
1f{ewe thet your othisr requires them to pay within tairty days.

NR. STAMEYS: Right, and i'm thinking of
the campletion costs.

MR, HANNIFIN: That would be billed as
incurred in accordance with standsrd cperating procedures.

MR. STANETS: Ail right. any othsr gquas-
ticns? The wvitness may be excusad.

Anrthing furiher?

MR, JAMES: I have no further wvitnesses.

MR. STAMETS: Okay.

MR, JAMES: Expuse me, Mr, -— if I wmay
ask Mr., Miertschin anothsr questionm.

M2. STAMETS: Certainly.

MR, JAMES: MNr,, Miertschin, were Exhibits
Eleven through Fourteen prepared by you or under your super-
vision?

MR. MIERTSCHIN: Yes, they were.

MR, JAMES: Ta the extent they represent
copies, are they true and correct copies of Mesa's files?

MR, MIERTSCHIN: Yes, sir, they are.

MR, JAMES: W%We would tender Euhibits
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Rlever: theough fourteen.

MR. STANETS: These exhibics will he ad-
nitted.

-

GBORGE BROOME .
being called &8 a vitness and being duly sworn upon his ocath,
tastified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. XRLIANIN:

Q Mr. Brooma, for the record, would you
please state your name and occupation?

8 Geoxge Brooam. I'm a geological engineer
with T. H. McElvain, Junior, here in Santa Fe.

e Would you summarize your bhackground, Mr.
Exocme, and tall us when and where you obtained your profes-
sional degree?

A I graduated from the University of Ariszcaa
in 1961 with a Bachslor of Science dogm in geological en~
gineering.

1 Subsequant to graduation where were you
first esvloyed in the oil and gas industry?

A I was employed in 1961 by Schlumberger

Well Surveying Corporation in California. I worked in off-

L
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shore California and Alaska for four years.

% What wers your duties for Schlumberger,
Nx. Broome?

A I wvas a field sngineser. I logged oil
wells, gas welis. |

(3 Subsequent to your stployment with Schlum-
berger, vhat was your next occupation with the oil and gas
industzy?

¢ ® 9 & Vv & W N 0w

A I went to work for T. H. MoBlvain in 1965

s
C

hexe in Santa Fe and I've besn exployed by them since that

et
-b

time.

-
| 4

would you desqribe generally what you do

}
!
)

for Mr. MoRlwvain?

-

& Well, I'm in gharge of the exploration

&

and drilling program and I do gquite a bit of the land work.

&

We've spread that between MNx. McElvain and myself. We purchase

pos
~J

leases and trade, work our ovm dsals, and I do ths engineering

and the geclogical work on well dnla,

-
o

e Mr. MNcElvain has proposed a compulsory
pooling application that'a docketed as Case Nusber 7633 today,

~ A

Nr. Brooms. Have you made a study of the facts aurrounding
that particular application?

'S Yes, we have. Ve've -- we've been involvnP

S 8 8 B

with Mes. ‘u this particular drilling location for several
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2 months. We'we been trying to reach some sort of agresment

3 | with thex and we haven't been able to do it.

4 1 Are you familiar with pricings of ﬁi!f‘ru#

5 items for Abo wells drilled in this portion of New Mexico?

¢ A Yas. WNe've bepn involved in several v.uJ

7 | 4in this immediate area of our location and we just completed

8 a well or our own offsetting this particular location and =o

9 wve have a pretty immediate feel for the coet in the area.

10 MR, XELLAHIN: _We tender Mx. Brooms 28 an

il | expert geclogic enginesr with expertise in the preparation

12 of estimmted costs for the drilling of Abo wells in this porupn
o i3 of New Maxico.

14 MR, STAMETS: The witness is considared

15 qualified.

16 11 NMr. Brooms, lat me direct your attention

17 to what has been marked as Exhibit Number One, which is a

18 plat, and have you locate for us the proration units, the

19 subject matter qf the cases here this afternoon.

20 A our proration unit is the southwast quartqr

21 of Section 8., T. H. McElvain, et al, controls the west half

2 of the southwest guarter and Mesa Petroleum controls the east

23 half of the aouthwest quarter.

u Q Mr. Bannifin qubmitted, I think, as his

25 | Exhibit Number Two, a tabulation of the various working inter}
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ea: ownership.
Apart from Meaa and Corona, Mr. Brooms,
who are these other individuals?

A Mr. J. Roger Friedman is a -- he's a
buiiness associave and close friend of T. H. McElvain, Jumlor,
and the remsining interest owners are employees of T. H.
McElvain, Junior. We all have an interest in the well that
we are at risk for.

13 All right, six. Now, in terms of the
total working interest for this proration unit, what percentagp
of that interest has been committed to an operating agreement
designating Mr. McElvain as the operator for this proposed
well?

A We have fifty percent interest committed.
We have all of the owners other than Mesa and Corona.

Q Directing your attention to Exhibit Numbenr
One, would you identify for us the McElvain Abc well that you
referred to awhile ago as being a recent completion?

A _ It's the Rattlesnake State No. 1 Well,
located in the southeast quarter of the southeast guarter of
Section 7, 5 South, 25 Bast. It was completed in May of this
year for ﬁ calculated open flow of ‘25 ~= 2425 Mcf.

0 Mr. Broome, wquld you identify what I've

Landed you as McElvain Exhibit Number Two?
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| 2 A This is a tabylation of well costs of the
3 Abo wells that we have participated in in this i..ediate area,
4 including the one we operated, which would be the first page
5 is ths one we operated, and just recently completed.
6 The other two wells are the Rattlesnake
7 | State *M2" Com Well, located in the northeast quarter of the |
8 mtthumtqumrotthanorthn'stqwterofthams‘octim#
9 7. That well was operated by Yates Petroleum,
10 And the other well tabulation is Flag-
11 | Redfern's McElvain State Well, located in the southwest qn-.re+r.
: 12

I'm sorry, the socutheast gquarter of the south -- southwest
~ 13 quarter of the southwest quarter, excuse me, Section 6.
L0 e Let me direct your attention now, Mr.

15 Broome, to what I've marked as a package of exhibits containix*q

BTy O L F e R T T D T ST S

16 | correspondence between you and Mesa. 1It's marked Exhibit

17 | Three.

13 I'd like to spend some time now, Mr.

19 | Broome, and talk about the efforts you have made on behalf of
20 | the McElvain group with Mesa in order to form a voluntary uni&
21 for the drilling of the Abo well and have you start in
chronological order and commence with the first efforts made
oy either party, reit.her in writing or orally, to propose the

drilling of this well.

S~ -

A In November 13th of 1981 we contactegl -




()

S N

=0O~IQ(A&0Nh\

5 R =

14
15

16

" % 8 B

62
I personally contacted Kevin Dentzer of Mesa to propose thas
drilling of this well, and we have a letter back from him of
that date lﬁuting that Mesa did not have the well budgeted
and that they would consider the drilling of this well and get
back to us at a later date.

And the next gorrespondence we had from
Mesa was on 3~26 of ‘82, which wes a phone call from Mr. Han-
nifin, stating that they were going to ¢o ahead and drill the
wvell and that they were sending out AFE's, and they planned
to spud the well by May the lst, and that was our first no‘d.eJ
that Mesa was even considering drilling this well.

We had originally tried to include it in
our bwxiget for the early part of ‘82 and that's why we had
made contact with ~- with Mesa back in November of '8l; and
they sent us their AFE and we were quite 2stounded by the -~-
the price, and we -~

Q Is thig, the AFE you received from Mr.
Hannifin in March of '82, is that the same AFPE that Mesa
introcuced this afternoon as their AFE for this well?

A Yes, it's the AFE with a total well cost
of $408,000 for a producing well, and we fellt that that wvas
excessive and ve proposed back to Mesa that we operate the

well because we did have available to us at that time a turn-

key arrangement to drill the well with Young Drilling Company
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and they agreed to share the risk and to furnish all the mud
water and -- and bits and fuel and the casing crews and the
rig time for lost circulation, fishing jobhs, et cetera, so
we felt that with that kind of an arrsngement we coulc cer-
tainly érill the hole with fluids and run a surface string to
approximately 1000 feet to seal the water zones and go ahead
and drill to total depth without running any sort of an inter-
mediate string. We felt that drilling with fluids at that
time in the area wzn ~- was the way to go, and that's what we
had done in the other wells that we had participated in and
had great success with it; had not had any problems.

L Let me ask you, Mr. Broome, what, in ycur
opinion, is the advantage or disadventage of a turnkey
drilling contract as you propose to use with Mr. Young?

A Well, we felt the advantage of this parti-
cular contract was that his company's expertise in drilling
and his bérsonnel are so well qualified that they could help
by saving us quite a bit of mﬁey, or he would lose money,
and we --‘the way the well turned out, he made money on it,
we got a very efficient job, and there was no -~ there was no
problem on either side. We felt that ‘since that original
arrangement the pricesz have come down in the whole area and

we presently have a commitment from him to drill the same well

for $115,000 on a turnkey basis, ggain furnishing all of the
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items that he had agreed to and furnishead on our other well,
80 we feel that that would be a yvery favorable agreement for
the joint acoount to consider.

% Did you communicate to Mesa your desire to
have Mr, Young used as the drilling contractor for this well?

A Yes, we did on numerous occasions, We
furnished Mesa with our proposal to drill and stated -- in-~
cluded our AFE, which showed an estimated well cost of about |
$348,000, axd we included this price of $130,.000 for the tnrn-j
key arrangemsnt vith Young Drilling Company. 1

We submitted a ~~ on two other occasions
we submitted reductions to that original AFE, or original
drilling commitment from Mr. -- from Young Drilling.

| I believe we =~ on June the 7th we furnishpd
Mesa with a drilling contract agreement that showed Young
would drill the well for §120,000 at that time, and we :eceiveﬂ
no response tm Mesa, or from sny of these proposals.

Q Did you receive any response or communica-
tions from Mr., Bannifin, or anyome else on behzalf of Mesa,
with regards to the competence of Mr. Young as a drilling con-
u-gctor?

A They expressed ito me on the telephone that.

they were familiar with -- with his company and they had

talked to their division in the north that has used him on
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Rumsrous occasions and found that e Mas a very coapetent
ocatractor, and so they expressed no resasons to me that they
oouldn'’t acoept hir as the drilling contractor.

% Attached in the packet Of exhibits, Three,
M. Broome, is the Mesa APE of Mapch 25th. I'd like you to
pull that ot aud I will show you what we've marked as
McElvais EBExbibit Mumber Four, which is your proposed AFE of
Aprii ist.

B © » uw v 0 e w ow

EZxhibit Number Four, Mr. B.oome, is this

By
e

| the AFE yon tendered to Mesa?

i

A Yes, it is. .

-

+ I'G like you to go through some of the
4 main points in comparing the two &FE’s, Mr. Broome.

First of all, you can summarize again the
s difference between the day rate and the turnkey price on the
contract.

s A Well, we went thyough the AFE and picked

L outwhatmconsideredtobethem -- the Mesa AFE, we

e picked out what we considered to be the costs that were in-
21 | ciuded in this tarnkey arrangemeat with Young Drilling Com-
22 pany, and we came out with approtllately $146,500 as their
n AFE costs on these items.

u Now cur turpkey price at that time was
25

$130,000, showing & savings of $16.500. which yc fsit was
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sostty enbstestiel and shouid be sddressed.
e You heard Mr. Miertechin‘s testimomy that

tie daily vate cherged by Mr. Brown hes dropped in the recemt
maths. I8 your opinice is there a still a significemt dif- |
Corsnce Betasen the turskey comtract snd the daily costs im- |

volved im the two proposed AFE's? i

b ki

A Well, I foci there is a wvery significant
with the turskey arrsngemsnt and the contractor is sharing
the risk, If v have amy problems, that the coatractor is
ooing to stead for 2 lot of that, amd he's — he's the type
of contzacter that can stand for it. He's -- he's very well
establishad. He’'s been drilling for yesrs and years and he
has a iot of expertise in drilling snd he's williang to make
thess arvangements because he knovws that he can handle them
and he bas Lean able to stand behind his situation in the
past.

[ 3 Let me direct your attention to that por-
tion of yoar AFE, tc Mesa’s AFE, with regardstotha‘it.:lu-
tion of an intermediate etring.

Do you propose the use of an intermsdiate
string for this well?

A ' o, we never proposed the use of an interd

mediate string and we propose to run an 8-5/8ths inch surface
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stxing o 350 fest to seal the freah weter off and cemsnt it

ok to the cerface, and then we propcose to drill 7-7/3ths
hnle to .
e lnothrmminthicmmtlyd
wing this intearasdiate string for tie drilling of the walls?
A ¥o, they aram't. I checked the wella in
the imamdizte area around our location here, and I found that

Nasa wvas the anly oparator that has used thias intermsdiate

2 0o ®w v & Vv A w w

string and thare - there have been wells coupletsd by,nusmr-

-
]

out wells by Yates, and Western Raaarves, and Viking Petrol

12 | and Flag-Badfern, and pone of them have used the intermsdiate
- 13 | string other than Mesa, and possibly it was used becsuse of

M | their air drilling technique and I believe that their testi-

15 | mony will show that they've found that that's not efficient

¥ | saymore in this particular area, which we believed for a long

17| time.

1B o I shww you Exhibit Five and ask you to

19 | jdentify that exhibit.

20 A Now this is the tabulation of the casing
21 | Gepths on the various wells surrcunding the contested locatiod
22 | and all of the wells with the casing set in the 17-to-1800
2 foot range do have a surface string set at approximately 900
u feet, so the surface string wvas o!.th.r 10-3/4 or in most casey
y -3

it vas 13-3/8ths, and some of these wells were completad u'

T U T o 1 1 Ry | e 1 Crll Rl et N S0
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eArly as =~ @arly part of thia year, s0 Masa's changing tooch-
aique haa ooouzred in recent -~ recently. W¥a were mot able
t: docwument that, a change in this particular area.

{1 In your opinian, Nx. Broome, is it ae-
COBBAYY to dudget a coniingency in here for an intermsdiate
string, as Wr. Miertachin proposes?

A 2 don't fesl that {t's necessary, I =-
with our drilling arrangemant we feel that wa have adequate
insurance that we are gaing %o b2 able to get a leggable hoele
and control ihé cost of that hole hy having this turnkey ar-
rangenent.

0 Let mt direct your attention to the
casing and tuwbular prices refleotsd on hoth the AFE's and
ask you what, if any, differences are there between the two?

' § Well, ve found that -- that casing prices
utwtummmmmimwmmemw'w
bean able to purchase API pipe for, and we have received
quotes for the prices set out on our AFE and we have found
that soms of those prices have softened avenr more in the last
three or four months to where we could probahly save a few
thousand dollars more thers,

o - | Would you descridbe for us, Nr., BProom,
what your practice is with regards to your actual nnpcmna%

I L R T

at the wellaite for the drilling of the well, and what you
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would propose to Go for this well?

[ ¥ Well, our -- qur normal supervision is
either myself or Nr. McElvain are present during the 4arilling
and coapletica of the well, and sometiwes we're both present,
and 20 we == we directly supervise the drilling and completion.

We Arill several wells a year but we don't;
drill s0 sany that we can't gst persenally involved in eac:
one, and v do, We're -~ we're thers to superviaze.

[+ What, if any, Jyesponse did you receive
fron Mesa with regards to vour proposal that Mr. McElvain be
the opazator for this well?

| § Well, our firat response was that they
indicated some -~ some definite interest in the proposal and
in osur drilling contract with Mr, Younyg, and they indicated
that they would like to see how wa cames out on our offset
to the west, and we told them that we'd kecp them well informed
and furniah them information as we went along, and then --

11 This iz the Rattleaaake State Well?

A This is the Rattlesnake State Well in
the southeast southsast of Sectica 7.

So as we drilled the well, we -- we did
kecap Mesa informed. wcmtﬁhenautefloqamdon&y
3rd, I beliewve it was, wI “=unt to Midiand. We called Mark

Bannifin and told him we'd lixe to Come down and talk about
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this well, and the operation of the wsll.

So we went to Midland and met with Mx.
Jeffers, the Division Geologist, and Mark Hannifin, and a
Mr. Miertschin was there, and several other peopla.

We sat around the table and discussed the
logs of our wall with their wells drilled cff to the sast of
us, and we all agreed that the well was a drillable prospect
and we stated our objections to their AFE and they indicated
to us then at that time that they could possibly revise that
AFE, and than they also indicated that they would considex onﬂ
operation proposal and that it would have to go o Amarillo
and be approved there,

So we left the meeting with the fealing
that they were considering our offer to operate and they asked
us to furnish them actual cost figures, which we did. We
went back and made coplies of avery invoice that we had on the
well 2nd we sent them down to Maxk Hannifin.

And on the 24th of May we -- I talked to
Mark and told him that we had some flow rates on the well.

We had completed it by then and we had some flow rates on the
well, and he 80 much as indicated to me at that time that
Mesa just did not want to allow anyone else to operate their

properties and that there was no chance that Mesa would con-

sider us as the operator, after they had led us to believe
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that theay ~- they wre seriously considering our offer,
And we supplied them with all of thair
requests,

0 MNr. Broome, do you have a propogsed overhaa+
charge while drilling and during production to be assessed
against any non-consenting working interest owners if Mr.
NcElvain is designated the opgrator of this unit?

A Yes, we>do. We would propcse $3530 2
month an& $250 a month for operation of the well.

1+ Are you aware of the charges that Mesa
has pro‘p&iﬁ?

A Yes. They're slightly higher than that.
They're in the ballpark but they've higher, and their district
expense, and all, would be considerably higher thean ours.

Q Do you have an opinion, Mr. Broome, of thq
risk factor that you would recommsnd be included in a pooling
ordex?

A I believe that, the risk factor cshould be
300 percent. I believe that the Abo wells are risky, even
as can be tastified by the dry hole in Section 12, I believe
that the 200 percent penalty would be applicable here,

Q That's recovery of a proportionate share

of the actual cost plus‘ the 200 percent?

A The 200 percent penalty, yes, sir,
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Q When would Mr. McElvain be ready to com-
mence this well, Mr. Broome?
A Well, we could commence as socon as we coulh

get our paperwork in order and we would have to have a desig-
nation of operator for the Federal lease from Mesa and its
partners.

But onr drilling contractor would be ready

W e N A W

within a week to ten days, so we could commence immadiately.

ot
L

G Mr. Brocome, would you sumrarize for me

[Wey
-t

your reasons whv you think Mr. McElvain ought to be the oper-

12 | ator for this unit as opposed to Hesa?

3

13 A Well, we feel that -- that we can complete

L

14 the well for substantially less than -- than Mesa and we feel
15 | we can do a good job.

16 We give our wells a lot of attention and

17 vwe don't have so mary wells that we can't spend a lot of time
18 supervising and making sure that each thing is done properly,
and we also feel that -- that we can operate it more reasonab
on the monthly basis, and efficiently, also, because of our
21 gize. We think we keep very close txrack cf all of our pro-
duction and feel like we -- we can do a very adeguate job

there,

Q Have you or Mr. McElvain ever been involva?

" ¥ B B

in a compulsory pooling hearing before?
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A No, sir, we haven't.

) What type of operating agreement would
you proposs to use for this proration unit?

A We would propose to use the same Model
Form as furnished by Mesa. It's the Model 610-1977.

o and was that furnished to Mesa?

A Yes, it was, We furnished that operating
agreemsnt to Mesa and they received it without -~ without
comment., I assums they received it.

Q Hava ycu received a proposad cperating

agreement. from Mesa?

A Yes, we 4id.

Q What, if any, objections do you have to
that? |

S Well, we did opject to the -- to a clause

they added in Article Fifteen, which states that -- it starts
on line 51 of Article Fifteen, it goes through line 63, it's
on page 14, and it states that should a non-operator neglect
tovpay for thirty days, they would have the right to notify
the non-operator and ;f he didn’t answer, tf he didn't pay
within an additional ten days, he would autométically go non-
consent for a2ll remaining ff £or all ~uwsl amountcs, plus re-

maining expenses.

So we felt that that's an unreasonable

T T I T I O W T T T A S T
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sort of a clause and the first time we'd seen it in an oper-

ating agreement, and we object to that, ia that someone could

inadvertantly get -~ lose 300 percent penalty on the basis oi

o Do you operate any other oil and gas
proparties in which Mesa has a non-operating working intexootﬂ

A We don't -- wa're proposing a unit that
Mesa has indicated that they would -- they would participate
in, We're -- it's in the stages;of formation at the present
time, the Corn Ranch Working Interest Unit.

We have a letter indicating that they
would commit an interest to our unit.

Q Mr. Broome, have you made any estimate of
the recoverable reserves that might be produced by an Abo
well in relation to the costs of that well?

A our figurass woumld -- would indicate that
the recoverable reserves are in the neighborhood of three to
four times the cost cf the well, end we feel -~ now I'm -~
I'm speaking here of some of our particular interests. We
feel that it could be better and it could be worse, but if
tha costs are excessive on the well, it's going to definitely
affect the return on investment considerably, because these

are low volume gas wells and it is a fairly new reservoir.

liobody knows how long they're going to hold up. The bottom
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hole pressures have been decreasing rather dramatically in
some of the wells that ~- that we have access to. It would
indicate that the reserves could be fairly limited in this
resexvoir and so we feesl that every -- evecy dollar counts.
It's a very cost-conscious type play where every penny is very
igportant, especially to a small operator.

1Y You heard My, Miertschin summarize the
stimulation technique, fracture treatment he would propose
for this Abo well. Do you have any disagreement with Mesa
over that?

A Well, we feel that using a slick water
type high volume treatment  :; the most effective way to treat
tine Abo. I think there's a lot of contention and disagreement]
about what the most effective way is, but we have found it to
be’very effective in the situations we've been in, and some
of the situations we've studied in the area.

We presently wpﬁld propose to not use any
COo; and just swab the well back after we run tubing because
we feel like a CO; would be a waste, and if we're fracing
down the casing aﬁd then we'd have to turn arcund and condi~
tionally kill the well to get the tubing back in the hole, so
our current fesling is definitely that we should run a slick
water type frac with a high Eatﬂ of injection and try to get

a fairly high volume of sand.
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ve3 Were Exhibits One through Five compiisd
under yowx direction and supervigion, except obviously, the
correspondence from Mesa?
A Yes. They werg all compiled undet'iyi
supervision.
MR. KELLAHIN: We move the introduction of
McElvain Exhibits One through Pive. |
MR. STAMETS: These exhibits will be ad-
mitted.
MR. KELIAHIN:  'That concludes our examin-~
ation of Mx, Broome.
"MR. STAMETS: M, James, do you have some
questions?

MR, JAMES: Yeg, I do.

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. JAMES:

Q Mr. Broome, looking at Mesa's Exhibit Two,
which i# the working interest ouﬁcrship schedule, I believe
you've stated that Mr. McElvain would like to be designated
operator of the proposed unit,‘is that correct?
| - Yes, sir,

11 Would you please tell us again what is his

interest in the proration unit?
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S His individual interest is 21.8375 percesat.

8 Now, {f you weye evaluating the risk in
terms of dollars spent, ocut of each dollar how many ceats
would Mr. MeRlvain be spending?

A 21.875 cents, although his group would
be spendimg 50 cents, becsuse we're all a group in this leass,
and as I stated previocusly, everybody works far Mr, McElvafn

except Mr. Friedman, who is a close psrsonal friend, so you

B v ® @ & w & w W =

know, it's definitely a tight group.

[ ]
| ]

13 I note from yonr Exhibit Number Pour,

"

which is an Authority for Expenditurc, it's dated April the

ist, 1982, I'm looking at the date next to your signature on

!
=

14 | Exhibic Namwber Pour submitted by yourself. 3
| 15 , The April 6th letter transmitting an APE !
16 | to Mesa was actually accompanied by an April 6th, 1982, AYE,
17 | was it not?

13 A That's possible, because I didn't keep

19 a signed copy of the -- I had the o#iqinally— signed copy that
26 Ihaddatad&-—lheteandsentoutto-oneofthe;eotherm:ﬁ.é
21 How, the Mesa copy might have been dated {
22 | April the 6th, when I sent the letter to Mesa.

23 a Now, with respect in that same E-ibit

24 Numbar Pour, the szignature of J. Roger Priedman on his Authox-

25 ity for Bxpenditure, Mr., Broomes, 4did you witness lr, Pr!.odnn} /
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signature to that AFE?

A Yas, I -~ no, I didn't witness his actual
signature. He -- he did not date the AFE and I dated it when
it came Lack into the office.

It was accompanied, when it cams back
into the office, he had left it undated and I placed the date

on it when it returned to our office.

¢ ® 9 & B s W w

41 Do you actually have signed operating

o
L

agreements from Mr. Friedman or Miss Harvey, or Mr, Hickey,

-
pud

or Miss Sweeney?

R

A Yes, sir, I do. I have -- this is our
- 13 cperating agreement dated April tha 30th and it's been emcnt+d

14 by all parties. Mr. Friedman's name is on a different page.

1S It was sent to -~

16 Q Do you have a signed agreement with COron#
17 0il Company?

18 A No, we don't, _

15 Q I notice on your Exhibit Number Two that

20 apparently Mr., McElvain has only drilled one of the three

21 wells submitted, is that correct?

n A We have only operated one of the three
23 | . wells submitted, yes, sir.
- 24 e I notice on the other two wells drilled
- 2 that day work drilling contracts were involved, is that cor-
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Yes, sir. They were in effact at that

time. Day work drilling was the only contract he could get

when those welis were drilled.

Q

30, 1982, contained in Exhibit Three, I believe it’s the tout&

page of your Exhibit Three, I believe you state there that --

In accordance with your letter of NMarch

that your offer to drill was a counter proposal to Masa's

offer to drill. 1Is
A

Q
the fourth page.

that coxrect?

Let me see that again just a moment, plnﬂ-.

It would be your Exhibit Number Three,

' Okay, here we go.

Your Exhibit Three was -- began with a

of your communications with Masa.

Dd U N aer
- v v..-l -

I'll hand you my copy of it and you can

just turn to page -- the fourth page.

And the first paragraph is what I'm di-

recting your attention to.

A

Right. Right. We made a counter-proposal

at that -- at that point in time because we were not awvare

that Mesa had even proposed the well. Mesz notified us on

March 26th, I believe it was, by telephone that they were
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proposing to drill this well and they had previously indica
in November of 1281, this letter from Xevin Dentzer, indicat
that onoce we have drilled our lodewick No. 1 Well in the
southeast quarter of 8 and have had an oppcztunity to avaluatq
the immediate area, we will then make a decision as to furthex
activity in this area.

Mesa appreciates your call and wiil contadt
you further once we have had an adeguate opportunity to study
the area.

Well, nobody contacted us until the loca-
tion was stszked and had been surveyed on March the lst, and
we were notified on March 26th, sc nobody contacted us until
you were ready to drill. '

[} I notice from your Exhibit Three there,
did you make any furtlier written formal srerposals during that
time period to Mesa concerning the well? i

A I don't understand your question, I -~

Q Between the period of -- from #¥r. Dentzeris
letter advising you that we would -- Mesa would study the |
area, did you make a formal written proposal to Mesa asking
to drill the well and be named operator?

A No, because Mesa indicated to us that theT
would get back to us after they had had a chance to study

the area and compiete their Lodewick No. 1 Well, so we were
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2 waiting to hear from Mesa before w: made any proposal as to
3 their intentions in that area.
4 We -- our normal dealings have been to makp
S | & contact with the company over the telephone and get scme
6 sort of consent or séme sort of interest indication from the
7 company man as to their interest in the project before we pro-
8 | ceed with all of the paperwork involved, and we try to get all
’ tha parties in interest in verbal agreement at least prior
10 to attempting to put the package together.
1 Q From your previous testimony, vrou are cvnxr
12 that Meaa's lease is a Federal lease?
B 13 A Yes, sir. . _
14 0 I notice that your proposed location is the
15 same as Mesa's on Mesa's lease, isn't that correct?
’ 16 A Well, t -=- we have no objection to that
17 | jocation, We -- we feel that there are other locations withinj
18' the proration unit that would be just as good g=ologically.
19 We -- we did not object to that unit, bilt
; 20 you noti.cé on our plat, we didn‘t pﬁt in any proposed well
n location. We would agree to that particular drilling unit
22 | but, I mean to that particular location. Geologically we don’t
23 think it's an invalid spot to drill, but we do feel like
- 24 there's other pla&es that would -- would give us just as good
- 25 | a well.
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(1Y In the operating agresment that you sent
to Mesa Peiroleum Co. I beliewve that your proposed locacion

-~

vas the same as Mesa's, isn't that correct?

A Yes, sixr, I believe that is correct.

o Have you asked Mesa for the PFederally re-
quired designation of operator?

A No, sir, becauyse Mesa bas not indicated

to us that they would be willing to let us operate the lease.

o Have you asked Mesa for a communitization
agreoment in crder to allow ynu to operate on the Federal
lezse?

A No, there agaipn we haven't because Mesa
has indicated numerous times that they wouldn't agree to us
operating the lease, 50 we haven't asked for those things,
because we have no agreement from Mesa that ~- that we can
perate the lease,

1} Have you obtained the bond required of
all operators on Pederal léue-?

A Yes, we have a statewide bond oa Federxral
leases.

9 Have you obtained the nscessary bonds re-~
quired by this Division with resmact to the well?

A Mot -- not with respect to this well, no.

o Have you obtatned a drxilliing title opinioj

i
3
3
1
-s
3

B T T G S PRI
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for whatevar location you would propose to Arill?
A Not at this tixas.
0 ~ Have you approached ths surface lessee

concerning access to the tract?

A Not at this tipe, no, sir.
0 Have you surwveyed the tract and staked
a locatioa?
A No, sir. 7 ‘ e
o s, Brooms, Btace Lend Office Rule 1.052 | |

requires a racord owner of a State lease to give +he Stats
Commissionsr of Pubiic Lands ten days notice prior to a coa

pulsory pooling hearing such as this, 4

Did you give the Commissioner such a
notice?
A I don't know. Did we? You'll have to
refer that --
MR, KELLAHIN:  Ycu can give your best an-
swar,
0 Have you obtained any type of archeologic*l
clearance report with respect to the proposed -~
A No, we haven't because there again, we
don’'t have Mesa's agrasement, 20 we don't proceed on without _
- an agreemsnt among the parties, we wouldn't go out and 6044 ,

those things without an agresment among the parties. We just l
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don't 4o business that way.

[} Have you attemptad to obtain an approved
drilling permit for the proration unit?

A No, sir, we hawve not.

Q Do you, or anypne of the proposed parties
that you're associated with. have an office in Roswell?

A No, sir, we have our office here in Santa
Fe,

Q Do you have any permanent employaes iivinq
in the Reseell area?

-3 N, we do not have permanent employces

g i notice on ihe axhibit :you submitted
with reference to the wells you had participated in, a nuzber
of Roswell arca consultants were used on those wells. Do
you anticipate payirg and using such consultants?

A We do our own gngineering and geclogical
consulting, and so on the welli we just completed, we —-- Mr,
McElvain and I did the consulting work.

o How many wells has Mr. McElvain drilled
in the Abo piay?

A _ We've drilled the ons well as operator.

X S And 20w many &0 you have, how many does

Mr, McElvain nave actually producing into a pipeline from thj_.g
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as
abo play?
A We don't have pur well in the pipeline
yet, at this time.
e Would such a history qualify you as an
axpert wi.th‘ respect to completion technigues in this play?
A Well, ve feel that we are qualified in

that we consult with a lot of other operators in the arsa and

a lot of sexvice company personnsl and people that have wo
the play conzsistently and we have formed a ccupletion

B o ® 49 & @ s w N
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that we fesl is very effective and I think our well will stand

]

up to any well in the area.

>~

I think we've gcompleted it with our own
M techniques and we certainly did not come up with a well that
15 | would indicate that we did anything wrong in the completion
16 of it.

17 Q Do yocu have a local production foreman in
18 the Roswell area and pumpers living in that area with respect

19 | ¢o the future --

20 A We have a contract ~-

21 9 -~ production?

n a We have a countract pumper in the area.
3 o A contract pumpe¢r?

%u A Yes, sir.

25 | 2 liow many rigs do you keep continuously
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drilling in this Abo play?
A We don't kesp any rigs continuously Arillipg.
e In the event that Mesa Petroleum Co. is

designated oy.rator today, and based on the evidence you'wve
hesard today, would you elect to participate in the well to be
drilled by Mesa?

A Well, we would have tc see what Mesa came
up with for a present cost estimate. I think we would -- we
wourld want to see ~-- My, Stamets indicated that Mesz was goini
to have £o revise tuelr costs to a current estimate. I think
that would ~- I feel that that would ~- we would cross that
bridge when we came to it.

MR, JAMES: I have -- '

A 2nd I speak -- esach -- each person would
have the right, in our group, Mpntsonwouldhaveths‘
right to make his own decision.

MR, JAMES: I have no further questions.

CROSS EXAMIMNMATION
BY MR, STAMETS:
Q Mr, Broome, somewhere in your testimony
I believe I heard you say that the $130,000 turnkey price om
your AFE, which is Exhibit Four, would nowbe closer to

$115,000, is that correct?

s

:
:
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A Yes, sir. I have a letter dated July the
15th that's includod with that packet, and it indicates that
our cantractor would agree to $115,000 turnkey price, and
it's affective for sixty days from July the ldth, *82,

9 Okay. I see that is the last page of
Exhibit Three.

If we take that $15,000 off, then you'wvs
got a dry hole cost of roughly $202,000; a completion cost
of $313,000, more or less.

[ 330. 333, .

a 333, okay. HNow, we have heard from Mx.
Miertschin his, I guess it would be his educated guess, that
their APE Gi: this well might now be $350,000 for a completed
well and $200,000. Would you consider those figures pretty
close figures or do you think there are significant differ-
ences between those two AFE's?

A Well, I would think that they should be
able to 4o it for $350,000. I -- X don't ~- I don't have a
revised AFE from Mesa, because Mesa hasn't ever revised their
original A¥E to us, soIﬂould-Imuldthinktﬁey should
be able to do it for $350,000 at the present time.

g _ On Mesa's Exhibit Eleven, they showed a

number of completions which they said were appropriate for

comparigson purposes. I see, oh, just one well on that e::hib:!}
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which exoceeded a woll cost of §383,000. The rest of those
are all just sbout your estinmate or less.
If Mesa could complete the well at one of

thoae lower figures, would you be happy with that kind of a
wall cost? |

A That's what we would expact. That's --
we would expect a completion between $300-and-$350,000 and we
feel that that's what it should cost. They indicate that
they have now gone to drilling with fluids and using some of
the same techniques that we've been advocating all along hare,
but Mesa has never indicatedtouthnttheywaregoingtouﬂ
any of these technigues until today.

Y | Do you feel that if Nesa were named the
operator of the well and they submitted an AFE for the figured
we've discussed here today, $200,000, $350,000, that the
group represented by you would go consent on drilling such a
well?

A Well, it would be hard for me to speak
for everybody just here in this situation.

I feel that it would be much more in line
with what it should ke than the -- what Mesa has represented
“o us up to this point. I feel that if they -~ if they had

showed us an AFE like that prior to this, we might not be hexJ

today.

e

e

§
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Q Assunming that these costs were ths types
of costs that Maesa might subait to you, do you have any
to feel that Mesa could not successfully drill and operate
such a well to the financial benefit of all the parties?
| § We do atrongly feel that we could operate
it for less on the -- on the long term average than -~ than

Mesa, in that we're a smxll company and we do not charge a

O 0 94 & U s W w

large district expense and ben.cﬂts and things of that sort
10 that a large company like Mesa does charge.
1 So we feel that we could -- we would be ag
12 adequate cperator. ¥e feel we would look after everybody's

13 | best interest and take -- be a rrudent operator throughout
14 the history of the wall. -
15 I don't have anything against Mesa as an +-
16 as an operator. We've been involved in some units with Masa
17 and the cost overrun has been pratty excessive in the past,
18 and that scares us about Mesa as an operator. I think thay'r*
19 an adequate company. I don't have anything against them, as
20 far as that. |

21 Q The types of costs that you're referring
2 to would be what, the cost of pumping the well, workovers,
23 or any supervision that would have to be done outside a nor-
A mal operation?

- 25 .A. You mean as far as --
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| 2 13 I'm trying to figure out what types of
3 costs you're referring to here that would be -~- that Mesa
4 wculd be considerably higher.
S A Well, just normal monthly operating costs
¢ | would -~ would be the thing that would be consistently higher
7 than ours, in that a large company charges back a lot more
8 to the non-operators than we do as a small operator,
9 Q wWhat ccats are we referring to other than
« 10 this $370 figure that was submitted earlier?
| 11 A We would be referring to district expense
R and wages and benefits and things of that sort that are ehArng
13 back in the operating agreement on a monthly charge, and
M those are items that we just absorb in the company and don't :
15 charge &ok. it's a very small operation in that we don't
1 charge back those types of ccsts, and so I'm just saying that *
" over the long pull that would -- tﬁat would amount to gquite %
3 18 a bit to the joint account, as far as monthly operations.
4 » Q Could you give me an estimate of what
28 you would consider your monthly costs might be versus Mesa's?
21 ¥ , I couldn't givp you an estimate of what -+
2 what Mesa’s costs are, but vur monthly charges would consist
) 23 of the fixed rate and direct expense to the operation of the
"/f 24 | 611, and a charge for -- an overhead on a fixed rate basis,
25 | and a charge for the contract pumper would be on a monthly
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charge, but I couldn't give you an sstimate of -~

Q I'm trying to get a handle on whether
wa're talking about tens of doilart a month, hundreds of
dollars a month, or thousands of dollars a month.

A I would say in the range of hundreds of
dollars a month in the operation. I would say it would be
that range, I'm sorry that I'm 5ot able to give you a more
accurate figure.

MR. STAMETS: Are there any other ques-
tions of the witness?

MR. KELLAHIN: _Yes, sir.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. KELLAHIN:

Q Mr, Stamets aqked you some questions with
regards to the acceptability of Mesa as an operator under a
revised AFE, In that line, let me ask you, Mr. Broome,
whether or not you seé it as a significant factor that you
proposed a turnkey contract as opposed to Mesa's daily rate
drilling contract?

A Well, we definitely feel that, We feel

that there's a lot more at risk for all of the working intere1t

owners with a day rate contract, and we feel very confident 11

our drilling contractor. We've worked with him for twenty
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plus years in the San Juan Basin and in this area now, and

we feel very comfortable and very adequate working with hin,
in that he closely surervises all his operations and we have
a very close handle on what's going on at all times, and so -+

Q Are- you aware of any welle in which Mesa
has drilled on a daily rate basis that encountered difficulty
that resulted in greater charges than would otherwise be
charged if it had been on a fixed rate, turnkey contract?

A Yeg, I am. We -- we were in that area
of our lease and we cams across their Camack Moc. 6 Well, locat
1n the -~ it's located in the northzast quarter ot Section
12 of 5 South, 24 East, and that was Adrilled with air. Wwe
came across the rig and they were stuck in the hole and I
later checked with the Commission records and found that they
did have to run a cement plug back to the surface and convert
to mud and drill the surface -- the 900 foot of surface with-
out -- with mud, and it took four days to set surface on that
particular well. 'So I'm sure -- I don't have the cost docu-
mented, but I'm sure they ran over their projected AFE on
that particular situation.

13 Would a turnkgﬁ contract insulate working
interest owners from payment for that kind of difficulty?

A Yes, in this -- our contract would.

MR. KELLAHIN: _Nothing further.

ad
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MR. STAMETS: Any other gquestions? Mr.
Brooms may De excused.

Do you have anything further, Mr. KellahinP

MR. KELLAHIN: A brief closing statement.

MR, STAMETS: Do you have anything further

MR, JAMES: A brief closing statement.

MR. STAMETS: Mr. Kellahin, you may go
first,

. MR. KELLAHIN: Mr., Stamets, you've seen
that Mesa is a very large company, actively drilled in the Abo
Play in this area, intensely financed and lots of people
everywhere doing these things, and despite all that money and
talent they can't come to tane hearing today with a revised
AFE.

This is a substantial difficulty for my
client and it is what precipitated the entire problen,

' We called them up and proposed the drillinb
of the well and they've strung us along while they're out
staking locations and filiag permits and doing all the magic
gobbledy-gook you've got to do, they woh‘t tell us what they
were doing.

They've weeded us for information; we

sent them our logs, our costs, evgxything else, trying to get

this done, and they seant us back an AFE for some $6C,000 that
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e wall ought to cost back in April of this year.

We sent them gur turnkey prcposed coantract
and 1!l our stuff to show that we ought to have a cheaper
price on this well. We're 3till nagotiating with them, Jeuin%
them down on a price, for crying out loud, I don't think we
ought to have to operate that way.

— We come in here today and Qe're faced with
still an unknown as to what these actual costs are, and i
don't think the case ought to be decided that way. I think
this is an 2asy case to {fecide. Wa proposad it first. There
is no magic about ths locaticn. We've not asked for aa unor-
thodox location or any special pooling order. This is #
standard locaticn, we're drilling on a State lease. We're
fighting them abcut drilling on a Pederal lease, but that's
not the subiect of this hearing.

What we think we've established for you
is not only have we been first to suggest this well, we have
consistently been lowering the price on our estimates.

| Mesa's given us some ballpark figures on
what ought to happen to these different things. I don't thin#
it matters a great deal to their advantage. I think the turnt
key contract that Mr. Broome has with Young Drilling Company
is the decidiné factor. We're removing from the working in-

terest a substantial risk; a competent contractor is going

e Wi, e
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to drill this at a substantial savings to everyone else, and

despite Mesa‘s activity in this area, we deserve the chance,
and we believe that we'’ve provided sufficient justification
today to have you allow us to operates this proraticn unit.

MR, JANES: There is certainly in the re-
cord r> more evidence of communications between the parties
than -- in other words, Broome's does not outweigh ours by
any great extent. We've certainly submitted a revised AFE --
I mean the materials to -- to Mr, McElvain and others. We
don't have a revised AFE from Mx. Broomer Or anycne else,
either. They’ve never submitted us with a turnkey contract,
until today, and I do kind of object to saying that the evi-
dence shows that.

If you'lli -~ gince I did not choose to
put on other evidence, I do believe that a reference toc Case
7513 previously heard by this same Examiner will discuss the
costs of the No. 6 Camack Well, which was a well in which Mr.
Grynberg was a non-operator, and clearly our costs are in 1in$
with other costs in that area.

To get down to the basics, Mesa is the
owner of the single greatest interest in the propecsed well.
We were ciearly the first to make a formal written proposal

for the well., When all parties fali to reach an agreement

for whatevsr reasons, we promptly sought a compulsery pooling}

gt iy 1»- P A e
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put it in your hands.

We have a locally owned and opsrated rig
ready tu go, ready to drill, with the best crews available.
Ne've -- we can drill the proposed well in a short period of
time after participation decision of all non-cperators have

bees made.

Certainly therg is ~- has been no 1ndicat4ou

today of the riske that you run with a turnkey contract.

B © # w & % & w »

It's not al'l said and done when you jipd say, well, we have
1 a turnkey contract. There are a number of problaewms that can
1z be involved when a turnkey driller encounters problems and
13 sizply walks away from the job. |
14 Mesa has 24-hour supervision of drilling
15 operaticns with highly qualified staff personnel who reside i
16 in Roswsll and work in Mesa's Roswell office. g
17 Our experience in the area and our con-
18 tinuing commitment to the development of this Abo play are
beyond question. We've drilled 213 wells in this area alone
20 and we still have three drilling rigs running. As Mesa's
recent cost experience has demonstrated, our experience pays
off for all parties involved.

Mesa prides itself or ~u:xr contributions

22

23

1 to the developmernt of the resciurces of the State of New
2 ‘

Mexico, and we would ask that you grant Mesa's application
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today and allow us to onatinue those coatributicas.
MR, BTANEYS: Jf thers is nothing further,
the case wili be taken under advisemsat and the hearing is
adjourand .

(Rearinc coaclnded.)
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CEXTITFICATE

1, SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R., DO UTREDY CEFTIFY that
tﬁc foreqoing Transcrint of Hearing hefore the 0il Conserva- |
tion Division wvas reportcd by mc; that the said transcript
is a full, true,.and correct recoréd of the hearing, ptepared{

by me to tiue Lest of ny ability. i

Qo food core

fon (93.8
Santa Fe, New Menlso #7900
Phone (309) 433700

t do hereby certifv that the foregoing Is
acorplee re - a7 tho ~eszeadinns in

tte bra. ner pearing of ~.s2 o 2632
hecrp¥y
/’

e
5
(@

3

, Examiner

Qil Conservation Division
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T. H MoEvainy Oz & Gias ProPERTIES
T. H. McEvvaxy, Jr. Naxaczn
280 Saxinv Starsr

P. 0. Box gie8
Garmumexn B. MoRomx Sarta Fr, N2w Maxico 87301 Towsresns ea- 1908
Caranwen M. Ranruv Amma Coon Ho3 ~

Y. K. NoBrvae, v .

August 17, 1982

Mesa Petroleum Company
Vavghn Building

Suite 1000

Midland, Texas 79701

Re: Revised AFE
Mesa #5 Lodewick Fed. Com.
Pecos Slope Prospect
Chaves County, New Mexico
Nesa OP D5-NM-1038-227

T emap
i

AUG 18 1982 M

Attn: Mack Hannifin oL m‘-“mlwrﬁ.u;;{ma
SANTA Fg

Dear Mr. Hannifin: -

We are receipt of your revised AFE for the above captioned well, dated
August 6, 1982, and we have decided to join Mesa in the drilling of this
Abo well, subject to our phone conversation of this date, as follows:

Mesa agrees that lime 53 of Article 15 on page 14 of your Operating
Agreement dated April 2, 1982, shall be revised as follows:

'..., Operator may notify Non-Operator by certified mail, restricted
delivery, of its electioa to ..."

McElvain, et.al., requests Mesa furnish a revised copy of page 14
indicating their approval of this change.

As I explained on the telephone, we will not bz able to secure execution
of your revised AFE by all parties in our group, which represents 50X of
the unit, until early next week. We will forward executed AFE's and
signature psges as soon as possible.

truly yours,

cc: NM 0OCD :
P.0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, NM 87501
S

Attn: R. L. Stamet



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY N0 MINERALS DEPARTMENT

01 CONSERVATION DIVISION
SPFLLE RINR FOAT OPRCE SOX 2008
e AT P B ACO 6780
LARRY KEHOE Octobexr 1, 1982 SOR W78

Re: CASE NO.__ 7633
Mr. Thomas Kellahin ORDER NO. R~7088
Kellahin & Xellahin
Attorneys at Law
Post Offices Box 1769 Applicant:
Santa Fe, New Mexico

T. H. McElvain, Jr.

Dear Sir:

BEnclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Division order recently entered in the subject case.

urs _ -5

L
JOE D.
Director

JDR/fd
Copy of order also sent to:
Bobbgs OCO X

Artesia oD x »
Axztec OCD
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 7633
Order No. R-7088

APPLICATION OF T. H. McELVAIN,

JR. FOR COMPULSORY POOLING,
CHAVES COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on August 4, 1982
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L. Stamets.

-

NOW, on this day of september, 1982, the Division
Director, having cons red the reccrd and the recommendations
of the Examiner, and being fully advised in thc premises,

FPINDS:

That the applicant's request for dismissal should be
granted.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

That Case No. 7633 is hereby dismissed.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year
hereinabove designated.

TATE OF NEW MEXICO

RAMEY,
Director

SEAL




MESR .-

PETRRLEUM CO.

september 28, 1982 .-~ 17 S B

-_'" ' 1Ln§L 4\\ Y
“:.'.--\"' 9 \j
4
P oLy )
ég‘ N REATe X
' KOTRR A
State of New Mexico Sik Lo SpRin T

Energy & Minerals Department
0il1 Conservation Division

P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe NM 87501

Gentlemen:
TN
Subject: Cases 7620 an?iZEEE/;'

As you know, by letter of September 2, 1982, to your attention, I requested
dismissals of the two above referenced compulsory pooling cases. The dismissals were
requested due to the fact that all parties involved agreed to participate and did
participate in Mesa Petroleum Co.'s Lodewick Fed. #5 well located on the acreage for
which compulsory pooling was sought. I would appreciate copies of the dismissal
orders, if any, so that I may close my file on this matter. If there will be a delay
in obtaining the orders, please let me know.

Very truly yours,

Steven C. James é;

cc: Mr. W. Thomas Kellahin
Kellahin & Kellahin
P. 0. Box 1769
Santa Fe WM 87501

//;quéldljhlt>1~ O cJZEhréyff\* /

MESA PETROLEUM CO./ VAUGHN BUILDING /SUITE 1000/ AC 91 S/6883-5391 /MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701 -4493

R S T T O




KELLAHIN AND KELLAHIN
Attorneys at Law

Josen Kellahia El Patio, 117 Guadalupe Telephone (505) 982-4285
W. Thomas Kellabin Post Ofice Bex 1769

Kares Aubrey Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Jasias B. Gram

September 20, 1982

Mr. Richard L. Stamets

i 0il Conservation Division ’-g‘
@ P. O. Box 2088 o -
, Santa Fe, N. M. 87501 IR
® Sep 911382 ) dj
Re: OCD Case 7633 olL 00““&;5; ‘F"‘"""""
Dear Dick: I

On behalf of T. H. McElvain, Jr., please
dismiss the Division Case 7633 heard by you on
August 4, 1982,

Very truly yours,
KELLAHIN & KELLAHIN

giprNn

W. Thomaﬁf Kellahin
WTK : mm

cc: Mr. George Broome
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INDEX MAP

BEFORE EXAMINER STAMETS
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

_ EXHIBIT NO.,___ |
casENo.,__ 7620
Submitied by __|_]€ S

Hearing Date__ 8 - 4 -8 2

PORTION OF CHAVES COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

SCALE: 1°= 4000°

POTENTAIL TEST OF WELL
ABO DATUM

LOCATION

ABO COMPLETION:

MESA OPERATED ACREAQGE




Mesa Petroleum Co.

Corona 0i1 Company

J. Roger Friedman
T. H. McElvain, Jr.
Catherine M. Harvey
George B. Broome

Barbara B. Sweeney

Thomas E. Hickey
TOTAL

SCHEDU.E
Working Interest Ownership

v Refore Payout After Payout
J‘/ 50.0000% 25.0000%
+ 0 25.0000%
25.0060% , 25.0000%
j‘ﬂ 21.8750% ( 21.8750%
Pl j 1.5625% o \ 1.5625%
! 82100 °° ) .5210%
.5210% 4, .5210%
.5205% % Mﬂ’\\ __.5205%
100% 1002

BEFORE EXAMINER STAMETS
OIL CONSExVATION DIVISION

. EXHIBIT NO.__ 2

CASENO.__ /G2.D

Submitied by _|_L& SO

Hearing Date g""—[ ‘LZ—-




March 29, 1982

ScFORE EXAMINER STAMETS
OIL CONSE VATION OIVISION

Paul Creson
Corona Qil Company ——EXHIBIT NO.__Z__
4835 LBJ Freeway Suite 635 CASENO.__ /6 72.00
Dallas, TX 75254
Submitied by ] lé?;ggg¥

R -
Dear Mr. Creson: Hearing Date g._ q_ga.
Subject: Well Proposal J

#5 Lodewick Fed. Com.

Pecos Slope Prospect

Chaves County, New Mexico

Mesa OP 05-Nv-0138-227
Pursuant to that certain Letter Agreement and Operating Agreement dated
July 20, 1972, by and between Mesa Petroleum Co., and Public lLands Explora-
tion, Inc., Mesa as Operator hereby proposes the drilling of the captioned
well. Please indicate your intentions to join or go non-consent under the
terms of the Cperating Agreement by executing and returning « copy of this
letter along with an executed AFE on behalf of Corcna 011 Company.

Yours verv truly ,//

Mark Hermifin
sl

Enclosures

Mesa #5 Lodewick Federal Com. Join Go Non-Consent

CORONA QIL COMPANY

BY:

i)

NIESL PETRCLELNV CC 7 Y LUGHN BU.OING / SUITE “CTD/AC 1S, GBS 5337 ‘MIDLAND. TEXAS 79701248
I ]




LEASE, Wt

— l"!l 'C‘.r‘

L NAME, AND LOCATION LODEWICK FED COM #5

AFE/COST ESTIMATE

Co./Dw./ Subrid. /Dept.

Explorotory

asEs _BLGOR ..
0 a D1=05-N-0138-0060-005-C
Code Generoi Accoum &

Developmen? _._.___).t..

mac' 'FSL & 1650° FuL, SEC 8, 155, RISE, CRAVES COUATY, WEV MEXICO
THET ESTIMATE TO DRILL AND COMPLETE A

¥

DESCRETION LEIE A 4300' FLOWING ABO WELL, INCLUDING
p Y .
. ITEM DESCRIPTION Oy hoke ch_g " Fredumer/
xo! DRILLING—EQOTAGE £, AS /Ft. s S S
x02 | _DRILUNG or COMPLETION RIG MI-RU.RD-MO 16,000 16000
(AIDAY WORK _ 12/6 DAYS At S £500/1500 /DAY 78 9,000 87,000
X3 DRILLING oc COMPLETION RIG —
(A) BOHER DAYS A1 $ /DAY
(8) CAMP & CATERING DAYS At S /DAY
{C) OTHER DAYS At § /DAY
X0d CEMENTING SERVICES, CEMENT & ACCESSORIES 16,000 | 7,000 23,000
X05 MUD, CHEMICALS, SERVICES & EQUIP. (A) MUD, CHEM., OIL 20,000 20,000
{8) WATER 10,000 1,000 13,000
Do LOGS, TESTING 2 MUD LOGGING UNIT : 10,000 3,900 13,000
X07 DRILL STEM TEST & RELATED TESTING EQUIPMENT
X08 PERFORATING. WELL STIMULATION SERVICES 60,000 60,000
X0 LOCATION, ROADS, SURVEYS, AIRSTRPS & nan 00 17 000
X10 COMPANY LABOR, SUPERVISION, ENGINEERING & OVERHEAD 41(100 ?Looo i 6:000
xn RENTAL EQUIPMENT B TOOLS i 2,000 3,000 6,000
X312 ROCK BITS, HOLE OPENERS, REAMERS, STABILIZERS ! 11,200 11,000
X3 HAULING & FREIGHT s ata 000 < oo
X312 MOBILIZATION - INSTALLATION
X35 DEMOBIHIZATION - DISMANTLING & SALVAGE ‘ B
30 SUPPLYBOATS, CREWBOATS, BARGES, TUGS §
X137 FUEL, LUBES, POWER | & 000 | 6,000
x18 | SHOREBASE, OFFICE, DOCK FEE & CRANES
x1§ AIRCRAFT RENTALS—HEUCOPTERS. FIXED WING ’
20 ! DIVERS AND RELATED EQUIPMENT _
x21 MISCELLANEQUS l 6,000 3,000 &8 .00C
x22 COST to ABANDON (NOT INCLUDED IN PRODUCER TOTAL) * 8. 000
X23 MUD ENGINEER 10 DAYS A1 § 250 /DAY | 2.500 2.500
X24 CONSULTING ENGINEER ]
[A) DRILUNG DAYS At & /DAY
(B} COMPLETION DAYS A1 § /DAY |
X25 GEOLOGICAL CONSULTANT 2 DAYS A1 S 250 /DAY 500 | 500
Toto! intonpibie & Non-Controlioble Costs < 211 qanis 96 000 gs 599000
X41 1 BUOYS AND MARKERS 5 s Is
X42 I CASING /TUBULARS S e
jv° Hisat (8)  apg F1.O0F1n 3y " ODS 93 gg /FL. 18,900 18,900
sofe 881,700 FT.OF 7 58~ 90 1u.00 7F1. 23,800 23,800
-5 1€ 4,300 FI.OF 4 1/2 ~ODS g 50 /FL. 28,000 28,000
(D) 4,000 FI.OF 2 3/8 " OP S &4.00 /FL 16,00 16,000
; (E) FT. OF “OD S§ /FT.
Xe3 WELL HEAD & GUIDE STRUCTURE 2,300 5,200 7,500
T Xaz SUR-SURFACE WELL EQUIPMENT
X<5 SURFACE WELL EQUIPMENT ~
X46 OTHER MAJOR EQUIPMENT < | ===
(A) SEPARATOR 8,000 8,000
() 210-BBL FIBERGLASS TANK 3,000 3,000
(C) _ ‘
x47 BUILDINGS
X48 ELECTRICAL & INSTRUMENTATION EQUIPMENT
X49 INSTALLATION, MATERIALS, & SERVICES 3,800 3,800
Total Tangible Controllobie & Non-Controlloble Costs s 45 000l o4 000 15 109 po
Toro! Costs ' s 256.00018 160,000 [$ 408,000
et Meso W)
#reporec by .UM“;V»-I 3__15_3_2__ Others Wi
Jn?t -

;a0 ApLrovec

agreement

w. snore-0t oo

Approvecf SubJect To The terms of the JuIy 20, 1979

.as.—ameaded April 1.-1982

m_m:smﬁn_e +3=29-82

Lorona Uil Lomoanv

22.00

Corona 0il Company

e

President
Yoe

4—7-82




OPf 05-Mi-0138-227

EXHIBIT "a"

FOR AFE/COST ESTIMAYE DATED MARCH 25, 1982

WELL NAME LODEWICK FED COM #5
LOCATION 1980° FSL & 1650' FWL, SEC 8, Y55, R2SE
COUNTY CHAVES COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Under present market cooditions, Mesa may be required to purchase tubulars
directly frow our supplier's warehouse at a price which exceed the publiched
=11l price (currently by 6-10%). Mesa may alsc elect to utilize company
inventory in an effort to avoid premium prices. These tubulars are purchesed
and warehoused in advance to avoid paying ouvt—of-stock premiums to th-
suppliers. This practice sometimes necessitates shipping material from storage
points more distant than the “nearest railhead".

The values for tubulers on the attached AFE have been adjusted to show these
increased costs. Aithough Mesa is of the opinion that in most instances the
purchase of tubulars which are covered by the attached AFE frow the supplier’'s
warehouse will not be purchesed at “Premium Prices," as that temm is defimed in
Articie IV, Paragraph 3, or require added transportation rost as outlined im
Article IV, Paragraph 2A(1) of the Accounting Procedure, Mesa is bereby giving
ycu the option to furaish your share of the tubulars is kind. Please advise
withio ten daye i{f you elect to furnish your share of tubulers in kind.

Your approval of this AFE without notice to furnish tubulare io kind will con-
stitute approval to pay the price invojices from the vepdor in the event that
Mesa is required to purchase tubulars directly from the supplier‘'s varehouse at
their out~of-stock price. 1If tubulars are used froe Mesa inventory, it wil}
necessitate charging freight calculated from Mess's yard rather than equalfized
freight from the nearest raflhead. However, the current market value, plus
sctual freight, should not exceed out-cf-stock premium prices plus equalized
freighe.

Contact either Bob Rowe or. Mike Houstor at 1000 Vaughn Building, Midland, Texas
79701, or phomne (915) 683-5391.

March 5, 1981




Rpril 12, 1982

Corora §i1 Company
4835 LBy Freeway
Suite 635

Dallas, Texas 75234

Gentlemen:

Subject: Operating Aareement
#5 Lodewick Federal Com,
Pecos Stope Prospect
Chaves County, New Mexico
Mesa 0P 05-WM.0128-227

Encloscd herewith for your review and execution is the Operating
Agreement on the above ceptioned weli., He will circulate signature
pages on behalf of a)j parties as available. Plezse sign and return
two (2) copies of the sionature Page at your eariiest convenience.

Yours very truiy,

X UF

Kevin Dentzer

BEFORE EXAMINER STAMETS
CIL CONSE.:VATION DIVISION

Enclosures EXHIBIT NO. ¢

CASENO.___ 2620
Submitted by __J_1€ So,

Hearing Date_ 3 — < -8 2

si

.§E~'- EETEZ _Eov CC  vauGrN BuULDC*G  sULiTE - CoC races=s, S683-522 . MiTLaND, TEXAS 78701 LIS
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A.APL FOR?( 610 - 1977

,'.\ helid

MODEL FORM opm'rmc AGREEMENT

S
S

Mesa Petroleum Co., as Operator,

J. Roger Friedman, T. H. McElvain, Jr.,

Catherine M. Harvey, George B. Broome,

Barbra B. Sweeney, Thomas E. Hickey and
- Corona 01l Company as Non-Operators

MESA #5 LODEWICK FEDERAL COM.

OPERATING AGREEMENT

DATED

April 2, 1982 ,
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X OPERATING AGREEMENT

2

3 GREEMENT, entered into by and uwmﬁﬂ.k&ﬂﬂmwhnsww
« M dl!ﬂ 2 Tg_(_L 79701, | , hereinafter designated and

$ referred to as “Operztor’, and the tigratery party or parties other than Openter. sometimes hereinafter

¢ referred to individually herein as “Non-Operator”, and collectively as “Non-Operators”,

?

8 \WITNESSETH:

]
10 WHEREAS, the parties to this agreement ave owners of uil and gas leases and/or oil and gas in-

11  terests in the land identified in Exhibit “A™, and the parties hereto have reached an agreement to explore

12 and deveiop these leases '_and/dr oil and gas interests.for the production of oii and gas to the extent and
13 a5 hereinafter provided:!

14 f

18 NOW, THEREFORE, it is agreed as follows:

18

17 ARTICLE 1.

18 . DEFINITIONS

19

20 As used in this agreement, the following words and terms shall have the meanings here ascribed
21 to them: !

22 A. The term “oil and gas” shall mean oil, gas, casinghead gas, gas condensate, and all other liquid

23 or gaseous hydrocarbons and other marketable substances produced therewith, unless an intent to

24 limit the inclusiveness of this term is specifically stated. _

25 B. The terms “oil ;and gas lease”. “lease” and “leasehold” shall mean the oil and gas leases cov-

26 ering tracts of land lying within the Contract Area which are owned by the parties to this agreement.
C. The term *“oil axid gas interests” shall mean unleased fee and mineral interests in ‘tracts of

land lying withii: the Contract Area which are owned by parties to this agreement.

28 D. The term "Contract Area” shall mean all of the lands, oil and gas leasehold interests and oil

30 and gas interests intended to be developed and operated for oil and gas purposes under this agreement.

31 Such lands, oil and gas leasehold interests and oil and gas interests are described in Exhibit A"

32 E. The term “drilling unit” shall mean the area fixed for the drilling of ci:= well by order or rule

33 of any state or federal body having autherity. If a drilling unit is not fixed by any such mle or order,

34 a drilling unit shall be the drilling unit as established by the pattern of drilling in the Contract Area

35 or as fixed by express agreement of the Drilling Parties.

> 2]

36 F. The term * dnllsxte" shall mean the oil and gas lease or interest on which a proposed well is 0
37  be located. | !

38 G. The terms Dnllmg Party” and ‘‘Consenting Party” shall m=an a part who agrees to join in
39 and pay its share of the cost of any operation conducted undar the provisions of this -greancnt.

40 H. The terms “Non-Dnlhng Party” and “Non-Consenting Party” shall mean a party who elects
41 not to participate in a proposed operation.

42

43 Unless the context otherwxse clearly indicates, words used in the singular -include the’ plunl, the
44 plural includes the sxngulnr and the neuter gender includes the masculine and the femmine.

4%

46 1 ARTICLE II

47 EXHIBITS

48

49 The following exhlb:ts as indicated below and attached hereto, are incorporated in and made a
50 part hereof:

51 [} A. Exhibit “A”, shall include the following information:

52 (1, Identification of lands subject to agreement,

53 (2) Restrictions, if any, as to depths or formations,

54 {3) Percentages or fractional interests of parties to this agreement,

35 (4) Oil and gas leases and/or oil and gas interests subject to this agreement,

56 {5) Addresses of :parties for notice purposes.

57 [ B BB -Form v Tese.
C. Exhibit “C”, Accounting Procedure. Schedule I attached.
X] D. Exhibit “D”, Insurance. .
E. Exhibit “E”, Gas Balancing Agreement.
] F. Exhibit “F”, Non-Diseriminsticn and Certification of Non-Segregated Facilities.

58

59

60

61

862

63 If any provision of any exhibit, except Exhibit “E”, is inconsistent with any provmon mmned
64 in the bodv of this agreement, theprovisiomxatbebodyoxthxsagreement:hanprevaﬂ.
65

68

87

68

89

70
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ARTICLE III.
INTERESTS OF PARTIES

A. Ofl and Gas Interests:

1t ll’!y party owns an unleased oil and gas interest in the Contract Area, that interest shall be
treated for the purpose of this agreement and during the term hereof as if it were a leased intersst
under the form of oil and gas lease attached as Exhibit “B™. As to such interest, the owner shall re-
ceive royalty on production as prescribed in the form of oil and ges lease attached hereto as Exhibit
“B". Such party shall, however, be subject to all of the provisions of this agreement releting to lessees,
to the extent that it owns the lessee interest.

B. Interest of Parties in Costs and Production:

Exhibit A" lists al} cf the parties and their respective percentage or fractional interests under this
agreement. Unless changed by other provisions, all costs and liabilities incurred in operations under
this agreement shall be borne and paid. and all equipment and material acquired in operations on the
Contract Area shall be owned by the parties as their intcrests are shown in Exhibit “A”. All produc-
tion of oil and gas from the ‘Contract Area, subject to the payment of lessor's royalties whigh-nill-be
borne—by—-the-doint—Aecount, shall also be owned by the parties in the same manner dunng the term

hereof; provided, however, this shall not be deemed 3n assignment or cross-assignment of interests cov-
ered hereby.

ARTICLE IV.
TITLES

A. Title Examination:

Title examination shali be made on the drillsite of any proposed vell prior to commencement of
drilling operations or, if the Drilling Parties so request, titie examination shall be made on the leases
and/or oil and gas interests included, or planned to be included. in the drilling unit around such well.
The innion will include the ownership of the working interest, minerals, royalty, overriding royalty
and production payments under the applicable leases. At the time a well is proposed, each party con-
tributing leases and ‘or oil and gas interests to the drillsite, or to be included in such drilling unit, shall
furnish to Operator all abstracts (including Federal Lease Status Reports), title opinions, title papers
and curative material in its possession free of charge. All such information not in the possession of or
made available (0 Operator by the parties, but necessary for the examination of title, shall be obtained
by Operator. Operator shall cause title to be examined by attornevs on its staff or by outside stterneys.
Copies of all title opinions shall be furnished to each party hereto. The cost incurred by Operator in
this title program shall be borne ss follows:

-

Option No. 1: Costs incurred by Operator in procuring abstracts and title examination (including
preliminary, supplemental, shut-in gas royalty opinions and division order title opinions) shall be a
part of the administrative overhead as provided in Exhibit “C,” and shall not be a direct charge, whether
performed by Operator’s staif attorneys or by cutside attorneys.

¥ Option No. 2: Costs incurred by Operator in procuring abstracts and fees paid outside attorneys
for title examination (including preliminary, supplemental, shui-in gas royalty opinions and division
order titlé opinions) shall be borne by the Drilling Parties in the proportion that the interest of each
Drilling Party bears to the total interest of all Drilling Parties as such interests appear in Exhibit “A”.
Operator shall make no charge for services rendered by its staff attorneys or other personnel in the
performance of the abave functions:

Each party shall be responsible for securing curative matter and pooling amendments or agreements
required in connection with leases or oil and gas interests contributed by such party. The Operator shall be
responsible for the preparation and recording of Pooling Designativns or Declarations as well as the
conduct of hearings before Governmental Agencies for the securing of enacing or pooiing orders. This
shall not prevent any party from appearing on its own behalf at any such hearing.

Nkoell shall be drilled on the Contract Area until after (1) the title to the drillsite or drilling unit
has been examined as above provided, and (2) the title has been approved by the examming attorney or
title has been accepted by all of ihe parties who are to participate in the drilling of the well

B. Loss of 'l‘iﬂe: "

1. Ea:!grg of Title; Should any oil and gas interest or lease, or interest therein, be lost through

failure of title, which loss results in a reduction of interest from that shown on Exhibit “A", this agree- -

ment, nevertheless, shall continve in force as to all remaining oil and gas leases and interests, and
(a) The party whose oil and gas lease or interest is affected by the titiz failure shill bear alone
the entire loss and it shall not be entitled to recover from Operator or the other parties any development

-2.
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or operating costs which it may have theretofore paid, but there shall be no monutary liability on its
part io the other parties hereto for drilling, development, operating or other similar costs by reason of
such title failure; and

(b) There shall be no retroactive adjustment of expenses incurred or revenues received fzom the
operation of the interest which has been lost, but the interesis of the parties shall be revised on an acre-
uebuh,uofmetimeulsdemmuymnuue failure has occurred, s0 that the interast of
the prarty whose iease or interest is aifecied Ly he Ul failure will thoreafter ha raduced in the Contract
Area by the amount of the interest lost; and

{c) If the proportionate interest of the other parties hereto in any producing well theretofore drilled
on the Contract Area i3 increased by reasmn of the title failure, the party whose titls has fafled shall
receive the proceeds attributable to the increase in such interests (less costs and burdens attributable
thereto) unti] it has been reimbursed for unrecovered costs paid by it in connection with such well;
and . .

{d) Should any person not a party to this agreement, who is determinzd te be the owner of any in-
terest in the title which has failed, pay in any manner any part of the cost of operation, development,
or equipment, such amount shali be paid to the party or parties who bore the costs which are sc¢ refund-
ed; and

(e} Any liability to account to a third party for prior production of vil and gas which arises by
reason of title tailure shall te borne by the party or parties in the same proportions in which they shared
in such prior producnon. and

(1) No charge shall be made to the joint account for legal expenses, fees or salaries, in connection
with the defense ot; the interest claimed, by any party hereto, it being the intention of the parties
hereto that-each shall defend title to its interest and besr all expenses in connection therewith.,

2. Loss by Non-Paylgem or_Erroneous Pavment of Amount Due: If, through mistake or oversight,
any rental, shut-in well payment, minimum royalty or royalty payment, is not paid or is erroneously
paid, and as a result a Jease or interest therein terminates, there shall be no monetary liability against
the party who tailedgto razke such payment. Unless the party who failed t0 make the required payment
secures a new lease: covering the same interest within ninety (80) days from the discovery of the fail-
ure to make proper payment, which acquisition will not be subject to Article VIILE,, the interests of
the parties shall be révised on an acreage basjs, effective as of the date of termination of the lease in-
volved, and the parf; who failed to make proper payment willi no longer be credited with an interest in
the Contract Area on ‘account of ownership of the lease or interest which has terminated. Ir: the event
the party who fasle'.i to make the required payment shall not have been fully reimbursed, at the time of
the loss, from the proceeds of the sale of oil and gas attributable to the lost interest, calculated on an
acreage basis, for the development and operating costs theretofore paid on account of such interest, it
shall be reimbursed for unrecovered actual costs theretofore paid by it (but not for its share of the
cost of any dry hol! previously drilled or wells previously abandoned) from so much of the following
as is necessary to etfect reimbursement:

(a) Proceeds of oil and gas, less operating expenses, theretofore accrued to the credit of the lost
interest, on an acreage basis, up to the amount of unrecovered costs;

(b) Proceeads, less operating expenses, thereafter accrued attributable to the lost interest on an
acreage basis, of thit portion of oil and gas thereafter produced and marketed (excluding production
from any wells thereafter drilled) which, in the absence of such lease termination, would be attributable
to the lost interest or: an acreage basis, up to the amount of unrecovered costs, the proceeds of said
portion of the oil and gas to be contributed by the other parties in proportion to their respective in-
terests; and

(c) Any monies, up to the amount of unrecovered costs, that may be paid by any party who is, or

becomes, the owner of the interest lost, for the privilege of particivating in the Contract Area or be-
coming a party to this agreement.

3. Other Losses; All losses incurred, other than those set forth in Articles IV.B.l. and IV.B2.
above, shall not be considered failure of title but shall be joint losses and shall be borne by all parties

in proportion to their interests. There shall be no readjustment of interests m the remdining portion of
the Contract Area.

ARTICLE V.
OPERATOR

A. DESIGNATION AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF OPERATOR:

Mesa Petroleum Co. shall be the

Operator of the Contract Area, and shall conduct and direct and have full control of all operations on
the Contra.: ~~ea as permitted and required by, and within the limits of, this agreement. - It shall con-
duct all such operations in a good and workwnanlike manner, but it shall have no hability as Operator
to the other parties for losses sustamed or liabilities incurred, except such as may result from gross
neglxgence or willful misconduct.
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B. Resignation or Removal of Operator and Selection of Successor:

1. Resignation or Removal of Operator: Operator may resign at any time by giving writlen notice
ueienl 0 Nun-Operalors. 1If Operator terminates its legal existence, no longer owns an interest in the
Contract Area, or is no longer capable of serving as Operator, it shall cease to be Operator without any
action by Non-Operator, except the selection of a successor. QOperator may be removed if it fails oc
refuses tG carry out its duties hereunder, or becomes insolvent, bankrupt or is placed in receivership,
by the affirmative vote of two (2) or more Non-Cperatois owning a majority interest based on owner-
shipulbownonmhiut“A”undnotonthenmberofpuﬁamdninguwexduduﬁuvm
interest of Operator. Such resignation or removal shall not become effective until 7:00 o'clock AM.
on the first day of the calendar month following the expiration of ninety (90) days after the giving of
notice of resignation by Operator or action by the Non-Operators to remove Operator, unless & sucosssor
Operater has been selected and assumes the duties of Operator st an earlier date. Operator, after effect-
ive dale of resignation or removal, shall be bound by the terms hereof as a Non-Operator. A change of
aeorpontenameorstmctmofppuatorortnns!erometor‘sinteruttoany:inglem.
parent or successcr corporation sha.u not be the basis for removal of Operator.

2. Selection of Suecesor Oggatot. Upon the resignation or removal of Operator, a successor Op-
erator shall be selected by the Parties. The successorOpemtorsbnnbeselecudtromthepcrﬁsownln;
an ipterest in the Contract Area at the time such successor Operator is selected. I the Operator that
is removed fails to vote or vctes only to succeed itself, the successor Operator shall be selected by the
affirmative vote of two (2) or more parties owning a majority interest based on ownership as shown

on Exhibit “A" and not on the number of parties remaining after excluding the voting interest of the
Operator that was removed.

C. Employess:

The number of employees used by Operaior in vonducting operations hereunder, their selection,

and the hours of labor and the compensation for services parformed, shall be determmed by Operator,
and all such employe&s shall be the employees of Operator.

D. Drilling Contracts:

All wells drilled on the Contract Area shall be drilled on a competitive contract basis at the usual
rates prevailing in the area. If it so desires, Operator may employ its own tocls and equipment in the
drilling of wells, but its charges therefor shall not exceed the prevailing rates in the area snd the rate
of such charges shall be agreed upon by the parties in writing before drilling operations are com-
menced, and such work shall be performed by Operator under the same terms and eondxtion: as are

custqmary and usual in the area in contracts of independent contractors who are doing work of a sim-
ilar nature.

ARTICLE VI.
DRILLING AND DEVELOPMENT

5
A. Initial Well:
On or before the__lst day of__September | 1982, Operator shall commence the drill-

ing of a well for oil and gas at the following location:

1980° FSL & 1650' FWL, Sec. &, T-5-S, R-25-E, N.MP.M.
Chaves County, New Mexico

and shall thereafter continue the drilling of the well with due diligence to

a depth sufficient to test th° Abo Formation or 4,300* whrcheyer
is lesser

unless gramte or other practically impenetrable substance or condition in the hole, which renders -

funberdmhng:mpml,nsenmnteredatalesserdepth orunl&ssallpartxesagreetoeomphteot
abandon the well at a lesser depth.

Operator shall make reasonable tests of all formations encouniered during drilling which give in-
dication of containing oil and gas in quantities sufficient to test, unless this agreement shall be limited
in its application to a specific formation or formations, in which event Operator shall be required 1w
tast only the formatwn or formations to which this agreement may apply

If, in Operator’s judgment, the well will not produce oil or gas in paying guantities, and it wishes

. to plug and abandon}be well as a dry hole, it shall first secure ihe consent of all partmandsha!l

plug and abandcn same as provided in Arncle VI.E.l. hereof.

-4 -
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B. Scbsequent Operations:

1. Proposed Operations: Should »ny party hereto desire to drill any well on the Contract Area
other than the well provided for in Articla VI A 2r 10 rework, deepen or piug back s dry hole drilled
at the joint expense of all parties or a well jointly cwned by all the parties and not then producing
in peying quantities, the party desiring to drill, rework, deepen or plug back such s well shall give the
other parties written notice of the proposed operation, specifying the work 1o be performed, the loca-
tion, proposed depth, objective formation and the estimated cost of the operatica. The parties receiv.
ing such a notice shall have thirty (30) days after receipt of the notice within which to notify the
parties wishing to do the work whether they elect to participate in the cost of the pioposed operation.
If a drilling rig iz on location, notice of nroposal to rework, plug back or drill deeper may be given
by telephone and the response period shall be limited to forty-eight (48) hours, exciusive of Saturdsy,

Sunday or legal holidays. Fallure of a party receiving such notice to reply within the period above fixed.

shall constitute an election by that party not to participate in the cost of the proposed operation. Any
notice or response given by telephona shall be promptly confirmed in writing.

2. Qperations by Less than ALl Parties: If any party receiving such notice as provided in Articie
VIB.1. or VI.E}. elects not_to participate in the proposed operstion, then, in order to be‘entitled to
the benefiis of this article, the party or parties giving the notice and such other parties as shall elect
to participate in the operation shall, within sixty (60) days after the expiration of the notice period of
thirty (30) days (or as promptly as possible after the expiration of the forty-eight (48) hour period
where the drilling ‘rig is on location, as the csse msy be} actually commence work on the proposed
operation and complete it with due diligence. Operator shall perform all work for the account of the
Consenting Parties; provided, however, if no dnlhng rig or other equipment is on location, and if Op-
erator is a Non-Consentmg Pariy, the Consenting Parties shall either: (a) reouest Operator to perform
the work required by such proposed operation for the account of the Conseniing Parties, ér (b) desig-
nate one {1; cf the Consenting Parties as Operator 1o perform such work. Conceiting Parties, when

conducting operations on the Contract Area pursuant te this Article VI.B.2,, shall comply with all terms
and conditions of this agreement.

If Jess than all parties approve any proposed operaiion, the propcsing party, immediately after the
expiration of the applicable notice period, shall advise the Consenting Farties of (a) the tctai interest
of the parties aPprm'ing such operation, and (b) its recommendation 35 to wheiher the Consenting Par-
ties should proceed with the operstion as proposed. Each Consenting Party, within forty-eight {48)
hours (exclusxve of Saturday, Sunday or legal holidays} after receipt of such notice, shall u}vise the
proposing party of its desire {0 (a) Yirnit participation to such party's interest as shown on Ezhibit “A"
or (b) carry its proportionate part of Non-Consenting Parties’ interest. The proposing pzrty, at iis
election, may withdraw such proposal it there is insufficient participation, and shall promptly notify
all parties of such decision.

The entire cost and risk of conducting such operations shall be borne by the Consenhnﬁ’ Parties in
the proportions they have elected to bear same under the terms of the preceding paragraph. Conseutmg
Parties shall keep the leasehold estates involved in such operations free and clear of all iuns and
encumbrances of every kind created by or arising from the operations of the Consenting Partus. It such
an operation results in a dry hole, the Consenting Parties shall plug and abandon the well at pexr sole
cost, risk and expense. If any well drilled, reworked, deepened or plugged back under tbe _provisions

“of this Article results in a producer of oil and/or gas in paying quantities, the Consentmg Parties shall
gcomplete and equip the well to produce at their sole cost and risk, and the well shall then be nuned
over to Operator and shall be operated by jt at the expense and for the account of the Consenhng Pm
Upon commencement of operations for the drilling, reworking, deepening or plugging back of any such
well by Consenting Parties in accordance with the provisions of this Article, each Non-Consennng Party
shall be deemed to have relinquished to Ceonsenting Parties, and the Consenting Parties shall own and
" be entitled to receive, in proportion to their respective interests, all of such Non-Conse.nhng Party’s
/interest in the well and share of production therefrom until the proceeds of the saie of sucb shave,
caleulated at the well, or market value thereof if such shere is not soldé (after deducting producbon
taxss, royalty, overriding royaity and other interests existing on the effective date hereof, payable out of
or measured by the production from such well accruing with respect to such interest until it reve:ts)
shall equel the total of the following: ,

(a) 100% of each such Non-Conseniing Party‘s share of the cost of any newly acauired. surfice
equipment beyond the wesllhesd connections (including, but not limited to, stock tanks, separators,
tresters, pumping equipment and piping), plus 160% of each such Non-Consenting ?arty’s shm of the
cost of operation of the well commencing with first production and continuing until each guch Non-
Consenting Party’s relinquished interest shall revert fo it under other provisions of this Ardcie, it being
agreed that each Non-Consenting Party's share of such costs and equipment wiil be that miuut which
‘would have been chargeable to each c:x-wnsevtmg Party had it pamcxpcted m tbe weill- (tom the be-
ginning of the operation; and

(b)300 % of that portion uf the costs and expenses of drilling reworking, deepening,”or plugging

baclk, testing and complcung. after deducting any ash eonmbuﬁom received under Arﬁde VIII.C and

-5
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300-% of that porlion of the cost of newly anquired equipment in the well (10 and including the weil-

hend connections), which would have been chargeable to such Non-Consenting Party if it had partici-
pated therein.

Gas production attributable to any Non-Consenting Party's relmquished
interest shall be sold, at the election of the Consenting o=.4.. cither 1o i
Consenting Harty's purchaser or to the Non-Consenting Party's purchaser. If
any saie is made to the Non-Consenting Party's purchaser, such Non-Consenting
Party shall direct its purchaser to remit the proceeds receivable from such
sale direct-to the Consenting Parties until the amounts provided for in this

Article are recovered from the Non—Conse-\tmg Party's relinquished interest.

During the period of time Consenting Psarties are =ntitled to receive Non-Consenting Party's share
of production, or the proceeds therefrom, Consenting Parties shall be responsible for the payment of
all production, severance, gathering and other taxes, and all rcyalty, overriding royalty and other
burdens applicable to Non-Consenting Party’s share of production.

In the case of any reworking, plugging back or deeper drilling operation, the Consenting Parties shall
be permitted to use, free of cost, all casing, tubing and other equipment in the well, but thzownexshxp
all such equipment shall remain unchanged; and upon abandonment of a well after such rework; 4
plugging back or deeper drilling, the Consenting Parties shall account for all suck equipment to the

owners théreof, with each party receiving its proportionste part in kind or in value, less cost of
salvage.

Within sixty (60) days after the completion of any operation under this Article, the party con-
ducting the operations for the Consenting Parties shai! furnish each Non-Consenting Party with an in-
ventory of the equipment-in and connected to the well, and sn itemized statement of the cost of drilling,
deepening, plugging back, testing, completing, and equipping the well for production; or, at its option,
the operating party, in lieu of an itemized statement of such costs of operation, mey subivit 8 detailed
statement of monthly billings. Each month thereafter, during the time the Consenting Parties are being
reimbursed as provided above, the Party conducting the operations for theConunnn;lenMimn-
sh&eNon-@nnnMngm&mﬂmmdm&wtofmmmwmmm
operation of the well, together with awoftheqmnt/ofonandmprodncedmumdthe
amount of proceeds realized from the sale of the well’s working interest production dnrmgthepteeedmg
month. In determining the quantity of oil and gas produced during any month, Cansenﬁn; Parties
-haunsemduslryacceptedmethodssuchas,bmmhxmwdto metermgotpermdlcwellt;ﬁs. Any
amount realized irom the sale or other disposition of equipment newly acquired in eonnectionwwixb any
such operation which would have been owned by a Non-Consenting Party had it parhapate& therein

-shall be credited azainst the total unreturned costs of the work done and of the eqmpmentpurdnsed.

in determining when tke interest of such Non-Consenting Party shall revert to it as above pmvxdzd
;and if there is a credit balance, it shall be paid to such Non-Consenting party.

If and wben the Consenting Parties recover from a Non-Consenting Party’s relinquished interest
the amounts prm‘rided for above, the relinquished' interests of such Non-Consenting Party shall auto-
matically revert to it, and, from and after such reversion, such Non-Consenting Party shall own the same
interest in such well, the material and equipment in or pertaining thereto, and the production there-
from as such Nor- -Consenting Party wou:d have been entitled to had it participated in the drilling,
reworking, deepening or plugging back of said well. . Thereafter, such Non-Consenting Party shall be
charged witl and shall pay its proportionate part of the further costs of the operation of said well in
accordance with the terms of this agreement and the Accounting Procedure, attached hereto.

Notwithstanding the provisions of this Article VI.B.2, it is agreed that without the mutual consent
of all parties, no wells shall be completed in or produced from a source of supply from which a well

- located elsewhere cn the Contract Area is producing, unless such well conforms to the then-emstmz

well spacing pattern for such source of supply

The provisions of this Article shall have no application whatsoever to the drilling of the initial
well descritod in Article VIA. except {&) whesn Cption 2, Article VILD.1.,, has been selected, or ()
to the reworking, deepening and plugging back of such initis} well, if such well is or thereafter shall

prove to be a dry hole or non~commercial well, after having beer dzilled to the depth sperified in Article
ViA.

€. Right to Take Preduction in Kiad:
% Each party shall have the right to take in kind or separately dispose of its proportionate share of
all oil and gas produced from the Contract Area, exclusive of production which mav be used in de-
velopment and prodt.ang operations and in preparing and treating oil for marketing putposu and
production unavoidably lost. Any extra expenditure incurred in the taking in kind or separaﬁe dispo-
sition by any party of its proportionate share of the production shall be borne by such m Any

-6 -
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party taking its share of production in kinéd shall be required to pay for only its propartionste share
of such part of Operator’s surface facllities which it uses.

Mmdnﬂmw&dhhuuﬁumdmuwhmh&*dh
mwstmpmductmtmmthemmm and, except as provided in Article VIiB., mum
10 receive payment direct from the purchaser theresf for it share of all production.

hohad Gard AN

In the event any parly shall fail 10 make the arrangements nec.ssary to take in kind or sepersisly
dispose of its proportiocnate share of the oil and gas produced from t.e Contract Area, Operator shall have
the right, subject $o the revocation st will by the party owning it, but not the cbiigation, to puscbane amch
wmdmugllnmmumymaﬁm&nhbm.h&enm\ﬂdhm
mummmmmwmmmiﬁm Any sath puschase or ssie by Op-
erator shall be subject always 10 the right of the owner of the production o exercise st sy time s
right to take in kind, or separctely dispose of, its share of ail cil and gss oot previcusly delivesed tc s
purchaser. Any purchase or sale by Operator of any other party’s share of il and ges shall ke cnly for
such ressonsble periods of time as are consistent with the minimum needs of the industry -soder the
particular circumstances, but in no event for a period in excess of one (1) yesr. Notwithstending the
foregoing, Operator shall'not make 3 sale, including one into interstate commerce, of any ofther party’s
ahare of gas production without first giviag suth other party thirty (30) days notice of such intended
sale.

In the event one or moie parties’ separate disposition of its share of the gas causes split-stream de-
liveries to" separate pipelines and/or deliveries which or a day-to-day basis for any resson are not
exactly equal to a party's WnWMdmﬂwmquh&&e
balancing or accounting between the respective accounts of the parties shall be in accordance with
any Gas Balancing Agreement between the parties hereto, whether such Agreement is sttached as
Exhikit “E”, or is a separaie Agreement.

BD. Access ie Coniract Ares and Information: -

Eack party shall have access to the Contract Area at ail reasonable times, at ite sole risik to iaspect
or observe operations, and shall have access at reasonable times to information pertaining to the de-
velopment or operation thereof, including Operator’s books and records relating thereto. w{m
mue&.mnmmwoftmmmwhmdaufomumﬁhﬂwﬂhm
mentalaggnpes daily drilling reports, well logs, tank tables, danygaugeandmuckmmdmpnrh
of stock’on hand at the first of each month. and shall make available samphse(anymoraﬂﬁnp
takenfmmﬁnywelldnlledonﬂ:eContractArea Thecostoigathenngandtumiﬂ:mgmmsianb

Non-Operawr other than that specified above, shall be charged to the Non-Operator that reqnsts the
information. | |

{
E. Abandonment of Welis:

1. Abandonment of Dry Holes: Except for any well drilled pursuant to Article VLB.2, any well
which has been drilled under the terms of this agreemeataadxsmposedtnbemmpktednpdryhde

shall not be plugged and abandoned without the consent of all parties. Should Operator, aﬂcl' ¢ ligent

efiort, be unable to contact any party, or should any party fail to reply within forty-eight (“) hours
(exclusive of Saturday, Sunday or legal holidays) after receipt of notice of the proposal to. phl‘ and
abandon such well, such party shall be deemed to have consented to the proposed abandnmnent. All
such weils shall be plugged and abandoned in accordance with applicable regulations and at the cost,
risk and expense of the parties who participated in the cost of drilling of such well Any party who cb-
jects to the plugging and abandoning such well shall hwwestivessighttw take over the well and conduct
further operations in search of oil and/or gas subject to the provisicns of Article VIB. *

2. _Abandonment of Wells that have Produced: Except for any vrell which has been drilled or re-
worked pursuant to Article VI.B.2. hereof for which the Consenting Parties have not been fully reim-
bursed as therein provided, any well which has been completed as a producer shall not be plugged and
abandoned anthout the consent of all parties. If all parties consent to such sbandonmer.i, the well shail
be plugged and abandoned in accordance with applicable regulations and at the cost, risk snd expense
of al} \hcparﬁeshereto If, within thirty (30) daysafterrecaptofmofthcmw
of such well, all paruesdouotau‘utotheabandonmentofmyweu,mmwmdimihop-
eration shall tender to each of the othe: garwxupmponmum:eolthcmﬁhwmm

material and equipment, determined in accordance with the provisions of Exhibit “C”, less the estimated

cost of salvaging and the estimated cost of plugging and abandoning. Each abnudoniu M'y shali
assign to the pon-abandoning parties, without warranty, express or implied, as to title or uto -quantity,
quality, or fitness for use of the equipment and material, all of its interest in the well and rchggl equip-

ment, together with its interest in the lcasehold estate as to, but only as to, thcintuvdorWoﬂhe_

formation or formations then open to production. If the interest of the abandoning party is q includes
an oil and gas interest, such party shall execute and deliver to the non-abandoning party or parties an

~ oil and gas lease, limited to the interval or intervals of the formation or formations then open to produc-

tion, for a term of one year and 0 long thereafter as oil and/or gas xs produced from the intesval or inur-
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vals of the formation or formatiuns covered thereby. such iesse 10 be on the formm attached as Exhibix
“B". The asugnments or leases 50 limited sull encompess the “drilling unit™ ugon whith the well is
mcaed. The payments by. and the avsignments or ieases to. the assigness shall be in 3 catie based apen
the relationship of their respective pesventages of participation in the Contract Ares o the aggregete of
the puroentoges of penticipatiea ia the Contract Arca of all apignees. There shall be a0 readjustment
of iotercst in the remaining portien of the Contract Ares.

Theresfter. abandcning parties shall have no further respoasibiliey lstility, of inierest in the op-
ecation of or production from the weil in the interval or intervals then open other than the roysities
retsined in any lesse made under the terms of this Article. Upcn request, Operate- shell continue to
operste the acsigned well for the accoutst of the non-abendoning pecties at the rates snd charges com-
temupiated by this agreemen:, plus any additional cost and charges which may arise as the result of
the separate ownership of the assigned well.
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ARTICLE VIL
EXPENDITURES AND LIABILITY OF PARTIES

- po
- &

A. Lisbllity of Parties:

Tie lisbility of the parties shall be several, oot joint or collective. Each party shall be responsible
only for its obligations, snd shall be liable only for its proportionate share of the costs of developing
and opérating the Contract Area. Accordingly. the liens granted among the parties in Article VILB. are
given;to secure only the debts of each severally. It is not the intention of the parties t0 creats, nor shall
this sgreement be construed as creating, 2 muning or other partnership or association. or to render the
perties lisble as partners. It is not the intention of the parties that this contract is
de or fntended vYor the benefit of any third person.

B. Liens and Paymeat Defauits:

Each Noa-Operator grants to Operator a lien upon iis oil and gas rights in the Contract Area, and a
security interest in its share of oil and ‘or gas when extracted and its interest in all equipment..to secure
pavment of its share cf expease, together with interest thereon at the cate provided in the Accounting
Procedure attacked hereto as Exhibit “C™”. To the extent that Onerator has s security interest under the -
Uniform Commercial Code of the State, Operator shall be entitied to exercise the rigats and remedies
of a secured party under the Code. The bringing of a suit and the obtaining of judgment by Operator
for the secured indebtedness shall not be deeme.. an election of remedies or otherwise affect the lien
rights or security interest as security for the payment thereof. In addition, upon default by any Non-
Operator in the payment of its share of expense, Operator shall have the right, without prexudme to
other rights or remedies, to collect from the purchaser the proceeds from the sale of such -Opeutor’
share of oil and or gas until the amount owed by such Non-Operato: . glusmmhsheenm Each
pucehaser shall be entitled to rely upon Operator’s weitten statement concerning the amount of any de-
tault. Operator grants a like lien and security interest to the Non-Operators to secure payment of Op-
erator’s proportionate share of expense.

If any party fails or is urable to pay its share of expense within sixty (60) days after rendmon of
a statement therefor by Operator. the non-defaulting parties, including Operator, shall, upon request by
Operator, pay the unpaid amount in the proportion that the interest of each such party bens_to the in-
terest of al! such parties. Each party so paying its share of the unpsid amount shall, to obtain reimburse-
ment them?f. be subrogated to the security rights described in the foregoing paragraph.

C. Payments and Acesunting:

Except as herein otherwise specifically provided, Operator shall promptly pay and discharge expenses
incurred in the development and operation of the Contract Area pursuant to this agreement and shaill
charge each of the parties hereto with their respective proportionate shares upon the expensesbasis pro-
vided in the Accounting Procedure attached hereto as Exhibit “C”. Opesator shall keep an_accurate

rvecord of tke joint account hereunder, showing expenses incurred and charges and credits made and
received.

2&‘»’28%83363B‘.‘.‘-’:838383333283&35888338:5
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be incurred in operatiocns hereunder during the next succeeding month, which right may be exgroiiiéd

by submission w0 esch such party of an itemized statement of such estimated expense, '{u,
an invoice for its shere thereof. Esch such statement and invoice for the payment in advance

mated expense rhall be submitted on or before the 20th day of the next preceding mc
shail pay to Operator its proportionate share of such estimate within fifteen (15) d
timate and invoice is receivid. If any party fails to pay its share of said estimate w
amount due shall bear interest as provided in Exhibit “C” until paid. Proper
mide monthly between advances and actual expense to the end that each party s
proportionate share of actusl expenses incurred, and no mwore.
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1. Drill or Deepen: Withsut the consent of all parties, no well shall be drilled or deepened, ex-
cept any well drillad ar dasnansd =urzugnt o the posvisions of Articie V1.33.2. of this Agreement, it being
understood that the consent to the drilling or deepening shall include:

[0 Option No. 1: wmwmtammadm&mmm
equipping of the well, including necessary tankage and/or surfsce facilities

K] Onption No. 2: All nececsary expendituret for the drilling or deepening and testing of ihe well. When
such wzll has reached its authorized depth, and all tests have been completed, Operator shall give im-
mediate notice to the Non-Operators who have the right to participate in the completion costs. The parties
receiving such notice shall have forty-eight (48) hours (exclusive of Saturday, Sunday and Jegal holi-
days) in which to elect to participate in the setting of casing and the completion attempt. Such election,
when made, shall include consent to all necessary expenditures for the completing and equipping of such
well, including necessary tankage andjor surface facilities. Failure of any party receiving such notice
to reply within the period above fixed shall constitute sn election by that party not to participate in

" the cost of the completion attempt If one or more, but less than all of the parties, elect w set pipe and

to attempt a completion, the provisions of Article VIB.2. hereof (the phrase “reworking, deépening o:
plugging back™ as contained in Article VLBE.2. shall be deemed to include “completing”) shall apply to
the operations thereafter conducted by less than all parties.

2. Rework or Plug Back: Without the consent of all parties, ne well shall he reworked or plugged
back except a well reworked or plugged back pursuant to the provisions of Article VI.B.2. of this agree-
ment, it being understood that the consent to the reworking or rluzging back of & well shall include
consent 10 all necessary expenditures in conducting such operations snd completing and equipping of
said well, including necessary tankage and/or surface facilities.

3. Other Operations: Operator shall r.ot undertake any single project reasonably estimated to require
an expenditure in excess of __Twenty-Five Thousanpd - - - - - - Dollars ($.25,000.00 )
except in connection with a well, the drilling, reworking, deepening, completing, recompleting, or plug-
ging back of which has been previously authorized by or pursuant o this agreement; provided, how-
ever, that, in case of explosion, fire, flood or other sudden emergency, whether of the same or different
nature, Operator may take such steps and incur such expenses as in its opinion are required to deal with
the emergency to safeguard life and property but Operator, as promptly as possible, shall report the emer-
gency to the other parties. If Operator prepares “Authority for Expenditures” for its "own use,
Operator, upon request, shall furnish copies of its “Authority for Expenditures™ for any single project
cosﬁnginexeessof_ﬁ_ﬁﬁﬁn_mﬂuiln_d = - s - === = - Dollars ($._15,000,00 )

E. Royalties, Overriding Royalties and Other Payments:

Eath party shall pay or deliver, or cause to be paid or delivered, all royalties to the’extent of
EZZ of 8/8 due on its share of production snd shall hold the other parties free
from ﬁ)y lability therefor. If the interest of any party in any oil and gas lease covered by this agree-
ment i§ subject to any royalty, overriding royalty, production payment, or other charge over and above
the af id royalty, such party shall assume and alone bear all such obligations and shall account
for or cause to be accounted for, such interest to the owners thereof.

No party shall ever be responsible, on any price basis higher than the price reseived by such party,
to any other party’s lessor or royalty owner; and if any such other party’s lessor or royalty owner should

demand and receive settlements on a higher price basis, the party contributing such lesse shall bear the
royalty burden insofar as such higher price is concerned.

el

F. Rentals, Shut-in Well Psyments and Minimum Royalties:

Rentals, shut-in well payments and minimum royalties which may be required under the terms of
any lease shaii be paid by the party or parties who subjected such lease to this agreement at its or their

- expense. In the event two or more parties own and have contributed interests in the same lease to this

agreement, such parties may designate one of such parties to make said payments for and on behalf of all
such parties. Any party may request, and shall be entitled to receive, proper evidence of all such pay-
ments. In the event of failure to make propeér payment of any rental, shut-in well payment or minimum
royalty through mistake or oversight where such payment is required to continue the lesse in force,

any loss which results from such non-payment shall be borne in accordance with the provisions of Article
IVR.2. ;

-
Operator shall noti}y Non-Operator of the anticipated compietion of a shut-in gas well, or the shut-
ting in or return to production of a producing gas well, at least five (5) days (excluding Saturday, Sun-
day and holidays). or at the earliest opportunity permitted by circumstances, prior to taking such action,
but assumes no liability for failure to do so. In the event of failure by Operator to 30 notify Non-
Operator. the loss of any lease contributed hereto by Non-Operator for failure to make timely payments
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of any shut-ir. well paymment shall be borne jointiy by the partie: hereto under the provisions of Article
VB3

G. Taxes:

Beginning with the first calendar year sfter the effective dste hereof, Operator shall render for ad
valoremn taxation all property subject to thiz agreement which by law should be rendered for such
taxes, and it shall pay all such taxes assessed thereon before they become delinquent. Prior to the ren-
dition date, esch Non-Operator shall furnish Operator infornation as to burdens (to include, but not be
limited to, royalties, overriding royslties and production payments) on leases and oil and gas interests con-
tributed by such Non-Qperator. If the assetsed valuation of any leasehold estate iz reduced by reason of its
being subject 1o outstanding excess royalties, overriding royalties or production payments, the reduction ix:
ad valorem taxes resulting therefrom shall inure to the benefit of the owner or owners of such lessehold
estate, and Operator shall adjust the charge to such owner or owners so as to reflect the benefit of such

reduction. Operator shall bill other parties for their proportionate share of all tax payments in the man-
ner provided in Exhibit “C".

It Operator considers any tax assesmment improper, Operator may, at its discretion, protest within
the time and manner prescribed by law, and prosecute the protest to a finsi determination, unless ali
parties agree to abandon the protest prior to final determinaiion. During the pendency of sdministrative
or judicial proceedings, Operator may elect to pay, under protest, all such taxes and any interest and
penalty. When any such protested assessment shail have been finally determined, Operator shall pay
the tax for the joint account, together with any interest and penalty accrued, and the total cost shall then
be assessed against the parties, and be paid by them, as provided in Exhibit “C",

Each party thsll pay or cause to be paid all production, severance, gathering and other_ taxes im-

posed updn ot w;mmpectwthepmducﬁonorhandhngotsuchpany's:hanotoilmd/o:nspto-
duced under the terms of this agreement.

H. Insurance:

At all times while operations are conducted hereunder, Operator shall comply with the Workm *n's
Compensation Law of the State where the operations are being conducted; provided, however, that Op-
erstor may be @ self-insurer for liability under said compensation laws in which event the only charge
that shall be made to the joint account shall be an amount equivalent to the premium which would have
been paid had such insurance been obtained. Operator shall also carry or provide insurance for the
benefit of the joint account of the parties as outlined in Exhibit “D”, attached to and made a part hereof.
Operator shall require all contractors engaged in work on or for the Contract Area to comply with the
Workmen’s Compensation Law of the State where the operstions are being conducted and to maintain
such other insurance as Operator may rejuire.

In the event Automobile Public Liability Insurance is specified in said Exhibit “D", or subsequently
receives the approval of the parties, no direct charge shell be made by Operator for premiums paid for
such insurance for Operator’s fully owned automotive equipment.

ARTICLE VIIL
ACQUISITION, MAINTENANCE OR TRANSFER OF INTEREST

A. Surrender of Leases:

The leases covered by this agreement, insofar as they embrace acreage in the Contract Area, shall
not be surrendered in whoie or in part uniess all parties consent thereto.

However, should any party desire to surrender its interest in any lease or in any portion thereot, and
other parties do not agree or consent thereto, the party desiring to surrender shall assign, without express
or implied warranty of title, all of its interest in such lease, or portion thereof, and any well, material and
equipment which may be located thereon and any rights in production thereafter secured, to the parties
not desiring to surrender it. If the interet of the assigning party includes an oil and gas interest, .the as-
signing party shall execute and deliver to the party. or parties not desiring to surrender an ofl and gas
lease covering such oil and gas interest for a term of one year and 50 long thereafter as oil and/or gas
is produced from the land covered thereby, such lease to be on the form attached hereto as Exhibit “B”.
Umm-mmmgmwmngmmummmobnpnmmm'
but not theretofore accrued, with respect to the acreage assigned and the operation of any. well thereon,
andtheasimin‘panyshanhnvemfuﬂherinwstintbehauuﬁgnedmdmeq‘ﬁmtmwo-
ductionotherthanlheroyaltiunubedinnnyleuemdeunderthetemsofthkmTheparties
assignee shall pay (o the party assignor the reasonsble salvage value of the latter’s interest in any wells
and equipment on the assigned acreage. The value of all material sha“bedete*minedmwcordance
with the provisions of Exhibit “C", less the estimated cost of salvaging and the estimated eosto( plug-~
ging and abandoning. If the assignment is in favor of more than one party, theasngnedinterutshtn
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parties assignee.

Any assignment or surrender made under thiz provision shall not reduce or change the assignor’s or
surrendering parties’ interest, as it was immediately before the assignment, in the balance of the Contract

Ares: and the acreage assigned or surrendered, and subsequent operations thereon, shall not thereafter
be subject to the terms and provisions of this agreement.

B. Renewal or Extension of Leases:

If any party secures a renewal of any oil and gas lease subject to this Agreement, all other parties
shall be notified promptly, and shall have the right for a period of thirty (30) days following receipt
of such notice in which to elect to participate in the ownership of the renewal lease, insofar ai such
lease affects lands within the Contract Area, by paying to the party who acquired it their several proper
proportionate shares of the acquisition cost allocated to that part of such lease within the Contract Area,
which shall be in proportion o the interests held at that time by the parties in the Contract Area.

If some, but less than all, of the parties elect to participate in the purchase of a renewal lesse, it
shall be owned by the parties who elect to participate therein, in a ratio based upon the relationship of
their respective percentage of participation in the Contract Area to the aggregate of the percentages
of participation in the Contract Area of all parties participating in the purchase of such renewal! lease.
Any renewal Jease in which less thar all parties elect to participate shall not be subject to this agreement.

Each party who participates in the purchase of a renewal lease shall be given an assignment of its
proportionate intevest therein by the acquiring party.

The provisions of this Article shall apply to renewal leases whether they are for the entire interest
covered by the expiring lease or cover only a portion of its area or an interest therein. Any renewal izase
taken before the expiration of its predecessor lease, or taken or contracted for within six (6} months after
the expiration of the existing lease shall be subject to this provision; but any leasetaken or contracted
for more than six (6) months after the expiration of an existing lease shall nat be deemed a renewal
lease and shall not be subject to the provisions of this agreement.

The provisions in this Article shall apply also and in like manner to extensions of oil and gas
leases. ;’ '

C. Aémge or Cash Contributions:

While this agreement is in force, if any party contracts for a contribuiion of cash toward the drilling
of a well or any other operation on the Contract Area, such contribution shall be paid to the party who
cenducted the drilling or other cperation and shall b2 applied by it against the cost of such drilling or
other operation. If the contribution be in the form of acreage, the party to whom the contribution is
made shall promptly tender an assignment of the acreage, without warranty of title, to the Drilling
Parties in the proportions said Drilling Parties shared the cost of drilling the well. If all parties hereto
are Drilling Parties and accept such tender, such acreage shall become a part of the Contract Area and
be govemed by the provisions of this agreement. If less than all parties hereto are Drilling Parties and
accept ‘Such tender, such acreage shall not become a part of the Contract Area. Each party shall prompt-

ly notify all other parties of all acreage or money contributions it may obtain in support of any well or
any other operation on the Contract Area.

1f iny party contracts for any consideration relating to disposition of such party’s share of substances
produced hereunder, such consideration shall not be deemed a contribution as contemplated in this
Article VIII.C.

D. Subsequently Created Interest:

Not::withstanding the provisions of Article VIILE. and VIIL.G,, if any party hereto shall, ﬁubsequent
to execution of this agreement, create an overriding royalty, production payment, or net proceeds inter-
est, which such interests are hereinafter referred to as “subsequently created interest”, such subsequentljy

created’ interest shall be specifically made subject to all of the terms and provisions of this agreement, as
follows:

1. }f non-consent operations are conducted pursuant to any provision of this agreement, and the
party conducting such operations becomes entitled to receive the production atiributable to the interest
out of which the subsequently created interest is derived, such party shall receive same free and clear
of such subsequently created interest. The party creating same shall besr and pay all such subsequently
created interests and shall indemnify and hold the other parties hereto free and harmless from any and
all liability resulting therefrom.

11 -
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2. If the owner of the interest from which the subssquently created interest is derived (1) fails to
pey, when due, its share of expenses chargeable hereunder, or (2) elects to abandon a well under pro-
visions of Article VI.E. hereof, or (3) clects to surrender & }ease under provisions of Article VIH.A.
hereot, the subsequentiy crested interest shall be chargeable with the pro rata portion of all expenses
hereunder in the sars ma s ¥ cush Niercal weie a working interest. For purposes of cillecting
such chargesbie expenses, the party or parties who receive assignments a8 a result of (2) or (3) above

shall have the n(ht to enforce all provisions of Article VILB. hereof 2gainst such subsequently created
intersst.

E. Maintenance of Uniform Interest:

For the purpose of maintaining uniformity of ownership in the oil and gas leaseliold jnterests
covered by this agreement, and notwithstanding any other provisions to the contrary, no party shall
sell, encumber, transfer or make other disposition of its interest in the leases embraced within the Con-
tract Ares and in wells, 2quipment and production unless such disposition covers either:

1. the entire interest of the party in all leases and equipment and production; or
2. an 2qusl undivided interest in all leases and equipment ard production in the Contract Area

Every such sale, encumbranée, transfer or ather disposition made by any party shall be made ex-
pressly subject to this agreement, and shall be made without prejudice o the right of the other parties.

If, at any time the interest of any party is divided among and owned by four or more co-owners,
Operator, at its discreticn, may require such co-owners to appoint a single trustee or agent with full
authority to receive notices, approve expenditures, receive billings for and approve and pay such party's
share of the joint expenses, and to deal generally with, and with power to bind, the co-owners of such
party's interests within the scope of the operations embraced in this agreement; however, all such
co-owners shull have the right to enter into and execute all contracts or agreements for the disposition
of their respective shares of the oil and gas produced from the Contract Area and-they shall have the
right to receive, separately, payment of the t:le proceeds hereof.

F. Waiver of Right to Partition:

If permitted by the laws cf the zi3ic or staies in which the property covered hereby is located, each

party hereto owning an undivided interest in the Contract Area waives any and all rights it may have
to partition and have set aside to it in severalty its undivided interest therein.

receipt of the noticé; to purchase on the samé€ ms 3pd-tonditions the interest which the otner party

proposes to sell and, if this optional right js~efercisé : purchasmg parties shall share the pur-

ARTICLE IX.
INTERNAL REVENUE CODE ELECTION

This agreement is not intended to create, and shall not be construed to create, a relationship of part-

"nership or an association for profit between or among the parties hereto. Notwithstanding any pro-

visions herein that the rights and liabilitiss hereunder are several and not joint or collective, or that thig
agreement and operations hereunder shall not constitute a partnership, if, for Federal income tax pur-
poses, this agreement and the operations hersunder arc regarded as a partnership, each party hereby
2ffzcted elects to be excluded from the apphcation of all of the provisions of Subchapter “K”, Chapter
1, Subtitle “A”, of the Interna! Revenue Code of 1954, s permitted and authorized by Section 761 of
the Code and the regulations promulgated thereunder. Operator is authorized and directed to execute on
behalt of each party hereby affected such evidence of this election as may be required by the Secretary
&f the Treasury of the United States or the Federal Internal Revenue Service, including specifically, but
not by way of limitation, all of the returns, statements, and the data required by Federal Regula-
tions 1.761. Should there be any requirement that each party hereby affected give further evidence of
this eleclion, each such party shall execute such documents and furnish such other evidence as may be
required by the Federal. Internal Revenue Service or as may be necessary to evidence this election. No

-12-
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mch party shall give any notices or take any other 2¢tion inconsistent with the election made hersdy.
uanymtortul}xninmeutho!memuum*sinwmunmmhmor
any future income tgx Jaws of the United Stetes contain provisions similar to those In Subchapter *K",
Chapler 1, Subtitle JA”, of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954, under which an electizn similar to that
proviced by Secticn 781 of the Code is permitiad, each party hereby affected shall make such election as
may be permitted or required by such laws. In making the foregoing election, ssch such party states thst
the income derived by such party from Operations hereunder can be adequeately determined without the
computation of pangrghip taxable income.

i ARTICLE X.
; CLAIMS AND LAWSUITS

Operator may settle any single damnage claim or suit ari ieing from cperations hereunder if the ex-
pendnuredosnotexped_Smn_Ihnmnd_EimJinndmd ==z ez ===z  Dollars
($.2,500,00 ) snd if the payment is in complete settlement of such claim or suit. If the amount
required for settlement exceeds the above amount, the parties hereto shall assume and take over the
further handling of the claim or suit, unless such authority is delegated to Operator. All costs and ex-
pense of handling, seitling, or otherwise discharging such claim or suit shall be at the joint expense
of the parties. If a claim is made against any party or if any party is sued on account of any matter
arising from operations hersunder over which such individual has no control because of the rights given
Operator by this agreement, the party shall immediately notify Operator, and the claim or suit shall
be treated as any other claim or suit involving operations hercunder.

ARTICLE XI.
FORCE MAJEURE

1 any party is rendered unable, wholly or in part, by force majeure to casTy out its obligations
under this agreement, othier than the obligation to make money payments, that party shall give to zil
other parties prompt written notice of the force majeure with reasonably full particulars eonééming it;
thereupon, the obligations of the party giving the rotice, so far as they arz affacted by the force mazeure,
shall be suspended during, but no longer than, the continuance of the force majeure. The affected party
shall use all reasonable diligence to remove the force majeure situation as quickly as practicable,

The requirement that any force majeure shall be remedied with all reasonable dispat;b. shall not
require the rettlement of strikes, lockauts, or other labor difficulty by the party involved, contrary to its

wishes; how all such difficulties shall be handled shall be entirely within the discretion of the party
concerned.

The term ‘‘force majeure”, as here employed. shall mean an act of God, strike, lockth, or other
industrial disturbance, act of the public enemy, war, blockade, public riot, lightning, fire, storm, flood,
explosiun, governmental action, governmental delay, restraint or inaction, unavailability of equipment,
and any other cause, whether of the kind specifically enumerated above or otherwise, which is not
reasonably within the control of the party claiming suspension.

ARTICLE XII
NOTICES

All notices authorized or -equired between the parties, and required by any of the provisions cf
this agreement, unless otherwise specifically provided, shall be given in writing by United States mail
or Western Union telegram, postage or charges prepaid, or by teletype, and addressed to the party to
whom the notice is given at the addresses listed on Exhibit “A”. The originating notice given under any
provision hereof sha‘.l be deemed given only when received by the party to whom such notice: is dn'ected,
and the time for such party to give any notice in response thereto shall run from the date the ‘originat-
ing notice is received. The second or any responsive notice shall be deemed given when depmd in
the United States mail or with the Western Union Telegraph Company, with postage or charges prepaig,
or when sent by teletype. Each party shall have the right to change its address at any time, and from
time to time, by giving written notice herecf to all other parties.

ARTICLE XII. d
TERM OF AGREEMENT ’

This agreement shall remain in full force and effect as to the oil andgasmtesand/orodandgasin-
terests subjected hereto for the period of time selected below; provided, however, no party heréto shall
ever be construed as having any right, title or interest in or to any lease, or oil and gas {nterest con-
trxbuted by any other party beyond the term of this agreement.

D Option No. 1: So long as any of the oil and gas leases subject to this agreement remain or are con-

tinued in force as 10 any part of the Contract Area, whether by production, extension, renewal or other-

w:se, and/or so long as oil and/or gas production continues from any lase or oil and gas mterest.
H
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% Option No. 2: In the vvent the well described in Article VILA.. or any subsequent weil drilled
under any provision of this agrecment, resulls in production of cil and or gas in paying quantitlies, tais
agreement shall continue in force so long as any such well or wells produce, or are capabie of produc-
tion. and for an additional period of _]120)  days from cessation of all production; provided, however,
if, prior to the expiration of such additional period. one or more of the partiet hereto are engaged in
drilling or reworking a wcli or wells hereurider, this agreement shail continue in force until such op-
evations have been completed and if production resuits therefrom, this agreement shall continue in
force as provided herein. In the event the well descrihad in Article VI A o7 any sudsequent weil
drilled hereunder. results in a dry bhole, and no other well is producing. or capable of producing oil
10 and or gas from the Contract Area, this agreement gshall terminate unless drilling or reworking opera-
11 tions are commenced within __ 120 __days from the date of abandonment of said well.

Qs DN~

13 It is agreed, however, that the termination of Lhis agreement shall not relieve any party hereio from
14 any liability which has accrued o; atiached prior to the date of such terminaticn.

1¢ ARTICLE XI1V. -

17 COMFPLIANCE WITH LAWS AND REGULATIONS

18

19 A. Laws, Regulations and Orders:

20

21 This agreement shall be subject to the conservation laws of the state in which the committed

22 acreage is located. to the valid rules. regulations, and orders of any duly constituted regulatory body of

23  said state: and to 2ll other applicable federal. state. and local laws., ordinances, rules, regulations, and
2¢ orders.

25 -

26 B. Governing Law:

27

28 The essential validity of this agreement and all matters pertaining thereto, including, but not lim-

29 ited to, matters of performance, non-performance, breach. remedies, procedures, rights, duties and in-
30 terpretation or construction, shall be governed and determined by the law of the state in which the
31 Contract Area is located. If the Contract Area is in two or more states. the law of the state where most
32 of the land in the Contract Area is located shall govern.

33 -
34 ARTICLE XV.
35 OTHER PROVISIONS

o Non-Operators agree to indemnify and hold Operator harmless from any and all losses.
38 damages, injuries, claims and causes of action arising out of, incident to or

o resulting directly or indirectly from Operator's interpretation or application of

39 any statute, law, resolution or similar mandate, or any rules, rulings, regulations
or orders of any regulatory agency having any jurisdiction over the Contract Area

41 to the extent Operator's interpretation or application was made in good faith.
Non-Operators further agree to reimburse Operator for the Non-Operators' proportion:
part of any amounts Operator may be required to refund, rebate or pay as a result
of an incorrect interpretation or application of such statutes, laws, resolutions
or similar mandates, rules, rulings, regulations or orders, together with the

46 Non-Operators' proportionate part of interest and penalties owing by Operator

47 as a result of such incorrect interpretation or application of such statues, laws,

48 resolutions or similar mandates, rules, rulings, regulations or orders. *
49 2 )

Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, if any Non-Operator neglects or fai
52 to pay sums due and owing Operator hereunder for a period of thirty (30) days after
53 receipt of invoice therefor, Operator may notify Non-Operator of its electfon to
5¢ regard such non-operating party as a non-consenting party hereunder as'to said costs
55 if such costs would normally be costs subject to the provisions concerning
56 operations by less than all parties uncer this operating agreement. If Non- .
. 57 operator fails to pay such amount within ten days after receipt of such not;?e,
56 Operator's election shall be automatically effective. Non-Operator shall "0~
59 actively be subject to the non-consent provisions of Article VI hereof, thdSame
80 as if such party had elected to be & non-consenting party at the inceptiortr
61 operation, but only with respect to the sums remaining unpaid, and any futge
62 sums to be paid by such Ron-Operator. This provision shall not be applicable: )
é3 to any sums inveiced by Operator which Non-Operator coniests in good faithit
64 v X
65 Upon request, Operator shall furnish Non-Operator with copies of ail £
68 made with any regulatory agency, including those made pursuant to the
67 Policy Act of 1978, as the same may be amended or superseded. <
68

89 [ R CIR AL et e
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' The interest of Corona Oil Company herein is expressly made subject
to that certain Amendment Touggreuencs effective April 1, 1982, by and
between Mesa Petroleum Co., Limited Partnership, Corona 0il Company,
Pecos Slope Royalty Trust and Newkirk Royalty Trust.

By
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1
2
3
4
5
]
7
8
]
10
1
12
13
¢
15
18

ARTICLE XVi.
LMISCELLANEOUS
Thiz asrasment chall be hinding unna and shall inurae 1o ¢the 2onafit o (e parties nereto and to their
respective heirs, devisess, legal representatives, succassors and assigns.

This instrument may be executed ia any number of counterparts, each of which shall be considered
an original for all purposes.

Y WITNESS WHEREOF, this agreament shall be effective as of 2nd a0y o April
19

OPERATOR
ATTEST: | MESA FETROLEUM CO.

-
«~3

By:

|

-

Assistant Secretary

L
o

PR

ey

B8

L
L3

NON-OPERATORS
CORONA QIL COMPANY

BERY

BY:

B

28
¥

J. ROGER FRIEDMAN

28

By:

©w
o

L
(-3

T. H. MCELYAIN, JR.

o O
883

Bv:

-

3

W
Wy e

CATHERINE M. HARVEY

i
*»

By:

b~

L
L]

GOERSE B. BROOME

; -
235

By:
BARBRA B. SWEENEY

B28 5

By:

[
w

R
= W

THOMAS E. HICKEY

L4
- N

; By:

®

55 Signature Page o Cperaiing Agreement Jated ’
60 April 2, 1982 by and beiween Mesa Petroleum Co.,

61 as Operator, J. Roger Friedman, T. H. McElvain, Jr.

ez Catherine M. Harvey, Seorge B. Broome, Barbra B. Sweeney,

63 Jhomas E. Hickey and Corona 0i1 Company as Non-Operators

g5 ¥5 Lodewick Federal Com.
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EHILIT "A"

Attached to and made a4 part of that certaia Operating
Agwtdaﬁed 11 2, 1982 by and detween Mesa
Petrolowm Co., a8 tor and J. Roger Friedman,

T. H. McElwvaia, Ir., Catherise M. Marwey, George a.
8roome, Sarbra B.5weesey, Thoms E. Hickey and
Corona nn Company 38 Roa-Uperators

PART 1. Contract Area is defined as the
m"' *t‘m 8. T"’S"s. R‘K—E, ““.P.“..
Chaves County, dew Mexico

PART 1I. Morking Iaterest Ownership:

Before Payout After Payout

Mesa Petrolewm Co. ) 50.0000% 25.0000%
Corona 011 Company 0 25.0000%
J. Roger Friedman 25.G000% 25.0000%
T.H. RcElvain, Jr. 21.8750% 21.8750%
Catherine M. Harvey 1.5625% 1.5625%
George B.Broome .5210% .5210%
Barbtra B. Sweeney .52102 .5210%
Thomas €. Hickey .5205% 52053

PART 11i. Leases included in Contract Area subject to this Agreement:

A. USA XY -30G30
Mesa OP 05-064-0138-0182.355
iessor: United States of America
fessee: Pubiic Lands Exploration, Inc.
Bescription' Insofar and oniy insofar as it covers the
Elz w" Sﬂctim 8 T-S-—S, R“ZS"E, N.”.P..u-.
Chayes Counfy,lleir Mexico

8. HNew Mexico L5-252
Lessor: State of New Mexico
Lessee: J. Roger Friedman and T. H. McElvain, Jr.
Description: Insofar and only incofar as it covers the
M/2 SM/4, Section 8, T-5-S, R-25-E, N.M.P.M.,
Chaves County, New Mexfco

: ADDRESS LIST:
Mesa Petroleum Co. George B.Brcoome
1000 Vaughn Building P. 0. Box 2148
Micland, Texas 79701 Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
Barbra B. Sweeney
Corona 0i1 Company ‘ P. 0. Box 2148
. 4835 LB8J Freeway Santa fe, New Mexico 87561
: Suite 635
Dallas, Texas 75234 Themas E. Hickey
P. 0. Box 2148
J. Roger friedman Santa Fe, Mew HMexico 87501

425 Par’. Avenue
New Yurk, NY 10022

T' d &E‘Vnd"l, Jrc

P. 0. Box 23438

Santa Fe, Hew Mexics 27553

ERAOSSNEE | 11 1 Shdd § it eaniei b ok

‘ Catherine M. Harvey
4 P. 0. Box 2148
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

fS Lodewick Federal Com.




EMIBIT “8*

Attached to and made a part of that certais
Operating Agresment dated fpril 2, 1982 by and
between MNesa Petroleum Co., as mm. and
J. doger Frietmas, T. H. WcElvatn, Jr.

Catherine N. lhngy 8.8roome, Bardre
!WMS:.%“ 'imiCoromml
Company as Woa-Operators

There f1s no Exhibit "B" to this Agreement.

#5 Lodewick Federal Com.
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EXHIBIT I S

Attached to an rﬂ..( that certain Opere
dated April y 2nd between Mesa Pg
J, Roger Friedman, 1. H. WMctivain, Jv. atherine N, H

Gaorge B Broome, Barbra U, Sweeney, Thoms €. Hickey &nd Go
OTT Tompiry 45 Nonpertors o el
ACCOUNTING PROCEDURE
JOINT OPERATIONS

AP o A AR LA

P Y

3 , i. GENERAL PROVISIONS
: L Deflnitiens ‘
‘ .
E ‘Joint_?tcputy“ shall mean the real and personal property subject to the agreement to which this Accounting
: Procedure is attached. : |
- “Joint Operations™ shall mean all operations necessaty or proper for the development, operation, proiection and ‘
T maintsnance of the Joint Property. |
L “Joint Account™ shall mean the account showing the charges paid and credits received in the conduct o the Joint
4 Operations and which are to be shared by the Parties.
E “Operator” shall mean the party designated to conduct the Joint Operations.
5 “Non-Operators” shall mean the parties to this agreement cther than the Operator.
: “Parties” shall inean Operator and Non-Operators.
" “First Level Supervisors” shall mean those employees whose primary function in Joint Operations is the direct
-:j ;upervisiou of other emp‘loytes andor contract labor directly employed on the Joint Property in a field operat-
k ing capacity. -
': “Technical Employees” shall mean those empioyees having specizi and specific engineering, geologiczl or other
4 professional skills, and whose primary function in Joint Operations is the handling of specific optrating condi-
o ticas and problems for the benefit of the Joint Property.
t- “Personal Expenses™ shall mean travel and other reasonable reimbursable expenses of Operator's employees.
‘ “Material” shall mean personal property, equipment or supplies acquired or held for use on the Joint Property.
4

“Controllable Material™ shall mean Material which &t the time is so classified in the Materiai Classification Manual
as most recently recommended by the Council of Petroleum Accountants Sccieties of North America.

2. Statement and Billings

Operator shall bill Non-Operators on or before the last day of esch month for their proportionate share of the
Joint Account for the preceding month. Such bills will be accompanied by statements wkich identity the suthor-
ity for expenditure, lease or facility, and all charges and credits, summarized by appropriate classitications of in-
vestment and expense except that items of Controllable Material and unusual charges and credits chall be sep-
arately identified and fully described in detail

3. Advances and Payments 2hy Non-Operators

: Unless otherwise provided for in the agreement, the Operator may require the Non-Operators to advance their
y share of estimated cash outlay for the succeeding month's operation. Operator shall adjust each monthly biling
E to reflect advances received from the Non-Operators. _
Each Non-Operator shall pay its proportion of all bills within fifteen (15) days after
 receipt. If payment' is not made within such time, the unpaid balance shall bear interes:
monthly at a rate equal to the higher of 120X of the prime rate of interest of the
Continental Illinois Bank & Trust Company or 18X per annum; provided, however, in no
event shall the Non-Operator Parties be required to pay interest in excess of the
federal or state statutory ceiling applicable in the jurisdiction in which the joint
property is located. Non-Operators shall also be liable for attorney's fees, court
costs, and other costs in connection with the ccllection of unpaid amounts.

4. Adjustments "

Payment of any such bills shall not prejudice the right of any Non-Operator to protest or question the correct-
ness thereof; provided, however, all bills and statements rendered to Non-Operators by Operator during any
calendar year shall conclusively be presumed to be true and correct after twenty-four (2¢) months following
the end of any such calendar year, unless within the said twenty-four (24) month period a Non<Operator takes
h written exception thereto and makes cliim on Operator for adjustment. No adjustment favorabje to Operator shal!
3 be made unless it is made within the same prescribed period. The provisions of this paragraph shall not preven:

adjustments resulting from a physical inventory of Controllable Material as provided for in Section V.
5. Audits ‘

A. Non-Operator, upon notice in writing to Operator and all other Non-Operators, shall have the right to audit Ope-
3 rator’s accounts and records relating to the Joint Account for any calendar year within the twenty-four (24) month
! period fcllowing the end of such calendar year; provided, however, the making of an audit shall not extend the
time for the taking of written exception tc and the adjustments of accounts as provided for in Paragraph 4 of this
Section I. Where there are two or more Non-Operators, «he Non-Operators shall make every reasonable eifort tc
conduct joint or simultaneous audits in a manner which wil! result in & minimum of igconvrr-ienee to the Opcn-‘
tor. Qperator shall bear no portion cf the Non-Operators’ audit cost incurred under this paragraph unless agreec
to by the Cpeiator. .

Approval by Non-Operaiors

Where an approval or other agreement of the Parties or Non-Operators is expressly required under other sec-
tions of this Accounting Procedure and if the agreement to which this Accounting Procedure is attached contains
no contrary provisions in regard thereto, Operator shall notify all Non-Operators of the Openton pr?ponl. and
the agreement or approval of a majority in interest of the Non-Operators shall be contrplling on all Non-Opeta-

.
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Il. DIRECT CHARGES

Operstar shall charge the Joint Account with the following items:

t 8

4.

S.

Rentals and Reyaities

Leass rentals and royalties paid by Operstor for the Joint Operations.
Labee

A. (1) Salaries and wages of Operator's field employess directly employed on the Joint Property in the conduct
of Joint Qperations.

(2) Salaries of First Lavel Supervisors in the field,

(3) Saleries and wages of Technicsl Employees directly employed on the Joint Property if such charges are
axcluded from the Overhead rates
B. Operator's cost of holiday, vacation, sickness and disability benefits and other customary allowances paid
employeess whose salaries and wages are chargeable to the Joint Account under Paragraph 2A of this Section
II. Such costs under this Paragraph 2B may be chergdd on a “when and as paid besis” or by “porcentage as-
sessment” on the amount of salaries and wages chargeable to th~ Joint Account under Paragraph 2A of this
Section II. If percentage assessment is used, the rate shall be based on the Operator's cost sxperisnce.

C. Expenditures or contributions made pursuant to assessments imposed by governmental authority which are
&pule;bh to Operator's costs chargeable to the Joint Account under Paragraphs 2A and 2B of this Sec-

D. Persona! Expenses of those employees whose salaries and wages are chargeable to the Joint Account under
Paragraph 2A of this Section Il

Employee Benafits

Operator's current costs of established plans for empiovees’ group life insurance, hospitalization, pensien, re-
tirement, stock.purchase, thrift, bonus, and sther benefit plans of a like nature, applicable to Operator’s labor
cost chargeable to the Joint Account under Paragraphs 2A and 2B of this Section II shall be Operator’s actual

cost not to exceed tuiAty=-six percent (26%) or percent most re ti omne
ﬁm} of Pe:roleumyAccougtants S&Sci&ntiespgf North Ame:::lgaent.1 ty xec aded by the

Material purchased or furnished by Operator for use on the Joint Property as provided under Section IV. Only
such Material shail be purchased for or transferred to the Joint Property as may be required for immediate use
and is reasonably practical and consistent with efficient and economical operatiens. The accumulation of sur-
plus stocks shali be avoided.

Trantportation N

Transportaticn of employees and Mateiial necessary for the Joint Operations but subject to the following limita-
tinng: ‘

A. It Matesial is moved to the Joint Property from the Operator's warehouse or other properties, no charge shall
be made to the Joint Account for a distance greater than the distance from the nearest reliable supply store,
recognized barge terminal, or railway receiving point whers like material is normally nvaihb!e."\mlea agreed
to by the Parties.

B. It surplus Material is moved to Operator's warehouse or other storage point, no charge shall be made to the
Joint Account for a distance greater than the distance to the nearest reliable supply store, recognized barge
termingl, or railway receiving point unless agreed to by the Parties. No charge shall be made to the Joint Ac-

. count for moving Material to other properties belenging to Operator, unless agreed 1o by the Parties

C. In the application of Subparagraphs A and B above, there shall be no equa’ization of actual gross trucking cost
of $200 or less excluding accessorialicharges.

Services

The cost of contract services, equipment and utilities provided by outside sources, except services excluded by
Paragraph 9 of Section II and Paragraph 1. ii of Section III. The cost of professional consultant services and con-
tract services of technical personnel directly engaged on the Joint Property if such charges are excluded from the
Overhead rates. The cost of professional consuliant services or contract services of technical personnel not di
rectly engaged on the Joint Property shall not be charged to the Joint Account unless previously agreed to by
the Parties.

Equipment and Facilities Furaished by Operator

A. Operator shall charge the Join{ Account for use of Operator owned equipment and facilities at rates com-
mensurate with costs of ownership and operation. Such rates shall include costs of maintenance, repairs, other
operating expense, insurance, taxes, depreciation, and interest on investment not t¢ exceed eight per cent (8% )
per annum. Such rates shall not exceed average commercial rates currently prevailing in the immediate area
of the Joint Property.

B.. In iieu of charges in Paragraph TA above, Gperutor may cicci to use average commercial rates prevailing in
the immediate area of the Joint Property less 20%. For automotive equipment, Operator may elect to use rates
published by the Petroleum Motor Transport Association.

Damages and Losses to Joint Property

All costs or expenses necessary for the repair or replacement of Joint Property made necessary becsuse of dam-
ages or losses incurred by fire, flood, storm, theft, accident, or other cause, except those resulting from Operator's
gross negligence or willful misconduct. Operator shail furnish Non-Operator written notice of dzmages or losses
incurred as soon as practicable after a report thereof has been received by Operstor,

Legal Expense

Costs and expense of handling, investigating and settling licigatiom or claims, dis-
charging of liens, payment of judgments and amcunts paid for settlement of claims
incurred in or resulting from operations under the agreement or necessary to protec:t

or recover the Joint Property, and the costs and expenses incurred in commection with
hearings and other matter before goveramental btodies and agencies and costs and expense-
incurred in examining and curing title, except that no charge for services of Oparator'.
legal staff shall be made. ‘2
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16. Taxes
' All t..es of every kind and nature assetsed or levied upon or in connection with the Joint Property, the opera-
. Um_thereo!,orthepmdueﬁm therefrom, and which taxes have been paid by the Operator fcr the benefit of the

S ' 11. Insurance

E Net premiums paid for insurance required to be carried for the Joint Operations for the protection of the Par-
ties. In the event Joint Operations are conducted in a state in which Operator may act as self-insurer for Work-
men's Compensation and/or Employers Liability under the respective state’s laws, Operator may, at its election,
include the risk under its self-insurance program and in that event, Operator shall include a charge at Operator's
cost not to exceed manual rates.
12. Other Expenditures

Any other expenditure not covered or dealt with in the foregoing provisions of this Section II, oz in Section III,
and which iz incurred by the Operator in the necessary and-propar conduct of the Jaint Operations.

HI. OVERHEAD

1. Overhead - Drilling snd Producing Operations
i. As compensation for administrative, supervision, office services and warehousing costs, Operator shall charge
driliing and producing operations on either:
( X ) Fixed Rate Basis, Paragraph 1A, or (See Schedule I attached.)
{ ) Percentage Basis, Paragraph 1B.

g ! Unless otherwise agreed to by the Parties, such charge shall be in lieu of costs and expenses of all offices
- ! and sslaries or wages plus applicable burdens and expenses of all personnel, except those directly chargeable
R under Paragraph 2A, Section II. The cost and expens® of services from outside sources in connection with
. matters of texation, traffic, accounting or matters before or involving governmental agencies shzil be considered
. as included in the Overhead rates provided for in the above selected Paragraph of this Section III unless such
cost and expense are agreed to by the Parties as a direct charge to the Joint Account. .

! ii. The salaries, wages and Personal Expenses of Technical Employees andsor the cost of professional consultant

L services and contract services of technical personnel directly employed cn the Joint Property shall ( ) shall
not () be covered by the Overhead rates. -

; A. Overhead - Fixed Rate Basis
i (1) Operator shall charge the Joint Account at the following rates per well per month:
| D:illing’' Well Rate $__3,700.00
' Producing Weli Rate $__370.00
(2) Application of Overhead - Fixed Rate Basis shall be as follows:
(a) Drilling Well Rate
{1] Chaiges for onshore drilling wells shall begin on the date the well is spudded and terminate on

8 . the date the drilling or completicn rig is released, whichever is later, except that no charge shall

o be made iuring suspension of drilling operations for fift 15) or Te, Co ds

n & o € ] ;l"e X Q fractua : ‘ges be
i [2] Charges for offshore drilling wells shall begin on the date DOERK XRotic

N 5 SRATEI A\ Y
: WINSIOCAKAR and terminate on the date the drilling or completion equipment moves off loca-
tion or rig is released, XsOixRONELXCXXEXHXIE, except that no charge shall be made during suspen-
' sion of drilling operations for fifteen (15) or more consecutive days

[3] Charges for wells undergoing any type of workover or recompletion for a period‘d?;five (5) con-
secutive days or more shall be made at the drilling well rate. Such charges shall be applied for
the period from date workover operations, with rig, commence through date of rig release, except
that no chargc shaly be made during suspension of operations for fifteen (15) or more consecutive
days. .

{b) Prod:‘cing Well Races

i L[]
: [1] An active well either produced or injected into for any portion of the month shall be considered
l as a one-well charge for the entire month.

{2] Each active completion in a multi-completed well in which production is not commingled down |
l
|

H ’ hole shall be considered as a one-well charge providing each completion is considered a separate
well by the governing regulatory authority.

[3] An inactive gas weli shut in because of overproduction or failure of purchaser to take the produc-
" tion shall be considered as a one-well charge providing the gas well is directly connected to a per-
manent sales outlet.

[4) A one-well charge may be made for the month in which plugging and abandonment opergtions
are completed on any well. '

[5] All other inactive wells (including but not limited to inactive wells covered by unit allowable,
lease allowable, transferred allowable, etc.) shall not qualify for an overhead charge.

(3) The well rates shall be adjusted as of the first day of April each year following the effective date of the
agreement to which this Accounting Procedure is attached. The adjustment shall be computed by _x;mlu-
plying the rate currently in use by the percentage increase or decrease in the average weekly earnings of

- Crude Petroleum and Gas Production Workers for the last calendar year compared to the calendar year
preceding as shown by the index of average weekly earnings of Crude Petroleum and Gas Fields Produc-
tion Workers as published by the United States Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics, or the
equivalent Canadian index as published by Statistics Canada, as applicable. The adjusted rates shall be
the rates currently in use, plus or minus the computed adjustment.

[ R LT
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B. Overnesd - Percenluge EBasis

(1)} Operstor shall charge the Joint Account at the following rates:
(a) Development

Percent { %) of the cost of Development of the Joint Propeity exclusive of costs
mvided under Paragraph 9 of Section Il and all salvage credits.

(b) Operating

Percent ( %)dthemolOpetnﬁn;theJothmmtyexdmiwdeed
undu?m:nph:lmso! ction 11, all salvage credits, the value of injected substances purchased
for secondary recovery and all taxes and asszssments which are levied, assessed and paid upon the min-
&dhtureuinmdteme.loint?roperty
(2) Application of Overhead - Percentage Basis shall be as follows:
For the purpose of determining charges on a percentage basis under Pzragraph 1B of this Section II1, de-
velopment shall include all costs in connection with drilling, redrilling, deepening or any opera-
tionis on any or all wells involving the use of drilling crew and equipment; also, puhminmcxpmdit\m
winmpmﬁontordnnmgandexpendmmmcurudmabmdoningwhenthevenhnotm-
pleted as s producer, and original cost of construction or installation of fixed assets, the expansion of fixed
assets and any other project clearly discernible as a fived asset, except Msjor Construction as des.ned in
Paragraph 2 of this Section III. All other costs shall be considered as Operating.

2. Overhead - Major Construction

To compensate Operator for overhead costs incurred in the construction and installation of fixed assets, the ex-
pansion of fixed assets, and sany other project clearly discernible as a fixed asset required for the development anc
operation of the Joint Property, Operator shall either negotiate a rate prior to the beginning of conttruetion. or shall
chargez Sthe Joint Aeeount for Overhead based on the following rates for any Major Construction project in excess
of § ’

A _5 % of total costs if such costs are more than $_25,000% _ but less than $.100,000 _ ; plus
B. _3 % of total costs in excess of $.100,000 __ but less than §$1,000,000; plus
C. 25 of total costs in excess of $1,000,000.

Total cost shall mean the grost cost of any one project. For the purpose of this paragraph, the component parts
of a single project shail not be treated separately and the cosi of drilling and workover weils shall be excluded.
3. Amendment of Rates

The Overhead rates provided for in this Section Iil may be amended from time to time only by mutual agreement
between the Parties hereto if, in practice, the rates are found to be insufficient or excessive,

IV. PRICING OF JOINT ACCOUNT MATERIAL PURCHASES, TRANSFERS AND DISPOSITIiONS

Operator is responsible for Joint Account Material and shall make proper and timely charges and credits for all ma-
terial movements affecting the Joint Property. Operator shall provide all Material for use on the Joint Property; how-
ever, at Operator’s option, such Material may be supplied by the Non-Operator. Operator shall make timély disposition
of idle and/or surplus Material, such disposal being made either through sale to Operator or Non-Operator, division in
kind, or sale to outsiders. Operator may purchase, but shall be under no obligation to purchase, interest of Non-Opera-
tors in surplus condition A or B Material. The disposal of surplus Controllable Material not purchased by the Opera-
tor shall be agreed 10 by the Parties.

1. Purchases

Materia! purchased shall be charged at the price paid by Operator after deduction of all discounts received. In case
o{ Material found to be defective or returned to vendor for any other reason, credit shall be passed to the Joint
Account when adjustment has been received by the Operator.

2. Transfers and Dispositions

Material furnished to the Joint Property and Material transferred from the Joint Property or disposed of by the

Operator, unless otherwise agreed to by the Parties, shall be priced cn the following bases exclusive of cash dis-
counts:

A. New Material (Condition A)

{1) Tubular goods, except line pipe, shall be priced at the current new price in effect on date of movement on &
maximum carioad or barge load wexght basis, regardless of quantity transferred, equalized to the lowest

published price f.0.b. railway receiving point or recognized barge terminal nearest the Jomt Property
where such Material is normally available.

(2) Line Pipe

(a) Movement of less than 30,000 pounds shajl be priced at the current new price, in effect at date of

movement, as listed by a relxahle supply store nearest the Joint Property where such Material is nor-
mally available.

{b) Movement of 30,000 pounds or more shall be priced under provisions of tubular goods prxang in Para-
graph 2A (1) of this Section IV.

(3) Other Material shall be priced at the current new price, in effect at date 3f movencent, as listed by a reliable

supply store or f.0.b. railway receiving point nearest the Joint Property where such Material is normally
avaijlable.

B. Good Used Material (Corndition B)
Material in sound and serviceable condition and suitable fcr reuse without reconditioning:
(1) Material moved to the Joint Property
_ {a) At seventy-five percent {75%) of current new price, as determined by Paragraph 2A cf this Section IV.
(2) Material moved from the Joint Property

(a) At seveniy-five percent {755 ) of current new price, as determined by Paragraph 2A of this Section IV,
it Material was originally charged to the Joint Account &s new Material, cr
*When design and engineering is furnished by third party contractors and charged to the
Joint Account, the construction overhead

charge on projects in excess of $25,000 shall be 13 of total cost.

e
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(b) at sixty-five percent (65% ) of current new price, as determined by Paragraph 2A of this Section
IV, it Material was originally charged to the Joint Account as good used Material at seventy-five per-
cent (75% ) of current new price.
The cost of reconditioning, if any, shall be sbsoroed by the transferring property.
C. Other Used Material (Condition C and D)
(1) Condition C

Miterial which is not in sound snd serviceable condition and not suitable for its original function until
after reconditioning shall be priced at fifty percent (50%) of current new price as detersnined by Paras-
Zraph 2A of this Section IV. The cost of reconditioning shall be charged to the receiving praperty, pro-
vided Condition C value plus cost of reconditioning does not exceed Condition B value.

(2) Condition D

All other Material, including junk, shall be priced at a value commensurate with its use ar at prevailing
prices. Material no longer suitable for its origins} purpose but usable for some other purpose, shall be
priced on a basis comparable with that of items normally used for such other purpose. Operator may dis-
pose of Condition D Materia] under procedures normally utilized by the Operator without prior approval
of Non-Operators. :

D. Obsolete Material

Material which is serviceable and usable for its original function but condition and/or value of such Material
is not equivalent to that which would justify a price as provided above may be specially priced as agreed ‘o by
the Parties. Such price should resujt in the Joint Account being charged with the value of the service ren-
dered by such Material.

E. Pricing Conditions
(1) Loading and unloading costs may be charged to the Joint Account at the rute of fifteen cents (15¢) per

hundred weight on all tubular goods movements, in lieu of loading and unloading costs sustained, when
actual hauling cost of such tubular goods are equalized under provisions of Paragraph 5 of Section II.

{2) Ma:e:r_ial involving erection costs shail be charged at applicable perzentage of the current knocked-down
price of rew Msterial.

Fremium Prices

Whenever Material is not readily obtainable at published or listed prices because of national emergencies, strikes
or other unusual causes over which the Operator has no control, the Operator may charge the Joint Account for the
required Material at the Gperator’s actual cost incurred in providing such Materizl, in making it suitable for use.
and in moving it to the Joint Property; provided notice in writing is furnished to Non-Operators of the propo:ed
charge prior to billing Non-Operators for such Material. Each Non-Operator shall have the right, by so electing and
notifying Operator within ter days after receiving notice from Ovperator, to furnish in kind all or part of his share
of such Material suitable for use and acceptable to Operator.
i

Warranty of Material Furnished by Operator

Operator does not warrant the Material furnished. In case of defective Material, credit shall not be passed to the
Joint Account until adjustment has been received by Operator from the manufacturers or their agents.

V. INVENTORIES

The Operator shall maintain detailed records of Contro'lable Material.

1.

2,

Periodic Inventories, Noti:ee and Representation

At reasonable intervals, Inventories shall be taken by Operator of the Joint Account Controllible Material.
Written notice of intention to take inventory shall be given by Operator at least thirty (30) days before any inven-
tory is to begin so that Non-Operators may be represented when any inventory is taken. Failure of Non-Operators
to be reprezented at an inventory shall bind Non-Operators to accept the inventory taken by Operator.

Reconciliation and Adinst:;nent of Inventories

Reconciliation of a physical inventory wiih the Joint Account shall be made, and 2 list of overages and shortages
shall be furnished to the Non-Operators within six months following the taking of the inventory. Inventory ad-
justments shall be made by Operator with the Joint Account for overages and shortages, but Operator shall be
held accountable only for shortages due to lack of reasonable diligence.

Special Iaventories

Speciai Inventories may be taken whenever there is any sale or change of interest ii. inc Joint Property. It shall
be the duty of the party selling to notify all other Parties as quickly as possible after the transfer of interest takes
place. In such cases, both the seller and the purchaser shall be governed by such inventory.

Expense oi Conducting Periodic Inventories

The expense of conducting periodic Inventcries shall not be coarged to the Joint Account unless agreed to by the
Parties. ] 1




SCHEDULE |

Attached to and made a part of Exhibit "C¥
attacked to and made a part of that certain
Operating Agreement dated April 2, 1982 by-and
between Mesa Petroleum Co., as Operator, and

J. Roger Friedamsn, T. H. HcElvain. Jr., Catherine
M. Harvey, George B Broome, Rarbra 8, Sweenew,

Thomas E. Hickey and Corona 0i1 Company as
Non-Operators

The Combined Flxed Rntes as heretofore provided under Sectlon i!!.
Paragraph A. of the COPAS-197A A;eount!ng Procedure to which this schedule 1s
attached, shall be in liev of all charges to the Joint Account for the indirect
casts and expenses incurred by Operator in providing the joint operations with
the producing and development functions and services hereinafter identified as

Compensation for Administrative, Supervision, Office Services and Varehous!ng
costs.

The following reflects a representative abridged listing of the functions
and/or services which shall be considered as included in- the Operator's District
Expense and Warehousing, and should serve a8s a guide for similar functlons intended
to be covered by the Combined Fixed Rates even though some of the functions. may be
contract services performed by third parties.

Salaries, Benefits and Related Costs of Field, Area and/or District:
Managers and/or Superintendents
Foreman - Superintendent
Drilling - (Except when permltted as 2 direct charge under
Para. l.ii, Sec. 111}
Production -~ (Except when permltted as a direct charge under
Para. 1.ii, Sec. 111)
Constructucn ~ {Except when permitted as a direct charge under
Para. !.ii, Sec. 111)
Production Engineers - (Excep; when permitted as a _direct charge
under Para. l.ii, Sec. 111)
Producticn Geologists - (Except when permitted as a direct charge
under Para. 1.ii, Sec. 111)
Other Technical Employees - (Except when permitted as a direct

charge under Para. 1.il, Seec. 111)
f Office Stenographers

Office Clerks
Time Keeping
Preparation of Boat, Automotive and Other Vch:cle Reports
tocal Purchasing (Fleld Orders)
Preparation and coding of invoices
Preparation of Material Requisitions :
Preparation of Field Transfers
Preparation of Field Receiving Reports
Posting of Producticn Reports
Preparation of Over and Short Reports
Reading and Integration of Charts
Preparation of Field Gas Production and Consumpt ion Report
Preparation of Field Office Reports to State and Federal”
Regulatory Bodies
Miscellaneous Routine Fieid Office Clerical Duties
Field Office lnventory Men
Conducting Physical Inventories
Preparation of Fleld Inventory Records
Warehousemen and/or Clerks

O0ffice Equipment, Supplies, Stationery and Forms

Maps, Photostats and Blueprints. when required for general
District Use.

Rentals

Rentals paid for buildings, office and storage space used by
D!strict employees.

Rentals pald In connection with sites for District produttion -
offlces, camgs, warehouses and other facllitles used specifically
for District purposes.
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Ad Valorem Taxes

Taxes paid on buildings and equipment charged to Operator's
Fleld, Area, and/or Disirict Investment accounts.

Insurance .
Net cost of all types of insurance, including workmen's
compensation and public liability insurance; when such
fnsurance is applicable to the District.

The following reflects a representative abridged listing of the functions
. and/or services which shall be considered as included in the Operator's Adminis-
f trative Overhead, and should serve as a guide for similar functions intended to be

covered by the COmbIned Fixed Rates even though some of the functions may be contrac
services performed by third parties.

Genera’! Management

General Operating Administration
prilling Managers and/or Superintendents and Office Staffs
Production Managers and/or Superintendents and Office Staffs
Civil Engineers - (Except when permitted as a direct charge under
Para. 1.ii, Sec. 111)
Reservoir Analysis and Enguneerlng
Petroleum Engineers -~ (Except when permitted as a direct charge
\ under Para. 1.ii, Sec. 111)
Negotiation of Production and Residue Gas Sales
Negotiation of Major Gas Sales
Preparation and Negotiation of Joint Operation Agreements
Preparation of f_:gnara] Production Rncords
- Traveiing and Transportation Expense of Home, Division, Area,
Region, or similar Administrative Office Empioyees

General Accounting and Services
Checking of invoices
Preparaiion of Paychecks -
Responsibility of Account Distribution or Coding
Payment of Vendor's Invoices
Maintaining Property lnvestment Records
Maintaining Joint Interest Cost Records
' Preparation of Joint Interest Billing
" Preparation of Royalty Checks
s 0 Machine Accounting and Data Processing Functions
Photostat and Other Reproduction Service
Ad Valorem Tax Service and/or Counsel
Systems K and Procedures
2 _ Internal Auditing

Communications Expense - Telephone, teiegraph and teletype
service rendered to the district; also operating expenses
of radio communication systems which serve the district and
which are not chargeable to any particular lease or facility
operation. The costs applicable to communication service
and/or equipment directly employed on and serving the. joint
property shall be a direct charge to the joint property.

Area and/or District Office Utility Services
Loca) Field, Area and/or District Recreational Facilities

Safety Meetings and/or Dinners

T

Area andfor District Office Safety Equipment

First Aid Supplies

Physical and Medical Examinations - Cost of pre-employment and
medical examinations of personnel to be employed in the dis-
trict, inctuding costs of annual or periodic examinations and
immunizations. '
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Transportation, Including freight and exgress costs when such
costs are Incurred directly in the operation and/or malnten-
ance of district offlices, buildings, and facilitles.

Traveling Expense of district employees when such sxpense is for
the sole benefit of the district. Traveling aand personpl ex-
penses of district employees attending oll shows, AP) meetings,
and company training schools, etc., which are for the primery
benefit of the Operator shall be borne soiely by the Operator.

Moving Expenses - Costs of moving and transfer of distrigt em-
ployees including relocation expenses such s resl estpte
fees, closing costs, compensation for loss on sale of home,
carpeting and drazaries, etc., when transferred within or into
the district. Costs incurred for the primary benefit of the

. Operator, such as transfer of trainees, shall be borne solely
by the Uperator.

liemberships, dues and Subscriptions for Fieid, Area and/or District
Personnel.

Depreciation on Operator's wholly-owned Field, Area, and/or
District production offices, equipment, buildings, camps,
roads, fences, canals, docks, marine terminals, and slips,
etc., used for District purposes.

Repair and Maintenance on Operator's wholly-owned Field, Arez, and/
or District production offices, equipment, buildings, camps, roac
fences, cznals, docks, marine terminals, and slips, etc. includir
the cost of small tools and supplies used specifically for

Districs purpeses.

Warehouse - wholly-owned
Depreciation
Operating and Maintenance Expense
Cost of Storing and Kandling Material

Title Record and Division Order Administration
Landmen and Titlemen
Maintenance of Division of Interest Records
Obtaining Royalty Signatures

Exploration Administration ‘
Geologists - (Except when permitted as a direct charge under
Para. 1.il, Sec. 111)
General Research
Geophysicists

General Purchasing Administration

Industrial and Public Relation Administration
Employee Relation Counselor
Safety Engineer
Industrial Nurse and/or Doctor
Dinners, Parties, etc.
Safety Awards
Incentive Awards
Thanksgiving Turkeys or Christmas Baskets
Contributions to Charity and/or Civic Organizations
Special Investigators
Administration of Benefit Plans

General 011 and Gas Well Proration and Pricing Administration
Preparation of Reports to and Representation before Governmefital
Agencles

General Legal Counsel
Preparation of Contracts
Clalms and Lltigatlon
Title and Qther Opinions

Transportation and Traffic Administration

Insurance Administratlion




EXHIBIT ‘D" ONSHORE

Attached to and made a part of that certain Operating
Agreement dated April 2, 1982 by and between Mesa Petroleum
€o., as Operator, and J Roger Friedman, 7. H. McElvain, Jr.,
Catherine M. Harvey, George B.Broome, 8Barbra 8. Sweeney,
Thomas £. Hickey and Corona 0il Company as Non-(hera&m

INSURANCE

The Operator shall carxy for the benefit of the joint account insurance to

cov;;lgrulmg operations and producing operaticns on the jointly owned acresge
as oS 2

I. Workmen's Compensation and Eaployer's Liability covering
the employees of Operator engaged in operations here-
under in compliance with all applicabie Federal Laws and
the laws of the State of New Mexico , with Employers
Liability limit of not 1e§§'#ﬁ7'5m per person and
$100,000 per occurrence.

1I1. Operator shall carry of its interest and for the interest of any
non-operator so electing to participate in writing, within 60

days of the date of the Operating Agreement, the following types
and limits of insurance:

(A) Comprehensive General Lisbility covering cperations
conducted hereunder by Operator for the Parties with
limits of:

Combined Bodily Injury
& Property Damage $1,000,000 per occurrence
51 060,000 Aggregate

{(8) Automobile Liability covering all vehicies cwned, nens
owned, or hired and used in connection with operations

conducted hereunder by Operator for the jeint account
with limits of:

Combined Bodily Injury
& Property Damage $1,000,000 per occurrence
$1,000,000 Aggregate

The premiums for all such insurance so carried in paragraph II shall be paid by

Operator and may be charged directly to such non- operators as eiect to participate
to the extent that their interest is insured.




o ERMIBIT "E
GAS BALANCING SGREEMEWT

Attached to and made a part of that certain Uperating

Agreement dated dpril 2, 1982 by and between Mesa Petroi=am Co. .,
s Operator, J. Roger Friedman, T. H. ®Eivain, ar., Tatherine
M. Hervey, George 8. Broome, Berbre 8. Sweevey, Thomes T. Wickey,
Corona 0l Company as Non-Gperators.

The pearties to the Operuting Agreement to which Dhis Agreememt is attached owm

e morking interest in the 9ot rights underlying the Unit Area covered by swch s
hgreement in accordence with the percentages of participation as set forth im Exhibi
*4" to the Operating Agreement.

fach Perty shell hawe the right to take im kind its share of the gas produced

from the Unit Area. However, there mey be perindc when 5oz or more 9f the parties
have no market for, or its purchaser is unable o take, or for any other reason,
it may not dispose of its interest, or a portion thereof, in the gas productioa.
Therefore, to permit each Party to produce and dispose of its interest in the

gas production from the Unit frea with 2s much flexibility as possidble, the Parties
hereto agree to this Gus Balancing Agreement &s hereinafter set forth:

I, DEFINITIONS:

For the purposes of this Agreement, the following terms shall be defined as
hereafter set out: » :

{a) “Operating Agreement" shail mean the Operating Agreement to which
this Gas Balancing Agreement is attached.

{b) *“Gas* shall mean nstural gas or 0il well gas obtained from primary
field separation.

*{ ituid Hydrocarbons® are those liquids obtained from primary field
separa2tioa.

Foe
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(d} “Percentage Oenership” is the percentage interest of each party as
set forth in the Operating Agreesent.

{e} “Cver-produced Farty® is a party who has utilized or scld a creater
volume of gas at any given time. {individually or through tts gas
purchaser} than a volume determined by multiplying the total crmulative
volume of gas produced and ytilized or sold from a proration unit

A within the Unit Area by such Party's Percentage Ownership.

(f) “Under-produced Party" is a party who Mas utilized or sold a lesser
. vclume of gas at any given time {(individually or through its gas
. purchaser) than a3 volume determined by muitiplying the total cumulative
! volume of gas produced and utilized or sold from a proration unit
within the Unit Area by such Party's Parcentage Ownership.

{9) “MER" is the total daily maximum efficient rate of hydrocarbon with-
drawal from each separately produced proration unit, which, if exceeded
for a sustained period of time, would lead to underground waste in
the form of reduced ultimate recovery from the proration unit, after

?educting the gas used in operations on the Unit Area or vented or
ost.

2. OWNERSHIP OF PRODUCTION:

(a)} SALE BY LESS THAN ALL OWNERS: A1l gas produced from the Unit Area shall
be produced and utiiized or sold by those parties having a use or
market for such gas. If fewer than all the parties are producing gas,
the parties so producing shall have the right and option, but not the
obligation, to prcduce and dispose of all or any part of such g23 that -
may be produced up to the MER. The sariies hereto shall share in and
own the 1iquid hydrocarbons, as produced, in accordance with their

- respective interests, as set forth in and subject to the terms of the
Operating Agreement. It is agreed that the gas attributable to the

interest of each non-producing party shall remain in the reservoir
for production at a later date.




{t) SALE BY UNDER-PRODUCED OMNERS: Each Under-produced Party shall, upon
commencing the sale of gas, have the vight to take a greater perceatage

of the curraat gas production than such Under-produced Party's Percentage
Owmership, sudject to the following Yimitations:

(1) For the purpoies of balancing gas production accounts, as SOON
as practical, any Jver-produced Party or Parties will make
availadle to any Under-produced Party or Parties a portion
of the OQver-produied Party's or Parties' share af gas production
at the current MER, but Over-produced Parties shall not be liadble
to Under-produced Parties under this paragraph except as provided

in Sectisn 2 heresf. In oo fuant wil) any Over-aroduced Barty Mo
required to reduce the volume of gas which it is entitled to take
from a proration umit during any calendar month to less than

S6X of such Over-produced Party's Percentage Ownership in the

gas produred. If at any time wore than one Under-produced Party
is taking in excess of its gas producticn account, then each
such Under-produced Party shall be entitled to a share of the
gas production made avatilable by the Qver-produced Parties in
the ratio that the undsr-production of each Under-produced Party
bears to the total under-production of all Under-produced Parties
currently taking Qas.

(2) For the purpose of balancing in the event of price increases as
provided in Section 3 hereof and for the purpose of belancing
production accounts as provided in Section 4 hereof, the Under-
produced Party, to the extent it is taking gas in excess of that
attributable t¢ its Percentage Ownership, shall be deemed to be
recovering volumes of gas offsetting prior over-production by the
Qver-preducad Party on a last in, first out basis,

(3} Each party's gas production account is in balance when suc
party has utilized or sold the same percentage of the total

cumulative production from a proration unit as such-party's
Percentage Ownership.

{4) It is contamplated that some cf the parties may arrange to have
their gas processed in a gas processing glant for the recove
of liquefiable hydrocarbons. This Gas Baiancing Agreement shall not

provide a basis for balanciug any liquefiable hydrocabrons
recovered from a gas processing plant. ,

{8) Only preduced gas actuaily utilized or sold by a party shall be

owned by it and charged against its share of the total recoverable
reserves.,

3. BALANCING IN THE EVENT OF PRICE INCREASES:

In the event the price received by the Under-produced Party for gas otherwise
attributable to the Over-produced Party's interest in gas production which is
being delivered for the Under-produced Party's account is greater than the price
received by the Over-produced Party for the equivalent volume of gas, then the
Under-produced Party shall pay to the Over-produced Party in cash, on a monthly
basis, the product of the volume of gas otherwise attributable to the Over-
produced Party's jnterest in gas production which is being delivered for the
Under-produced Party's account and the difference between the lawful price
which the Under-produced Party currently s collecting for the gas described above
(but in no event higher than the price received by the Over-produced Party at the
time such production is sold by the Under-produced Party) and the lawful price which
the Over-produced Party actually collected for the volume of gas dascribed above.

4. BALANCING OF PRODUCTION ACCOUNTS:

When production from a proration unit permanently ceases, there shall be an .
accounting between the parties hereto so that any Under-produced Party shall recedve
a sum of money equal tc the amount actually received, less appiicable taxes, royalty
and the cost of dehydration and compression if not participated in by the Under-
produced Party, by any Over-produced Party from the sale of that part of the total
cumulative volume of gas produced from the proration unit to which any Under-
produced Party was entitled, but which was utilized or sold by the Over-produced
Parties. For the purposes of this paragraph, the "amount actually recefved" shall




be the dollar amount recieved for the quantity of gas rematining after sudbtrecting
the quantity of any periodic under-production by an Ovav-produced Party from the
unbalanced over-production of such party. If a portion of a party's gas i3 taken
for its own use and 3 portion thereof is 30ld, the gas value will de based on the
price received simuitanecusly by such perty for gas being sold from the proratiun
wnit, During periods in which a party is taking all of its gas for tt:s owa use,
any gas 0 taken will be valued at the maximum price which such party could
have recetved for suCh.gas 17 actually delivered under such party's contract,
or 1f none, the weighted average price received simultaneously by 811 parties for
?IS sold from the proration unit, If gas {is processed for the recovery of
fquefiadble hydrocarbons, the gas value will Ge dased on the amount which would
have been received for the sale of such gas without processing.

5. STATZMENTS: .

During the term hereof, each party selling g&s from a proration unit in any
wonth will furnish or cause to be furnished to each of the other parties a.3tatement
showing the volume and value Of gas utilized and the volume and proceeds {T sold.
The Operator under the Operating Agreement shall furnish monthly to each.party

a statement showing the status of the over and short accounts of all parties.

6. PRODUCTION TAXES:

Each Party taking gas shall pay any and all production taxes due on such gas.
7. PAYMENT OF ROYALTY: ’

At a1l times while gas is produced from the Unit Ares, each party hereto shall
make settlement with the respective royalty owners to whom they are each accountabdble,
Just as if each party were taking or delivering to its purchaser its share. and its
share only. oF the total gas produciion exciusive of gas used in lease oparations,
vented or 10st. Each pirty hereto agrzas to hold each other party harmiess from
any and a1l claims for royalty anments asserted royalty owners to whom- each
party is accountable., The term “royalty owner® shali include owness of reyalty,
overriding royalties, production payments and similar interests.

8. OPERATING EXPENSES: -

&

The operation expenses are to be borne as provided in the Operating Agreement,

f reqardless of whether all parties are seilingor using gas or whether the sales
: and use of each are in proportion to Percentage Ownarship.
E 9. SCOPE AND TERM:

-

This Agreement shall constitute a separate agreement as to each well and as

? to each separately metered reservoir produced from each well within the Unit Area
: and shall bacom: affective in accordance with its terms and chall remain.in force
and effect as long as the Operating Agreement to which it {s attached remains in
effect, and shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the parties ‘hereto,

their successors, legal representatives and assigns.
10,  INDEMAITY:

Each party hereby indemnifies the other parties hereto against all liability
for and agrees to defend the parties hereto against all claims which may: be
asserted by third parties who now or hereafter stand in a contractual relationship
with such indemnifying party whenever such claims are based upon said contractual
ralationship and arise out of the operaticn of this Agreement or activities of
any party under its provisions, ard further agrees to save the other parties

nereto harmless from 211 judgments or damages sustained and costs incurred in
connection therewith, »

11. DPERATOR'S LIABILITY:

The Operator under the Operating Agreement is authorized tc carry out ‘the
provisions of this Agreement, but shall not be liable for its failure to.do so
as long as it acts in good faith and as wculd a reasonably prudent operator
in the seme or similar circumstances. '
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Attached to and made a part of that certain
Operating Agreewent dated April 2, 1982 by and
between Hesa Petroleum Co., as Operator, J. Roger
Frie&an. T. K. &:Elvain. Jr., Catherine M. Harvey,

.Broome, Barbra B.Sweeney, Thomas E. Hick
andrgrom oN t':aapany as Non-Operators. &

EXHIBIT ''F
CONTRACTOR'’S CERTIFICATION FOR

MESA PETROLEUM CO.

-

A. EGUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY

lthhonbvmodthuhfollowingptwii‘uom.whichanalmutfonhhs'c_tionZOZo!Exmﬁwbrd« 11248, are
rade 8 part of sach agrearnent and purchase order prasently existing o which may ba enterad into hereafter, betweer
Contractor and Mesa Petroleum Co.

1. Contractor witl not diszriminate anainet any amnloves or apolicant for employment bacause of race, color, religion, se:
or national origin. Contractar will take affirmativa action to ensure that applicants are employsd, and that employees ar:
treated during employment, without regard to their race, color, religion, sex o nationsl origin. Such action shalt inciude, bu
not be Emited to the toliowing: Employment, upgrading, demotion or transfer, ractuitrnent or recruitment advertising; layotf c
termination; rates of pay or othar torme of compensastion; and selection for the training, inctuding apprenticeship. Contractc
agrees to post in conspicudus places, available to employees and spplicants of employment, notices 10 be provided by th
contracting ofﬂctr satting forth the provisions of this nondiscrimination clause.

2 Cantractor will, in all solicitations or advertisements for employees placed by or on beha¥f of Contractax, state that a
quelified applicants wi}l receive consideration for employment without regard to race, color, religion, sex or national origin

~

3. Contractor will send to each abor union or representative of workers with which he has a colective bargainin,
agreamaent or other contract or understanding, a notice to be provided by the agency contracting officer, advising the labc
union or workers' representatives of the Operator's commitments under Section 202 of Executive Order No. 11246 ¢
September 24, 1965, and shall post copies of the notice in conspicuous places available to employees and applicants fc

employment,

4. Contractor will comply with alt provisions ot Executive Order No. 11246 of Septembar 24, 1965, and of the rule:
reguiations and relevan: orders-of the Secretary of Labor. .

& Contrsctoc will furnish all information and reports required by Executive Order No. 11246 of September 24, 1965, an
by the rules, ragulations, and orders of the Secretary of Labor, or pursuant therato, and will permit 53ca3s 1o his 5ooks, rscoic
and accounts by the contracting agency and the Secretary of Labor for purposes of investigation 1o ascertain comphiance wit
such rules, regulations, and orders.

S, In the svent of Contractor’s non~compiiance with tive MondsciiTnewen Slsuses of this contract or with any of suc
rules, regulations or orders, this contract may be cancelied, terminated, or suspended in whole or in pant and the Contractc
may be ceclared insligible for further Government contracts in accordance with procedures authorized in Executive Order N¢

1245 of September 24, 1965, and such other zanctions may be imposed and remedies invoked as provided in said Executin
Order No. 1124E of September 24, 1965, or by rule, reguiation or order of the Secretary of Labor, or 2s otherwise provided t
law.

7. Conmactor will include the provisions of $aragraphs {1) through (7) in evary subcontract of purchase order unie:
exempted by rules, regulations, or orders of the Secretary of Labor issued pursusnt to Section 204 of Executive Order N
11245 of Septemboer 24, 1965, 50 that such provisions will be binding upon eath subcontractor or vendor. Contractor will tai
such sction with respect to any subcontract or purchase order as the contracting agency may direct as a means of enforcir
such provisions, including sanctions for noncompiance; provided, however, thatin the event Contractor becomes involved i
or is threatened with litigaticn with a subcontractor or vendor as 8 result of such direction by the contracting sgency, tt
Contractor may request the United States to enter into such litigation to protect the interest ¢f the United States.

B. EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OFPORTUNITY REPORTING .

Contractor agrees t0 file with the appropriate federal agency a complete and accurate report on Standard Form 1
(EEO-1] within 30 days after the signing of this agreement or the award of any such purchase ordez, as the case may b
{uniess such & repont has been filed in the last 12 monthsl), mmtommxommhmmly on or befc
March 31. (41 CFR 60-1.7(a))

C. AFFIRMATNE ACTION COMPUANCE PROGRAM . .
Contractor agrees 1o develop s3nd maintain a cutrent written atfimative action comphiance program for each of

esablishments in accordance with the regulstions of the Secratary of Labor promuligated under Executive Order No. 11246,
smended. (41 CFR 60-1.40)
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P Attached to and made a part of that certain

: Operating Agreement dated April 2, 1982 by and

between Mesa Petrcleum Co., as Operator, J. Roger

: Friedman, T. H. McElvain, Jr., Catherine M. Harvey,

: George B.Broome, Barbra 3.Sweeney, Thomas E. Hickey
and Corona Qi1 Company as Non-Operators,

T A TN

EXHIBIT "p*
CONTRACTOR’S CERTIFICATION FOR

MESA PETROLEUM CO.

HREWT T e f g e

A. EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY

It is hereby agreed that the following provisions, which are also set forth in Section 202 of Executive Order 11248, are
made 2 part of each sgreement and purchase order presently existing or which may be entered into hereafter, betweer
Contractor and Mesa Petroieum Co.

TECOR O e

1. Contractor will niot discriminate against any smployee or applicsnt for employment becauss of race, color, religion, se-
or national origin. Contractor will take affirmative action to ensure that applicants are employed, and that employees ar:
treatad during employment, without regard to their race, color, religion, sex or national origin. Such action shali include, bu
not be fimited to the following: Employment, upgrading, demotion or transfer, recruitment or recruitment advertising; layoff ¢
termination; rates of pay or other forms of compensation; and selection for the training, including apprenticeship. Contractc
agrees 10 post in conspicuous places, available to employees and applicants of empioyment, rotices to be provided by th-
contracting officer, setting forth the provisions of this nondiscrimination clause.

T A SR TR N

2. Contractor will, in all solicitations or advertisements for employees placed by or on behaif of Contractor, state that a
qualinied applicants will receive consideration for employment without regard to race, color, religion, sex or national origin

3. Contractor will send to each 'abor union or representative of workers with which he has » collective bargainin;
agreement or other contract or understanding, a notice to be provided by the agency contracting officer, advising the labc
union or workers’ representatives of the Operator's commitments under Section 202 of Executive Order No. 11246 ¢

G ' s

empioyment.

4. Contractor will comply with all provisions of Executive Order No. 11248 of September 24, 1965, and of the rule:
regulations and reievant orders-of the Secretary of Labor. .

& Contractor will furnish all information and reports required by Executive Order No. 11246 of Septernber 24, 1965, an
by the rules, regulations, and orders of the Secretary of Labor, or pursuant thereto, and will permit access to his books, recoic
and accounts by the contracting agency and the Secretary of Labor for purposes of investigation to ascertain compliance wit
such rules, regulations, and orders.

6. In the event of Contractor's non-compliance with the nondisciimination clauses of this contract or with any of suc
rules, regulations or orders, this contract may be cancelled, teiminated, or suspended in whole or in part and the Contracic
may be declared ineligible for further Government contracts in accordance with procedures authorized in Executive Order N¢
11246 of September 24, 1965, and such other sanctions may be imposed and remedies invoked as provided in said Executiv
Order No. 11246 of Septemnber 24, 1965, or by rule, regulation or order of the Sacretary of Labor, or as otherwise provided t
taw.

7. Contractor will include the provisions of Paragraphs (1) through (7) in every subcontract or purchase order unie:
exempted by rules, reguiations, or orders of the Secretary of Labor issued pursuant to Section 204 of Executive Order N
11246 of September 24, 1965, so that such provisions will be binding upon each subcontractcr or vendor. Contractor will tak
such z<tion with respect to any subcontract or purchase order as the contracting agency may direct as a8 means of enforcir
such provisions, including sanctions for noncompliance; provided, however, thatin the even: Contractor becomes involved i
or is threatened with litigation with a subcontractor or vendor as a result of such direction by the contracting agency, it
Contractor may request the United States 10 enter into such litigation 10 protect the interest of the United States.

B. EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY REPORTING )

Contractor agrees 10 file with the appropriate federal agency a8 complete and accurats report on Standard Form 1.
{EEO-1) within 30 days sfter the signing of this agreement or the sward of any such purchase order, as the case may bt
{uniess such a report has been filed in the last 12 months), and agrees to continue to file such reports animually, on or befc
March 31. (41 CFR 60-1.7(a)}

C. AFFIRMATIVE ACTION COMPLIANCE PROGRAM
Contrzctor agrees to develop and msintain a current written affirmative action compliance program for each of

establishments in accordance with the regulations of the Secrétary of Labor promulgated under Executive Order No. 11246,
amended. (41 CFR 60-1.40)




D. CERTIF!CAT!ON OF NONSEGREGATED]’ FACILITIES

Contnc!ot by entering into this contract, certifies that it does not maintain or provide for its employsss any sagragaie:
mnanydhsuubliﬂmnu,mdﬂ\qhdounotpcmmincmploymtopodormthwmambamuw:
Its contral, whers segregated facilities sre It certifies further that it will not maintsin or provide for Rs employee:
wwmmotwdmaam::“cm wrkwﬂmwmt-ump!ovmwpodmmmu am
focation, under its control, where Wt?focﬁuua > maintained.

ication is 8 vicistion of the Equsl Opportunity clauss in this contract, As usec
* means, but is not kmited 10, sny waiting rooms, work areas, resIrooms an«
tme clocks, lockes rooms and other siciage Cr dressing aress, parking lots
t arsss, transportation, and housing facilities provided for employees which ar¢
segregated by explicit direclive or are in fact ted on the basis of race, creed, color, or nationa! origin, because of habit
jocal custom, or otherwise, [t further ugrees that (except whers it hes obtained identica!l certifications from proposed subcon
tractocs for spacific time periods), it will obthin identical certifications from proposed subcontractors prior 10 the award ¢
subcontracts exceeding $10,000 which are npt exempt from the provisions of the Equal Opportunity clause; that It will retai:

such centifications inis ;'-'”; 8nd Wt it win roiwadd 1 ‘635‘-‘&“& notics 1o SUTH ;‘3;3‘.25 subconsere lamn' whare th.

proposed subcontractors have submitted id‘emical cartifications for specific time periods):

Contractor agrees that s bruchgf this ¢
in this centification, the tarm “segregated fach
waslrooms, restausants and other esting af
drinking fountains, recreation or entertain:

NOTICE TO FROSPECTIVE SUBCONTRACTORS
OF REQUIREMENT FOR CERTIFICATIONS
OF NONSEGREGATED FACILITES

A Centification of Nonsegregated Facilities, as required by the May 9, 1967 Order (32 F.R. 7439, May 19, 1967) on
Elimination of Segregated Facilities, by the Secretary of Labor, must be submitted prior 10 the award of a subcontract
exceeding $10,000 which is not exempt from the provisions ot the Equal Oppornunity Cisuse. The certification may

be submitted either for each subcontractor or for all subcontracts during a period (i.e. quarterly, semi-annuafly, or
annually}.

€. EMPLOYMENT OF VETERANS

1. The Atfirmative Action for Disabled Veterans and Veterans of the Vietnam Era Clause set forth at Section 60-250.4 ¢

Title 41 Code of Federal Regulations is hereby incorporated herein by reference. (This clause is applicable to all contracts ¢
purchase orders for $10,000 or more.]

2. Contractor agrees further to place the above provisions in any subcontract ncnexempt under the rules and reguiation
promuigated by the Secretary under the Vietnam Era Veterans Readjusiment Assistance Act of 1574.

F. EMPLOYMENT OF HANDICAPPED PERSONS

1. The Affirmative Action for Handicapped Workers Clause set forth in Section 60-741.41 of Title 41 Code of Feder:

Regulations is hereby incorporated herein by reference. (This clause is applicable to all contracts or purchase orders for $2,50
or more.,)

2. Contractor agrees further to place tHe above provision in any subcontract nonexempt under the rules and regulatior
promulgated by the Secretary under the Rehabiiitation Act of 1973.

§




CORONA Ol COMPANY

LYECEIVED
4838 LBJ Freewey, Suite 625 Osliss, Texss 75234 214/385-3070 e 1an9
June 10, 1982 :
’ r\'fEF A

Mr. Kevin Dentzer
Mesa Petroleum Co.
Vaughn Building
Suvite 1000

Midland, Texas 79701-4493

Re: Operating Agreement Dated April 2, 1982
#S Lodewick Federal Com.
Pecos Slope Prospect
Chaves County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Dentzer:

Enclesed are two executed signature pages for the above-

referenced Operating Agreement.

Very truly yours,
)

Encl.

BEFORE EXAMINER STAMETS
OIL CONSE. VATION DIVISION

_EXHIBITNO.__ S
caseno._ 2620
Submitted by [Tle SC
Hearlng Date E§t~C/-g?Ez_
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ARTICLE XVi.
MISCELLANEOUS

This agreement shall be binding upon and shall inure 10 the benefit of the parties hereto ané 1o their
respective heirs, devisees, legal representatives, successors and assigns.

This instrument may be exscuted in any number of counterparis, each of which shall be censidered
an original for all purposes.

Bg\' WITNESS WHEREOQF, this agreement shall be effective 25 of end day of April
8 .

1

OPERATOR
ATTEST: MESA PETROLEUM CO.

By: %J%J/)@ﬁ;

Assistant Secretary

NOCN-OPEZRATORS
CORONA OIL COMPANY

s Do QS Db

Helen OrgainX)Asst. Secretary pon E. Williams, Vice President
J. ROGER FRIEDMAN

By: -

T. H. MCELVAIN, JR.

By:

CATHERINE M. HARVEY

GOERGE B. BROOME

BARBRA B. SWELENEY

By:

THOMAS E. HICKEY

Bv:

Signature Page to (pereting Agreement dated
Acril 2, 1882 by and between Mesz Petroieum Co.,
es Operator, J. Roger Friecman, T. H. McElvain, Jr.

atherine M. Harvey, George 8. Broome, Barbra B. Sweeney,
Thomes E. Hickey and Corona Cil Company &s Non-Operators

5 Lodewick Federal (om.
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ARTICLE XVI.
MISCELLANEOUS

This agreement shall be binding upon and shall inure 10 the benefit of the parties hereto ang to their
respective heirs, devisees, legal representatives, successors and assigns.

This instrument may be executed in any number of counterparts. each of which shall be considered
an original for all purposes.

gV WITNESS WHEREOF, this agreement shall be effective as of end gy o5 April ,
19 %€

OPERATOR
ATTEST: MESA PETROLEUM CO.
By: M»ﬂ &zj |
Assistant Secretary Marion E. Causey, Vice Prgsident vy
i

| N

NON-OPERATORS

'COPONA OIL COMPANY

BY: A_Q;’A«DAA/Q/\"

sst. Secretary Dor: E. Williams, Vice President
J. ROGER FRIEDMAN

Helen Orgain

By: -

T. H. MCELVAIN, JR.

By: -

" CATHERINE M. HARVEY
By:

GOERGE B. BROOME

By:

BARBRA B. SWEENEY

By:

THOMAS E. HICKEY

By:

Signature Page to Operating Agreement dated

April 2, 1982 by and between Mesa Fetroleum Co.,

as Operator, J. Roger Friedman, 7. H. McElvain, Jr.
Catherine M. Harvey, George B. Broome, Barbra B. Sweeney,
Thnomas E. Hickey and Corona 0i1 Company as Non-QOperators

#5 Lodewick Federal Com.




March 30, 1982

J. Roger Friedman
425 Park Avenue
New York, NY 10022

Dear Mr. Friedman:

Subject: Well Proposal
#S Lodewick Federal Com.
Pecos Slope Prospect
Chaves County, New Mexico

Ve - - AT NP AR NITOH AT
SI2sd U UO-INMITUL 00— L L/

Mesa, a2s operator, hereby proposes the drilling of the captioned well to
test the Abo Fcrmation. Please indicate your intentions tc jein or go
non-consent by executing and returning a copy of this letter along with
an executed AFE on vour behalf. An Operating Agreement is being prepared
and will be forwarded when available.

Yours verv truly, BEFORE EXAMINER STAMETS
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
EXHIBIT NO.
casEno.__ 762 O
51 Submitted by __| _[© SC
Enclosures Hearing Date 3 - -52
Mesa =5 Lodewick Federal Com. Join Go XNon-Consent

J. ROGER FRIEDAN

BY:

CAEGL DETSTILEUM TC /s AUGHN 2_LDING / SUITE 1 000/ACS1S/683-5391 /MIDLAND, TEXAS 78701-4483




March 249

T. d4. McElvain, Jr.
P. 0. Box 2148
Santa Fe, NM 87501

Dear Mr. McElvain:

Supject: 1ivell Proposal
#5 Lodewick Federal Com.
Pecos Slope Prospect
Chaves County, New Mexico
Mesa OP 05-NM-0138-227

‘esa, as operator, hereby proposes the drilling of the capticned well to
test the Abo Formation. Pleass indicate vour intenticns to i9in OF go
non-consent by executing and returning a copy of this letter along with
an executed AFE cn vour behalf. An Operating Agreement 15 being prepared
and will be forwarded when available. .
Yours very truly,
/ -

w ’%é{
Mark Hannifin

sl

Enclosures

Mesa +5 Lodewick Federal Com. Join - Go Non-Consent

T. H. ¥ ELVAIN, JR.

BY:

o ————,

TAESA SETSOLEUNM CO 7/ VAUGHN BUILDING /SULITE 1 00GC/AC S5, SB3-83€- . MuDLAND. TEXAS 7701248
¢

R




March 30, 1982

Catherine M. Harvey
] P. 0. Box 2148
Santa Fe, \M 87501

Desr Ms. Harvev:

Subject: Well Proposal

¢3> Lodewick Federal Com.

Pecos Slore Prospect

Chaves County. New Mexico

Mesa OP 0S-3MM-0132.227
Mesa, as raior, hereby pronoses the drilling of the captioned well to
test the Abo Formation. Please indicate vour intentions to ioin or go
non-consent by executiny and returning a copy of this letter along with
an executed AFE on your behalf. Anr Operating Agreement is being prepared
and will be forwarded when available.

Yours very truly,

-

a4

Mark Hannifin

sl

Enclosures

Mesa *S Lodewick Federal Com. Go Non-Consent

CATHERINE M. HARVEY

BY:

VEGL BETESLELMW CO / VAUGHN BUILEING / SLITE “005. 40 S S GEZ. £33+, A SLANS. TEXAE 7§70 - LC83




March 50, 195.

George 3. Broome
P. 0. Box 2148
Santa Fe, XM 87501

Dear Mr. 3Broone:

Subiect: Well Proposal
£35 Lodewick Federal Com.
Pecos Slone Prospect
Chaves County, New Mexico
Mesa OP 05-N\M-0138-227

Mesz, as operator, heveby proposes the drilling of the captioned well to
test the Abc Formation. Please indicate vour intentions to join or go
non-consent bv executing and returning 2 copy of this letter along with
an executed AFE on vour bzhalf. An Operating Agrcement is being prepared
and w11l Se forwarded when available.

Yours ven- truly,

Mark };Ia'.m;ifm'

sl
Enclosures
Mesa #% lodewick Federal Com. Join Go Non-Consent

GEQRGE 2. BRODME

BY':

I S LCRN BUN DING /SWUITE 1000/ AC 815/683-5381 /MIDLAND. TEXAS 7S701-4483
_ e




March 30, 1982

Barbara B. Sweeney
P. 0. Box 2148
Santa Fe, \M 87501

Dear Ms. Sweeney:

Subject: Well Proposal
#5 Lodewick Federal Com.
Pecos Slope Prospect
Chaves County, New Mexico
Mesa OP 05-NM-0138-227

‘less, as operator, hereby propcses the drilling of the captioned well to
test the Ag: Fomatmn Please indicate vour intentions to join or go
non-consent by executing and returning a copy of this letter along with
an executed AFE on your behalf. An Operating Agreement is being prepared
and will be forwarded when available.

Yours verv truly,

Mark Hannifin
sl

Enclosures

Mesa #5 Lodewick Federal Com.

BARBARA B. SWEENEY

BY':

WMEEL EETEGLEUM CO./ VAUGHN BUILDING /SUITE 1000/ AC £1S /6835381 /MIDLAND. TEXAS 787042493
A ;




March 30, 1982

Thomas E. Hickey
P. O. Box 2148
Santa Fe, \M 87501
Dear Mr. Hickey:
Subject: Well Proposal

#5S Lodewick Federal Com.

Pecos Slope Prospect

Chaves County, New Mexico

Mesa OP 05-NM-0138-227
Mesa, as operator, hereby proposes the drilling of the captioned well to
test the Abo Formation. Please indicate your interntions to join or go
nor-consent by executing and returning a copy of this letter along with
an executed AFE on your behalf. An Operating Agreement is being prepared
and will be forwarded when available.

Yours very truly,

Mark Hannifin
sl

Enclosures

Mesa #5 Lodewick Federal Com. Join Go Non-Consent

THOMAS E. HICKEY

BY:

MESA ?ETROLEUM CO./VAUGHN BUILDING /SUITE 1000/AC 815/683-5391 /MIDLAND, TEXAS 75701-4483




April 12, 1982

J. Roger Friedman
425 Park Avenye
New York, NY 10022

Dear Mr. Friedman:

Subject: Operating Agreement
#5 Lodewick Fed. Com.
Pecos Slope Prospect
Chaves County, New Mexico
Mesa OP 05-NM-0]138-227

Enclosed herewith for your review and execution js the Operating
Agreement on the above captioned well. We will circulate sianature
Pages on behalf of all parties as availabie. Please sign and return
two (2) copies of the signature paae at your earliest convenience.

Yours very truly,

9 Ok
; **“—' L/ —
Kevin Dentzer ‘ BEFORE EXAMINER STAMETS
OiL CONSE:-VATION DIVISION
EXHIBIT NO.__ 7

Enclosures CASENO. /G20

Submitted by __[— (€S,
Hearing Date___& = {~8 2

s]

WIESL FETEOLEUNM CO./ VALGHN BLUILDING » SUTE 1000/ C 1S/ B65-€521 /MISLAND, TEXAS 7E7C-c4S=




April 12, 1982

H. McElvain, Jr.
0. Box 2148

3 Fe, N4 87501
Dear Mr. McElvain:

Subject: Operating Aareemant
£5 Lodewick Fed. Com.

Pecos Sliope Prospect
Chaves County, New Mexico
Mesa OP (05-NM-0138-227

Enclosed herewith for your review and execution is the Operating
Agreement on the above ‘captioned well. We will circulate signature
pages on behalf of all parties as avaiiable. Please sign and return
twc (2) copies of the signature page at youi earliest convenience. iy
Yours very truly,

L O‘/&/

Kevin Dentzer

<}

Enclosures

/BEZS.SZER2 /WUDLAND. TEXAS 7€701-€483
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Aprii 12, 1982

Catherine M. Harvey
F. 0. Box 2148
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Dear Ms. Harvey:
Subject: Operating Agresment

#5 Lodewick Fed. Com.

Pecos Slope Prospect

Chaves County, New Mexico

Mesa OP 05-NM-0138-227
Enclosed herewith for your review and execution is the Uperating
Agreement on the above captioned well. We will circulate signature
pages on behal? of &1l -narties as aveilable. Please sign and return
two (2) copies of the signature page &t your earliest convenience.
Yours very truly,
- .M
,7f L US
Kevin Dentzer
sl

Enclosures

TEFLEULICD /VAUGN EUILDING /SUITE “TI7T aC 21S/E83-S3S1 /WIDLAND. TEXAS 727012482
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April 12, 1982

George B. Broome
P. 0. Box 2148
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Dear Mr. Broome:
Subject: Operating Agreement

£#5 Lodewick Fed. Com.

Pecos Slope Prospect

Chaves County, New Mexico

Mesa OP 05-NM-0138-227
Enclosed herewith for your review and execution is the Operating
Agreement on the above <taptioned weli. We will circulate signature
pages on behalf of all parties as available. Please sign and return
two (2) copies of the signature page at your earliest convenience. -
Yours very truly,
/ N
Kevin Dentzer
sl

Enclosures

LELVID AVALGHNBUILDING S SLUITE TCOT . AC 8153583528 il LAND, TEXAS 7€707-£4489&




April 12, 1982

Barbara B. Sweeney
P. 0. Box 2148
Santa Fe, NM 87501

Dear Ms. Sweeney:

Subject: Operatiny Agreement
£5 Lodewick Fed. Com.
Pecos Slcpe Prospect
Chaves County, New Mexico
Mesz 0P (5-NM-0138-227

Enclosed herewith for your review and executien is the Qperating
Agreement on the above captioned well. We will circulate signature
pages on behzalf of &1l parties as available. Please sign and return _
two (2) copies of the signature page at your earliest convenience. -
Yours very truly,

.

/ . 3

Kevin Dentzer

sl

Enclosures

WEEL SETREDLELNV SO S VS UGHN EULGHNGE /SWITE 1000/ AC 215/ EE5-S38 7 iDL AND. TEXAS 7€701%-44393




April 12, 1982

Thomas E. Hickey
P. 0. Box 2148
Santa Fe, NM 87501

Dear Mr. Hickey:

Subject: Operating Agreement
#5 Lodewick Fed, Com.
Pecos Slope Prospect
Chaves County, New Mexico
Mesa OP 05-NM-0133-2z7

Enclosed herewith for your review and executicn is the Operating
Agreement on the above captioned well. We will circulzte signature
pages on behalf of ali parties as available. Please sign and return
two (2) copies of the signature page at your eariiest convenience.

Yours very truly,

Kevin Dentzer
st

Enclosures

WESASETOC EUNMCO «VAUSHN BULD WS/ SUITE “0O0C AC 915/ 6635351+ /hWMiCLAND,. TEXAS 7976C1-4453




| NMAS
New Mexico Archacological Services, Inc.

P. O. Box 1341
Carlsbad, New Mexico 88220
(505) AR7-7646
Avconnaissence
—n 13 Harch 1982
m gﬂbiﬁl&l- en 9‘1 o
Mr. R.E. Mathis Genden B *J

Regulatory Coordinator
MESA PETROLZUM CO.
1000 Vaughn Building
Midland, Texas 79701

Dear Mr. Mathis:

Enclosed please £ind NMAS' Archaeological Clearance Report for
MESA PETROLEUM CO.'s proposed Braden: Faderal Well Wo. 1,

Bitter Lake Federal Well No. 7, Lodewick Federal Com. Well N LY
&, Donna Federal Com. Well No. 1, and their associated access |
roads in Chaves County, New Mexico. Four instance of isolated |
cultural resources (CR) and one instance of buraned limestone |
(BC) were recorded durirg this reconnaissance. These remains

are artributed to en passant activities, and hence NMAS is

suggesting clearance for these projects.

1f you have any questions pertaining to this report, please
call my office. Thank you for asking NMAS to do this recon-

naissanceo.
Yours sjincerely,
; /
Q——a*r W
ey B
bﬁi. J. Lorihg Haskell
Principal Investigator

Enclosure

cc: Mr. Lloyd Reed, Agent MESA PETROLEUM CO., Roswell
Ms. Ann Ramage, BLM, Roswell
Mr. George Stewart, USGS, Roswell
My. Curtis Schaafsma, Laboratory of Anthropology,
Santa Fe

Mr. Thomas W. Merlan, SHPO, Santy Fe BEFORE EXAMINER STAMETS
OIL CONSERVATION DIV
EXHIBIT NO.
P casENO.___ 2620

wia fan submitied by __|_l€ Sex ]

Hearing Date_R - 4-X2 _

as R AT

Business-Related Archacology Is Our Business "




ABSTRACT

New Mexico Archaeological Services, Inc., répresenting MESA PETROLEUM

CO., Midland, undertook an archaeological reconnaissance of Bureau of Land
Management lands scheduled to be impacted by the construction of four drill
locations and their associated access roads. The investigated areas are
situated in Section 30, T5S, R24E; Section 4, T9S, R25E; Section 8, TS5S,
R25E, and Section 30, T6S, R25E, NMPM, Chaves County, New Mexico. Four
instances of isolated cultural resources (CR), and one instance of burned
limestone (BC) were recorded during the course of this reconnaissance.

NMAS is suggesting clearance for all MESA projects.




for

MESA PETROLEUM CG.

Braden Federal Well No. 1
Bitter Lake Federal Well No. 7
Lodewick Federal Com. Well No. 6

|
|
Archaeological Clearance Report
Donna Federal Com. Well No. 1 I

Prepared

By
Dr. J. Loring Haskell

Submitted

By

Dr. J. Loring Haskell
Principal Investigator

New Mexico Archaeological Services, Inc.
Carlsbad, New Mexico

13 March 1982

Permit No. 81-NM-306




(ntroduction

On 9, 10, and 11, March 1982, New Mexico Archaeological Services,
Inc., (NMAS), Carlsbad, undertook for MESA PETROLEUM CO., Midland, an

archaeological reconnaissance of federal lands administered by the Bureau

of Land Management in Chaves County, New Mexico. Reconnoitered areas
will be impacted by the construction of four drill locztions and their
associated access roads. This project was advanced by Mr. Lloyd Reed,
Regulatory Agent, MESA PETROLEUM CO., and administered by Dr. J. Loring
Haskell, Principal Investigator, NMAS, Inc. This reconnaissance was
undertaken by Dr. Haskell and Mr. John C. Haight.

Survey Technigue

For this investigation, MESA PETROLEUM CO.'s proposed locations were
reconnoitered for evidence of man's past activities by walking themin a series of
25 ft wide, close interval (15° or less), zigzag trqnsects. In addition,
an added zone embracing to 20 ft on each side of the staked 400 X 400 ft
locations, and hence lying outside the bounds of the proposed work areas,
were reconnoitered by a similar means. As for the access roads, they
were walked in two 25 ft wide transects. Methodologically, this procedure
served to promote optimal conditions for the visual examination of areas
to be impacted by construction-related activities.

Braden Federal Well lo. 1
Location

The proposed location will measure 400 X 400 ft on federal lands
and will be situated 660 ft from the north line and 660 ft from the easct
line of:

Section 30, T5S, R24E, NMPM, Chaves County, NM

Thus it Qill be sirtuated in the:




NEANEX, Section 30, TSS, R24E, NMPM, Chaves County, NM
The associated access road will measure approximately 20 X 3640 ft

and will be situated in the:

NEANEX, Section 30, TSS, R24E, NMPM, Chaves County,
SEXNEX, Section 30, TSS, R24E, NMPM, Chaves County,
NEXSEX, Section 30, T5S, R24E, NMPM, Chaves County,
NWXSE%, Section 30, TSS, R24E, NMPM, Chaves County,
SWXSEX, Section 30, TS5S, R24E, NMPM, Chaves County,

FEEL

Map Reference: USGS SHANNOND DRAW QUADRANGLE, 7.5 Minute Series, 1967.
Terrain

MESA PETROLEUM CO.'s proposed Braden Federal Well No. 1 will be situated
on the northeast facing slope of a broadly based-based ridge system over-
looking Huggins Draw. Drainage is northeast via heavy sheetwash into
a series of minor draws tributary to the aforementioned drainage. Soils
are composed of moderately compacted clay loams and silty clay loams.
Pedons are classified as belonging to the Calic Gypsiorthid subgroup and
its intergrades.
Fioristics

Areal soils host a sparse overstory of Prosopis juliflora and Yucca

glauca. Attendant forbs include Gutierrezia sarothrae, Perezia nana,

and Coldenia canescens. The Gramineae is represented by Tridens pulchellus,

Bouteloua sp., Scleropogon brevifolius and Hilaria mutica.

Cul tural Resources

No cultural resources were noted during this reconnaissance. This
locality's lack of knappable lithic resources may be cited as the primary
factor contributing to the absence of cultural resources. Prehistoric
land usage focused on hunting pursuits with most usage occurring during

Late Archaic (A.D. 750-950) and Jornada Mogollon (A.D. 950-1350) times.




Recoumendations

NMAS recommends clearance for MESA PETROLEUM CO.'s proposed Braden
Féderal Well No. 1 and its access road and suggests that work-related
activities proceed in accordance with company plans. Clearance, of course,
is granted by the Bureau of Land Management. If cultural resources are
encountered during construction, tiie BLM and NMAS should be notified immedi-
ately.

Bitter Lake Federal Well No. 7

The proposed location will measure 400 X 400 ft on federal lands
and will be situated 1980 ft from the north line and 060 ft from the west
line of:
Section 4, T9S, R25E, NMPM, Chaves County, NM
Thus it will be situated in the:
- SWANWX, Section 4, T9S, R25E, NMPM, Chaves County, NM
The associated access road will measure approximately 20 X 4600 ft
and will be situated in the:
SWENWX%, Section
NWLSWX%, Section
NEXSWX, Section
NWX%SE%, Section

SW%SE%, Section
SEXSE%, Section

, T95, R25E, NMPM, Chaves County,
T9S, R25E, NMPM, Chaves County,
T9S, R25E, NMPM, Chaves County,
T9S, R25E, NMPM, Chaves County,
T9S, R25E, NMPM, Chaves County,
T9S, R25E, NMPM, Chaves County,

EEEEES

- w w w

Map Reference: USGS MELENA QUADRANGLE, 7.5 Minute Series, 1962.
Terrain

MESA PETROLEUM CO.'s proposed loaction will be situated north of
the Dunnahoo Hills on a gently trending plain overlain by a veneer of
aeolian deposits. Drainage is toward the east via sheetwash. Soils
consist of silty clay loams and sandy clay loams hosting limestone,

quartzite, and chert gravel-sized inclusions. Pedons belong to the Typic




T

Paleorthid subgroup, its intergrades, and the Typic Torripsamment subgroup.

'Floristics .

The floral overstory of this area consists of a low overstory of

Prosopis juliflora, and Yucca glauca. Attendant forbs include Gutierrezia

sarothrae and Perezia nana. The Gramineae is represented by low-growing

Bouteloua sp., Hilaria mutica, and Tridens pulchellus. The Cactaceae

is represented by Echinocactus sp.

Cultural Resources

No cultural resources were noted during this reconnaissance. The
paucity of potable water, lack of knappable lithic resources, and open
nature of the landform may be cited as reasons for their absence at this
locality. Hunting and gathering social units seasonally utilized the
area while exploiting its food resources. Occupancies were ephemeral
probably measurable in terms of less than a day.

Recommendations

NMAS recommends clearance for MESA PETROLEUM's proposed Bitter Lake
Federal Well No. 7 and its access road and suggests that work-related
activities proceed in accordance with company plans. Clearance, of course,
is granted by the Bureau of Land Management. If cultural resources are
encountered during construction, the BLM and NMAS should be notified immedi-
ately.

Lodewick Federal Com. Well No. 6

Location

The proposed location will measure 400 X 400 ft on federal lands
and will be situated 1980 ft from the south line and 1650 ft from the
west line of:

Section 8, T5S, R25E, NMPM, Chaves County, NM
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Thus it will be situated in the:
NEkSWx, Section 8, T5S, R25E, NMPM, Chaves County, NM

The associated access road will measure approximately 20 X 1700 ft

and will be situated in the:

NEXSWX, Section 8, T5S, R25E, NMPM, Chaves County, NM
NW%SEX, Section 8, T5S, R25E, NMPM, Chaves County, NM

Map Reference: USGS DZERING PLACE QUADRANGLE, 7.5 Minute Series, 1967.
Terrain
MESA PETROLEUM's proposed location will be situated on a gently sloping

plain whose surface is broken by the occurrence of small knoll-like

eminences. Subject to sheetwash, arealtdrainage is tributary to Huggins
Draw and hence the Pecos. Surficial deposits consist of slightly compacted
sandy clay loams which host gravel- and cobble-sized chert, quartzite,

and limestone inclusions.

Floristics

Principal plants of this landform are Prosopis juliflora. Yucca

glauca, and Atriplex canescens. Associated forbs include Gutierrezia

sarothrae, Mentzelia sp., Circium sp., and Perezia nana. Most commonly

occurring grasses are Bouteloua spp., Muhlenbergia porterii, Hilaria

mutica, Sclercpogon brevif. lius, and Tridens pulchellus.

Cultural Rescurces

During the course of this reconnaissance, one isolated cultural resource
(CR) was recorded. This CR, consisting of one quartzite primary decortic-
ation, is situated at a point 150 ft south-southwest of the center stake.
It is located in the:
NWASWENELSW3:, Section 8, TSS, R25E, NMPM, Chaves County, NM
UTM: Zone 13, N3,749,280; ES560,710
Map Reference: USGS DEERING-PLACE QUADRANGLE, 7.5 Minute Series, 1967.
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Recommendations
NMAS recommends clearance for MESA PETROLEUM's proposed Lodewick

Federal Com. Well No. 6 and its access road and suggests that work-related
activities proceed in accordance with company plans. Clearance, of course,
is granted by the Bureau of Land Management. If additonal cultural rescurces
are encountered during construction, the BLM and NMAS should be notified

immediately.

Donna Federal Com. Well No. 1
Location
The proposed location will measure 400 X 400 ft on federal lands
and will be situated 1980 ft from the north line and 1904 ft from the
west line of:
Section 30, T6S, R25E, NMPM, Chaves County, NM
Thus it will be situated in the:
SEiNW%, Section 30, T6S, R25E, NMPM, Chaves County, NM
The associated access road will measure approximately 20 X 1000 ft

and will be situated in the:

SEXNWY, Section 30, T6S, R25E, NMPM, Chaves County, NM
NExSWX, Section 30, T6S, R25E, NMPM, Chaves County, NM

Map Reference: USGS SHANNON DRAW QUADRANGLE, 7.5 Minute Series, 1967.
Terrain

The investigated location will be situated immediately north of Five-
mile Draw on a generally gently trending landform whose surface is marked
by a discontinuous system of minor hummocks. Overall, this locality is
subject to sheetwash with a tendency for it to coalesce prior to its
discha:ge into the Fivemile Draw catchment. Lithic material occurring
on local soils tends to be of gravel size; however, occasional quartzite

ccbbles, generally of small size, are present as well. Pedons are dominated
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by the fine separates being composed of clay icams and éiICy clay loams.
Soils occurring in Fivemile Draw sre alluvial in character. ‘
Filoristfics

Local soils are supportive of an overstory of Prosopis juliflora,

and Yucca glauca. Attendant forbs include Circium sp., Gutierrezia

sarothrae, Mentzelia sp., and Perezia nana. The Gramineae is represented

by Hilaria mutica, Scleropogon brevifolius, Sporobolus airoides, and Tridens

pulckellus. The Cactaceae is represented by occasional Qpuntia macrocentra.

Cultural Resources

During the course of this reconnaissance, three isolated cultural
resources (CR) and one instance of burned limestone (BC) were recorded.

CR 1, consisting of one quartzite primary decortication flake is situated
on the proposed access road at a point 300 ft north of the existing lease
road. It is located in the:

SW INWNEXSW%, “ection 30, T55, R25E, NMPM, Chaves County, NM
UTM: Zone 13, N3,736,090; E551,460
Map Reference: USGS SHANNON DRAW QUADRANGLE, 7.5 Minute Series, 1967.

CR 2, consisting of one quartzite primary decortication flake is situated
at a point 80 ft east-northeast of the center stake. 1t is located in
the:

SW % NE; SE:NWz. Section 30, T6S, R25E, NMPM, Chaves County, NM
UTM: Zone 13, N3,736,390; E551.570
Map Reference: USGS SHANNON DRAW QUADRANGLE, 7.5 Minute Series, 1967.

CR 3, consisting of one jasper biface, is located at a point 200 ft
soutltrsoutheast of the center stake. It is located in the:

N2 % SV SEk Nwk, Section 30, T6S, R25E, NMPM, Chaves County, NM
UTM: Zcne 13, N3,736,320; E551,560
Map Reference: USGS SHANNON DRAW QUADRANGLE, 7.5 Minute Series, 1967.




Burned Limestone (EC)

| As for the burmed limestone cobble, it is situated at a point 200 ftc
duze east of the center stake.

Recommendation:

WMAS recommends clearance for MESA PETROLEUM CO.'s propnsed Donna
Federal Well No. 1 and its access rcad and suggests that work-related
activities proceed in accordance with cowmpany plars. Clearance, of course,
is granted by the Bureau of Land Management. If additional cultural
resources are encountered during construction, the BLM and NMAS should

be notified immediately.
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February 25, 1982

Mr. James P’ Fwart
Dunlap Star Route, Box 1110
Rosweli, New Mexico 88201

Re: Well Activity
#5 Lodewick Fed Com »~
Section 8, T-5-§, R-25-E
1980 FSL, 1650 FWL
Chaves County, New Mexico

|
#6 Lodewick Fed Com !
Section 8, T-5-3, KR-25-E |
198u FNL, 1650 FWL »‘
Chaves County, New Mexico {

i

Dear Mr. Ewart: 1

As owner of a Federal Grazing lease in portions of Section 8, T-5-S, R-25-E,

Chaves County, New Mexico, Mesa Petroleum Co. wishes to give you notice of

their intent to survey the above captioned wells.

If you have any questions, please contact us.

Yours very truly,

Jerry W. Stephens

JWS/sa

BEFOP.:. EXAMINER STAMETS

OIL CONSERVATION Dl!?
EXHIBIT NO. ’
CASENO.___
Submitted by r_lg_f Q

Hearing Daie 5\(‘ ,('[“ ﬁ

MESA PETROLEUM CO./ VAUGHN BUILDING / SUITE 1000/ AC 915/ 6683-5391 /MIOLAND, TEXAS 79701-4493

K
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o UMITED STATES e ™
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR A —
GEOLOGICAL SURVEY HM-40030
APPLICATION FOR PERMIT TO DRILL, DEEPEN, OR PLUG BAXK | **~  ALOTIER 08 Thine wann
la. TEre or weax
m m m D a.m BAG D 1. CRIT HOREESMONT naMB
b TYFR OF WBLL
.0 %@ o Eerally Il S B L
I Waxe oF ertearen | _Lodewick Fed Com
MESA PETROLEUM CO. 7. Wi .
} ayr———y v 5
1000 YAUGHN BUILDING/MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701-4493 | 18- rmia ime oL, o0& WitacaT
Tk OF Wiii (Raport Jocation ciearly and In acoeréance with any Btate requirementa.®) Undesignated ABO
1980 FSL & 1650" FWL e mvarir Sa e
At preposed prod. sone
same Sec 8, T5S, R2SE
14, BINTANCE IN MILES AND BIASCTION FROM NEZARKST TOWN OR FOET OFFICE® 12, COUNTY OR FPARIGR | 13. STATE
43 miles Morth/Northeast of Roswell, New Mexico Chaves New Mexico
19. BISTANCS FRON PROFVEES® 16. NO. OF ACRES IN LEASK IT. HO. OF ACRES ANSIGNED
LICATION T RESASSY O THIa WELL
{Ales eo:u‘:t‘id;:nk (e, if any) 330° /990. 620 ‘60
18. m:a‘a:cc m'll FROrOORD uen:ol' 18, £ROPOSED DEFTH 20. NOTARY OR CABLE TOOLS
oo arriam pon, on T mant. e 2310° 4300" Rotary
21. Eikvarions (Ghow whether DF, KT, GR, «t<.) 32. APPROX. DATE WORK WILL ETAKT®
3868' GR April 13, 1982
. PROPOSED CASING AND CEMENTING PrOGRAM
T Taize or motx SIIR OF CARING WEIGAT RS FOOT SETTING DEFTH QUANTITY OF CEMENT
17 172 13 3/8" 48§ 900’
13" or 123" 8 5/8" 24¢ 1600° ISOLATE WATER, QIL & GAS
7. 7/3" 4 1/2" 10.5¢4 4300 COYER ALL PAY

Propose to drill 17 1/2" hole to approximately 90
and cement to surface.

1600' to set 8 5/8" casing.
ang drill to total depth.

' to set 13 3/8" surface casing
Will reduce hole to 11" or 121" and drill to approximately

Will nipple up RAM type BOPs, reduce hole to 7 7/8“
Drilling medium will be air, foam, or mud as recun'ed

AECENT

.
Operator's Gas Sales Are Dedicated. }u 7 '%
S AR 121982
xc: MMS (6), TLS, CEN RCDS, ACCGT, MEC, LAND, PARTNERS, FILE, REM, ROSMELL- .5
. fro LUDLOGICAL 8T
AC: '409-0.112( (3) IQEI?\ (I) ¢-2 -fL SRR TR L 2 S\ R

IK ABOVE STACE DESCRIBE PROTOSED FROGRAM : If proposal is to deepen or plug back, give data on present productive soae and P d sew productive
roue. If propesa! fs to drill or deepen directionally, give pertinent data on subsurface locations and wessared and true vertical deptde. Glve Llowout

preventer progras, i any.

N f/ﬁzzés

sicwen . erece . REGULATORY COORDINATOR oare __3-10-82
(This spd .
PERM 1T B ™ ; APFROVAL DATE BEFORE ExAMiNER ST,

' CIL CONSEXVATION DIVISION
AI'I'IOQ'IZIJJII\' APR 14& P—— ExH‘m‘Ne‘—_‘*—e'._—
CONDITIONS Wi’ll.. i AKY .

JAMES A. GILLKAM CASENO.___ /620
DISTRICT SUPERVISOR Submi
*See Instructions On Reveise Sulr m'“ed by me(o\
Hearing Date__ &~ ¢/~ &&




ALl Matoness muwnt Y feom e suler houndertve of Lhe Srrieen,

W J Lonse {
Mesa Petroleum Co. \ ; !
Pt Lotter 1 Sectson 1 Townslap Hunge Cownly *
K . 8 S5 South i 25 East i Chaxes
MJW Lotetsen ol Wells
1980 fevt torm oo South Wae ond 1650 leet feom the Hest Ve
Covmad Lerel ‘;tcv. ] Pagucing Forantion Iﬂnl Owdicoted Acteege:
ABO 1 UNDESIGNATED SW/4 160 hoves
3. Outlinc the acrcage dedicated to the sulject well ly colored pencil or hachure mtl.s oa the plat below.
2. I more than oac lcase is dedicated to the well, outline cach and idcntify the owncrship thercal (both as to working
iaterest oad rayalty). i
! 3. i more than oac Jeasc of different ownership is dedicated 1o the well, have the intcrests of all owners been consoli-
dated by communitization, unitization, force-pooling. cte?
{2 Y ([ No If enswer is ““yes!’ type of consolideiion Communitizaticn in Progress
g M answer is “‘no;’ list the owners and tract descriptions whizh have actvally been consolidated. (Use reveese side of
L thic form if nccessary.)

No aflowable will be assigncd to the wzll uatil all interests have been consolidaicd {by communitization, usitizatioa,
farced-j-o0iing, or otherwise) or until 8 noa-standard unit, eliminating such intcrests, has becn approved by the Divisiea.
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CERTIFICATION

-

1 hereby certify tho! the informotion con-
toincd herein §a-tive and complete 1o the

best of my rnowledge belicl.
Nooe )

R. E. MATHIS
Positioa

REGULATORY COORDINATOR
Cowpay

MESA PETROLEUM CQ.

Date
MARCH 19, 1982 i

I hereby ceriify 1hos the well locotion
showa on this plut wos plotied irom lickd
aotes of octval surveys mod: by mc or
wnder my svpervision, ond thet the pome
Is trve ond cosrect 1o phe Legs of my
Ancwledge ond Leliel.




APPLICATION FOR PERMIT TO DRIIL

MBSA PETHOLESUNM O0. .
LODEWICK FRD 0o #5
1980* FSL & 1650° FWL, SBC 8, Y58, R25€
CHAFYES COWNTY, MEW #MEXICO

Ia conjunction with Form 9331-C, aApplication For Permic to Prill
subject sell, the following additional iaformation is provided:
1. Applicable portions of the GEMERAL REQUIREMENMTS FOR O1L AND GAS

OPERATIONS O FEDERAL LFASES, Roswell District, Geological Survey of
September 1, 1980 will be adhered to.

2. Geological markers are estiwmated as follows:

SEVEN RIVERS Surface
SAN ANDRES 655
GLORIETA 1507
TUss 2959
ABO 3595

3. Hydrocarboa bearing strata may occur iam the Abo formation(s). Mo
fresh water is expected to be encountered below 900°.

4. The Casiag and Blowout Prevemter Program will be determined by
hole conditfions as eacountered. See Exhibic VI. Ascicipate drilling
with air or foam using ram type preventer and rotating head for well
control. The 13 3/8" casimg will be set at approximately 900" ¢o
protect amy fresh vater zomes and cemented to the surface. The 8 5/8“
casing vill be set a2t aspproximately 1600° if water zomes have been
encountered or omitted if mot amd ram Cype preveaters fastalled.
Sufficient amounts aod kinds of cement would be used to emsure any
water, gas, or oll zones eacountered are fsolated and shut off dowm to
the casing point if run. The 4 1/2* productiom casing will be set at
total depth or shallower depending upon the depth of the deepest
commercial bhydrocarbon bearimg strata emcountered.

5. Mo drill stem test or coriang program is plamned. TYThe logging
program may consist of a GR-CNL from surface totai depth and FDC from
casing point to total depth.

6. Anticipated drilliog time is ten days with completion operatioas
to follow as soon as a completiom unit is available.




S TI-POINT SURFACE USE AND OPERATION PLAM

MESA PETROLENNM CO.
LOBENICK FED OOM #5
1960" FSL & 1650 NI, SEC 8, T5S, R2SE
CHAYES COUNTY, WEV MEXICO

LEASE %0: M-40030

This plan £s submitted with the Application for Permit to Drill the
sbowe described well. The purpose of this plan is to describe the
location of the proposed well, cthe proposed comstruction activities
and operatiosnal plsn in both the actual and post drilling complecion
operatioas.

i. Existing Roads:
A. Exhibit I is a portion of a highway map shwwing the location

of the proposed well as staked. The proposed well is spproximately 43
afles Morih/Borthesst nf Roswell.

B. Directions: Travel North from Roswell on US Highway 285 for
spproximately 27 miles tc Mile Marker 139 and turm East on county road
for € miles, then Bortheast 5 miles then turn East (just before
cattleguard) on lease road 1 miles then turn Morth 4/10 mile to
Lodevick Fed Com #1 then turn West ¥ mile to the locaction.

2. Plsoned Access Road:

A. Lengch and width: The aew access road will be 12' wide (20°
ROU) snd spproximately s mile of new lease rosad.

(See Exhibic II)

-

B. Coastruction: The nev road will be constructed by grading
and topping with compacted caliche. The surface will be crowned, wita
drainsge on both sides. (See Exhibfc III)

C. Culverts, Gates and Cattleguards: MNone.

D. Cut and Fi{ll: In order ior the location to be level,
approximately 3° wiil be moved from the north and west to the south
and east for fill.

3. |Location of Existing Weils:

Existing wells vithin a3 one-mile raiiur are depicted by Exhibit
Iv. : :

4. Location of Existing and/or Propoéed Fatilipies:




5f the well proves to be commercial, the mecessary productioa
facilicias, gas asparatioca process equipment and tank buttcry. will be
imstalled om the drillieg pad.

S. Locaction sud Yype of Water Supply:

It 1s planmed to drill the proposed well with air. If veeded,
water will be obtained from commercial sources and will be trucked to
the wellsitc over the exiting rcads and proposed access road shown on
Exhibits 1 and II.

6. Source of Counstruction Materials:

Caliche {f used for surfacirg the road and weilsite pad will be
obtained by the dirt contractor from an approved pic.

7. Methods of Handling Waste Disposal:

A. Drill cuttings will be disposed of in the reserve pits.

B. Drilling fluids will be allcwed to evaporate in the reserve
pits until the pits are 4ry.

C. Al pits will b2 {coce? with normal feacing waterial to
prevent livestock from entering the area.

D. Yater produced during operations will be collected in tanks
uncil hauled to sn approved disposal systea, or separate disposzl
application wiil be submitted to the USGS for approval.

E. Curreat laws aud regulations pertaining to the disposal of
humzan wvaste will be complied with.

F. Trash, waste paper, garbage and junk will be buried in a
separate trash pit and covered with a minimum of 24 iunches of dirt.
All wvaste materjal will be ccatained to prevent scattering by the
wind.

G. All trash and debris will be buried or removed from the
wellsite within 30 days after finished and/or completion operations.

8. Ancillary Facilites: HNoone required.

9. Wellsite Layout:

A. Exhibit V shows the relative location and dimensions of the
well pad, reserve pits, and major rig conponeuts. The pad and pic
area has been staked and flagged.

B. - Some leveling of the wellsite may be required. See Exhibir
III for additional details.

C. The reserve pit will not be plastic lined.




E

10. Plans for Rest~ration of the Surface:

A. After completion of drilling snd/or complecion operations all
equipment and other materfal not needed for operations will be
removed. Pits will be filled and location cleaned of all trash und
jun® to leave the wellsite in an aesthetically pleasing a condition as
possible.

B. Any unguarded pits containing fluids will be fenced until
they are filled.

C. If the proposed well is non-productive, all rehadbilitation
and/or vegatation requirements of the Bureau of Land Management and
the United States Geological Survey will be romplied with and will be
accomplished as expeditiously as possible, (Subject only to Surface
Ouner/Operator Rehabilitation Agreement i{f executed.) All pits will
be filled and leveled within 90 days after abandonment, if drying
conditions permit.

11 Other Information:

A. Topography: Ses NMAS, Inc. Report
B. 56il: The topsoil at the wellsite is sandy loam.

C. Flora and Fauna: See¢ NMAS, Inc. Archaéological Report for
vcegetative types.

D. Ponds and Streams: Huggins Draw is 1 3/4 miles to the North
and Northeast.

E. Residences and Othear Structures: None.
F. Land Use: Grazing.
t. Surface Ownership: The wellsite is on federal surface.

H. NMAS, Inc. has conducted an archaeological study of this site
and provides this report to interested parties.

12. Operator's Representatives:

A. The field representatives repsonsible for assuring compliance
with the approved surface use and operations plan are as follows:

J. James W. R. Miertschin

P. O. Box 298 1900 Vaughn Building
Rosvell, New Mexico 88201 Midland, Texas 79701
(505-622-0992) - Office (915-683-5391) - ¢ffice
(505-622-9234) - Home (915-682-6535) ~ Home

13. Certification:

;




t . -

1 hereby certify chat I, or person under my direct suparvisioa,
. have inspected the proposed drillsite and access route; that I am

' familiar with the counditicns vhich presently exist; that the
statements made in this plan are, to the best of my knowledge true and
correct; and, that the work assoicated with the operzticas propesed
herein will be performed by Mesa Petroleum Co. and its comtractors and
subcontractors in coaformity with this plau and the terms and
conditions under which it is approved.

3-1i-29- vwachad P Plonir

DATE MICHAEL P. HOUSTON
OPERATIONS MANAGER

-




AREA ROADWAYS FOR THE LODEWICK

FED COM #5

o

\,md

_f‘li%‘-p N ™
4 \
vl

]
&
-
3

[y

1

&
..:‘.’.‘r.‘,ﬁ
- v‘“‘




P Y e

33
N
-“‘“”‘. P

3~

e W ey G SO S —

et LTt L

LODEWICK FED COM #5

_\

[
£ 0N,

B QN _ . .
'
' -- LXY »10
(g . N . s .. A
f " ‘ . . : L . .. RS an
k Pl . - . - . Il".'l!.!n:_'u.t:.ﬂnllblh.*l.l
v * Y ~ N
Y . - .
. K X s . , \
: Nt : . —-
. — ; ] . N\
o .. . e
b 3 . .
M v h ) LTs . " -
C \ ) ., L
- ) [ . .-, A
: ~

N

!.n--,

)
l- —
a.r..

.

o

kY b N

Ve
\,

/
' \h
on
N\




g s

oF

VAT ¢ abiwe

Prevailing Ground Level A4

ROADWAY CROSS SECTION
Horizontal Scale 1':= 3

————————————— = __/’
PREVAILING GROUNO LEVEL o e

PREVAILING GROUND L EVEL

LOCATION CROSS SECTION
” Horizontal Scale 1°: 50

PETROLEUM CO.
PERMIAN BASIN DtviSION

EXHIBIT TIC

LOCATION CONSTRUCTION




. .V»il-.“ LEEEE 1] ’ FEIEEY U
[; [T % "wesy 19 21
st
s ;t . .,
7 PP 5. YR, ” (13
Vetes
Setooe
wsee
{‘QA ¢ 1. [ {F1X]
- Tohers Serome
. LRy Ciling Soreier
S’ Y. e t . e
» e »5 X}
24 st P 19 20 F 4] 22 22
s N
. Reglp . Slale
. ‘"‘. )
Cole BB L 4 b
-pas
» . 0
-———-—-zs-—- a0 B 30
Yoty
Srae gt
o
e (LN
giote Siok
: Jeree ‘ s besviee) b o eyl  ChtasSarvis
55 iTe ] L8198y aw gl Citice Sevwize Citiey .
i - ﬂ'-aa-t-«bu-'- .‘.“é,;‘- o
$lote ' ‘It
3¢ 32 33 3¢ '
: d
o M ot Regfern
rev
. .
m' o a— 2 awen $1ait ot mey ovgn emns nom $101¢ gt Juaw Slale [
-8 D 'q,vtt!wz;:;.'a ‘ - 3 'r ”ne T e e )
 Es) . N 5 B ] .
2 ] I e Xl M T
s oS ] v fre. " e A - A =AW T 1
0 W‘- - 4 v IR Frusvean “‘.":‘?“ .&;:N l A’*;:f.t‘zﬂl y
PRI | ~BTesy (3 pe y 5 ""“““3 g .
Lay 8 (00w Flag- Redfern A < e ¥ T8 weitede, - K ‘ ; H o,
s . w-cat prx = SO . J
p +2ve t048 ; L .8.:#0 80 10473 1 :
b (X7 - LR evel - Secarre == o ?
‘ e ' b % ,l'a f‘:"‘ :’l . o
: - ]
: - v sle J,u orion ';;5.‘. (B2 1 )
' 4 A Rt 2 tet Seevice - r=
g el ST i o PR et
; A J.'.‘c'- dole a0t a e Bego—
- ~ 2 5 ~ »
z -.-’ rEX ") - i d J s ‘7 - ‘t “
< . Ll g et A L, Sulii e
- -3
) ‘4;- A . 4 - J . reed
" N R i-Zbozuqcx . B~ Serwiy
3/ - , 2 <. K T rirnTy i
of 3] VIR X 36 7 00 Blete frormadigital]  ws i
g B
T o T Toner |
& 3. ﬁ;’h‘ gaat ‘..“:. |
b N > % 1
g ] e o e :
b o :
> D s | ] 16 ]
t i @1-1!"
. et ’ ®© |
A “ ﬂo":w: . <
Hy » . . I.L.&LS. . |
: e J-'.‘J’I,l'bi v.S. vs. ficemer, ”‘ m 5 |
E e 64T Ak ¥y |
h P} o Lronlppnr Lo on Appasy ‘
: Reser . P k |
: il ”u:‘ - ﬂ 3408 » r o !ﬂ‘k.&?.stﬂ. . m"—." [, ]
% PRS- saa) , i -oouu‘c T i ] :‘
B “ o ° L 1
13 Y R & |
T 24 e 19 20 s por
© Sovmmre Fok®
U-S. - o A .
Pucw Aste, ! - ; Y
hdl’u& ) R Moskigman . o
. M . or.
Tream # i s .5 vs. - #rafeely | us | 50 = |
S ser '?.".""""‘ MeChlbon O :
e Bt R vy B iYrete

s gl J. ", Ccru.uu s T ey deamy ‘ . W
’ *‘ o X -a 9' ° .
25 Senden By 4 30 29 . _ )

- ) ’E..::‘“gb ..'.n b - — —— “ i - [ |
l.. » "’ ' h s ] s l
‘ T s, - : EXHIBIT IV :
C‘.'l:.‘:”ﬂ'. be Cietion O VatsoPer : |
B wor 1 W ense ONE-MILE RADIUS LAND MAP FOR :
wy w0 e g2 WHEF Y
it . 36 K FED COM #5 o
e e TIN x 5 2 THE LODEWIC 1 :
s, re0t laaer '8 |} S, # ) , .
Ao 4 ! i ER | 2
- . . et o : ; — ——
2‘ g i Pore - = T
-1 . S 1 L 2T 0 u-l ¥
d (Oweid] Ed 2" Y e a;'J . ke ) - o s Py
” oy ”. LEA, p ¥ »
"w‘, bl 'l"‘ 1.”“ oy I? B o, vle? N i el 1& e YRR il o
- .0‘0" ' eI E .
P it ed Yeves & Yetey ."":,,, ) Vosis ater L YTivh
"t:::"‘\:uu o;..-"-:‘.." .f‘_ wor . toven ' -'q::-;;nﬂ-' o e - . X :'.'.::




u— () —H—-9 O+ ~——p— 501

’ I 1T
1 | 2'x Thick
80

[

§-8 wnide :
ll'”ék Oescat :_ ———— :’zf D(&f+
G'II::,L obbars M /

i}

- §

- ' e
o\
)
L
-

T | 2'Pees '
4 W—sst A}

Desect orly 24’

, 03] i . 30
5xs%5 Cellar 4

| | Arcees )QAA

Y . . _.— - - ’ 4‘1
!ﬁ /40" >:< /00 4!

é’-,- 8” fl/alergq' § COM/GGC?Lec/ Caliche

oA Pﬂb’;/ Road £ ANessbED

EXHIBIT
LOCATION PAD ANGC ACCESS ROAD

FOR THE LODEWICK FED COM #5




—re

Sae Ostali ol 4 Flow Line
ond Choha Assambiy

3,000 R§l WORKING PRESSURE
BLOW-QUT PREVENTER NOQK-UP

~ NOTB: HYDRIL not installcd on shallow-low pressure wells,

Blaw-out Preventers hydrll and choke manifold are a.; 900 Series

3000 PS! WORKING PRESSURE
Kt L, CHOKE , AND FILL CONNECTIONS

FLOW LINE CHOKE ASSEMaLY
three preventers,

=

DETAIL, OF 4"

Minlmum assembly for 3,000 PSI working pressure will consist of
The boltom and middla preventers may be Comeron.

PETAGLEUM CO.

RAM type DOPs are API 10" X 3000 PSI
. . . MEAMIAN BASHN DIVISOW




GEOLGGICAL SURVEY -
ROSWELL DISTRICT-

SPECIAL APPROVAL STIPULATIONS
TE FOLLOVING DATA IS REQMIRED 0N Te: ELL SIGM

MESA PETROLEUM OOMPASIY

Lodewick Fed. Tom. %. §
NELSH; sec. 8, T. 5 S., R. 25 E.
Chaves County, Wew Mexico

Lease Mo. W-40030

THE SPECIAL STIPULATIONS CHECK MARKED BELOW ARE APPLICABLE 70 THE ABOVE-DESCRIBED MELL AWD
APPROVAL OF THIS APPLICATION TO ORILL IS COHDITIONED UPON COMPLIANCE WITH SUCH STIPULATIONS.
EACH PERMITTEE HAS THE RIGHT OF ADKIWNISTRATIVE APPEAL TO THESE SPECIAL STIPULAT OMS FURSUANT
10 1ITLL 30 CFR 290.

‘ glk * surface casing should te set in the Rustler Anhydrite formation and
cement czrculat.ed to the surface. If surfzce casing is set at a lessoer depth,
casing must be cemented from the casirg shoe to the surface or
ceuxemed o the surface through 2 stage tool set at least 50 feet below the top
of the RPustler after cementing around the shoe with sufficient cement to fill
to the base of the salt section.

Y|8. Before drilling below the 85& casing, the blowout preventer assembly will
consist of a minimum of—one annular typa snd two ram type preveaters.

3G - Casing protectors wili be run on drill pipe while drilling through the
casing. Protectors wiil be of sufficient aumber and of sufficieni cutside .
diameter to protect the casing. :

0. #Minimum required fill of cement behind the&%casmg 15 10 / Sudea Ve ﬁ//%ﬁ:é‘”‘r‘q
X E. After setting the 3 casing string and before driiling into the Q LoReer7r
foreiztion, the blowout preventens and related contaoi equipment shail be
pressure tecled 1o rated working pressuressby—a6-3
&ny equipment fziling tG test s t\s.actor\ly t*»’l be rpgaared or replaced.
i ice < 3 resentative o |

witness—the -tec V]

. "“Hud system monitoring cquipment, with derrick floor indicators and visual and
audio alarms, shall be in<talled and operating before drilling into the
formation and used until production casing is run and cemented.
Monitoring equipment shall consist of the following:

(1} & recording pit level indicator to determine pit volume
gains and losses.

{(2) A oud volume measuring device for accurately determining
sud volume necessary to fill the hole on trips.

{3) A flow sensor on the flow-line to warn of any abnormal oud
- returns from the well.

;(l G. All pits containing 0il and/or toxic liquids will be fenced and covered with a
fine wesh nettling, if necessary for the protection of livestock or wiidlife.

R Above ground peraanent structures and equipment shall be painted in accordance
with the Paiuting Guidelines. The paint color is to cimulate:

p< Sandstone Brown, Fed. Std. 595-20318 cr 20318

]__Jl Sagebrush Gray, Fed. Std. 595-26357 or 36257




A kclly 200w Wit L0 TS TATICS @il LEIRL@ NS 11 DT eIt Lo L,
™e _ S-District Office is to be uoufied in. sufficient time
for a tative to witness:

(a) Spedding
{b) Cementing casing
73 3/8 inch

,e‘é inch

25 inch o
{c} éOP tests

A Commynitization Agrecement covering the acreage dedicated to the well must be -
filed for approval with the U.S. Geological Survey, P.0. Box 26124,

Albuquerque, Hew Mexico B7125. The effective date of the agreement must be
prior to any salcs.

A Gamma Ray-Compensated Keuiron tog is required from the base of the salt
section to the surtace with cable speed not to exceed 30 feet per winute.

—— - A e P S et e = e v i e

At least one working day prior to constructing the weli pad, access roads andfor
related facilities, the gperaztor or dirt contractor shall notify the authorized
officer (Bureau of Land Management, (= Q% e €— area). He chail aiso
notify the Authorized Officer within two working days after convletmn of

earth-moving activities. - e

e S T T T T TSRS il T

All access roads consirucled in conjunction with the drilling permit {APD)
will be limited to a _ 7 2 foot wide driving surface, excluding turn-
arounds. Surface disturbance associated with construction and/or use of the
road will be limited to 2 feet in width. 1f well is a producer, all roads
will be adequately drained 1o control runaf?{ and soil erosion. ODvainage
facilities may nclude ditcies, water bars, culverts andfor any other @oo.ures
deemed necessary by the authorized officer of the SLM. The follawing is &
gencral guide for the spacing of water bars:

% Slope

less than 2% . . . . . . . . . . . ... . 200 ft,

L todY . . ... .. L0 e e, 100 ft.

4L to ST . . . .. . . . .. .. « v e . 39 Fr. ™. e
more than 5% . . . . . . ... ... .. 50ft. - ST

Ho paysent or other consideration will be made to other users, licensees,
permittees cr lessees for any damage to cr loss of natural vegetation,
wildlife, mineral material, or for soil or livestock disturbances occuring
on public lands, which result from oparation, development or construction
activities carried out under the authority of this permit to drill.

Chemical pesticides or any other control agent which represants a potential
soil, 2ir or water poliutant will not be utilized for any purpose on public .
lands without expressed written authorization from the Authorized Officer of BLH.

N L€ Snn g B-*2CCD,
Other special stipwlations: /CoAR P AD "“‘""‘L

TIVRSRRE IR A ST 8




United States Deparumelnt 01 e ticiive

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY .
Ninerals Management Service
South Central Regfon .
Roswell Disgrict . . .
P.0. Orawer 1857
Roswell, New Mexico 88201 .

NOTICE

TO LESSEES AND OPERATORS® - — T

. selasslw

As of August 10, 1981, the oil and gas recards for all federal welis and
leases formerly in the U.S. Geological Survey offices in Artesia and
Hobbs have been consolidated in the Roswell District-office.The-Roswell
District covers:

"

All counties in Texas having the major portion of

their lands west of the 100th Neridian and all

counties in New Nexico except San Juan, NCKinléy,

Valencia, Cibola, Rio Arriba, Sandoval, Bernalillo,
. Santa Fe, Taos, Colfax, and Nora.

A1l applications for any oil or gas activity on faderal leases in the above
. described area should now be filed with the Minerzis Hanagement Service for
approval with the Roswell District office. Such applications require six
(6) copies in order to facilitate this approval process. The telephone
number and mailing address is: (A1l sundry reports also in six copies)

(505) 622-1322

. Minerals kanagement Service
P.O. Drawver 1857
Roswell, New Mexico 8820

The Artesia and Hobbs offices remain staffed by inspection personnel an:i
function as support units for the District office.

Date: August 10, 1981 James A. Gillham
District Supervisor
- - 0fl and Gas
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United States Department ot uie thocrior
GEOLOGICAL SURVEY .
ROSWELL DISTRICT . ' X
Orawer 1857
. Roswell, N.K, 88201

-

September 1, 1580

GENERAL REQUIREMENTS
QIL AND GAS DPTRATTONS ON FEDERAL LEASES

These General Reguirements apply generally to all oil and gas operations
on federal Yeases. ) .

Special uirements that mey be necessary for an individual well will be
aggacm to th

€ approved Application To Driil.

GENERAL : =~
A. Full-compliance with applicable laws and regulations, with the approved l"emit Ta Drill,

and with the approved Surface Use and Operations Plan is required. Lessee's and/or
operators are fully accountable for the actions of their contractors and subcontractors.

€ach well shall have a well sign in legible condition from spud date to final
abandonment. The sign should show the operator’'s name, lease or unit name, well number,
location of the well and tne lease serial number.

A complete copy of the approved Application for Permit to Drill and the accompanying
Surface Use and Operations Plan along with any conditions of approval shall be
available to authorized personnel at the drillsite whenever 2ctive construction or
drilling operations are underway. ’

Operator sh2yld advise the appropriate sub-district immediately after spudding and
whea & casing setting depth is veached.
red of all blowouts, fires, spills, and accidents involving

Immediate notice is requi
ies or ioss of iife. (See NTL-3)

life-threatening injur

N0 construction activities, such as roads, well sites, tank battery sites, pits, or
other work involving surface disturbance will be commenced until a Surface Use and
Operztions Plan is submitted and appravail obtained. .

If, during cperations, any archeclogical or historical sites, or any object of antiqQuity

subject to the Antiquities Act of June 8, 1906, are discovered, all operations which

would affect such sites are to be suspended and the discovery reported promptly to the .
appropriate offices of the Geological Survey and the Bureaw of Land Management.

Prior approval of the District Supervisor is required for variance from the approved
Surface Use Plan or drilling program. Similar approval is alsp required before
ccmmenc ing plugging operations, plugback work, casing vepair work, corrective
cementing operations, or suspending drilling operations indefinitely. Emergency
approval may be obtained orally, but such approval does not waive the written report
requirements,

¥ell area and iease premises will be maintained in a workmanlike manner with due regard
to safety, conservation, and appearance. All waste associated with the drilling -
operatfons will be contained and will be buried in place {in a separate trash pit) or
removed and deposited in an approved sanitary landfill. All garbage (metal containers
will be crushed) and debris left on site will be buried at least two feet deep. All
trash and debris will be buried or removed from the site within one month after removal
of the drillina rig and/or completion rig, and the wellsite will be kept clean and in
an aesthetically satisfactory condition for the life of the well.

Approval of an Application for Permit to Drill will automatically expire at the end of
one year if drilling operations are not commenced. An extension for the permit may
be granted if a written request timely submitted.




2. CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES, (ALSO REFER TO SEC. 3. ORILLING PIVS): -

A. Prior to commencing construction of road, pad, or other associated developments, operatcr
will provide the dirt contractor with a copy of the Surface Use Plan, the conditions of
approval and a copy of sec. 2 and 3 of these General! Requirements,

8. Mo caliche, gravel, or other iilated minerals from new or existing ptts on federal land
will be used in construction of roads. well sites, etc., without prior approval from
the Bureau of Land Management.

C. Vegetative materials removed during construction must dbe disposed of in sSuch manner that
it does aot detract from the acsthelics of the area and does not accelerate erosion,
Vegetation removed during clearing operations should be placed in drainages, washes,
gullies, etc., and "walked g2wn" by crawler type tractor. [f thece are no drainages in
the imocediate area, the vegetation should be “walked down™ in place. All trash
resulting from construction activities will be dispesed of. Any large roeks resulting
from construction activities will not be piled or left in rows but will be left so they
do not detract from the natural appedrance of the ared. Any available topsail
encountered during constryction should be stockpiled for use in restoring the pit-area
after the pits are covered.

. 0. Each existing fence to be crossed by the permittee will be braced and tied off before
cutling so as to prevent slacking of the wire. The opening wili be protected as
necessary during construction to prevent the escape of livestock and upon completion of
tonstruction, the fence will be repaired back to the criginal standard of the existing
fence. A cattleguard will be installed in any fence where & road is to be regularly
traveled. A twelve foot gate will be installed adjacent to the cattleguard when
necessary.

MOTE: Sec. 2-B and 2-C above apply primarily to Federal Surface. If the land is privately
owned, these requirements may be varied to comply with the operator-landowner agreement.

3. DRILLING PITS:
A. Mud pits will be cunstruc®2” so as not to leak, break or allow discharge of Viquids.
Pits are not to be located in natural drainage. If plastic material is used to line pits
it must be removed to below ground level before pits ave coverad. .
8. All unguarded pits containing liquids will be fenced. _ : . -
C. iiquids in pits will be allowed to evaporate, or be properly disposed of otherwise,
before pits are broken. Under no circumstances wili pits be allowed to be cut to be
drained. .

4. CASING AND CEMENTING REQUIREMENTS:

A. Surface casing is to be set at sufficient depth to protect fresh water zones and cement:
circulated to the surface. In areas where the salt section (Salado} is present, surface
casing should de set at least 50 feet into the Rustler Anhydrite and cemeat circulated
to the surface. If surface casing is set at a lesser depth, the first string of casing
set betow the salt section must be cemented from the casing shoe to the surface or as a
minimum, cemented to the surface through a stage tool set at least 50 feet below the top
of the Rustler, after cementing around the shoe with sufficient cement to fill to the
base of the salt section.

8. Intecrmediate and production casing strings are to be set and cemented as necessary to
- effectively isolate and seal off all water, oil, gas or potash bearing strata encountered
in the well down to the casing point. Where the salt section is present, either the
intermediate or the production casing must be set below the salt section and cement
circulated back to a point above the base of the salt.

€. Prior to drilling the plug after cemenling, all casing strings shall be pressure tested.
Test pressure shall not be less that 600 psi for surface casing, and a minimum of 1,500
psi or 0.2 psi/fr., whichever is greater, for other casing strings. 8efore drilling
ahead, the test pressucy must act decline more that 107 in 30 minutes.

D. After cementing but before commencing any tests. the casing string shall stand cemented
under pressure until the cement hes. reached a compressive strength of at least £00 psi
at the shoe, except that in no case shall tests be initiated until cement has been in
place at least & hours. WOC time will be recorded in the driller’s jog.

2 ¢
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5.

BLOWOUT PRIVERIION:

A.

Blowou? prevent:on equipment will be fnstalled, tested, and in good wdrking order before
dril)ing below the surface casing and shall be maintained until drilling operations are

co-pleud.

Ram-type Dlowout: preventers and related control equipment shall be pressuge testad with
water to the rated working pressure of the stack assembly (except that the annular-type
preventer may be tested to 70 percent of rated working pressure): (a) when installed,
(b} before drilling possible abnormally pressured zores, and () following repairs

that require disconnecting 2 pressure seal in the assembly.

While drill pipe is in use, ram-type blowout preventers shall be actuated to test proper
functioning once each trip, but in no event less than once each day. The annular-type
blowout preventer shall be actuated on the drfil pipe at least once each week.

Blowdut preventers are to have proper rams for the operations being performed. Casing
rams are required when running casing.

Blowout preventers are to have handwheels instailed.

A choke line and a kiil line are to be installed and maintained in good working order.
The kill line is not to be used as a fill-up line.

The accumulator system shall have a pressure capacity to provide for repeated operation
of hydraulic preventers.

Drill string safety valve(s) to fit all pipe in the drill string_are ta he maintained on
the rig floor while drilling uperations are in progress.

Blowout prevention drills are to be conducted as necessary to assure that equipment is
operational and that each crew is properly trained to carry out emergency duties. Ail
BOP tests and drills are to be recorded in the driller’s log.

The wmaximum pressure te be allowed on blowout preventers during well control operations
is to be posted for each casing string.

Quantities of mud materials sufficient to insure well control shall be maintained,
readily 2ccessibie for cse at ail times.

When coming out of the hole with drill pipe, the mud level in the hole shill be
myintained within 100 feet of the surface. The volume of mud required to fill the hele
shall be watched, and any time there is an indication of swabbing, or influx of formation
fluids, proper blowout prevention precautions must be taken. The mud shali not be
circulated and conditioned-except on or near bottom, unless well conditicas prevent
running pipe to bottom.

From the time drilling operations are initiated and until drilling operations are
completed, a member of the drilling crew or the toolpusher shall maintain rig floor
surveillance at all times, unless the well is secured with blowout preventers or cement

plugs.

6. REPORTS:

A.

The following reports shall be filed with the District Supervisor within 15 days after
the work is completed: )

(1} Five copies of Sundry Report. Form 9-331, giving complete information concernings

(a} Setting of each string of casing. Show size. grade and weight of casing set,
size hole, depth set, amount and type of cement used. whether cement
circulated, top of cement behind casing if determined, depth of cementing
tools is used. casing tests method and results. and date work was done. Show
spud date on first report cubmitted.

(b) [Intervals tested. perforated. acidized, or fractured and results obtained.
Show date work was done. )




1.

10.

.

12.

13.

(2) Four copies of Well Completion Report, Form 9-330. Show formation tops, drill
stem test information, completion dats, and production tests. Show a1 ofl and
gas zones and importint water sands under ttem 37. Data on water sands should
fnclude rate of water inflow or hydrostatic level.

(3) Two copies ¥ all electrical and radicactivity logs run.
ORILLER'S L0G:
A. The following shall be entered in the daily driller's log:
{1) Blowout preventer pressure tests including test pressures and results.
{2) Blowout preventer tests for proper functioning.
(3) Blowout prevention drills conducted.
(8) Casing run, including size, grade, weight and depth set.

(5) How pipe was cemented, including zmaount of cement, type. whether cement circulated,
location ef cementing tools, etc.

(6) 4Waiting on cement time for each casing string.
(7) Casing pressure tests after cementing including test pressure and results.

DRILLSTEM TESTS:

A. Test intervals and estimated amounts of oil and gas recovered and/or produced during
drilistem tests are to be shown in the driller's iog and Sundry Report Form 3-331.

GAS FLARING:

An application for venting of gas must comply with NTL-4A. NTL-4A authorizes venting of
gas from a drilling well for a period not.to exceed 24 hours.

HATER DISPOSAL:

A. An application for approval of the disposal method for water production from all new
wells must be filed with the District Supervisor pursuant i{o Section VII of NTL-28.

SAFETY:

A. ANl rig heating stoves should be th2 explosion-proof type.
8. Drilling rig eagines should have water cooled exhausts.
C.. Rig safety lines are to be installed.

D. MHNew employees should be advised of safety procedures.

€. Hard hats must be utilized.

F. Safety drills should be conducted on a regular schedule.

SUBSEQUENT OR CHANGE OF PLANS:

A. Any additional construction, re-construction, or alterations of facilities,
including roads, gathering lines. batteries, e*c., which will result in the disturbance
of new ground, will require the filing of a suitable plan 23nd prior approval by the
Survey after clearance with the surface management agency.

REMOVAL. OF DRILLING RIG:

A. Unless a well h3s been properly cased and cemented. or properly plugged, the drilling

rig must not be moved from the drillsite without prior approval from the Survey.

o~




A.

Mmr :

tf the wel) s dry and is to be plugged, approvil of the proposed plugging progrim may
be obtsined orally. However, orsl 3pproval must be confirmed in writing by {mmediately
filtng & Notice of Intention to Abandon on Form $-33] in quintuplicate with the District
Supervisor. The report should show the total depth reached, the reason for piugging, *
and the proposed intervals, by depths, where cement plugs are to be placed, type of
plugging mud, etc.

Upon completion of approved pluiging, erect a regulation well warker which should not be
less than & inches in diameter and extend at least 4 feet above general ground level.
The top of the marker must be closed or capped. The following minimum information shall
be permaneatly placed on the marker with a plate, cap, or welded bead: -

(1) Operator

{2) well number and name

{3) Section - Township - Range .
(4) % \ section or footage location from section lines

1f, upon abandonment of wells on Federal surface, the retention of the well pad and/or
access road is not considered necessary for the management and sultiple use of the
natural resources, they will be ripped a winimum of 12" in depth. Al] ripped surfaces
are to be protected from vehicular travel by construction of 3 dead-end ditch 2and earthen
barricade at the entrance tr these ripped areas. (Reseeding of the affected areas may
be required.)

Surface restorztion after abandonment of wells on non-Federal surface normally will be
in accordance with the operator - landowner agreement. : '

Within 15 days after plugging the well, a Subsequent Report of Abandonment is to be

filed on form 9-331 in quintuplicate showing the manner in which the well was plugged,
including depths where casing was cut and pulled from, intervals, by depths, where cement
plugs were placed, and the date plugging was completed. When all surface restoration
work §s completed, advise the Sub-UIstrict (ffice so that a field inspection of the
wellsite can b2 made.

L




. OQlL & G2S OUFPERATIONS IN RUSMELL UGISTRICT

DRILLING, PROOUCING OPERATIONS AND ASSOCIATED SURFACE USE &« REWABILITATICN

Roswell District:
Minerals Managemen: Service
Sth and Richardson
P.0. Drawer 1857
Roswell, MNew Mexico 88201

Qffice Hours: 7:30 a.m.-4:15 p.m.
Office Phone: (505) 622-1332 or 1332
After hours, Answering Service is operative

James Brasfield, Lead Petroleum Engineering Technician
George Stewart, Supervisor, Drilling Unic

Armando Lopez, Supervisor, Production Unit
Peter Chester, Petroleum Engineerx, Production
Jim Pettingill, Geologist

Charles Flaherty, Lead Environmental Scientist
James A. Gillham, District Supervisor

Hobbs Subdistrict:
Minerals Management Service
414 Vest Taylor
P.0O. Box 1157
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Office Hours: 7:30 a.m.~4:15 p.m.
Office FThone: (505) 3%3-3612
{505) 391-Si4g

After hours, Answering Service is operative

Jim Graham, Superv’sory Technician
Ray Foster, Environmental Scientist

Artesia Subc¢istrict:
Minerals Management Service
105 Soutn Fourth Street
P.O. Drawer U
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Office Hours: 7:30 a.m.-4:15 p.m.
Office Phone: (505) 746-~9838
After hours, Answering Service is cperative

‘John Wade, Supervisory Technician
Brant Dickey, Environmental Scientist

SURFACE USE AMD REHABILITATION

Bureau of Land Management

Carisbad Area (lLea and Eddy Counties)
P.O. Box 1778

Carlsbad, New Mexico 88220

Office Phone: /5G5) 887-6544

G. Ben Koski
Don Peterson

Roswell Area {(Roosevelt and Chaves Counties)
P.0. Box 1397

- Roswell, New Mexico 88201
‘Office Phone: (505) $22-7670

Towm Hewili
Lendell Greer

R '.‘."W?’;.’"‘"' n
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A

QFFICE QF THE SECRETARY

Mincrela Munegement Service

South Central Region
Roswel) District
P.0. Drawer 1857
Roswell, Ncw Mexico 88201

{

ESPFCIAL APPROVAL STIPULATION

This APD is approved subject to the requircuwent that,
should the well be successfully completed for production,
this office must be notified when it is placed in a produc-
ing status. SUCH NOTIFICATION WILL BU BY TELLGRAYM OR

OTHER WRITTEN CONMIMUNICATION AND MUST BE RECEIVID IN THIS OQFFICE

BY NOT LATER THAN THE FIRST BUSINESS DAY NEXT FOLIOWING THE DATE

ON MICH THE WELL 18 PLACLED ON PROPUCTION. The notification oo o ...

shall provide, as a minimuwm, the following informaticnal itcws:
i. Operator name, address, and telephone aumber
2. Well name and numsber : v R
3. Well location (Y%,%, sec., T., R., and P.M.)
4. Date well was placed in A producing statas
3; The nature of the well's production, i.e. crude
0il, or <¢rude o3l and casinghead gas; or natural
gas and centrained liquid hiydrocarbeons
6. The Federal or Indisn Jease prefix and nusbior

on which tbhe well s located. Othervise, the
non-Federal or non-Indian land category, i.e.,

State or privete. .

7. As appropriate, the wunit agrecement uame, number
end participating arca name

8. As appropriate, the communitization agreement
number ’ : ’

; . ’ 'y}
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WELL NAME & NO.:
LOCATION:

TOTAL DEPTH:

AFE COST:

SPUD DATE:

RIG RELEASE DATE:
ACTUAL COST:

YELL NAME & NO:
LOCATION:

TCTAL DEPTH:

AFE COST:

SPUD DATE:

KIGC RELEASE DATE:
ACTUAL COST:

WELL KAME & No.:
LGCAYION:

TOTAL DEPTH:
AFE COSi:

SPUD DATE:

RIGC RELEASE DATE:
ACTUAL COST:

WELL MNAME & KNO:

ne TR »
{N\J(‘\T ANLLN &

TOTAL DEPTH:

AFE COST:

S?UD DATE:

RIG RELEASE DATE:
ACTUAL COST:

WELL NAME & NO.:
LOCATION:

TOTAL DEPTH:

AF¥E COST:

SPUD DATE:

RIG RELEASE DATE:
ACTUAL COST:

WELL NAME & NO:
LOCATION:

TOTAL DEPTH:

AFE COST:

SPUD DATE:

RIG RELEASE DATE:
ACTUAL COST:

MESA PETROLEW CO.
PERMIAN BASI® DIVISION
PECOS SLOPE ADPC

COST ANALYSIS OF WELLS DRILLED BY
TOM BROWN DRILLING OR FLUID WITH 10 3/4™ SURFACE CASING

Charlotte Fed Com #5

NMW/4, S2ction 29, T7S, R26E, Chaves County, Nes Mexico

4406
$422,000
4-12-82
4-21-82

$338,400 ($325,500 actual cost through potential test)

Crawford Fed Com #1

SE/4, Section 30, T7S, R26E, Chaves County, New Mexico

4250"
$389,000
5-2-82
5-10-82
$296,000

Crawfsrd Federal #2

SE/4, Section 31, T7S, R26E, Chaves County, New Mexico

429G*

$399,000 (DHC = $247,000)
5-11-82

5-18-82

$162,300 P&A

Salem Com #1

WE/4, Section 4, T8S, RZ6E,
4501

$385,000

5-21-82

5-28-82

$311,000

Pete Com #1

Chaves County, New Mexico

NW/4, Section 17, T7S, R26E, Chaves County, New Mexico

4450"
$389,000
4-23-82
4-30-82
$287,600

Sturgeon Fed Com #1

NW/4, Section 8, T7S, R26E,
4350'

$389,0900

5-25-82

6-7-82

$383,100

Chav SERQRER §XMANER STAMETS
OlL. CONSERVATION DIVISION

EXHIBIT NO.__ ]
CASE NO. 7L20

Submitted by | e S0
Hearing Date__ 5~ ¢/ -2

B T o v "_",»"F':‘;"‘".'«'ﬂwl‘




WELL NAME § RO.:
LOCATYION:

TOTAL DEPTH:

AFE COST:

SPUD DATE:

RIG RELEASE DATE:
ACTUAL OOST:

WELL BANE & NO:
LOCATION:

TOYAL DEPTH:

AFE COST:

SPUD DATE:

RIG RELEASE DATE:
ACTUAL COST:

WELL NAME & NO.:
LOCATION:

TCTAL DEPTR:

AFE COST:

SPUD DATE:

RIG RELEASE DATE:
ACTUAL COST:

WELL ¥AME & NO:
LOCATION:

TOTAL DEPTH:

AFE COST:

SPUD DATE:

RTG RELEASE DATE:
ACTUAL COST:

WELL NAME & NO.:
LOCATIOR:

TOTAL DEPTH:

AFE COST:

SPUD DATE:

RIG RELEASE DATE:
ACTUAL COST:

WELL NAME & NO:
LOCATION:

TOTAL DEPTH:

AFE COST:

SPUD DATE:

RIG RELEASE DATE:
ACTUAL COST:

WELL NAME & NO.: *ﬁ
LOCATION: M
TOTAL DEPTH: M
AFE COST:

SPUD DATE: wdp

RIG RELEASE DATE:
ACTUAL COST:

Bell Estate #2

SU/&, Sectinn 17, T35S, R24E, Chaves Countv, New Mexico
4100°

$381,000 (DUC = $234,000)

$-29-82

6-7-82

$198,200 PegA

Winston #1

NW/4, Section 3, TBS, R26E, Chaves Ccunty, New Mexfco
4450"

$385,000 (DHC = $233,000)

6—-8-82

6-16-82

$202,600 PRA

Neal Com #1

NW/., Section 5, T7S, R26E, Chaves Countv, New Mexico
4200"

$419,000

6-17-82

6-25-82

5342,700

Sand Com #)

NWi%, Zection 10, T75, R26E, Chaves County, New Mexico
4850

$382,000 (DHC = $231,000)

6-26-82

7-6-82

$246,000 - WOCU - 4%" casiag run & cemented

Willow Creek Unit #5

NW/4, Section 12, TSS, R25E, Chaves County, New Mexico
4500"

$410,000 (DHC = $260,000)

6-26-82

7-5-82

207,700 P&A

Willow Creek Unit #7

SE/4, Section 7, T¢S, R25E, Chaves County, New Mexico
4350'

$392,000 (DHC = $242,000)

7-14-82

7-25-82

$290,100 - WOCU -~ 4%" casing run & cemented

Camack Fed Com #9

SE/4, Section 12, TSS, R24E, Chaves County, New Mexico
4300

$391,500 (DHC = $238,700)

7-25-82

8-2-82

$219,000 - WOCU - 4%" casing run & cemented




MEMORANDUM

To: J. L. Farrell Date: June 1, 1982
J. R. Barrett
S. E. Dobler Subject: AFE Tubular Attachment

M. P. Houston

In late 1980 and all through 1981 the tubular market deteriorated to
the point that ail tubulars were extremely tight and some items were
virtually impossible to find. 1In order to meet all of our demands
during this period of time, we found it necessary to pay premium
prices for some exotic items.

In addition, the industry was booming so strong that all freight equail-
ization from controlling mills was dropped. All shipments were on au
actual freight charge basis irregardless of mill origin.

To avoid substantial losses to Mesa, for Mesa operated properties,we
advised that you should attach the subject disclaimer to your AYE,
thereby advising each operator of Mesa's position and giving them

the option to furnish their share of tubulars in kind. The market
conditions have once again turned around suddenly and dramatically.
Tubulars, for the most part, are readily available and freight équal-
ization is back in effect. Due to these circuxstances it will no
Jonger bhe necessary to attach the tubular and freight disclaimer to
YO\II A.F 'S. BN

If any of you have any questions or would like to discuss this matter,
please advise.

fton 2. by et

Steve E. Kuykendall

= BEFORE EXAMINER STAMETS
Attachment OIL CONSERVATION m\{mon
EXHIBIT NO. {2

Copy to J. P. Johnson —_
D. H. Batchelder CASE NO. 2.0

T. L. Lutringer Submitted b’_m&‘
Hearing Date .= (-3 Ze




Under present market conditions, Mesa may be required to purchase tubulars
directly from our supplier's warehouse at a price which exceed the published
uill price {currently by 6-10%). Mesa wmay also elect to utilize company
iaventory in an effort to avoid premium prices. These tubulars are purchased
and warehoused in advance to avoid paying out-of-stock premiums to the
suppliers. This practice sometimes necessitates shipping material from storage
points more distant chan the "nearest railhead™.

The values for tubulars on the attached AFE have been adjusted to show these
increased costs. Alchough Mesa is of the opinion that in most instances the
purchase of tubulars which are covered by the attached AFE from the supplier's
wvarehouse will not be purchased at "Premium Prices,” as that term is defined in
Article IV, Paragraph 3, or require added transpcortation cost as outlined in
Article IV, Paragraph 2A{1} cf the Accounting Procedure, Mesa is hereby giving
you the option to furnish your share of the tubulars in kind. FPlease advise
within ten days {f you elect to furnishk your share of tubulars ia kind.

Tour approval of this AFE without notice to furnish tubulars in kind wiil con-
stitute approval to pay the price invoices from the vendor in the event that
Mesa is required to purchase tubulars directly from the supplier's warehouse at
their out-of-ctock price. If tubulars are used from Mesa inventory, it will
necessitate charging freight calculaced from Mesa's yard rather than equslized
freight from the nearest railhead. However, the current market value, plus

actual freight, should not exceed out-of-stock premium prices plus equalized
freight,




AFE/COST ESTIMATE
c

Co./Div./Subsid. /Dept.

AFEx _B82-194
o OL-05-NM¥-0138-0064-005-0

CHARLOTTE FEL COM #5

Coda General Accoumt ¥
Explorotory

Development _ &

EASE! L1 NAME, AND ION T3
1 :6‘ FNL & 660}%. SEC 29, T7S, RZ6E, CHAVES COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
RCTUAL TOST 10 DRILL A 4

DESCRIPTION 087 WELL IN 10 DAYS AND COMPLETE AS A ABO GAS WELL,
N i | P . ¥ P R . . : 41013 C1 ] R, J RN [ . 1] k1)
> e ITEM DESCRIPTION Dry Hele Complanor Producer
X01 DRILLING—FOOTAGE Fr. A1 S /R, s $ $
x02 ORILUNG or COMPLETION RIG MI-RU, RD-MO
—_ (AYDAY WORK , DAYS At § /DAY 84,672.24 8,162.53 92,834.77
X03 DRILUNG or COMPLETION RIG ' )
(A) SOILER  DAYSArS /DAY |
(8) CAMP & CATERING DAYS At $ /DAY |
(C) OTHER DAYS At $ /DAY | i i R
X04 CEMENTING SERVICES, CEMENT & ACCESSORIES 16,778.40 | - 7,322.09 , 24,100.49
X0S MUC, CHEMICALS, SERVICES & SQUIP. (A) MUD, CHEM., OIL __14,737.57 6,070.22 2080779
{8) WATER f; -
X06 LOGS, TESTING & MUD LOGGING UNIT l __8,580.88 | — 2,680.81 11,261.69
x07 DRILL STEM TEST & RELATED TESTING EQUIPMENT i
x08 PERFORATING. WELL STIMULATION SERVICES = 51.075.80 S1.075.80
X09 LOCATION, ROADS, SURVEYS, AIRSTRIPS . 15.341.00 = 1 _180.67 16.521.67
X10 COMPANY (ABOR, SUPERVISION, ENGINEERING & OVERHEAD 3,471.94 | — 4,697 .45 8,169.30
X RENTAL EQUIPMENT & TOOLS : 4,344.10 | 7,834.88 12,178.98
x12 ROCK 8iTS, HOLE OPENERS, REAMERS, STABILIZERS i 9,978.57 T 9,978 57
X13 HAULING & FREIGHT j 1.152.55 . 1.879.96 3,033.51
X4 MOBILIZATION - INSTALLATION ;
X1$ DEMOBILIZATION - DISMANTLUING & SALVAGE : L i
X16 SUPPLYBOATS, CREWBCATS, BARGES, TUGS 7 j i
x17 FUEL. LUBES, POWER 5 3 832-21_,:_,.___‘ L 3,832.25
x18 SHOREBASE, OFFICE. DOCK FEEB CRANES |
X9 AIRCRAFT RENTALS—HEUCOPTERS, FIXED WING | ‘ .
X20 DIVERS AND RELATED EQUIPMENT _
x21 MISCELLANECUS L | 4,270.84 . 751.28 . 5,022.12
X22 COST to ABANDON (NOT INCLUDED IN PRODUCER TOTAL)* o |
x23 MUD ENGINEER DAYS A1 § /DAY j
X24 CONSULTING ENGINEER T Ce— = —
(A) DRILUNG DAYS At § /DAY L e d L
(8) COMPLETION DAYS A1 § oAy . o e
x25 GEOLOGICAL CONSULTANT  DAYS A1 $ /DAY — 272.70 | ,24,835.57 | 272.70
j Total Intangible & Non-Controllable Costs S 167 .434. 04/ S 91.655.69 g 259.089.73
x4 BUOYS AND MARKERS S S s
x42 CASING/TUBULARS ; : T
(&) 907 FT.OFjg 3/4 “ODS 18,58 /FI. . 16,855.14 | 16,855.14
8 4,406 FI.OF 4 1/2 ~ODS /FT. " 40,263.47 40,263.47
© 3,612 FI.OF 2 3/8 ~ OD$ TR
o)) FT. OF " OD § JET. ;
(€) FT. CF " oD $ /FT. :
X43 WELL HEAD & GUIDE STRUCTURE H 5,297.43 5,297.43
X44 SUB-SURFACE WELL EQUIPMENT :
Xa5 SURFACE WELL EQUIFMENT i - " 1,918 31
X46 OTHER MAJOR EQUIPMENT . T e——
: (A) ‘ 4,841.72 4,841.72
{8 |
©
X47 BUILDINGS
| X48 -ELECTRICAL & INSTRUMENTATION EQUIPMENT o
X49 INSTALLAT{ON, MATERIALS, & SERVICES 8,099.49 8,099.49
“Totol Tongible Contolicblet-bioniomeoloble—ewr—e———1% 1¢ poc S __62,440.52 IS 7 :
Total Costs — BETORE CXAMINER STAWETS™ ¢ 184,289.18 |5 154,096.11 |5 338,385.29
{-memage F——
roperaa o eXHIBTNO. ol | omenw
e Aporemed  CASENDn 20 om
. Mo Approved  © wwwtm Dove _—
e | oaon et}
© wit Aporoval Compony .7 S U U | e e Dote  _ .. _.
N R . a  ma - : g -




AFE/COST ESTIMATE
01/05/CPERATIONS e« _B2-3%4

Co./Div./Subsid . /Dept. 0 = 01-05-NM~-0138-0064-005-0
Code Generol Account &

Exploratory Development X
CRARLOTTE FED COM #5 i
29, 178, R26E, CHAVES COUNTY, REW MEXICO
CRPTION AL, ING ABO WELL,
seo ITEM DESCRIPTION Ec e Complosan “_""“‘"w /
DRILLING—FOOTAGE F1. At $ 1F1, $ s$ s
ORILLING or COMPLETION RIG MI-RU. RD-MO 20,000 20,000
(AIDAY WORK ~ 9/6 DAYS A1$ 6000/1250 /DAY 54,0 7
| DRILUNG or COMPLETION RIG jﬁ f—>ﬂ‘<m___
{A} BOIWER DAYS At $ /OAY
8} CAMP & CATERING DAYS At § /DAY
; (€} OTHER DAYS At $ /DAY
: 1 CEMENTING SERVICES, CEMENT & ACCESSORIES 28,000 10,000 38,000
MUD, CHEMICALS, SERVICES & EQUIP. (A} MUD, CHEM., OIL £.000 A 000 .
(8) WATER 9,000 3,000 12.000
> LOGS, TESTING & MUD LOGGING UNIT 9,000 3,000 12,000
. DRILL STEM TEST & RELATED TESTING EQUIPMENT
3 PERFORATING. WELL STIMULATION SERVICES v 60,000 60,0G0
\ LOCATION, ROADS, SURVEYS, AIRSTRIPS aq 1000 13000
COMPANY LABOR, SUPERVISION, ENGINEERING & OVERHEAD | 3,000 2,000 5,000
RENTAL EQUIPMENT & TOOLS : 18,000 3,000 21,000
| ROCK BITS, HOLE OPENERS. REAMERS, STABILIZERS L a0 0001 10000
| HAUUNG & FREIGHY 2000 4 0G0 11.000
MOBILIZATION - INSTALLATION
" DEMOBINZATION - DISMARTUNG & SALVAGE -
L SUPPLYBOATS, CREWBOATS, BARGES, TUGS ;
'f FUEL, LURES, POWER v 5000 ) 5 000
SHOREBASE, OFFICE, DOCK FEE & CRANES , _ o
| AIRCRAFT RENTALS —HELICOPTERS, FIXED WING 2 i
'DIVERS AND RELATED EQUIP. NI R
. MISCELLANEOUS ‘ 7.000 3.000 10,000
COST to ABANDON (NOT INCLUDED Int PRODUCER TOTALY- *  8:000 .
1 MUD ENGINEER DAYS At § /DAY
“CONSULTING ENGINEER e —
" {A) DRILLING DAYS At S /DAY
. {8) COMPLETION DAYS At § /DAY
~ GEOLOGICAL CONSULTANT 2 DAYS At § 258 /DAY | 500 500
" Totat intengible & Non-Controlloble Costs 45 216.500 3 98.SQ0__5 307,000
| BUOYS AND MARKERS 3 S S
CASING ' TUBULARS , Pl
&) 9p0 FT.OFy3 3/8 ~ODS 27,00 /FI. 24,3 24,300
8: 1.800 FI.OF g s/g ~OD s 13,50 /FT. | 24,300 24 ,300.
'C 4,450 FI.OF 4 1/2 T~ ODS 6,50 /FT r 28,900 28,900
0 3,950 FT.OF 2 3/8 OO0 ¢ &.00 /fT. 3 15,800 15,800
' FT OF oD § FT.
wWELL HEAD & GUIDE STRUCTURE ] 3,900° 3,600 7,500
SUB-SURFACE WELL EQUIPMENT 3 _ ;
T SURFACE WELL EQUIPMENT
OTHER MAJOR EQUIPMENT Pl
‘4. SEPERATOR ” ' 8,000 8,000
‘8 210-BBL FIBERGLASS TANK 3,000 3,000
o
T BUNGINGS
! ELECTRICAL & INSTRUMENTATION EQUIPMENT
INSTALLATION, MATERIALS. & SERVICES 3,200 3,200
: ToToI—Tongibie Comro!lcble & nNon-Controlloble Costy S-——LSZ 50'0 S <
__Total Costs s 269,0001($ 161:000 [ azz:ooo
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WELL RECORD

© WELL CHARLOTZE FED COM #5 ;
OPERATOR MESA PETROLEUM CO. f
1D NO. 01-05-M4-0 1 38-0064-005-0 AFE NO. 82-394

LOCATION: 1980' FNL & 660' FWL, SEC 29, T75, R26E, CHAVES COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

TYPE WELL: DEV. X EXPL. PROSPECT  PECOS SLOPE OP NO. 05-NM-0138-213
ELEVATIONS: GL 3573 WD RKB 3586
™D 4406 ™D __ PBTD DATE TD REACHED 4-20-82
SPUD: DATE &4-12-82 TIME 9 AM RIS RELEASE: DATZ 4-21-82 TIME 6 PM
OFFSHORE: RIG ACCEPTED FOR TOW: DATE: TIME:
RIS O% LOCATION . DATE:  4-12-82 TIME:
COMPLFTION UNIT MOVED ON: DATE:  4-23-82 TIME:
COMPLETION UWIT MOVED OFF:  DATE:  5-7-82 | TIME:
CONTRACTOR & RIG NAME TOM BROWN DRILLING RIG #30
SURRENT WELL STATUS: PRODUCING OIL GAS X DUAL
PRODUCING FORMATION(S) ABO
PRODUCING DEPTHS 3717' ——-3986"
TA P&A'D (DATE)
.1. OWNERS & %: MTS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 87.50%
CORONA OIL COMPANY ’ 0%
YATES PETROLEUM CORP 8.75%
YATZS DRTLLING COMPANY 1.252
ABO PETROLEUM COMPANY 1.25%
_MARTIN YATES, II1 1.25%

~“C: MEC, TLS, CEN RCDS', ACCTG, MAH, LMC, CTY, BRR, ROSWELL, EEB, TW, K, PARTNERS, D&M,
FILE Q™ \o-10-%2




 CHAKLOTTE FED COM #5
Vell Bistory
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_ NOTE OF INTEREST: Location 1980' FNL & 660' FWL, Section 29, T7S, K26, Chaves Couaty.
New Kexico

4-13-82 (1 day) 4S5' (0')

BO:  S4.

(15 hrs) MI & RU KT. _

(1/2 br) Spudded @ 3 A¥, 4-12-82 (broke circ - circ mud up rat hole - 100X).
(4 hrs) WO Halco.

(1 hr) RU Halco & pump S0 sxs Thixalite + 4% CaCl - circ up rat hole - PD @ 2:30 PM,
4-12-82 - USGS notified - no witness.
{3 hrs) WwOC.

CWC = 80.0

4-14-82 (2 days) 800' (755') MW 9.2, Vis 31

R0: F4/RdBd. & @ 350'.

(&5 hry) WOC in wmouse hole.

(1/2 hr) Drlg ¢mt from 10" to 45'.
(16 hrs) Drlg w/mud (1002 returns).
(1/2 hr) Cire hole.

{(z hrs) TFB #2

(6% hrs) Drlg w/mud.

CWC = 90.0

4-15-82 (3 days) 900" (100') M4 9.7, Vis 40

RO: RdBd/Sd. X° @ 350", 1° @ 900°.

(4% hrs) Drlg w/md (80% returns up in collar).

(1/2 hr) Circ & condition hole.

(1 hr) POH w/14 3/4" BHA.

(2 hrs) BRU csg crew & run 22 jts(TLR = 926') 10 3/4", 40.5#, B~40, ST&C csg, G5 set @
900', IF @ 858' w/cents on 1, 3, & 5. _ ‘

(1% hrs) RU Halco & pump thru csg. Pump 700 sxs Thixalite + 4% CaCl, 300 sxs Class “C"

+ 22 CaCl - plug down €@ 3:30 PM, 4-14-82 - circ 150 sxs to pit - witnessed by
Bob Menendez w/MMS.

(8% hrs) WOC & test csg to 600 psi for 30 min - OK.
(6 hrs) WOC & cut-off 10 3/4" csg.

CWC = 126.1

t-16-82 (4 days) 1450' (550') MW 8.5, Vis 27

RO: RdBd/Sd. 1° € 1419'.

(3% hrs) WOC.

{1 hr) Drlg cmt.

(19 hrs) Drlg w/wtr (100% returns).
(1/2 hr) Survey.

CWC = 132.6
4-17-82 (5 days) 1800' (350') MW 8.9, Vis 29

RO: Sd/sh. 1° @ 1760'.

(11 hrs) Drlg 9 7/8" hole w/mud (100X returms).

(1/2 br) Circ & survey.

(1 br) TOH. _

(s hrs) Cut-off csg & NU BOP. Test to 600 psi for 30 mins - OK.
(1 ar) TIH.

(1) hrs) Wash 60' £1ill from 1700' to 1760'.

{Bs hrs) Drlg 7-7/8" hole w/mud (1002 returns). - -

CUC = 143.6

4-18-82 (6 days) 2860° (1060') MW 9.5, Vis 29
RO: Lm/Sh. 1° @ 2247'.

(22% hrs) Drlg w/;“ (100% returns).

{1/2 hr) Survey.
(1/2 hr) S>2rvice rig.

-
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{(1/2 br) Repair flow uipple.
CWC = 150.1
4-19-82 (7 days) 3660' (800') MW 9.5, Vis 33

RO: Sé/sh. x ° @ 2868', 1°. € 3362'.
(225 hrs) DPrig w/zud (100X returns).

(1 br) Survey.

(1/2 hr) Repair mud pump suction valve.

CiC = 156.0
4-20-82 (B days) 435C° (6%6') MW 10.2, Vis 37

RO: Abo. 1i° @ 3890'. '
(235 hrs) Drlg w/mud (break from 3890' to 3953° - lost circ € 3950' - got it back €

3953') - lost a total of 70 hbls wud - gained back w/10 sxs paper.
(1/2 hr) Survey.

CWC = 163.0
t-21-82 (9 days) 4406' (50') MW 9.7, Vis 40

RO: Sd/Sh. 1X%° @ 4406'.

(2 hrs) Drig w/mud (100% returms) - TD 7 7/8" hole @ 8 AM, 4-20-82.
(2 hrs) Circ & condition hole.

(2 brs) Short trip - 10 stands @ 3750' (no drag).
(1 hr) Circ hole & survey.

{2 hrs) TOHE (SIM - no correction).

(3% hrs) RU Schlumberger (WLTD €@ 4386°).

(1% brs) TIAH.

(133 hrs) Wash & circ from 4356' to 4406'.

(#% bhrs) TOH & LD DP & DC.

(3 hrs) Run 60 jts 4%" csg - broke down_tomgs.

{1 hr) WO rong equipment & circ hole.

CWC = 179.0
4-22-82 (10 days) 4406' {0') MW 9.7, Vis 40

RO: Abo.

(3% hrs) RU new tongs, wash csg down from 4357' to 4406'. Run 109 jts (TLR = 4439')
87105, K~-55 ST&C csg, GS set @ 4406', FC @ 4366' w/cents on 3, 5, 7, 9,
11, 13 & 15.

(1/2 br) Circ hole w/mud.

(1 hrs) RU Howco & pump S50C sxs Class "C" + 5#/sx KCL + 0.3% Halad-4 + 0.22 CFR-2 -
bump plug w/2%Z KCL ~ plug down @ 11:30 PM, 4-2]1-82 - USGS notified - no
witness.

(6% hrs) ND BOP, set 4%" slips, cut-off 44" csg - jet pits & clean. RD RT - rig
released 8 6 PM, 4~21-82 - MORT to Pete Com #1 - WOCD - temp drop from report.

CHC = 234.0
4-24-82 4406' TD

%0: RU mast trailer & run GR-CBL-CCL from WLTP 4361’ to 2950' - good bonding to TOC @
3044 . SI/WOCU/Temporarily dropped from report.

cWC = 237.0 ;
5-4-82 4406' TD 3
RO: MI & RU CU @ 10 AM, 5-3-82. RU CRC & GIH w/3 1/8" csg gun w/l JSPF perf'd Abo 3
(37177, 18', 22', 24', 26', 27', 3734', 35', 36', 39', 40', 49", 50', S4', 55°', 3974', 3

75', 76', 80', 82', 83', 86') 22 holes. RD CRC. Rack & tally tbg. SION. e
CHC = 241.6
5-5-82 4406' TD

ko: TIH w/pkr & RBP & ser RBP @ 4016°'. POH to 3985' & spot 1 bbl acid. ?Oulto set pkr T
€ 3866". Acidized Abo perfs (3974' -— 3986') 7 holes w/1200 gals 7% HCL ac;d + 18 BS A
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- 3 - d1d not ball out. Air = 5 BPW @ 2200 psf. ISDP = 550 pef/A0 mio
= 200 pei. AD BLWIR. RU & made 5 susb runs - xec I8 bbls w/2' flace on last 2 xves -
3) WR. & TIB to relesse BBP. to set RBF € 3806', Spot 1 bbL acid £

37&5’ POR & et ygl @ 3520'. Acidized Abo perfs (3717 —— 3755'¥ 15 holes w/2400
A NCL acid ¢ sdditives + 36 BS - good ball actiop - 1 out '- surge bells. AIR

=5 BPM @ 1800 psi. ISDP = 425 psi/l10 min = 100 p '

PM, 5-4-82. BRU & made 9 swab runs - started floving in heads w/8' go W' flaxs.

Collected 2 wtr samples of spent acid, red wer, & drlg mud. Rec 60 /BL

Flowing 16 hrs on 3" ck w/FIP = 100 psi & 15' flare & very light red mist.

QIC = 249.2

5682 4406' ™

RO: Nell had clesned up in top zome € FIP = 190 psi, making no wtrjon 4° ck. A0 kill
txyck & kill well w/30 bbls 3% KCL. Rclease pkr - GIH - release RBP. POH - 1D pkr &
RBP & TIR to 4002'. RU & swab lowver & upper zones together & made 13 runs. Rec 85 BLW/
12 BXWIR. Well began flowing on &" ck w/FTP = 140 psi/CP = 240 psi w/15' £lare & cleared
up. SION @ 7 PM, 5-5-82.

CeC = 251.8
S-71-82 A406' TD

RO: 12 hrs SITP = 850 psi/SICP = 940 psi. Opened on 3/4" <k € 7 AM, 5-6-82. Flowed
well & hrs w/FTP = 10Q psi/CP = 2BO psi w/l5' flare - no wtr. RU Wesfrern & kill well w/
5¢ bbls KCL wtr. POH & 1D tbg. RU & frac'd Abp perfs (3717' -— 3986') 22 boles w/
49,400 gals X-Linked gelled 2Z KCL + 10,600 gals liq COZ + 112,000 20/40 mesh sd »
76,0007 10/20 mesh sd. AIR = 45 BPM @ 2250 psi. ISDP = 2200 psi/15 min = 550 psi. 1226
BLWIR. Job completed € 2 PM, 5-6-82. SI 2 hrs & flow back after frac.

TIME HRS CK FTP REC BLWTIR REMARKS
4 PM 3 " 400 0 1226

7 PM 3 A" 280 45 1182

12 My 8 A" 80 115 1111

4 A 12 A 50 151 1055

CHC = 299.4

5-8-82 4406' TD

RO: SICP = 45 psi. SI & checked ck - removed frac ball - continue flowing. RD CU €
11 AM, 5-7-82 - MO CU to Ric #7.

TIME HRS CK FCp REC BLWTR REMARKS

8 AM 16 A" 45 181 1045

4 PM 24 S 280 190 1036

10 PM 30 L 360 199 1027

4 M 36 " 380 207 i019 No flare - flowing into frac
tanks

CRC = 300.4

5-9-82 4406' TD

RO: Flow testing om " ck.

TIME HBS CcK FCP REC BLWTR REMARKS
8 M 40 i 400 210 1016
4 PM 48 M 440 218 1008
10 PM 54 i 440 226 1000
4 AM 60 " 430 232 994 No flare - flowing into frac
: tanks
cuC = 300.9

5-10-82 4406' TP

RB: 8 hrs SICP = 800 psi. Flowed well 18 hrs on %" ck ~ well is not making wtr w/CP =
460 psi. 994 BLWTR. SI.

CWwC = 301.4

N
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RG: Flowed mell 8 bre om 3/4" ck € FIP ~ 200 pei/CP = 580 w/25* flare - mo wtr.
W9 potectial test -~ temporarily dropped from report.

CC = 325.5
5-18-82 4406" TP
RO: Besuits of potential tect gu 5-16-82 are as follows:

INCREMENRT TBG PSi MCFPD
L0

- AW

L

1 720 1176

2 H0C 1578

3 515 1902

s 425 20268

S5-16-82
PECOS SLOPE ABO
ABO
3717 —~ 3986*
CAQF = 2600 MCF¥D
KOCH
TRARSUESTERN

FINAL REPORT
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auts UF IRTEREST: Locatiom 60 FSL § 1980° FEL, Section 12, T35, R24E, Chaves County,
Rew Merico

7-26-82 (1 day) 720" (680") W 9.2, vis 30

RO: BdABE. 37L° @ 623°.

(11 nrs) M & ®U X3.

{10 hrs) ODrig wirmd (100X returns). Spudded 14 3/4™ hole & 5 ™, 7--25-82.
(172 br) Surwey.

(172 %r) ®epair & replace Totary <haim.
(2 brs) TFR #1

GiC = 80.0
7-27-82 (2 days} 948" (228') M 10.1, Vis 32

BG: LmjSh. 1° 2 948".
(172 be) Flofish bit trip.
(%s hrs) DOrig w/oud {(100Y returns). TD 14 37/4™ hole @ 4 PM, 7-26-82.
{142 br) Cirec.
{3 hrs) TOB w/1& 3/4™ BRA.
{l5 hrs) BU csg crew & ran 23 Jts (TLR = 950") 10 374" csg, GS setr @ 948", IF @ 928" v/
cents on jts #1, 3, & 5. Csg detailed as follows:
7 jts 10 3/4%, 40.5#, R-55, STEC, Class A" ¢sg (om btm)
1l jr 10 3/4%, 40.S#, $-80, ST&C, Class ™8" csg
jts 18 374%™, 45.5#, K-55, ST&C, Class “B" csg
12 jes 10 374", 45.5#, S-80, STRC, Class "a" esg (on top)
(1) hrs) BU Howco & pusped 700 sxs Thixalite « 4#/sx flocele + 4% CaCl, tail-in w/200
' sxs Class "C" + 2% CaCl - PD @ © PN. 7-.6-B2 - circ 150 txs to nie - MN3
notified - no witness.
(3 hrs) wOC.

C¥C = 105.9

7-28-82 (3 days) 1310' {362') MW 9.1, Vis 29

RO: Lwm/Sh. v
{%s hrs) WOC & test blind rams to 600 psi for 30 mins - held OK.

(1 hr) TIH w/7 7/8" BHA & test pipe rams to 600 psi for 30 wins - held oK.
(1/2 hr) bDrlg cat. IF, & GS.
(13 trs) Drlg w/BW (100Y returns).

oNC = j17.0

7-29-82 (4 days) 23060' (990') MW 9.8, Vis 29

RO: Ls/Anhy. %° @ 1462°, %° & 1802°*.

(12%5 hrs) Drlg w/BW (100% returns). TD 9 7/8™ hole & 7 PM, 7-28-8-2.
{1/2 ar) Circ.

(25 hrs) TFB #4 to reduce hole %o 7 7/8".

(7% hrs) Drlg w/BW (1002 returns).

(1 hr) Survey.

CHC = 127.7
7-30-B2 (5 days) 3560" (1260°) Mu 9.8, Vis 32 ,

e BEFORE EXAMINER STAMETS ,-1
RO:  Sd/Sh. 3/4° @ 2300", 1/2° @ 2826', 1/2° @ 3320'. OIL CONSERVATION DIViSION |
(22% hrs) Drlg w/mud (100% returns}. - . ,
()5 hrs) Survey. ___ ExHiziTNO._{Y |

CASE NO. G2

CWC = 137.3 .

submitted by _[ {eso
Hearing Date_E - /-8 2

7-31-82 (6 days) 4270' (710') Mw 10.1, vis 38

RO: Sd/sh. 1° @ 4070°.

(10 hrs) Drlg w/mud (1002 returns) - lost returns & 3838'.
(1/2 hr) POH to 3500°'.

(1/2 br) Mix LCM mud & break cirec.

(1/2 hr) TIH.

(12% hrs) Drig w/mud (100% returns). ' . %
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o = 13l

 B=l=82 (7 days) 4300 (30') W 10.1, Vis 51

RO: Sa/Sh. & @ AX00°,

{1 Wr) Drlg w/wd (100X returns). ID ? 7/8" hole @ 7 AN, 7-31-82,

{2 hrs) Clee ole & condition mud € ID.

{1% hrs) 10 stand short tvrip =~ ne till (no drag).

{1 ar) Cirec hole.

(2 Wre) POR w/DP & OC's.

(2 hrs) RU Schlumberger & attempt to tun GR-CNL-FUC - unadle te work tool below
3279'. RN Schlumberger.

{1 he) Cut erlg line.

£2 hes) TIR w/bit (hit bridge & 4000%).

{3 hre) WMash to dtm & circ @ TD,

(1% hes) Made 10 stand short trip - hit bridge & &4100'.

(2 hrs) Cire hole & condition wmud.

(1 he) Made 10 stand short trip (no drag/no €ill;}.

(1 he) Cive hole @ TO.

{1 hes) POH to log.

{1% hrs) RU Schlumdbergetr & van GR-CNL-FDC log (WLTD @ 4278').

CHC = 168.8

8-2-82 (8 days) 4300" TD MW 0.1, Vis 51

RO: S$d/Sh. ,

(7 hres) Running a CND leg.

(2 hes) TIR w/ibie,

(2 hrs) Circ btms up.

3 hrs) PCH - LD DP & DC's.

(3 krg) RU esg crew & run 99 jts {TLR = 4050') %", 10.5#, K-35, 3T&C csg, GS set @
4038, IF @ 3997" w/cents on jte #1, 3, 5, 7, 9, 11, & 13, emt baskets on ils
#2, 12, 62, & 83,

(2% hrs) RU Howeo & pumped 800 sxe Thixalite + S#/sx salt + %#/3ax flocele, 400 sxs
Class “C" + S#/sx RCL +« 0.3 Ralad-4 » 0.2% CFR-2 - PD & 1 AM, 8-2-82 - cmt
did not cire.

(&% hrs) RD RT & jet pits. Rig releasad R 6 AM, 8-~2-82. Prep to MO RT to Ivris State
#2 -« WOCU -~ remporarily dropped from report.

CwNC = 219.0
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" BLFORE EXAMINER STAMETS

Cll, CONSERVATION
1. 4. MCELVAIN 010 & GAS PROPF XHIBIT NO.
P. 0. Box 2148
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
May 19, 1982
o " T0 CHARGE v0U THE FOLLOWIN
| on the Rattlesnake State #1 Abo Well
George B. Brocme - travel $ 144.00
T. H. McElvain 0il & Gas Properties - Engineering Services (Broome) 220.00
James P. Dwart - Drill site and access road damages 1,272.75
Mann Engineering - Location survey 398.50
Alexander & Alexander of Texas - Surety & well plugging bonds 150.00
S & S Applicators, Inc. - Ruff cote 2,101.37
Atchison Construction Co. - Lecation, pit, cattleqguard, fence,anchors 9,189.49
Bearing Service & Suppiy Co. - casinghead 892.42
Ace Associates - Casing inspection 514.91
Crockett Trucking - unloading casing 204 .93
Mimco Pipe & Supply Co. - casing 26,974.18
Young Drilling Company -Driiling per semi-turnkey contract 137,327.22
Dowell Division, Dow Chemical Ce. - Cementing long string 10,849.40
ODowell Division, Dow Chemical Cc. - Cementing intermediate 7,879.32
Schlumberger - Logging 14,467.74
Bearing Service § Supply - Tuhing & wellhead 17,837.11
Atchison Construction Co. - Watering road & location 408.34
Atchison Construction Co. - Fencing pit 325.45
Croctett Trucking - Deliver tubing 207 44
The Western Company - Acid frac chemicals 4,378.55
The Western Company - Acid frac 51,631.77
Amerigas - Carbon Dioxide Division 2,896.97
Amerigas - Carbon Dioxide Division 1,759.50
Jim's Water Service - Water & hauling 483.76
Jim's Water Service - Water & hauling 2,310.97
The Western Company - Pump rental 1,433.48
. H. McElvain 0il1 & Gas Properties - Drilling overnead 4-20/5-2-82 3,500.00
George B. Broome - Field geological & engineering consultation 3,426.34
" Star Tool Co. - Fiange rental & repair 573.39
Action Well Service - Swabbing 15,084.81
Maypoie Packers - Packer & bridge plug 1,532.48
Bell Petroleum Surveys - Logging & perforating 3,622.00
Bell Petroleum Surveys - Perforating 1,523.60
T. H. McElvain 0il & Gas Properties - Travel & lodging 332.64
Baker Packers - Casing packer and repairs 339.04
Jim's Water Service - Frac tanks - 695.52
Jim's Water Service - Frac water and hauling 989.89
Tu=ner Qilfield Service - Bleeding well 200.00
Bennett-Cathey Wireline Service - Bottom hole pressure test 1,284.10
Bennett-Cathey Production Testing Service - Back pressure test 657.28
T. H. McElvain 011 & Gas Properties - Travel & lodging 745.55
Expenditures to date(7-21-1982) : $331,216.21
pdditional  yucca 0ilfield Service - Roustabouts & fittings 3,206.18
penst Hondo Pipe & Supply - Steel tank & steps 2,250.00
Olman-Heath - Production Unit delivered 4,025.00
Atchison Const. - Clean location 1,590.00

Final Total $ 342,197.39
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4. McCLVAIN OIt & GAS PROPFRTY

santa Fe, New Mexi .o 8750

May 19, 1987 Submitted by

ToTTT Tttt T CHARGE YOU FOR THE FOLLOWING
on tie Rattlesnake State #1 Abo Well

George B. Broome - travel 3 144.00
T. H. McElvain 0i1 & Gas Properties - Engineering Services (Broome) 220.00
James P. Dwart - Orill site and access road damages 1,272.75
Mann Engineering - Location survey 398.50
Alexander & Alexander of Texas - Surety & well plugging bonds 150.00
S & S Applicators, Inc. - Ruff cote 2,101.37
Atchison Construction Co. - tocation, pit, cattleguard, fence,anchors 2,189.49
Bearing Service & Supplv Co. - casinghead 892.42
Ace Associates - Casing inspection 514.91
Crockett Trucking - unloading casing 204 .93
Mimco Pipe & Supply Co. - casing 26,974.18
Young Drilling Company -Drilling per semi-turnkey contract 137,327.22
Dowell Divisian, Dow Chemical Co. - Cementing long string 10,849.40
Dowell Division, Dow Chemical Co. - Cementing intermediate 7,879.32
Schlumberger - (0gging 14,467.74
Bearing Service & Supnly - Tubing & wellhead 17,537.11
Atchison Construction Co. - Watering road & locatior 408.34
Atchison Construction Co. - Fencing pit 325.45
Crockett Trucking - Deliver tubing 397.44
The Western Company - Acig rrac chemicals 4,378.55
The Western Company - Acid frac 51,631.77
Amerigas - Carbon Dioxide Division 2,896.97
Amerigas - Carbor " oxide Division 1,759.50
Jim's Water Service - Water & hauling 483.76
Jim’s Water Service - Water & hauling 2,310.97
The Western Company - Pump rental 1,433.48
i. H. McElvain 0i1 & Gas Properties - Drilling overhead 4-20/5-2-82 3,500.00
George 3. Broome - Field geological & engineering consuyitation 3,326.34
Star Toal Co. - Flange rental & repair 573.39
Action Well Service - Swabbing 15,084 .81
Maypole Packers - Packer & bridge plug 1,532.48
Beli Petroleum Surveys - Logging & perferating 3,622.00
Bell Petrcleum Surveys - Perforating 1,523.60
T. H. McEivain 0i1 & Gas Properties - Trave! & lodging 332.64
Baker Packers - Casing packer and repairs 939.04
Jim's Water Service - Frac tanks 695.52
Jim's Water Service - Frac water and hauling 989.89
Turner Qilfield Service - Bleeding well 2060.00
Bennett-Cathey Wireline Service - Bottom hole pressure test 1,244.10
Bennett-Cathey Production Testing Service - Back pressure test 657.28
T. H. McElvain 0il & Gas Properties - Travel & lodging 745.55

Expenditures to date(7-21-1982)

Additional  yucca 0ilfield Service - Roustabouts & Fittings
P Hondo Pipe & Supply - Steel tank & steps

Olman-Heath - Production Unit delivered

Atchison Const. - Clean location
Final Total

$331,216.21

3,206.18
2,250.00

4,025.00
1,500.00

$ 342,197.39




- CUMULATIVE WELL COSTS
FOR RATTLESNAXE “NZI" ST. COM. #)

Lawyers Title-Abstract ) 59.00
federal Abstract-NM 15289, 1.6 0252 306.49
Dan R. Reddy-Survey, plat 164 .59
George Boyse-Build location, road, pits, cellar 4,019.29
George B. Broome-travel reimbursement., engineering services, phone 1,266.09
Jasper & Buell-Operating agreement 536.89
Jim's Mater Service-Water for road, haul drilling water 11,690.57
Triple H Construction-Caliche road, repair road, engineering

services-5 days 2,793.67
I & W, Inc.-haul water for road, water for rcad & location 2,552.33
Rose Gravel-Gravel 446.13
LaRue Drilling Co.-drilling, footage & daywork 77,462.02
M & M Rental-Line res. pits 2,071.68
Hayne Johnson-Diesel 4,280.64
Artesia Lumber-Drilling mud, completion mud, potash, KCL 10,736.00
Ranger Rentz]-Rental mud plant 1,040.00
Dow Chemical-Cement 13 3/8" casing & 4 1/2" casing 13,221.77
Bennett Wireline Service-Temperature survey, BHP 1,303.15
Schlumberger-~Logging 10,645.20
J.D. Welding Service-Cut teeth-shoe, cut off 13 3/8" casing, cut &

weld ladder 876.55
Crockett's Welding-Haul casing 327.60
H & W Enterprises-Haul 5 1/2" casing 553.28
Munson Excavation-Haul & unload casing 327.60

Mack Chase, Inc.-Load, unload casing, drilling overhead, load tubing,
connections, rev. unit, tubinghead, bed levels, clean 10,498.94
T & C Rental-Tank rental, install guyline anchors, install 2 pipeline
anchors 3,774.52
T C Roustabout Service-Drag & level location, fence pit, put gravel
around location 752.37
Bearing Services-8 5/8" x 5 1/2" casing, 5 1/2" tubinghead &
connections, wellhead equipment, 152' 13 3/38" 48#

casing, seating nipple, & tubing 5,972.13
Bilco Supply-Wellhead connections, 2" ball valve 1,710.63
Carson D. Losee-Examine abstract 260.00
Baer 0i] Field Service-Inspect & clean casing 479.44
Jack Ahlen-Geological consulting 1,418.52
Well Units, Inc.-Completion unit 3,916.07
Mestern Co.-acid, completion overhead 25,008.30
Nowsco Service-Acidizing i,534.40
| Well equipment-Casing, tubing, choke, flange gate valve, wing &

choke valve 47,131.65

Peabody Yann-Perforating, electric logging, run & set packer, on/off
tool, packer 13,236.72
Tesoro Land & Marine-BOP rental ' 2,271.99
James Ewart-Road right of way, surface damages 548.00
Southwestcrn-Well sign 30.41
Antifreeze 244.76
‘Commm. of Public Lands-Filing fee communitization agreement 16.00
Tank 2,282.28
Perk-Roc., Inc.-Water stack pac, production unit 7,953.77
Trip's Welding Service-Fab. line & connections 773.76
Gray's Welding Service-Fab. 1ine & connections 174.72
Stevenson~Roach-Work on battery, antifreeze, fill unit 3,976.30
Yalley Construction-Build tank ground & blade location 4,797.40

Union Supply Co.-Gauge, pumper, foreman, pickup, administrative

overhead . 478.38

(cmn.)




RATTLESNAKE “NZ™ ST. COM. #1 (COMNT.)

Mmerigas-Chemical ' $ 3,382.%0
Franklin Supply Co.-Battery. connections, welding & line pipe 3,420.57
Rosmell Ready Wix-Cement 335.53

TOTAL COSTS $293,057 .60




CUMNATIVE MELL COSTS
vOR MCELYAIN STATE COm £

Armstrong & Arestrong-location damages, repairs & supplies £ 509.6¢
Milford Pipe & Supply-vepairs & supplies, line pipe connection,
trucking & labor 239.99
Archie Grahas Harris-location damages, supervisory charges, overhead,
and supervision 145.08
Stevensca-Roach Tank Co.-tanks, separators, treaters, install surface
equipment 13,204.61
Hondo Pipe & Supply-line pipe connections, repairs & supplies, wellhead
assesbly 12,400.98
John €. Scherer, Jr.-overhead & supervision 603.13
¥elly Douglas Jamerson-overhead & supervision 1,617.66
Chayes Co. Abstract Co.-location damages, etc. 186.%0
dohn .. G'Brien, Jr.-location damages, etc. 16.30
Schutz Abstract Co.-location damages, etc. 395.49
James Ewart-location damages 1,109.20
Peterson Oriliing Co.-daywork drilling, fuel water & power, misc. costs 97,406.84
Cactus Pipe & Supply-surface casing 29,771.85
Wilson Industries-production casing, bits & rental equipment 29,374.36
fauipment Renewzl Co -wellbkead assaxbly 18,031.12
Hinkle Cox Eaton-location dasages 725.00
Kepny's Bit & Vaive Service-bits & rental equipment 3,432.00
Joseph W. Luchini-location damages 759.00
Link Rat Hele, Inc.-location damages 2,054 .48
M & M Rentsl Tools, Inc.-location damages 1,825.74
Marrs Mud, inc.-drilling flyids 6,517.19
Jim’s Water Service-fuel water & power, acidizing & fracturing §4,796.41
Starr Gas Co.-fuel water & power 6,483.51
Schlumberger Well Service-well logging 14,124.39
Halliburton-cement & service, acidizing & fractiring, completion unit 55,717.75
Raswell Ready Mix Co.-cement & service 708.97
Oncor Corp.-bits & rental equipment 1,430.00
Joe's Inspection Service-bits & rental equipment 638.60
Mercury Transportation-trucking & labor 1,875.23
Tiger Charter- overhead & supervision 609.30
J.¥. Parker-overhead & supervision 111.98
Baer 0il Field Service-misc, costs 3,687.98
McClatchy Brothers-trucking & labor 781.92
R. J. Roustabout Service-location damages, trucking & labor 1,844 .43
The Permian Corp.-fuel water & power 6,231.13
Dunigan Tool & Supply-bits & rental equipment 3,6062.64
Tesoro Land & Marine-summary biiling 525.11
CRC Wireline, Inc.-perforating & logging 3,353.97
A-1 Sign Engraver-repairs & supplies 39.69
Luttrell Gas Consulting-misc. 437.70
Material Transfer-tubing & rods 14,508.67
PBCP Service, Inc.-~-completion unit 3,006.60
Well Units of Texas, Inc.-completion unit 13,179.56
T & C Tank Rental & Anchor-ccmpletion unit 416.00
Star Tool Co.-tool rentals 704.34
Quadra Corp.-tool rentals 2,628.60
J.W. Parker-overhead & supervision 15.22
Martin Meter Co., Inc,-repairs & supplies 160.47
Bennett-Cathey Wireline-perforating & logging 1,020.50

TOTAL COSTS

$366,224.20




1 11-13-81

2y 11-16-81

1) 3-26-82

%) 3-30-82
5) 4-1-82
6) 4-1-82
7} 4-6-82
8) 4-15-82

LOBEWICK FED COM #1

Contacted Mr. Xevin Dentxer of HWesa to propose that we drill
the joint well in the SW/4 of Sec. 8. Said he would get back
to us after geologists had a look at the srea.

Letter dated 11-13-81 €rom ¥Mo. Xevin Dentzer of Mesa advising
us that the Lodewick well in the SE/4 of Sec. 8 was their only
budgeted well in the area and that they would make a decision
as to further activity after drilling ihat test.

Received a telephone call from Mr. Mark Rannifin with Mesa
advising us that Mesa was sending out AFEs for the joint well
in the SW/4 of Sec. 8 and that they planned to spud by 5-1-82.

Letter from George B. Broome with T. H. McElvain, Jr.

requesting that Mesa consider our proposal to operate the

joint well. We stated that we had a2 semi-turnkey drilling price of
$130,000 which included drilling, bits, fuel, mud, water, casing
crews, rig time for lost circulation, fishing and stuck jobs and
cementing time of 12 hours together with a guaranteed logable hole.
We stated that the turukey price would allow us to drill a smaller
surface hole 12 1/4", to 1000' and run 8 5/8" casing since the
drilling contractor was assuming a good deal of the risk. We felt
this program was prudent and safe because of past experience in the
inmediate area and the skill of our drilling ccntractor and his
personnel. We also stated that we would be able to spud the
around May 1, 1982Z.

¥

A
o

11
-~

Received Mesa letter dated 3-29-82 transmitting AFE and stating
that they proposed to drill the contested well as operator and
asking that we indicate our iutentions withcut the benefit of an
Uperating Agreement, to joir or go non-consent by returning a copy
of the letter. They also advised us that an Operating Agreement
was being prepared and would be forwared vhen available,

Received a letter dated 3-30-82 from Mr. Joseph Jeffers with Mesa
stating that the anticipated spud date for the well would be 5-1-82
and trequesting our geological requirements.

Letter from George Broome with T. H. McElvain, Jr. acknowledging
receipt of Mesa's AFE and pointing out that our pipe program as set
out would save the joint account $37,000. We have a written quote
from Mimco Pipe & Supply Co. in Monahans, Texas, submitted
herewith, which will confirm our prices delivered to the lecation
at the time our AFE was submitted. Since this time quote prices
have softened further. We also furnished Mesa a copy of our
turnkey contract for $130,000 which was $16,000 below their
estimated expenditures for the same items. The drilling prices

have softened considerably since April, and we now have a turnkey
contract for $115,000.

Received Mesa letter dated 4~12-82 transmitting their Operating
Agreement which we object to on the following points:

Article XV Other Provisions ~ Paragraph beginning with line 51 thru
line 63 involving the non—-consent provisions of Article VI to past
due accounts on a retroactive basis.

Exhibit "“C" Accounting Procedure, 11 Direct Charges, 9. Legal
Expense - Would zllow Mesa to charge joint account for all outside
attorney's fees and expenses in connection with this proceeding.
I11.) Overhead - Drilling & Producing Operations

A. - Fixed Rate Basis ~ Drilling well rate and producing well rate
are a little excessive and the highest we have seen in the area.
We also know that we can operate much cheaper since we do not have
as high 2 fixed rate, and we do not charge district expense, wages
and benefits back to the non-operators.

BEFORE EXAMINER STAMETS
OlL CONSERVATION DIVISION

XHIBIT NO. _3____

i by

Hearing Date




9) 4-16-82

10) 4-i9-82

11) 4-30-82

12) 5-3-82

13) 5-7-92

14) 5-24-82

Phone conversation with Mark Rannifin of Mesa indicated they were
considering our proposal. He indicated that they would like teo
wait and see how we come out on the well in the SE/4 of Sec. 7,
gas-wise and cost-wise. He also indicated that they were looking
carefully at our turnkey contract.

Received Mesa's Application for Permit to Dril! dated March 10,
1982, which indicated that the location had been surveyed March 1,
1982 and the application had been filed March 11, 1982. McElvain
points out that we were not advised of their proposal uatil

March 26, 1982,

Letter to Mark Hannifin of Mesa transmitting & set of logs from our
Rattlesnake St. #1 well and reguesting a seeting with Messa to
discuss the proposed joint well.

Trip to Midland, Texas by Mr. T. H. McElvain, Jr. and George Broowme
te meet with Mesa and discues the results of our Rattlesnake St. #1
well in the SE/4 of Sec. 7 and the progosed Lodewick Fed Com #l in
the SW/4 of Sec. 8. The meeting included several Mesa engineera
and the division geologist, Mr. Joe Jeffers, and Mr. Mark Hannifin
of the land department. We reviewsd the logs of the offsets to the
contested location, and vz 31l coucluded that the proposed well waa
worth drilling. MWr. McBlivadin and Nr. ODroome stated their objactiom
to the proposed AFE from Mesi, and the Mesa engineer conteuded that
they would not actually spend what was set out in the AFE. The
eagineer indicated that thess figures were out of data. He
indicated to uwe rhal the intermediate stiing of 8 5/8" casing was
rarely run and used only when necessary. We have found that this
is not the case as documented in our Exhidit hereirn., The Mesa
people indicated that our proposal to operate would have to be
approved by their managemsnt in Amarfllo. They indicataed that they
would first like to see actual costs on the Rattlesnake well and
the results of the completicn. The wmeeting concluded with us

promising to furnish actual cost figures and keep them irnforwed on
our completion,

Letter to Mark Hannifin enclowing coptes of all invoices on the
Rattlesnake St. #! well to uate. These invoices indicated that our
Rattlesnake woll was running well below our proposed AFE for the
Lodewick well. We also transmitted our proposed Operating
Agreement that we had failed to leave with Mesa during our Midland
weeting. We alsc advised that we were beginning completion work on
our Rattlesnake well and invited their representative to cobserve
our operaticns.

Phone conversation with Mark Hannifin advising him of the flow
rates on our well and again requesting that they agree to us
operating the joint well. He indicated that there was no chance
that their management would allow us to operate the joint well. He
also indicated that it would be too wuch trouble to revise their
proposed AFFE, and we should eign on their word that the well would
run $50,000 less {f they didn't have to run an intermediate string.

- He indicated that Mesa was paying $5900/day for drillimg on a

15) 6-7-82

16) 7-14-82

daywork basis which iz high for the area considering the current
drilling slump. WNe also contended that Mesa could secure a better
marketing arrangement than McElvain due to their holdings in the
area, The whole converaation left me with the impression that Mesa
had never intended to seriously consider our offer to operate but
had welcomed our geological and cost information.

Letter from George Broome with McElvain transmitting a proposed
drilling contract for a $120,000 turnkey price and advising that
the total cost of our Rattlesnake well was fn the $345,000 range.

Prilling contract with Young Drilling Co. offering to driil the
proposed joint well for $115,000 on a2 semi-turnkey basis and
guarsnteeing this price for 60 days.




November 13, 1981

T. H. McElvain
P. 0.Box 2148
Santa Fe, NM 87501

Attenticn: Mr. George Broome
Gentliemen:

Subject: Joint Operating Agreement
T-5-S R-25-F
Section 8: SW/4
Mesa OP 0S5-NM-0138

Following our phone ~onversation today, I checked with our geologist
as to any pianned activity in the SW/4 of Section 8. At this time, the
Ledewick is our only budgeted well.

Once we have drilled our #1 Lodewick in the SE/4 of Section 8, and have
had an opportunity to evaluate the immediate area, then we will make a
decision as to further activity in this area.

Mesa appreciates your call and will contact vou further once we have
had an adequate opportunity to study the area.

Very truly yours,

I

Kevin Dentzer
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SANTA TE NEW MEXICO 87801

March 30, 1982

Mesa Petrouleum Company
Suite 1000, Vaughn Bldg.
400 W. Texas Avenue
Midland, Texas 79701

Attn: Mark Hannafin

Re: Abo Test
SW/4 Section 8, T5S, R25E
Chaves County, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

We have discussed your offer to drill and operate an Abo test to be iocated
in the SW/4 of Section 8, T-5-5, R-25-f, Chaves County, New Mexico, and we
wauld 1ike to make a counter-proposal.

We will be spudding the west offset to this location around Apriy ¢9, iS8Z.
te have received a turnkey price for the drilling of this weli which incliudes
ail drilling, fuel, drilling mud, water and daywork to 1og and run both
strings of casing for $130,00C. We know this is a substantial savings over
previous wells that we have been involved with in this area. The turnkey
price will also ailow us to drill a 12 1/4" surface hole and run 8 5/8" casing
to approximately 1000 instead of the 13 3/8“ casing that most operators

have been using.

The drilling contractor for our well is Young Driliing Company of Farmington,
New Mexico, M. Herman Walters, Vice President of Operations. Mr. Walters

has drilled for many years in the San Juan Basin and has excelient equipment,
experienced crews, and a fine reputation. He has drilled many wells for Mesa
in the San Juan Basin.

e would like to propose that we operate the subioct well and drill it immedi-
ately after we complete our offset to the west which should be around May 1,
1982. Ye would be able to cbtain the same turnkey price of $130,000 which
would include running the long string. We would propose to run the same casing
program that we pian to use on our offset: 8 5/8"-24# to approximately 1000°,
4 1/2"-190.5- iong string to T.0.

Please feel rree to give me & call to discuss this further.

prrons EXAMINER STAMETS
OlL COMSERVATION DIVISICN Very truly yours,

T. H. McElvain, Jr.
__EXHHBIT NO.
CASC MO,

Sub vittrd by

Heaéggg,@atc

By




March 29, 1982

I
T. H. McElvain, Jr.
P. O. Box 2148
Santa Fe, \M 87501

Dear Mr. McElvain:

Subject: Well Proposal
#5 Lodewick Federal Com.
Pacos Slope Prospect
Chaves Countv New Mexico
Mesa OP 05-Nv-0138-227

Mesa, as operator, hereby nroposes the drilling of the captioned weil to
join o

| el sl it
test the Abs Formation. Please indicate your intentions to r go

non-consent by executing and returning a copy of this letter aiong with -
an cacouted AFE on your behalf. An Operatms Agreement is being prepared
and will te forwarded when available.

Yours very truly,

Marx Hammifin
sl

Enclosures

Mesa #5 Lodewick Federal Com. Join Go Non-Consent
T. H. McELVAIN, JR.
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AFEx _B2-4OR

Co./Div./Subsid./Dept. o s -.01-05-NH-0138-0060-005-C
A‘Es n Code Gsnerol Account &
TROUEUM CO. Explorotory Development X

ASE, WELL NAME, AND LOCANON —_LODEWICK FED COM ¥5
1980* FSL & 1650°

FWL, SEC 8, T5S, R25E, CBAVES COUNTY, NEW MEX1CO
SCRITION TOST ESTINATE YO DRILL AND COMGLETE A 4300° FLOWING ABO VELL, TRCLODIRG ——

PR ,
s TTEM DESCRIPTION W
n DRILUNG —FOOTAGE HoAS /R, 3 3 s
72 DRILLING or COMPLETION RIG MI-RU, RD-MO 16,000 :
(AIDAY WORK  12/6 DAYS AtS €500/150Q /DAY 6,000
33 DRILUNG or COMPLETION RIG *%
(A) BOILER DAYS A1 § /DAY | ‘
(8) CAMP & CATERING DAYS At $ /DAY
(C) OTHER DAYS A1 § /DAY _
4 CEMENTING SERVICES, CEMENT & ACCESSORIES 16,000 7,000 23,000
> MUD, CHEMICALS, SERVICES & EQUIP. (A) MUD, CHEM., OIL -;n'm 20000
(8) WATER 10,000 3.000 | 13,000
b1 1OGS, TESTING & MUD LOGGING UNIT 10,000 9 QQQ ]: ogg
37 DRILL STEM TEST & RELATED TESTING EQUIPMENT
3% PERFORATING, WELL STIMULATION SERVICES 60,000 60,000
» LOCATION, RCADS, SURVEYS, AIRSTRIPS 15000 . |
0 COMPANY LABOR, SUPERVISION, ENGINEERING & OVERHEAD - 4,000 2.000 6.000
3 RENTAL EQUIPMENT & TOOLS 3,000 3,000 6,000
2 ROCK BITS, HOLE OPEMERS, REAMERS, STABIIZERS 11 000 .
3 HAULING & FREIGHT 5;000 L 000 l-;,ﬂmw -
Fi MOBILIZATION - INSTALLATION :
5 DEMOBILIZATION - DISMANTLING & SALVAGE g
6 SUPPLYBOATS, CREWBCATS. BARGES, TUGS
7 ! FUEL. LUBES, POWER ¢ 600 5. 000
g | SHOREBASE. OFFICE. DOCK FEE & CRANES :
s | AIRCRAFT RENTALS—MELICOPIERS, FIXED W'NG i i [
"D ! DIVERS AND RELATED EQUIPMENT 5 . i
, | MISCELLANEOUS 4,000 1,000 1 0 000
z COST 10 4ABANDON (NOT INCLUDED IN PRODUCER TOTAL)" x  8.000 |
3 i MUD ENGINEER 10 DAYS At § 950 /DAY 2500 T 2500
2 | CONSULTING ENGINEER ><ﬁ’i‘f>_".j_§_"
(A) DRILLING DAYS At § /DAY | T
4 (8) COMPLETION DAYS A1 8 /DAY
25 GEOLOGICAL CONSULTANT 9 DAYS ArS 280 /DAY 500 i 500 _
! Yotol imongibie & Non-Co:Slloble E:rs*f‘s __ —_:[5- 211000 (9 o6.000 IS 209.000 *
. BUOYS AND MARKERS 3 Ts 0
2 CASING /TUBULARS l:->< >_<'
i (A) ann  FT.OFg 374 “ODS 9y g /FT. 18,900 18,900
(B° 3,700 F1. OF y s/8 " ODS 44,00 /7T 23,800 23,800
(©) 4,300 FI.OF 4 1/2 "ODS ¢ 50 /FT. 28,000 28,000
) 4,000 FI.OFf 2 3/8 " ODS 4.00 /FT. 16,000 16,000
i (€) 1. OF “OD § /FT.
3 | WELL HEAD & GUIDE STRUCTURE 2.300 < 200 7.500
2 SUB-SURFACE WELL EQUIPMENT
s SURFACE WELL EQUIPMENT -
2 OTHER MAJOR EQUIPMENT : —
| A) SEPARATOR - | 8,000 8,000
(8) 210-BBL FIBERGLASS TANK 3,000 3,000
(C) '
7 BUILDINGS
3 ELECTRICAL & INSTRUMENTATION EQUIPMENT
7 INSTALLATION, MATERIALS, & SERVICES 3,800 3,800

. Tota! Tangible Controlloble & Non-Controlicble Costs 3 %E—m
Totol Cezts = < < o ) =

:rtvol CF.;—._I;_H-_&EIHELJ}_I:__ by Tute Dwte




orf# 05-M4-0138-227

EXHIBIT "A™

FOR AFE/COST ESTIMATE DATED MARCH 25, 1982

WELL NAME LODEWICK. FED CON #5
L OCATION 1980' FSL & 1650' FWL, SEC 8, TSS, R2SE
COUNTY CBAVES COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Under present market conditions, Mesa may be required to purchase tubulars
directly from our supplier's warehouse at 2 price vhich exceed the published
mill price (currently by 6-10Z). Mesa may also elect to utilize company
inventory 4in an effort to avcid premium prices. These tubulars are purchased
and warehoused in advance to avoid paying out-of-stock premiums to the
suppliers. This practice sometimes necessitates shipping material from storage
points more distant than the "nearest railhead”.

The valyues for Iubuliavs on the attached AFE have been adjusted tc show these
increased costs. Although Mesa is of the opinion that in most instances the
purchase of tubulars which are covered by the attached AYE from the supplier's
warehouse will not be purchased at "Premium Prices.” as that term is cdefined in
Article IV, Paragraph 3, or require added transportation cost as ocutlined in
‘article IV, Paragraph 2A(1) of the Accounting Procedure, Mesa is hereby giving
you the option to furmish your share of the tubulars in kind. Please advise
within ten days if you elect to furnish your share of tubulars in kind.

Your approval of this AFE without notice to furnish tubulars in kind will con-
stitute approval to pay the price invoices from the vendor in the event that
Mesa is required to purchase tubulars directly from the supplier's warehouse at
their out-of-stock price. If tubulars are used from Mesa inventory, it will
necessitate charging freight calculated from Mesa's yard rather than equalized
- freight from the nearest railhead. However, the current market value, plus
actual freight, should not exceed out-of-stock premium prices plus equalized
freight.

Contact either Bob Rowe or. Mike Houston at 1000 Vaughn Building, Midland, Texas
79701, or phone (915) 683-5391.

March 5, 1981




March 30, 1982

RECFEivED
T. H. McElvain ST o
P.G.Box 2148

Santa Fe NM 87501
Gentlemen:

Subject: Mesa Petroleum Co.
Lodewick #5
1980"' FSL & 1650 FWL
Sec 8,T5S5,R25E
Chaves County NM

Ac§?rding to our records, your company is supporting the proposed subject
well.

The anticipated spud date for this well is  May 1, 1982 and we
would appreciate receiving a statement of your geological requirements
regarding this well. We will also need the names, addresses and telephone
numbers of persons in your organization who should be notified of daily
drilling reports, test results, logging etc.

very truly yours,

MESA PETROLEUM CO./ VAUGHN BUILDING /SUITE 1000/ AC 91 5/683—53‘5&1 /MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701-4483
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Mesa Petroleum Company
Suite 1000, Vaughn Building
400 W. Texas Avenue
Midland, Texas 79701

Attn: Mark Hannifin

Re: Lodewick Fed Com %1
SW/4 Sec. 8 T5S R25F
Chaves County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Hannifin:

Since we forwarded our proposal, dated March 30, 1982, to dril} the ahove
captioned well, we have received your proposed AFE for this test.

We have compared the expenditures as set out in our AFE (copy encliosed)

to those in your AFE and have found that the major differences are the
costs of tubular goods and the pronoscd running of 10 3/4" casing to 900°.
The orices quoted in our AFE are delivered prices to the location for

all API pipe as set out. HWe find there is ga difference of approximately
$37,000 which we would be able to save the Jeint account as operataors.

In comparing the costs of drilling, we have also come up with your AFE
indicating an estimated expenditure of $146,500 VErsus our turnkey price
of 5135,000.

We are enclosing a copy of our turnkey agreement with Young Drilling Co.
for your cxamination. We fr2l that the turnkey pivice would give all
owners added peace of mind plus a savings of $16,000 over your estimated
AFE.

[f you concur with our proposal to operate this well, please advise and we

will forward our Proposed cperating agreement for your examination and

execution.
BEFCRE EAGMINER o7h

OiL COMSERVATICN DIVIstUi

Very truly yours,
EXHISIT NG

CASE NG,
ubviizTd by . George B. Broome

la P )

Hezring Dite

GBRLL
Encl.




Oste: (_14-82

Yo: T.H. McElvain Jr. Ship To. Chaves Ct. N.M.
Box 2148
Santa Fe, N.M. 87501 .
L] ouanmry DESCRIPTION I UNIT PRICE l EXTENSION
}
11,600' |8 5/8 x 24§ J-55 AP1 8rd STC Rg-3 | - 10.25 del.
21,600' {8 5/8 x 23 X-42 8rd STC Rg-3 | 9.00 del.
3 4,500' |4 1/2 x 10.50# J-55 API 8rd STC k- -3 (domestic) 4.25 del.
4 4,500" 14 1/2 x 10.50# J-55 API Srd STC i -3 (for%ign) ~ 4.G0 del.
8 4,500' |2 3/8 x 4.7# J-55 API 8rd EUE Rg-2 . 2.60 dei.
6 4.500' |2 3/8 x 4.74 L.S. 8rd EUE Rg-Z 2.25 del.
7000' PSI test w/API cplgs
= | é
opi T EXAN IR STANMEE
it Cr St RV ATION DIVISIO™
| _EAIBITHD. |
FRSERET i
Siin ~itm.d by
HG‘J G Cat2 —
INTEREST RATE DF 1 5% C~~RGED PER MONTH WHICH IS AN
ANNUAL PERCELITAGE RATE OF 18% ON ANY BALANCE OuT-
STANDING AFTER 30 DAYS ALL INVOICES CUE AND PAYABLE
IN WARD COUNTY MONAHANS, TEXAS
FOB.- Locations Freight Factor - NA y ey
Terms -  cash or credit w/ 3PRET¥ |salesman - Steve Cain /2‘“ { ‘
Remarks - L/

R/, ‘
& Tt domcums ¢ Sand Py Darinaar ba:
TG

MONAHANS v

MID Ne

0195

=0

HOUSTON

MIDLAND ) PEARSALL o




April 12, 1982

T. H. McElvain, Jr. e e
P. 0. Box 2148 -
Santa Fe, NM 87501

Dear Mr. McEivain:

Subject: (Operating Aareement
#5 Lodewick Fed. Com.

Pecos Slope Prospect
Chaves County, New Mexico
Mnsa OP 05-RM-0138-227

Enclosed herewith for your review and execution is the Operating
Agreement on the above captioned well. We will circulate signature
pages on behalf of all parties as available. Please sign and return
two (2) copies of the signature page at your earliest convenience.

Yours very ‘t;t%y,
Kevin Dentzer
sl

Enclosures

peme T E EXAIAINER STAMETS

- Ay
Gl GO v EHVITION SIVISION

CHSE MO
Sub ~iii d by
Hearing Date,

MESBA PETROLELM CO./ VAUGHN BUILDING /SUITE 1000/ AC 915/683-5391 /MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701-4493




T H.MeELVAIN,. JUR.
220 SHELDY STRcer
» O.BOx diag
SANTA FE.NEW MEXICO 87504

April 30, 1962

Mesa Petroteum Compary
Suite 1000, Vaughn 8ldg.
400 W. Texas Avenue
Midland, Texas 79701

Attn: Mark Hannifin

Re: QLodewick Federal fom #}
SW/4 <ection 8, T5S, R25t
Chaves County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Hannifin:

In connection with our proposal to dril] énd Operate the above captioned
Joint Abo gas well, we are enclosing herewith the logs from our offset
to the west which we ran pipe on yesterday.

commitment from the drilling contractor for a turnkey price of $127,500
if he can drill this well before he moves his rig out of the area.

e would like to meet with your people within the next day or two and
discuss this further.

Very truly yours,

George B. Broome

DrrOn T CYALINER STAVIETS
GIL G el inn DIVISION
SO NOL
S
Subilid by
Hearing Date,




T = McELVAIN.UR
(2D HemELBY STREE"
SO Box 2i1e0
SANTA FE NEW MEXICO 8753

May 7, 1982

Hesa Petroleum Company
Suite 1000, Vaughn Building
400 W. Texas Avenue
Midiand, Texas 79701

Attn: Mark Hannifin

Re: Lodewick Federal Com #1
SW/4 Section 8, T5S, R2S5E
Chaves County, iew Mexico

Dear Mark:

Enclosed are copies of all invoices to date on our Rattlesnake #1 well in
Section 7, T8S, R2%E, in Chaves County, N.M. All these invoices total to
approximately 5215,750. This includes an cilowance of $3500 for field
suypervision and expenses for which a bill 15 not included. As far as we
know, these bills cover all expenses to date on the well. If you will check
the AFE that we submitted to you, you will find that we allowed $243,250 for
these expenditures which indicates we are running well under our proposed
AFE.

We have also been advised by our drilling contractor, Young Orilling Co.,
that he would drill our joint well for a turnkey price of $5125,000 i€ we
can come to an agreement within the next week. He plans to move his rig to
Roswell in about a week if we are not able to sign a contract with him by
then.

We are alsc enclosing our proposed Operating Agreement for this joint well
together with an extra set of signature pages which we ask that you execute
and return should we reach agreement.

We plan to move a completion unit onto our Rattiesnake well on Tuesday the
11th of May and will probably frac. on Thursday the 13th. We will notify you
of the after frac. flow rates and pressures as soon as they are available.
You are welcome to send a representative to observe any or all of our com-
pletion operations.

Very truly yours,

Geor

Erenn T EXAMINER STAMETS

sy © e T ERVATION DIVISION
- ST MO,

AT T PSS
C, S T R T
f e R JUREESE S

Subinittzd by -
Hearing Date, _l




T.H.MfELVAIN JR
220 B=ELAY STREET
0. BOX a8
SANTA FE.NEW MEXICC 87501

June 7, 1982

Mesa Petroleum Compauv
Vaughn Building, Suite 1000
400 W. Texas Avenue
Midland, Texas 7970l

Re: Lodewick Fedei-: Com #1
SW/4 Section §, T-5-%, R-25-F
Chaves County, New Mexico

Attn; Mark Hannifin
Dear Mark:

Enclosed herewith is a copyv ¢f 2 proposed drilling contract fronm You-o
Drilling Company in Farmington, NM, dated Mavy 26, 1982, offering

drill our joint Abo well captionad above for a $120,000 turnkev price.
As you can see, this is an additional savings of $10,000 from our
proposed AFE dated April 1, 1982. This would give us a revised AFE for
a producing well of $338,493.

As 1 mentioned last week on the phone, we are in the final stage- -1
completing the west off-set well which has a flow rate of 950 MCr on a
5/16" choke. OQur total costs on the off-set well are going to be
between $340-345,000, and we paid the contractor 2 $130,000 turnkey
price for that well.

Since this turnkey price is guaranteed for only 3C days, we would
appreciate your earliest consideration on this proposal.

Very truly yoaurs,

George B. Broome

e S
P

ESLD L % o
BEFQRE EXARMINER 11 3

~

J—y
b,

iy B L CONSERVATION LivIZiud
' Enel.
 EXHIBITNO
CASE N7 _ —

Qubritid by
Hearing Date




Bbung Drilling G

P. O. BOX 717
FARMINGTON. NEW MEXICO 87401
(808! 327-8218

July 14, 1982

George Broom

McElvain, T.H. 0il & Gas Exploration
Box 2143

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Dear George,

This letter when accepted by you will constitute an
agreement between us by the terms set forth below.

We agree to drill your ABO Well Lodewick Comm #1 at
SW/4 of Sec. 8, T5S, R25E, Chavez County, New Mexico, for
$115:000.00 plus state tax, on a semi-turnkey basis; whereas
Young Driliing C will furnish the following:

Our drilling Rig #4 or #5.

Rig time to drill your ABO Well.
Bits.

Fuel.

Mud.

Water for drilling and cementing.
Casing Crews.

Rig time for loss circulation, fishing
stuck jobs.

Guarantee loggable hole.

12 hrs. rig time for cementing.

1
2
3
4.
5
6.
7
8

.

ot
(=]

McElvain 0il to furnish:

Locations, road, and reserve pits.

All casing and cementers.

Logging and logging time.

A1l well head egquipment.
. 50' of conductor pipe, mouse hole & rat hole.
. Anchors.

If this letter correctly sets forth your understanding
of this matter, please sign and return the original to,
M. Herman Walters, P.0O. Box 717, Farmington, N.M. 87401.
Retain the remaining copy for your records. However, we
can guarantee this price for only 60 days.

erman Walters
Young Drilling Comp2any
AGREED TO AND ACCEFTED THIS NAY OF s 19

BY:




ﬁ LODEWICK FED COM #1

i) 11-13-81 Contacted Mr. Kevin Dentzer of Mesa to propose that we drill
the joint well in the SW/4 of Sec. 8. Said he would get back
to us after geologists had a look at the area.

2) 11-16-81 Letter dated 11-13-81 frez r. Kovia Dentzer of Mesa advising
us that the Lodewick well in the SE/4 of Sec. 8 was their only
budgeted well in the area and that they would make a decigion
as to further activity after drilling that test.

3) 3-26-~82 Recelved a telephone call from Mr. Mark Hannifin wich Mesa
advising us that Mesa was sending out AFEs for the joint well
in the SW/4 of Sec. 8 and that they planned to spud by 5-1-82.

4) 3-30-82 Letter from George B. Broowe with T. H. McElvain, Jr.
requesting that Mesa counsider our proposai to operate the
joint well. We stated that we had a semi-turnkey drilling price of
$130,000 which included drilling, bits, fuel, mud, water, casing :
6 L crews, rig time for lost circulation, fishing and stuck jobs and i
’,<;°°a cementing time of 12 hours together with a guaranteed logable hole.
We stated that the turnkey price would allow us to drill a smaller
surface hole 12 1/4", to 1000' and run 8 5/8" casing since the
drilling contractor was assuming a good deal of the risk. We felt
this program was prudent and safe because of past experience in the
immediate area and the skill of ocur drillimg contractor and his
personnel. We also stated that we would be able to spud the well
around May 1, 1982.

5) 4-1-82 Received Mesa letter dated 3-29-82 transmitting AFE and stating
that they proposed toc drill the contested well as operator and
asking that we indicate our intentiens without the benefit of an
Operating Agreement, to join or go non-comsent by returning a copy
of the ietter. They alsc advised us that an Operating Agreement
was being prepared and would be forwared when avsilable.

8) 4-1-82 Received a letter dated 3-30-82 from Mr. Joseph Jeffers with Mesa
stating that the anticipated spud date for the well would be 5-1-82
and requesting our geological requirements.

7} 4-6-82 Letter from George Broome with T. H. McElvain, Jr. acknowledging
receipt of Mesa’s AFE and pointing out that our pipe program as set
out would save the joint account $37,000. We have a written quote
from Mimco Pipe & Supply Co. in Monahans, Texas, submitted
herewith, which will confirm our prices delivered tc the location
at the time our AFE was submitted. Since this time quote prices
have softened further. We also furnished Mesa a copy of our
turnkey contract for $130,000 which was $16,000 below their
estimated expenditures for the same items. The drilling prices

have softened considerably since April, and we ncw have a turnkey
contract for $115,000.

8) 4-15-B2 Received Mesa letter dated 4-12-82 transmitting their Operating
Agreement which we object to on the following points:
Article XV Other Provisions - Paragraph beginning with line 51 thru
line 63 involving the non-consent provisions of Article VI to past
due accounts on a retroactive basis.
Exhibit "C" Accounting Procedure, I1I Direct Charges, 9. Legal
Expense - Would allow Mesa to charge joint account for all outside
attorney's fees and expenses in connection with this proceeding.
II1.] Overhead - Drilling & PFroducing Operations
A. — Fixed Rate Basis - Drilling well rate and producing well rate
are a little excessive and the highest we have seen in the area.
We also know that we can operate much cheaper since we do not have

as high a fixed rate, and we do not charge district expense, wages
and-b.n-i!ﬁs back to the non-operators.
ALAI 'ER STAT'ETS : )

RV W4 !qu Ldl V’ih'q?q

hmgxmrzn NO._ D "\
casz 1o, 2698

3 Subhmitod by
Hearir;g Date,




9) 4-16-82

10) 4-19-82

11 4-30-82

12) 5-2-82

13) 5-7-92

14) 5~24-82

15) 6-7-82

16) 7-14-82

Phone conversation with Mark Hannifin of Mesa indicated they were
congidering our proposal. He indicated that they would like to
wafit and see how ve come out on the well in the SE/4 of Sec. 7,
gas-wise and cost-wise. He also indicated that chey were looking
carefully at sur turnkey contract.

Received Mesa's Application for Perauit to Drill dated March 19,
1982, which indicated thst the location had been surveyed March !,
1982 and the application had been filed March 11, 1982. McElvain
points out that we were not advised of their proposal until

March 26, 13%82.

Letter to Mark Hannifin of Mesa transmitting a set of logs from our
Rattlesnake St. #] well and requesting a meeting with Mesa to
discuss the proposed joint well.

Trip to Midland, Texas by Mr. T. H. McElvain, Jr. and George Broome
to meet with Mesa and discuss the results of our Rattlesnake St. #1
well in the SE/4 of Sec. 7 and the proprsed Lodewick Fed Com #1 im
the SW/4 of Sec. 8. The meeting included several Mesa engineers
and the divisfon geologist, Mr. Joe Jeffers, and Mr. Mark Hannifin
of the land department. We reviewed the logs of the offsets to the
contested location, and we all concluded that the proposed well was
worth drilling. Mr. McElvain and Mr. Broome stated their objection
to the proposed AFE from Mesa, and the Mesa engineer contended that
they would not actually spend what was set ocut in the AFE. The
engineer indicated that these figures were out of date. He
indicated to us that the intermediate string of 8 5/8" casing was
rarely run and used only when necessary. We have found that tkis
is nct the case as documented in cur Exhibit herein. The Mesa
people indicated that our proposal to operate wouid have to be
apprceved by their managewent in Amarilio. They indicated that they
would first like to see actual costs on the Rattlesnzke well and
the results of the completion. The meeting concluded with us
promising to furnish actual cost figures and keep them informed on
our completion.

Letter to Mark Hamnnifin enclosing copies of all invoices on the
Rattlesnake St. #i well to date. These invoices indicated that our
Rattlesnake well was running well below our proposed AFE for the
Lodewick well. We also transmitted our proposed Operating
Agreement that we had failed to leave with Mesa during our Midland
meeting. We also advised thar we were beginning completion work on
cur Rattlesnake well and invited their representative to observe
our operatious.

Phone conversation with Mark Hannifin advising him of the flow
rates on our well and again requesting that they agree to us
operating the joint well. He indicated that there was no chance
that their management would allow us to operate the joint well. He
also indicated that it would be too much trouble to revise their
proposed AFE, and we should sign on their word that the well would
run $50,000 less if they didn't have to run an intermediate string.
He indicated that Mesa was paying $5900/day for drilling on a
daywork basis which is high for the area considering the current
drilling slump. He also contended that Mesa could secure a better
marketing arrangement than McElvain due to their holdings in the
area. The whole conversation left me with the impression that Mesa
kad never intended to seriously consider our offer to operate but
had welcomed outr geological and cost informatrionm.

Letter from George Broome with McElvaiu tramsmitting a proposed
drilling contract for a $120,000 turnkey price and advising that
the total cost of our Rattlesnake well was in the $345,000 range.

Drilling contract with Young Drilling Co. offering to drill the
proposed joint well for $115,000 on a semi~turnkey bas‘s and
guaranteeing this price for 60 days.




November 13, 1981

T. H. McElvain
P. O.Box 2148
Santa Fe, NM 87501

Attention: fr. George Brocme

Gentlemen:

Subject: Joint Operating Agreement
T-5-S R-25-E

Section 8: SW/4
Mesa OP 05-NM-0138

Following our phone conversaticn today, 1 checked with our geologist
45 to any planned activity in the SW/4 of Section 8. At this time, the
Lodewick is our only budgeted well.

Once we have drilled our #1 Lodewick in the SE/4 of Section 8, and have
had an cpportunity to evaluate the inmediate area, then we will make a
decisien 2s to further activiiy in this avea.

Mesa appreciates your call and will contact vou further once we have
had an adequate opportunity to study the area.

Very truly yours,
i QA
Kevin Dentzer

()

4

7
79

MESA PETRGOGLEUM CO./ VAUGHN BUILDING /SWUITE 1Q00/AC S15/683-5391 /MIDLAND, TEXAS 75701




T H. McELVAIN.JR.
e SeE BY STREETY
e O.8Ox 2188
SANTA FE NEW MEXICO 87501

March 30, 1982

Mesa Petroleum Company
Suite 1600, Vaughn Bldg.
400 K. Texas Avenue
Midland, Texas 7970:

Attn: Mark Hannafin

Re: Abo Test
SW/4 Section 8, 755, R25t
Chaves County, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

We have discussed your offer to drill and operate an Abo test to be located
in the SW/4 of Section &. T7-5-S, R-2L-£, Chaves (ounty, New Mexico, and we
would like tc meke a couater-proposal.

Ye will be spudding the west offset to this location around Aprii 20, 1S8¢.

Ye have received a turnkey price for the driiling of tnis well which includes
all drilling, tuel, dirilling mud, water and daywork to 29 and run both
strings of casing for S130,20C. UWe know this is & substantial savings over
previous wells that we have been involved with in this area. The turnkey
price will also allow us to drill a 12 1/4" surface hole and run 8 5/8" casing
to approximately 1000 instead of the 13 3/8" casing that most operators

have been using.

The dritling contractor for our weli is Young Orilfing Company of Farmington,
New Mexico. M. Herman Walters, Vice President of Operations. Mr. Walters

has drilled for many years in the San Juan Basin and has excelient equipment,
experienced crews, and a fine reputation. He has drilled many viells for Mesa
in the San Juan Basin.

We would like to propose that we operate the subject well and drill it immedi-
ately after we complete our offset to the west which should be around May 1,
1982. Ye would be able to obtain the same turnkey price of $1306,000 which
would include running the long string. We would propose to run the same casing
progranm that we plan to use on our offset: 8 5/8"-24# to approximately 1000°',
4 1/2"-10.5= long string to T.D,

Please feel tree tc give me a call to discuss this further.

Very truly yours,
T. H. Mctivain, Jr.

By




|

. .
|

|
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March 29, 1982 g
S &
A Y & r
T. #. McEivain, Jr.

P. 0. Box 2148
Santa Fe, NM §£7501

Dear Mr. McElvain:

Subject: Well Proposal
#5 Lodewick Federal Com.

Darmc S'lnr\c: Drncnpf‘f

TR SV

Chaves Countv, New Mexico
Mesa OP 05-NM-0138-227

Mesa, as operator, hereby proposes the drilling of the captioned well to
test the Abo Fonnation. Please indicate your intentions to join or go
non-consent by executing and returning a copy of this letter along with
an executed AFE on your behalf. An Operating Agreement is being prepared
and will be forwarded when available.

Yours very trulv T mw R Q*x':TS
Cu T DRIV TG Siatad
!hrk Hamufm m AT NG
=t D6 S
Sl. : (. PR e
} N TR I o
Encliosures \ Hearing Date
Mesa #5 Lodewick Federal Com. Join Go Non-Consent

T. H. McELVAIN, JR.

BY:

MESA PETROLELUM CO. / VAUGHNM BUILDING /SUITE 1000/ AC 915/ 683-5391 /MDLAND. TEXAS 79701-4493



AESA

ASE. WELL NAME, AND
1980° FSL

LODEMTCK FED COM ¢

LOCATION
& 1650° WL, SEC 8, 155, R25E, CHAVES COUMTY, NEW MEXICO

COMPLETE A & FLOVING ARO VELL, INCLUDING

- TEm DESCRIPTION > Compleves j g,
)| ORULNG—EOOTAGE Fr, A2 S L3 % $ 3
32 DRULING or COMPLETION RIG M-RU, RD-MO 1 m
(AIDAY WORK  12/¢ DAYS At $ £500/1500 /CAY
) DRILUNG or COMPLETION G VS—’-LQ—%
{A) BOUER DAYS At S /DAY %
(8} CAmP L CATERING DAYS At S /DAY
{C) OTWER DAYS At § JOAY
Y CEMENTING SERVICES. CEMENT & ACCESSORIES 16,000 7,000 23,000
25 MUD, CHEMICALS, SERVICES 8 EQUIP. (A) MUD, CHEM.  OIL
(5] WATER :gqnn_ 20,000
% LOGS, TESTING & MUD LOGGING unIT 1 3,000 | 13,000
37 DRILL STEM TEST & RELATED TESTING EQUIPMENT
8 PERFORATING. WELL STIMULATION SERVICES 60,000 60,000
» LOCATION, ROADS, SURVEYS, AIRSTRIPS 15 0o 2 000 17000
0 COMPANY LABOR, SUPERVISION, ENGINEERING & OVERHEAD 4,000 2.0
1 RENTAL EQUIPMENT & TOOLS 3,000 3,000 r_%:%-‘
2 ROCK BITS, HOLE OPEMERS, REAMERS, STABIUZERS I
3 HAUIING & FREIGHT ié’i‘f& 4000 L:',jqun
2 | MOBILIZATION - INSTALLATION {
< | DEMOBILIZATION - DISMANTLING & SALVAGE |
5 SUPPLYBOATS, CREWBOATS, BARGES, TUGS
7 FUEL, LUBES, POWER ] £ OO0 & OO0
g | SMOREBASE, OFFICE, DOCK FEE & CRANES | ‘
$ | AIRCRAFT RENTALS—HELICOPTERS, FIXED WING i i
g | DIVERS AND RELATED EQUIPMENT i | .
1 MISCELLANEOUS p | 2 ann | o_onn
Z COST 10 ABANDON (NOT INCLUDED IN PRODUCER TOTAL)" * 8000 [
3 ! MUD ENGINEER DAYS At & 250 /DAY 2.500 B 2.500
£ i CONSULTING ENGINEER i 1
T (A] DRILLING ' DAYS A1 S /DAY | i :
I €) COMPLETION DAYS At § /DAY 1
] | GEOLOGICAL CONSULTANT DAYS A1 § /DAY { 00

i Towol Intongible & Non-Controlicbie Costs

Y | SUOYS AND MARKERS s
2 . CASING, TUBULARS —— ]><>.<§:
[ (&) a0n Fl. OFyp 3z~ ODS 9y gp /FT. 18,900 18,900
(6: 3,700 FI.OF 9 syg " OCS y4,50 /T 23,800 23,800
(€} 4,300 FT.OF 4 1/2 "ODS .50 /FT 28,000 28,000
©; 4,000 FI.OF 2 3/8 “©ODS 4.00 /F. 16,000 | 16,000
| (E) ) F¥. OF oD s JFT.
3 | wEl HEaD & GUIDE STRUCTURE 2,300 5,200 7,500
2 SUB-SURFACE WELL EQUIPMENT T ,
5 SURFACE WELL EQUIPMENT —
3 OTHER MAJOR EQUIPMENT >.<
el , 8,000 8,000
(8) 210-BBL FIBERGLASS TANK 3,000 3,060
(C)
3 BUILDINGS
E ELECTRICAL & INSTRUMENTATION EQUIPMENT -
? INSTALLATION, A Rw.s. & SERVICES 3,800 3,800
~ | Tetol Tongible Comrolioble & Non-Controlicble Corts S 4s noold o4 005 1S 100 000
%
%
—

coeetooe. 1. H. McElvain, Jr. .

Teste







oré 05-M4-0138-227

EXHIBIT “A®

FOR AFE/COST ESTIMATE DATED MARCH 25, 1982

WELL NAME LODEWICK FED COM #5

LGCATION 1980' PSL & 1650' FWL. SEC 8, T5S, R25E

COUNTY CHAVES COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Under present market conditicns, Mesa may be required to purchase tubulzrs
directly from our supplier's warehouse at a price which exceed the published
mill price (currently by 6-102). Mesa may also elect to utilize company
inventory in an effort to &void premium prices. These tubulars are purchased
and warehousad in advance to aveid paying out-of-stock premiums to the
suppliers. This practice scmetimes necessitates shipping material from storage
points more distant than the "nearest railhead".

The values for tubulars on the artached AFE have been adjusted to show these
increased costs. Although Mesa is of the opinion that in mosc instances the
purchese of tubulars which are covered hy the attached AFE from the supplier’s
warehouse will not be purchased at "Premium Prices," as thar term is defined in
Arricle IV, Paragraph 3, or require added transportation cost as outlined in
Article IV, Parsgraph 2A(1) of the Accounting Procedure, Mesa is hereby giving
you the option to furnish your share of the tubulars in kind. Please advise
within ten days if you elect to furnish your share of tubulars in kind.

Your approval of this AFE without notice to furnish tubulars in kind will con-
stitute approval to pay the price invoices froc the vendor in the event that
Mesa is required to purchase tubulars directly from the supplier's warehouse at
their out-of-stock price. If tubulars are used from Mesa inventory, it will
necessitate charging freight calculated from Mesa's yard rather than equalized
freight from the nearest railhead. However, the current market value, plus
actual freight, should not exceed out-of-stock premium prices plus equalized
freight.

Contact either Bob Rowe or Mike Houston at 1000 Vaughn Building, Midland, Texas
79701, or phome (915) 683-5391.

March 5, 1981




March 30, 1982
RECE v

T. H. McElvain A ‘
P.0.Box 2148
Santa Fe NM 37501
Gentlemen:
Subject: Mesa Petrcieum Co.

L.odewick #5

1980' FSL & 1653 FWL

Sec 8,T5S5,R25E

Chaves County NM
According to our records, vour company is supporting the proposed subject
well
The anticipated spud date for this well js  May 1, 1582 3nd we
would gppreciate receiving e statement of your geolegical requirements
regarding this well. We will also need the names, addresses and telephone

numbers of persons in your organization who should be notified of daily
drilling reports, test results, logaoing etc.

Very truly yours,

o Jo:eph W Eeffers

sl

&

MESA PETROLELIM CO./ VAUGHIN BUILDING /SUITE 1000/AC S15/7683-5391 /MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701-4493
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April 6, 1982

Mesa Petroleum Company
Suite 1000, Vaughn Buiiding
100 W. Texas Avenusz
Midiand, Texas 79701

Attn: Mark Hannifin

Re: ‘_cdewick Fed Com =]
SW/4 Sec. & T5S RZ5E
Chaves County, MMew Mexico

Dear !lr. Hannifin:

Since we forwarded our proposzl, dated March 30, 1982, to drill the above
captioned well, we have received your proposed AFE for this test.

We have compared the expenditures is set out in our AFL {copy enclosed)

to those in your AFE and have found that the miaior differences are the
costs of tubular goods and the proposed running of 10 3/4" casing to 200°'.
The prices quoted in our AFE are delivered prices to the location for

all AF] pipe as set out. We find there is a difference of approximately
$37,000 which we would be able to save the joint account as operators.

In comparing the costs of drilling, we have also come up with vour AFE
indicating an estimated expenditure of 5146,000 versus our turnkey price
of $5135,000.

We are enclosing a copy of our turnkey agreement with Young Drilling Co.
for your examination. We feel that the turnkey price would give all
owners added peace of mind plus a savings of $16,000 over vour estimated
AFE.

If you concur with our proposal ‘o operate this well, please advise and we
will forward our proposed operating agreement for your examination and
execution.

e ELAMINER STAMETS
il GO SERVAT

{ON DIVISION Very truly yours,

George B. Broome




__;_______‘ Attn: M™Mr, Broom Date: 4_14-82

Yo. T.#. McElvain Jzr. Ship To: Chaves Ct. N.M.
Box 2148 _
Santa Fe, N.M. 87501
- - i T
i | auanmiry OESCRIPTION ,{ UNITPRICE |  EXTENSION
41,600 {8 5/8 x 24# J-55 API 8rd STC Rg-3 ‘ { 10.25 del.
2 1,600" |8 5/8 x 23# X-42 8rd STC Rg-3 i | 9.00 del.
3&1‘,500' 4 1/2 x 10.50# J-55 API Brd STC Rg-3 (domestlc) + 4.25 del.
4 £,500' 14 1/2 x 10.50# J-55 AP1 8rd STC Rg-3 (forTlgn) . 4.00 del.,
X4,500' 12 3/8 x 4.7# J-55 API 8rd EUE Rg-2 i 2.60 del.
6 4.500' |2 3/8 x 4.7# L.S. 8rd EUE Rg-2 | 2.25 del.
{ 7000' PSI test w/API cplgs
f
|
i i
INTEREST PA'- RS I SGED PER MONTH WHICH ’5 AN
ANNUZL PER: - GE Q T' SF 18, ON ANY BALANCE O
STAND:ING AF’»’*- 3¢ DAYS  AlL 'N\'OPCES DUE AND PAYA!:Lt
IN WARD COUNTY MONAHANS, TEXAS
F.OB - Locations Freight Factor - NA Ay
Tems - cash or credit w/ 2PBES¥®? |salesman- Steve Cain sz o |
Remarks - <
"‘ Tt | !
B T MDNe 0195  [===(D)

MONAHANS -  MIDLAND =« - PEARSALL  +  HOUSTON




April 12, 1982

T. H. McElvain, Jr. - -
P. 0. Box 2148
Santa Fe, NM 87501

Dear Mr. McElvain:

ject: Operating Aareement
#5 Lodewick Fed. Com.
Pecos Slope Prospect
Chaves County, New Mexico
Mesa QP 05-NM-0138-227

Enclosed herewith for your review and execution is the Opzrating
Agreement on the above captioned well. We will circulate signature
pages on behalf of all parties as available. Please sign and return
two (2) copies of the signature page at your earliest convenience.
Yours very truly,

L O

Kevin Dentzer

sl

Enclosures

MESA PETROLEUM CO./ VAUGHN BUILDING /SUTE 10007 AC 215/7683-5391 /MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701.4493
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April 30' 1982

¥esa Petroleum Company
Suite 1000, Vaughn Bldg.
400 W. Texas Avenue
Midland, Texas 79701

Attn: Mark Hannifin

Re: Lodewick Federal Com #]
SWw/4 <ection 8, T5S, R25E
Chaves County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Hannifin:

In connection with our proposal to drill and operate the above captioned
Joint Abo gas well, we are enclasing herewith the legs from our offset
to tne west which we ran pipe on yesterday.

Wwe are very interested in coming to terms on this joint well and have a
commitment from the drilling contractor tor a turnkey price of $127,500
if he can drill this weli before he moves his rig out of the area.

We would like tc mcot with your peopls within the next day or two and
discuss this further.

Very truly yours,

George B. Broome
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May 7, 1982

Hesa Petroleum Company
Suite 1000, Yaughn Building
400 W. Texas Avenue
Midland, Texas 79701

Attn: Mark Hannifin

Re: Lodewick Federal Com #1
SW/4 Section 8, T5S, R25f
Chaves County, New Mexico

Dear Mark:

Enclosed are copies of all invoices to date on our Rattlesnake #1 well in
Section 7, 75S, R25E, in Chaves County, N.M. All these invoices total to
approximately $215,750G. This includes an allowance of $3500 for fieid
supervision and expenses for which 2 bill is not included. As fav as we
kncw, these bi.ls cover all expenses tc date on the well. It you will check
the AFE that we submitted to vou, you will find that we allowed $243,2530 for
these experditures which indicates we are running well under our proposed
AFE.

We have aiso veen adviseg by our drilling contracteor, Young Drilling Co.,
that he would drill our joint well for a turnkey price of $125,000 if we
can come to an agreement within the next week. He plians to move his rig to
Roswell in about a week if we are not able to sign a contract with him by
then.

We are also enclosing our proposed QOperating Agreement for this joint well
together with an extra set of signature pages which we ask that you execute
and return should we reach agreement.

We plan to move a completion unit cnto our Rattlesnake well on Tuesday the
11th of May and will probtably frac. on Thursday the 13th. We will notify you
of the after frac. flow rates and pressures as soon as they are available.
You are welcome to send a representative to observe any or all of our com-
pletion operations.

Very truly yours,

George B. Bro e OTAD
GBB/k \ C,‘L " TTN fx _‘_ N
ENCI. ‘. ‘ e T w3,
» C..?:E '.:.“f‘ B )
g\ i D)
‘gf—;'{.\l.» R




T.H. M ELVAIN.JR
220 SHELBY STREET
P O BOX 2tad
SANTA FE NEW MEXICO 8750

June 7, 1982

Mesa Petroleum Company
Vaughn Building, Suite 1000
400 W. Texas Avenue
Midland, Texas 79701

Re: Lodewick Federal Com #1
SW/4 Section 8, T-%-S, R-2%-F
Chaves County, New Mexico

Arttn: Mark Hannitir
Dear Mark:

-

Enclesed herewith is z copy of 2 proposed driiling contract from vo
Drilling Company in Farmingron, NM, dated Mav 26, 1982, offering

drill our joint Abo well capticned above for o $120,00C turnkev price

As you can see, this is an additional savings of $10,000 from our
proposed AFE dated April 1, 1982. This would give us a revised ArFE
a producing well of $338,493.

As I mentioned last week on the phcne, we are in the final stag.
completing the west off-set well which has a flow rate of 950 (¥
5/16% choke. Our total costs on the off-set well are going to de
between $340-345,000, and we paid the contractor a2 $130,000 turnkey
price for that wvell.

Sipnce this turnkey price is guaranteed for only 30 days, we would
appreciate your earliest consideration on this proposal.

Very truly yours,

George B. Broome

GBB/k
Encl.

ior

Nis)




Hosing Drilling €.

PO BOK 717
FARWMANGTON. NEW WMEXICO 87401
908 3274210

July

-
s
%
o
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George Broom

McElvain, T.H. 0il & Gas Exploration
Box 2148

Sante Fe, New Mexico 87501

Dear George,

This lettexr when accepted by vou will constitute an
agreement betweern us by the terms set forth below.

We agree to drill your ABO Well Lodewick Comm #1 at
5W/4 of Sec. B8, T55, R25E, Chavez County., New Mexico, for
$115,000.00 plus state tax, on a semi-turnkey basis; whereas
Young Drilling Company will furnish the folilowing:

1. ©Our drilling Rig #4 or #5.

2. Rig time to dril)l your ABO Well.
3. Bitgts. '

4. Fuel.
5. Mud.
6. Water for drilling and cementing.

7. Casing Crews.

8. Rig time for less circulation, fishing and
stuck jobs.

S. Guarantee loggable haole.

l0. 12 hrs. rig time for cementing.

McElvain 0Oil to furnish:

1. Locations, road, and reserve pitsg.

2. All casing and cementers.

3. Logging and logging time.

4. All well head eguipment.

5. 50°* of conductor pipe, mouse hole & rat hole.
6. Anchors.

If this letter correctly sets forth your understanding
of this matter, please sign and return the original to,
M. Herman Walters, P.O. Box 717, Farmington, N.M. 87401.
Retain the remaining copy for ysur records. However, wve
can guarantee this price for only 60 days.

Sincere

y 2.

M. erman Walters
Young Drillirg Company
AGREED TO AND ACCEPTED THIS DAY OF ., 19
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AUTHORITY FOR EXPERDITURE

Lease Name Lodewick Faderal Cca ¥ell No. 1 Date April i, 1982
Location  1980°'FSL & 1650°'FEL, Sec. 8, 55, 25€ County Chaves

state  New Mexico Total Depth 4300 field Pecos Slope

Est. Spud Data May 1, 1982 Drilling Contractor__ Young Drilling Company

DRILLING INTANGIBLES DRY HOLE PRODUCER
Prepare location, road, damages 12900 12000
Drilling-footage & daywork ) _
Moving in, rigging up, rigging down ) ' 6\") —_— qbo’/
Dritling Mud & Chemicals ) Turnkey Price I30000 \ 30000\
Fuel, Water & Power ) _
Bits & Rental Equipment ) _
Nell Logging Services 12000 12000
Cement & Services-cond., surface, inter. 16000 _16000
Trucking & | abor 3500 3500
Overhead & Supervision: Engr.& Geological 3500 3500
Restore location, plug & abandon 2500 {i)
Miscellaneous Costs & Contingencies 15000 12500
TOTAL DRILLING 194,500 195.000
COMPLETION INTANGIBLES
Cement & Services-Prod. Csg. _ 8500
Compietion Unit days at 12000
Perforation & Cased Hole Logging $000
Stimulation-Acidizing, Fracturing _45000
700l Rentals 2000
Engirneering-Supervision 3000
Trucking & Labor 750
Miscellaneous 5000
TOTAL COMPLETION 81250
TOTAL INTANGIBLES 194,500 276,250
TANGIBLES
- 650 2 5 20460
Surface 1 ft. of 8 5/8" 24# J-5 _20460 s
Prod. 300 ft. of_4 172" 10.5#J-55 — 18791
Tubing 4300 ft. of 2 3/8" 4.7# J-55 10492
Wellhead Assembly 2300 7500
Subsurface Equipment, Packer, Rods, Pump, etc.
Tanks 3000
Separators & Treater 8000
Line Pipe, Coanections & Miscellaneous 1000
Instailation of Surface Facilities 3000
TOTAL TANGIBLES v 22760 72243
TOTAL WELL COST 217.260 348,493
200 3_} oo
APPROVALS

OPERATOR _ T. H. McElvain, Jr. __By pate < - ,-g&

JOINT INTEREST =

| FRP aa cre s n T YN T ~.‘,1'
Ol COLloahival anN Divicw N

gt mO.

creEnd 268%
Submittzd by
Hearing Date,

s g
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AUTHORITY FOR EXPENDITURE

Lease Name _ Lodewick Federal tom Well No.__ ) Date_April 1, 1982

Location _ 1980'FSL & 1650°FEL, Sec. 8, 55, 25E County_ Chaves

state _ New Mexico  Total Depth 4300*  Field__ Pecos Slope
tst. Spud Date _May 1, 1932 riiling Contractor_ Young Drilling Company
JRILLEING INTANGIBLES DRY HOLE PRODUCER
Prepare location, road, damages _12000 12000
Drilling-footage & daywork } .
Moving in, rigging up, rigging down ) T —_—
Orilling Mud & Chemicals ) Turnkey Price 130000 130000
Fuel, Water & Power )
Bits & Rental Equipment } _ B "
well Logging Services 12000 12000
Cement & Services-cord., surface, inter. _16000 16000
Trucking & Labor 3500 3500
Uverhead & Supervision: Engr.s Geological _3500 3500
Restore location, plug & abandon 2500 500
Miscellaneous Costs & Contingencies 15000 17560
TOTAL DRILLING 194,500 195,000
COMPLETION INTANGIBLES
Cement & Services-Prod. Csq. o e 8500
Completion Unit cays at__ — 12000
Perforation & Cased Hole Logging _ 5000
Stimulation-Acidizing, Fracturing L B _45000
Tool Rentals _— 2000
Engineering-Supervision _ 3000 _
Trucking & Labor 150
Miscellaneous - 2000
TOTAL COMPLETION 81250
TOTAL INTANGIBLES 194,500 276,250
TANGIBLES
CASING 65
Surface 1650 ft. of 8 5/8" 24# J-55 20460 20460
Prod. 4300 ft. of 4 1/2" 10.5#J-55 . 18791
Tubing 4300 ft. of 2 3/8" 4.7# J-55 L 10492
Wellhead Assembly ..2300 7500
Subsurface Equipment, Packer, Rods, Pump, etc. L
Tanks —— 3000
Separators & Treater . . 8000
Line Pipe, Connections & Miscellaneous ) ] 1000

Installation of Surface ‘acilities
TOTAL TANGIBLES
TOTAL WELL COST

APPROVALS
JPERATOR T. H. McElvain, Jr.

JOIMT INTERFST
OWNER _ J. Roger Friedman
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Lease Name lodewick federal Com  well No.__ 1  Date_ April 1, 1982

_ocation _ 1980°'FSL & 105G'FEL, Sec. 8, 55, 25E County _ Chaves

‘tate  New Mexico ~ Total Depth ‘“13_300' __ Field Pecos Slope
rot. Spud Date May 1. iJS5Z irilling Contractor_ Young Drilling Company
JRILLING INTANGIBLES DRY HOLE PRODUCER
*repere location, ruvad, damages 12000 _12000
rilling-footage & daywork ) )
“Yaving in, rigging up, rigging down ) N ] -
drilling Mud & Chemicals ) Turnkey Price 130000 130000
ruel, Water & Power ) _ .
dits & Rental Equipment ) . _
Adell Logging Services 12000 12000
cement & Services-cond., surface, inter. 16000 16000
Trucking & Labor __3500 3500
Jverhead & Supervision: Engr.& Geological _ 3500 3500
Restore location, plug & abandon _.2500 500
Miscellaneous Costs & Contingencies ~15000 17500
TOTAL DRILLING 154,500 185,000
COMPLETION INTARGiBLES
tement & Services-Prod. (g, — __ 8500
Completion Unit days at_ — 12000
Perforation & Cased Hole Logyging _ 5000
Stimulation-Acidizing, Fracturing — 45000
Tool Rentals — 2000
Engineering-Supervision L 3000
Trucking & Labor 750
Miscellaneous . _ —2000
TOTAL COMPLETION o 81250
TOTAL INTANGIBLES 194,500 276,250
TANGIBLES
CASING
Surface 1650 ft. of 8 5/L 24# J-55 20460 _20460
Prod. 4300 ft. of 4 1/2" 10.5#4J-55 . T18791
Tubing 4300 ft. of 2 3/8" 4.7# J-55 o _10492
Wellhead Assembly 2300 1500
Subsurface Equ‘lpment, Packer, Rods, Pump, etc. - -
Tanks _ 3000
Separators & Treater — 8000
Line Pipe, Connections & Miscellaneous o 1000
"nstatlation of Surface iacilities e 3000
TOTAL TANGIBLES 22760 72243
H . ' TOTAL WELL COST 217,260 348,493
APPROVALS
QPERATOR_ 1. H. McEivain, Jr. By

JUINT INTERFST
JNER _ Catherine M. Harvey.

(o3}




Lease Name

tocation__ 198U'FSL & 15650°FEL, Sec. 8, 55, 25E County__ Chaves

state New Mexico

Lodewick Federal (om Well No. 1

M MSELVAIN.JR
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CANTA FE NEw MERICO 8750,

AUTHORITY FOR EXPENDITURE

'

tst. Spud Date_May 1, 1982
ORILLING INTANGIBLES

Date April 1, 1982

_Total Deptnh_ 436Q*

Field

Fecos Slope

Drilling Contractor_  Young G:-illing Company

Prepare location, road, damages

Drilling-footage & daywork

Moving in, rigging up, rigging down
Orilling Mud & Chemicals
Fuel, Water & Power

Bits & Rental Equipment
Well Logging Services
Cement & Services-cond.,
Trucking & Labor
Overhead & Supervision:
Restore location, plug &

Turnkey Price

surface, iater.

Engr.& Geological
abandon

Miscellaneous Costs & Contingencies

COMPLETION INTANGIBLES

Cement & Services-Prod. Csg.
Completion Unit
Perforation & Cased Hole Logaing

days at

Stimulation-Acidizing, Fracturing

Tool Rentals
Engfneering-Supervision
Trucking & Labor
Miscellaneous

TOTAL COMPLETION
TOTAL INTANGIBLES

TANGIBLES

CASING
Surface

Prod.

Tubing

welihead Assembly
Subsurface Equipmen

Tanks

Separators & Treater

ft. of _8 5/8" 244 J-55
ft. of _4 1/27 10.5#J-55

ft. of _2 3/8" 4.7# J-55

t, Packer, Rods, Pump, etc.

Line Pipe, Cannections & Miscellaneous
'nstallation of Surface Facilities

TOTAL TANGIBLES
TOTAL WELL COST

APPROVALS

OPERATOR__T. H. McElvain, Jr.

JUINT INTERESTY
George B. Broome

OWNER

DRY_HOLE
12000

130060
12000
16000
3500
5
2500
_i5000

194,500

194,500

PRODUCER
12000




e e et 71 Y i R - T S T T T RS G SRR N T T S T T A s e TR P R I

Tt M ELVAIN UR
LN YR A P T )
EPERRYT S 'Y -]

LCANTA FE ONEW MEXICO 875

AUTHORITY FOR EXPENDITURE

tease Name  Lodewick Federal Lom ~ Well No. 1l Duie April 1, 1982
Lucation___198U°FSL & 1650°FEL, Sec. 8, 53, 25E County  _Chaves
state _ New Mexico __ Iotal Depth_ 4300° field  Pecos Slope
tst. Spud Date May 1, 1982 Uritling Contractor_ Young Drilling Company

. URILLING INTANGIBLES URY_HOLE PRODUCER
Frepare location, road, damages 12000 12600

Drilling-footage & daywork
Moyving in, rigging up, rigging down

)
) —_—
Orilling Mud & Chemicals ) Turnkey Price 130000 130000
Fuel, Water & Power } f“t
Bits & Rental Equipment ) o
Aell Logging Services 12000 12000
Cement & Services-cond., surface, inter. 16000 16060
Trucking & Labor _..3500 - __3500
Overhead & Supervision: Engr.% Geological 3500 3500
Restore location, plug & abandon 2500 500
Miscellaneous Costs & Contingencies 15000 17500
TGTAL DRILLING 194,500 195,000
COMPLETION INTANGIBLES
Cement & Services-Prod. Csg. 8500
Completion Unit days at ' 12000
Perforation & Cased Hole Logging ~ 5000
Stimulation-Acidizing, Fracturing _ ~45000
Tool Rentsls - 2000
Engineering-Supervision ~3000
Trucking & Labor )
Miscellarsous _ —2000
TOTAL CCHPLETION 81250
TOTAL INTANGiBLES 194,500 276.250
TANGIBLES
CASING
Surface 1650 ft. of 8 5/8" 24# J-55 20460 20460
Prod. 4300 ft. of 4 1/2" 10.5#J-35 18791
Tubing 4300 ft. of 2 3/8" 4.7# J-55 10492
Wellhead Assembly 2300 7500
Subsurface Equipment, Packer, Rods, Pump, etc.
Tanks ' ' 3000
Separators & Treater o 8000
rine Pipe, Connections & Miscellaneous o 1000
Installation of Surface Facilities L 3000
TOTAL TANGIBLES 22760 72243
TOTAL WELL COST 217.260 348.493

APPROVALS

UPERATOR T. H. McElvain, Jr. B Date d~ Z. iéz '

JUINT INTEREST

OWNER Barbara B. Sweeney __By‘é: {,2“5:/,2 oy : Date 4-8-82 __,
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Adinukliy FOR EXPENDITURE

_ease Name  Ludewich tederal Com Well No. 1
e tion 19807 1SL & 1uLU'FEL, Ned §3'5§lvg§£~ County
T te New Merico Lty Uupth,ﬁjgoo‘

*wi. Spud Date May . [3JY¢

MILLING INTANGIBLES

crepdre location, road, damayges
ir:11ing-footage & deywork

Meving in, rigging up, rigging down
Jri}ling Mud & Chemicals

‘uel, Water & Power

dits & Rental Equipment

dell Logging Services

“ement & Services-cond., surtfcece, inter,
Trucking & Labor

Jverhead & Supervision: Engr.& Geological
Restore location, plug & abandon
Miscellaneous Costs & Contingencies

Turnkey Price

TUTAL DRILLING

; COMPLETION INTANGIBLES

vement & Services-Prod. (sg._
Completicon Unit _days at
Perforation & Cased Hole Logging
Stimulation-Acidizing, Fracturing
Tool Rentals
Engineering-Supervision

Trucking & Labor

Miscellaneous

TOTAL COMPLETION

TOTAL INTANGIBLES
TANGIBLES
CASING
Surface 1650 ft. of 8 5/8" 24# J-55
Prod. 4300 ft. of 4 1/2" 10.58J-55
Tubing 4300 ft. of 2 3/8" 4.7# J-55

Wellhead Assembly
Subsurface Equipment, Packer, Rods, Pump, etc.
Tanks .

Separators & Treater

L ine Pipe, Connections & Miscellaneous
nstallation of Surface Facilities

TCTAL TANGIBLES

TOTAL WELL COS1

“#PROVALS

JPERATOR T, H.~McEig§!ql_ﬂf_

ottt INTERFEST )
WNER  Thomas E. Hickey

Chaves

Tiuiﬂ_

~_Date_April i, 1982

Pecos Slope

trrlling Contractor_  Young Drilling Company

LRY HULE

12000

130000

i
|

20460

22760

217,260

AL Date

PRODUCER
12000

4-(-82

4-5-82




Surface and Intermediate Casing

in Wells in the Immediate Area around the SW/4 of Sec. 8

OPERATOR

Yates
Flag-Redfern
T. H. McEYvain, Jr.
Mesa

Mesa

Mesa

Mesa

Mesa

Mesa

Mesa

Mesa

Mesa

Viking
Western Res.
Yates

We:- tern Res.
Mc.a

Mesa

Mesa

Mesa

Mesa

Yates

Yates

Yates

Yates

Yates

Yates

T-55, R-25E, as reported in OCD Files

WELL CASING
Rattlesnake St. 13 3/8"
McElvain St. 13 3/8"
Rattlesnake St. 8 5/8"
Badger #3 8 5/8"
Lodewick #4 8 5/8"
Lodewick #1 8 5/8*
Comer #3 8 5/8"
Lodewick #2 8 5/8"
Lodewick #3 8 5/8"
Comer §2 8 5/8"
Comer #4 8 5/8"
Comer #1 8 5/8"
#1 Grynberg 12 St. 10 3/4"
#4 Bevmoon 13 3/8"
#1 Roland 10 374"
#3 Bevmoon 13 3/8"
#3 Camack 8 5/8"
#7 Camack 8 5/8"
#6 Camack 8 5/8"
#] Horse Creek 8 5/8"
#4 Doris 8 5/8"
#1 Plains 10 3/4"
#1 Globe 13 3/8"
#1 Smernoff 10 3/4"
#3 Smernoff 8 5/8"+
#1 Margaret 8 5/8"+
#1 Paulette 13 3/8"

* Information obtained from log headings, Case 7513 Ex 47.

+ [t is significant tc note that Yates completed these wells in February

and April of 1982 using the casing program we propose.

B e [ e
coer e BRSO . !

RO A PR
-
img&_-ii e S

o e i e

!

.

conmin 633

DEPTH

457*
910
970
1798
1824
1807
1790
1800
1798
1791
1800*
1916*
897
920*
975
900*
1841*
1804*
1836*
1752

(]
1708

846
357
400
sy
920
455
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R Docket %o. 25-82

Dockazs Nos. 26-82 and 27-60 are tentatively sat for August 18 aod Sepcember 1, 1982. Applications for hesring
sust be filed ac least 22 days in adwance of hearing date.

DOCRET : mm-m—ma 1982
AN,
mnmorrxctsmwm.mn.mmeo

The following cases Will be heacd befors Richard L. Stamecs, Examiner, or Deniel S. Nutter, AlLeruAte Cxaminer:

CASE 7527: In the mstter of che hearing called by the 0il Conserwacion Divisiou oo its own Wotiva €O perwif Saedi
Production, loc., United States Fidelity and Guarsnty Company and other interested perties to appear
and show cause why the El Pozo wWell Mo. ! located in Unit L, Secticn 26, and the Pound Bsach C Well
Bo. 16 located in Umit C, Section l&, both in Township 28 North, Bange 1 Sast, Ric Arribe County, should
should got be plugged and abandonad in accordance witch s Divisiocn-approved plugging program.

CASE 7628: Application of Hisar 0il Company for sn woorthodox wall location, Lea County, New Nexico.
Applicant, in the abowea-etyled cause. sesks approwel for the urorthodox locatiom of s Panxvee-Skelly
0il well 0 be drilled 1345 faet from the South line and 660 fest from the WHest line of Sectica 32,
Township 21 South, Range 37 East, the Wi/6 SW/4 of said Section 32 ¢o be dedicaced to the well.

CASE 7629: Application of Gulf Oil Corporatiom for salt water disposal, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, ia the sbowe~styled cause, sesks authority to dispuse of produced salt weter into the
Yates and Seven Riwers formstion io the open hole interval from 3169 feet to 3385 feet in its Avootrc-
Ramgay (¥CT-E) Weli Mo. 5, located ic Uait E, Sectiom 16, Township 25 South, Zsnge 37 East, Jalmat
Pool.

CASE 7630: application of Ralph Wix for am oil tresting plant permit, Eddy County, New Mexico.
applicant, in the above-styled cause, seaks suthority for the coustruction and opersatiocu of en oil
trearing plant for the purpose of treating and reclaiming sediment 0il at & site in che SW/4 WE/4 of
Section 18, Township 19 Scuth, Range 26 East.

CASE 7631: Application of Merrion Gil & Gas Corporéiticu for e non~standard proration unit, Rio Arribe Councy,
Haw Mexico. Applicant, in the abowe-styled cauvse, secks appruwal of s 160-acre nou-stsndesd
mnummtemmﬂzm&udwlﬁ SE/G of Section 5 aud che WW/4 WE/4 of Sectiom 8,
Towmship <3 Sorth, Rauge S Yest, Nageasri~Gellup Area,

CASE 7632: Apghutm of Aztec Energy Corpcratiom for s nou-standard proratiom wait, Rieo Arciba County, %ew
Hexica. q;luazf ic rha shoca—styied cznec, zazks spproval of 2 l6d-scre naa-stendard prorerion
unit comprising the SE/6 SE/G of Section 5, and the Ef2 ME/4 ond SE/6G ME/4 of Section 8, Tougship
23 North, Range 6 Kest, Bageezi-—Callup Aras.

CASE 7458: (Contioued {rom Juom 23, 1982, EZxemicer Hsering)

Applicat:on of Harks & Geiaes Producfisc Coapeay ior s#it weier dispossi, Loz Couney, Mew Maxica.
Applicsot, in the sbove~styled cause, sesks authority to dispose of salt water into the Bouwgh C
formation in the perforated interval from 9596 feet to 9616 feet in its Betembough Well No. 2,
located in Usit M of Section 12, Township 9 South, Rsuge 35 Essc.

CASE 7620: (Comtinwed frum July 21, 1982, Exsminer Bearing)

Applicscion of Mesa Petxoleum Company for compulscry pocling, Chaves couaty New Mixico.

Applicant, in the sbowe-styled cxase, sesks an order pooling 3ll micersl imterests im all formstioms
from che surface through the bsase of the abo formation underiyiag che SW/4 of Sectiom 8, Towmchip

5 South, Reange 25 East, to be dedicated o 2 well £o be driiled at a stendard locatios chevecm.
Alg0 to be considered will be the cost of drilling and campletiog said well and the allocatiom of
the cost thereof as weil as actusl operating costs aad cherges for supervisiom, desigmation of
applicant as operator of the well asd a charge for risk iowolwed ian drilliag said weil.

ko 7633: Application of T. H. McElwain, Jr. for cowpulsory pooiimg, Chsves County, Slew Mexico.

&\ Applicaut, in the above-styled csuse, seeks av order pooling ail winersl interests from the surface
through the base of the Abo formstion underiyiog the SW/4 of Sectiou 8, Towmship S South, Raage 25
fasc, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled st a standard iocation thersom. Also toc be comsidered
will be the cost of drilling and completing ssid weil and the sllocarion of the cost thereof as well
uumlwmmuauwtormrmm, designation of applicant as operator of the
well anc 3 cberge for risk iowolwed in drilliag said well.

CASE 7634:

In the matter of the hesring cslled by the 0il Comservatioa Division om its owm motiom for sm ovder

crefcing, abolishing, and extending certain poois in Chaves, Eddy, Les, aad Roosewelt Coumties, New

{a) CREATE a new pool im Eddy County, New Mexico, chu;f.duampoalfor&cklymgmud
designated as the West [udiam Flate-itoka Gas Pooi. The discovery well is the Perry P. Bass Big Eddy
Uoit Weil 8o, 79Y located in Uait J of Sectica 21, Township 21 Souch, Rsage 28 Esst, SMPM., Said

pool would comprise: ’

TOWNSEIP 21 SOUTH, RAMGE 28 EAST, MMPM

Sectiom 21: 572




(b)) CBEATE & 2ew pool in Roceswelt County, New Mexico, classified es am 2il pool for Sam smdves
production and designaced ss tha South Bluitt-San Amdres Pool. The discovery well is the Ibe
Lovelady, lac. Ligwes Well Wo. 1 located in Dmit A of Secriom 35, Towmship 8 Sourth, Renge 37 Zaat,
W, Said pool would compriase:

ma%,mzvsm,m
Sectiom 25: (3

(c¢) CIEATE & waw pool ia Bddy Cowsry, Wew NMewico, classifisd a¢ & gas powi for Perso~Pemssyivemiss
peoduction and dasigested as Che Beoyd Permo-Pearneyimamian Cos Poel. The liscowery wmall is Yates
mwmmuwmwu.zmumﬁroﬁmmu.u—-
ohip 19 Scurh, Reage 25 Sest, WIPN, pool moxid comprise:

(d) CBEATE s sew pucl ia Chsewes Cousty, Wew Nexico, classified ss s gas pool for Fre—fermiam
production evd desigaeced as the Foor Ssech Pre~Permian Gas Prol. The discovery mell is Plaine
2adio Bevadcastiag Cemel Well Wo. 1 located im Umit F of Sectiocs 7, Towmehip 9 Somti, Range 27
Saet, WMEMN. Said pool weuld comprise:

{@; CREATE & saw pogl in les Cowmty, Hew Newico, claseified ss a gas pool for Yates and Sevea Rivers
production sad designaced sa the dsuwe Yates-Secan Rivers Gas Pool. The discovery well is che MGP 0il
Corgporstior J. Wright ell Yo. } lecated ia Uunir D of Section 5, Towmship 20 South, Esage 39 Easg,
WEN. Seid =r~l would compriee:

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTE., RANCE 29 EAST, WePW
Sectiom 31: SH6

Sactiom 32: SN/%
DOROP 20 SOUTE, RANCE 39 FAST, WM

Sectiom 5: Wi/&

(f) CREATE » sew pool im Les Coumty, Sew Maxico, classified as am 0il pool for Wolfcamp prodoction
-ll—w as the Pollack-tiolfcamp Pool. Further, to assiga approximately 46,910 barrels of

allowsble ¢o the discovery well, the Basding and Bates Compeny Dickinson Cattle Company
33 dell %o. 1 located ia Umit ¥ of Sectiom 33, Toswmship 14 South, Renge 28 East, WM. Said pool
would comprise:

TOURSEIY 14 SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST, WPM

Sactiow 33: SWla

(g) CREATE 2 uew pool in Les Coumty, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Yolfcawp production
end desigasted as the West Sed Hille-olfcamp Gas Pocl. The discowary well is the BTA Oil Producers
¥Me3a 8105 JU~-P Ueli So. 1 locsted im Umnit I of Section 1, Towmskip 26 South, Rsoge 32 East, 6N,
Seid pool wiald comprise:

TOURSHIP 26 SOUTH, RANCE 32 EAST, WY

Sectiom 1: o2

() CEEATE a vew pool in Les Coumty, New Mexico, classified as am oil pool for Abo preduction and
designated ss the Townsend-ibo Pool. The discovery weil is the Charles 3. Cillesrie, Jr. Exxom

Towasend Well No. 1 locaced is Unit B of Sectiom 9, Towmship 16 South, Range 35 Eart, WMMPM. Said
pool would comprise:

TOWVESHIF 16 SOUTH, RANCE 35 EAST, WMPM

Section 9: 4 T

- ——
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Ssaring - Uedessday - Asgust 4, 1982 Docket ¥o. 25-82
(i) ADOLISE tie East Tommevhill-Cieco Pool ia ooesswelt Cownty, Tew Nakico, as beretofore classi~
fied, defined, and described:

€ RN
Section $: %

(j} EXITN the lilcitt~San ixdras Asecciated Pool ia Rocsevelt Cownty, Vew MNaxicos, 0 iaclede

tharein:
IoWSNUP § SOTIL, BRCL )0 BAJT, Wew
Settiom 23:

(k) IXIEND the Carvom—Nocrow Gas Pocl in Ohaves Cownty, Bow Maxico, to isclwde therein:

b )
Sec B

(1) EXTRND the Crow Flacs-torrow Cas Pool ia Bidy Commty, Wew Namico, to imclude therein:

16 SOWTR - | -
Saction T W

(m) CXTEND the Empire-Peosmaylwemism Sas Pool in Sédy Cowaty, Sew Nexico, to include therein:

8 -
Sectiom 3:

(a) EXIEND the Righ Loweecne-Quesn Pool im Dddy Coumty, Fev Mexico, to ioclwde thereim:

YOWRSUIP 1§ . x.
Sectiom 19: &

(o) EXTIND the North Lowing-Mocrow Gas Pool ia Bidy Cownty, Wew Mexico, to iaclude theveim:

JOVRSEIP 3 SOUTR, RANCE 23 EAST, Wy
Sectiomn 7:

Sectiom 18: ALl
Sectiom 19: W/2
Sectiom J)0: W/2

{p) EXTON the West Sadioe-dlinery Puel in Les Cowmty, Wew Maxico, to intlude therein:

20 SUUTR, RANGE 38 EAST, mew
Sectiom ) [ 7%
Sectiom 8: SWis

(q) EXTEWD the Pecos Slopa—dbo Gas Pool in Chaves County, New Mexico, to inclade therein:
TOWSSHIYP & SOUTH, BRANGE 24 EAST, WeM

Sectiom 26t W/2

TCUBSHIP 5 SOUTH, BANGE 26 SAST, WePNM

Sectiom 3: /2

TOMMSHIF 6 SOUTA, BANGCE 26 EASY MMM
. Section 15: ALl

Sectiom 16: All

Section 17: All

Section 18: Ef2

TONNSHIP 7 SOUYH, BANGE 26 EAST, NePH
Sectiom 27: All
Sectiom 33: All
Sectiom J&: All

TOMBSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 25 CAST, BN

Sectiom 13: S§/2

TOWRSHIP 8 SOUTR, RANGE 26 EAST, WMPN
Section 3¢ ML
Sectiom &: Al
Section S: All
Section 6: E/2
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(¢r) EXTENE tive South Petersoa-Pammsylvenism Assccisted Pocl in Roosevelt Coumty, Mew Nexico, to
include therein:

€ [}
Sectiom 7:
Sectiom 8@ 873
(s) EXTEND the Weat Sevyer-Ssm Amires Pool ia Les Commty, New Mexico, to include thereinm:

15 !
Seckiom J2:

(¢} LZIEWD che Square Lake Geayburg~Gss Andces Pool in Bddy Councy, New Maxica, te include thavein:

‘] 7 3 R
a Sectiom 1l:

\ (u) EXTERD tha Tosshawk-San Andres Pool in Chaves Couaty, New Mexica, to include therein:

b4 31 EAST, WeM
Sectiom :

mtg‘%,mnm,m
Sectiom 1:

(v} EXTRED the Turkey Track-Worrow Gas Pool in Bddy County, New Mexmico, to includa therein:

9 BRAWGE 29 EAST, NG
Sect: H "

(w) EXTEND the Twin Likes-San Amives Associated Pool in Chevas County, Wew Maxico, to include

cherein:
m&mtmnm,m
Sectiom 12:

TOMSSHIE 9 SOUTR 9 W0
Section 18: K

(2) EXTEND the Willow Lakes~Bome Spring Pool iu B4dy Couaty, Wew Maxico, to include therein:

TOMSSHIP RANGE 28 WK
Section 3J2: W/2 W/2
Section 33: NW/2 W/

v —— e oin




KELLAHIN and KELLAHIN

duworaeys ot Lew
Jason Kellahia $00 Den Gawpar Aveave
W. Themas Kellahia Post Office Box 1769
= Santa Fe, New Mexico #7501 Telephone 3234205
Karea Aubrey Ares Code %08
July 9, 1982

R (3(_\,“" v
Mr. Joe D. Ramey 7
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION D _L‘ﬂhﬂq:ﬁ
Post Office Box 2088 : AR

aad
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 _ )
UL 09 1982 |
. -:‘:“‘ -

Re: McElvain Lie Lwivee iy Ui vISION

SANTA FE
Daar Mr. Ramey:

Please set the enclosed Application of Mr. T. H. McElvain,
Jr., for hearing at the next available Examiner Docket on
August 4, 1982,

WTK:rb
Enclosures

cc: Mr. George Broome
W. F. Carr, Esquire
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO CANTA HE
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-

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND MINERALS

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF
T. H. McELVAIN, JR., FOR COMPULSORY .
POOLING, CHAVES COUNTY, NEW MEXICO. CASE 7

(l“
.y

APPLICATION

Comes now T. H. McElvain, Jr., and applies to the 0il
Conservation Division of New Mexico for an order pcoling all
mineral interests from surface through the base of the Abo
Formation underlying the SW/4 of Section 8, Township 5 South,
Range 25 East, NMPM, Chaves County, New Mexico, and in support
thereof would show the Commission:

1. Applicant is the owncr of the rignt to drill and
develop the W/25W/4 of Section 8, Township 5 South, Range 25
East, and desires tc form a 160 acre unit composed of the SW/4
of said Section.

2. Applicant proposes to drill a well to test the Abo

formation at a standard location in the SW/4 of Said Section 8.

3. Applicant has sought to cbtain the cooperatiorn of

all parties.

4. 1In order to obtain thair just and equitable share
of the production underlying the above lands, Applicant needs
an order pooling the mineral interest involved.

5. Those who haﬁe not consented to join in the drilling
of the wcll, with their addresses, to the pesi of Applicant's

information and belief, are as follows:



NAME INTEREST
Mesa Petroleum Company 50% WI Before Payout and

25% WI After Payout

Corona 0il Company 0% WI Prior to Payment and
25% WI After Payment

6. Said pooling of interest and well completion
will avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells, will prevent
waste and will protect correlative rights.

7. 1In ordexr to permit the Applicant to obtain its
just and fair share of the oil and gas underlying the subject
lands, the mineral interest should be pooled, and Applicant
should be designated the operator of the well to be drilled.

WHEREFORE, Applicant prays that this Appiication be set
for hearing before the Division's duly appointed examiner, and
that after notice and hearing as required by law the Division
enter its order pooling the lands, including provisions desig-
rating the Applicant as operator of the well, providing for
application to recover its costs of drilling, equipping and
completing the well, and its costs of supervision while drilling
and after completion, including overhead charges, and imposing
a risk factor for the risk assumed by the Applicant in drilling,
completing and equipping the well, and making such other and
further provisions as may be proper in the premises.

Respectfully submitted,

KELLAHIN &

By 1/‘\\-—) K

W. Thomas
Post Office
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attorneys for Applicant




STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL. CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE CIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOGR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

N CASE NO. 7633
Order No. R- D0y¥

APPLICATION OF T. H. MCELVAIN, —
JR. FOR COMPULSORY FOOLING, 4
CHAVES COUNTY, NEW MEXICO. (

ORDER OF THE DIVISION ,;¢7<,
i /)

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on August 4, 1982,
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L. Stamets,

NOW, on this day of September, 1982, the Division
Director, having considered the record and the recommendations
of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the premises,

FINDS:

missal should be

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERLID:

That Case No. 7633 is hereby dismissed.

DONE at Santa Fe, New !Mexico, on the day and year
hereinabove designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

JOE D. RAMEY,
Director




